
MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 

Main Library Meeting Room 1B/C, 5:45 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order –John Walsh, President

2. Consent Agenda – action item – Marilyn Wood
a. Minutes of February 19, 2020 Board Meeting (page 1-3)
b. Minutes of March 4, 2020 Special Board Meeting (page 4)
c. Minutes of April 17, 2020 Special Board Meeting (page 5-6)
d. Monthly Financial Report March 2020 (page 7-45)
e. Monthly Financial Report April 2020 (page 46-84)
f. Monthly Financial Report May 2020 (page 85-123)
g. Monthly Financial Report June 2020 (page 124-163)
h. Monthly Bills for Payment March 2020 (page 164-178)
i. Monthly Bills for Payment April 2020 (page 179-194)
j. Monthly Bills for Payment May 2020 (page 195-209)
k. Monthly Bills for Payment June 2020 (page 210-221)
l. Personnel Report March 2020 (page 222-229)
m. Personnel Report April (page 230-237)
n. Personnel Report May 2020 (page 238-245)
o. Personnel Report June 2020 (page 246-253)
p. 2020 Board Meeting Calendar (page 254)

3. Director’s Report for February, March, April, May 2020 – Marilyn Wood (page 255-289)

4. Old Business
a. Strategic Roadmap Update – Jane Cronkhite (page 290)

5. New Business – action items
a. Declaration of Fiscal Body – Gary Lettelleir (page 291-293)
b. Update to Purchase and Sales Agreement for Branch Property (page 294-296)

6. Update – Children’s Services and 2020 Summer Reading Program – Lisa Champelli, Children’s Strategist

7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

View the Board Packet on the Library’s website: https://mcpl.info/library-trustees/meetings 

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

The Library Board of Trustees shall have a time providing for public comment during all public meetings. Comments 
should be relevant to Library matters, excluding personnel issues. Individual speakers are asked to limit their 
remarks to three–five minutes. The chair shall be allowed to limit the time for individual speakers and to limit the 
total time for public comment. 

Public comment time is provided for the public to express their opinions or concerns about matters over which the 
Board of Trustees has authority or responsibility. Comments are intended to be statements from speakers; speakers 
may not engage the Board in a question & answer exchange during public comments. Questions relating to Library 
or administrative procedures which could be addressed outside of a Library board meeting should be referred to the 
appropriate Library staff at other times. Expressions of opinion about these matters are appropriate for the public 
comment time on the agenda. 

Approved by the Library Board of Trustees July 17, 2019 

https://mcpl.info/library-trustees/meetings


MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 
Wednesday, February 19, 2020 

5:45pm, room 1B 

Present Board Members:  

Jaime Burkhart, Kari Esarey, David Ferguson, Christine Harrison, Katherine Loser, Fred Risinger, 

Absent Board Members: 
John Walsh 

Library staff 
Ned Baugh, Lisa Champelli, Mandy Hussey, Gary Lettelleir, Martin O’Neill, Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy and 
Marilyn Wood 

Others: Kate DeWeese and Julie Duhon 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at 5:45 pm by Vice-President, Christine Harrison 

Consent Agenda 

Board members David Ferguson moved to approve the consent agenda; Jaime Burkhart seconded the 
motion. Following several questions regarding changes to the format/length of the financial report, a 
motion to adopt the consent agenda passed unanimously.  

Director’s Monthly Report - Library Director Marilyn Wood presented the January monthly report, 2019 
Achievements, 2019 Indiana State Library annual report and El Centro statistics to the Board. Among the 
items she discussed were: completion of the children’s space which included new paint, carpet, wider 
spacing between aisles and new display shelving. She called attention to the highlights of 2019, found on 
pages 86-89 in which all staff had a part and a comparison of two years (2018 and 2019) from the 
Indiana State Library annual report. 

Old Business 

A change order for an increase of $178.64 for children’s area carpet was presented. Kari Esarey moved 
to approve the change order, David Ferguson seconded the motion. The motion to approve the change 
order passed unanimously. 

New Business 

Election of Officers for 2020 

Board members Kari Esarey moved to approve the election of officers for 2020:  John Walsh, President; 
Christine Harrison, Vice-President; David Ferguson, Treasurer; and Fred Risinger, Secretary. Kathy Loser 
and David Ferguson seconded the motion. The motion to accept the motion passed unanimously.   

1



Resolution to Declare Items Surplus 

Board members David Ferguson moved to approve the resolution to declare items surplus; Kari Esarey 
seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the resolution passed unanimously. 

Resolution to Transfer to Rainy Day Funds 

Board members David Ferguson moved to approve the resolution to transfer $1,091,000 to rainy day 
funds; Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the resolution passed unanimously. 

Resolution to Transfer between Fund Categories 

Board members Kari Esarey moved to approve the resolution to transfer between fund categories of the 
Rainy Day account; David Ferguson seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the resolution passed 
unanimously. 

Amended Resolution for 27 pay-period compensation for Director 

Board members David Ferguson moved to approve the amended compensation resolution for 27 pay-
periods for the Director; Fred Risinger seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the amended 
resolution passed unanimously. 

Update to Fee Schedule 

Board members Jaime Burkhart moved to approve the update to the fee schedule; Kari Esarey seconded 
the motion. The motion to adopt the updated fee schedule passed unanimously. 

Update of check-out policy 

Board members Kathy Loser moved to approve the update of the check-out policy; Jaime Burkhart 
seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the updated policy passed unanimously. 

Update to borrowing and fees policy 

Board members Jaime Burkhart moved to approve the update to borrowing and fees policy; David 
Ferguson seconded the motion. The motion to adopt the policy passed unanimously. 

Update 

Communications and Marketing Manager, Mandy Hussey updated the board on Communications and 
Marketing activities that included the different methods we use to communicate what is happening at 
the library. 

These included: newspapers, partnership with Bloom magazine, B97, social media, billboards, 
newsletters and postcards. Her staff also produce informational videos. Mandy is also writing grant 
proposals, such as the one recently awarded by the Community Foundation for the testing kitchen at the 
new branch.  

Public Comment 

Julie Duhon commented on her new love of Non-Profit Central and then gave her perception of an 
incident that happened at the library involving a small child with their hand stuck in a door and the staff, 
patrons and even the fire department that came to help. She then went on to discuss the difference 
between a Strategist and a Librarian and the people they report too.  

2



Adjournment 

Board member Kathy Loser motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:32pm and Fred Risinger seconded the 
motion.  The motion was unanimously approved.  

3



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES SPECIAL MEETING 
Wednesday, March 4, 2020 

Main Library Meeting Room B, 5:45pm  

Present Board members: Jaime Burkhart, Kari Esarey, David Ferguson, Christine Harrison, Katherine 
Loser, Fred Risinger, John Walsh  

Library staff: Gary Lettelleir, Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Martin O’Neill, Justin Vollmar, Marilyn Wood 

Others:  Tom Bunger, Tom Coleman, Pat Williams, Ty Vinson 

Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order at 5:45 PM by Board President John Walsh. 

Business Item 
Real Estate Purchase  
Board member Fred Risinger moved to approve the proposal for a real estate purchase and Kathy Loser 
seconded the motion.  Marilyn Wood presented the purchase agreement for purchase of 5-6 acres of 
property located on the Batchelor Middle School Property Site.  The exact acreage and legal site are 
pending information from the county regarding their requirements for their addition of a rotary at the 
school driveway.  This information is anticipated within the next few days.  This agreement has been 
approved by the Monroe County School Corporation and our attorney.  After a short discussion the 
motion was unanimously approved.   

Public Comment 
Tom Coleman spoke about the Batchelor forest which is on the future Library site.  He relayed how this 
was a significant project with over 500 seedlings planted annually, by about 1,100 Monroe County kids 
over 10 years.  The Indiana Urban Forest Council awarded this work Project of the Year in 2003.  He 
expressed his concerns regarding trees being protected on the site.   

Adjournment 
Board members Fred Risinger moved to adjourn the meeting with Kathy Loser seconding. The meeting 
adjourned at 5:55 PM. 

4



Monroe County Public Library Board of Trustees 
Special Meeting 

Noon, April 17, 2020 
Meeting Via Zoom and broadcast on catstv.net, and The County Government Channel 

Present 

Board Members: 
Jaime Burkhart, David Ferguson, Christine Harrison, Kathy Loser, Fred Risinger, John Walsh 

Library Staff 
Jane Cronkhite, Marilyn Wood, others via Zoom 

Others 
Jim Whitlatch 

Call to Order 
John Walsh, president of the Board, called the meeting to order at noon.  He thanked everyone 
in attendance and for continuing to make the library a priority.  He thanked the Library staff for 
their work and for going through the many changes happening at this time.  Although sad the 
library is closed, John mentioned how we are all thankful for virtual services which are still 
available through the public library  

Business 
John introduced the only business item on the agenda:  The proposal for working from home 
and compensation during the COVID 19 pandemic.  He asked Director Marilyn Wood to add any 
comments.   

Marilyn described the circumstances of how the Library and staff have been operating since the 
Library closed on March 14, 2020.  Staff went out on the emergency policy and continued to be 
paid their regular rate; essential hourly staff were paid a premium rate.  The emergency policy 
intended to respond to short-term weather events.  As the pandemic continues, library 
operational and community needs and fiscal management require a change in this plan.   
The proposal moves to a model where staff work from home, whenever possible, and are paid 
their regular hourly rate without premium.  When deemed safe, staff may be directed to return to 
work at library facilities, prior to the Library reopening to the public.   

John asked the Board for a motion to accept the proposal for working from home and 
compensation during the COVID 19 pandemic.  

Kathy Loser moved to approve the motion and Fred Risinger seconded.  John asked if there 
were any questions or discussion.  Marilyn answered several questions to provide clarity for the 
proposal.  

5



According to state procedures for virtual meetings, a roll call vote is necessary. John asked that 
all in favor of approving the motion should respond with an aye. John called each board 
member by name: 
Christine: aye 
David: aye 
Kathy: aye 
Jaime: aye 
Fred: aye 
John: aye 

Adjournment 
John called for a motion to adjourn, Fred motioned for adjournment and Christine seconded. 
John thanked anyone watching and invited everyone to visit the library website for services. 

The meeting adjourned at 12:17 pm 

6



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 2‐29‐20 

Board Meeting Date 3/18/20 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 
guideline which is 16.7% after two months.  

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending

Wages and Benefits 16.7% 17.8%
Supplies 16.7% 7.9%
Other Services & Charges  16.7% 16.2%
Capital Outlay 16.7% 14.6%
Total Operating Expenditures 16.7% 16.9%
Total Operating Spending 1,604,385                 

February 29, 2020

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year. 

Revenue 2020 Year to Date
February 29, 2020 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 6,842,541               ‐            
Local Income Tax 2,508,098               418,016
Investment Income 100,000                   25,109 
Fines and Fees 50,000 7,431 
Other Revenue 29,000 5,668 

9,529,639               456,224

7



The report below shows the Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and 
the rest of the accounting funds. 

MCPL Cash and Fund Balances As of 02/29/20   

Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

Jackson 
County Bank

Raymond 
James

06300 06400 06600 06610 09700 09600
Fund Name

01 Operating 1,128,762.40      20,739.01             12,475.91          81,754.39              1,221,348.91         (240,916.60)      33,360.78        
02 Jail 8,000.00              8,000.00                
03 Clearing ‐ 
04 gift 9,782.70              2,266.71                7,515.99                
05 plac 1,005.65              365.65                   3,015.00             (2,375.00)              
06 retirees ‐ 
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93      45,148.80              849,188.56             1,197,735.57  
08 debt 94,241.09            94,241.09             
09 rainy day 2,954,997.01      85,591.82              2,119,405.19         500,000.00       250,000.00      
10 payroll ‐ 
16 gift restricted 8,637.19              9,900.23                11,640.88          (12,903.92)            
19 gift fdn 109,466.89          5,000.00             104,466.89           
20 special rev 850,590.95          4,150.50                4,145.97             362,294.48            480,000.00            
30 bond 2019 1,268,234.53      250.00                   (432,015.47)          1,700,000.00        

8,525,791.34      37,672.10             36,277.76          341,719.07            6,369,942.66         259,083.40       1,481,096.35  

The next page shows bond spending by project with the remaining unspent balance. 

8



 Projected Spending   2019 2020 2021
TOTAL 
Projection Total Spent Balance

equipment/IT 533,150.00             193,750.00     148,900.00      875,800.00        333,482.87         542,317.13        
Facility/Long term maintenance 322,000.00             113,700.00     56,000.00         491,700.00        299,055.88         192,644.12        
Branch 257,500.00             275,000.00     532,500.00        17,593.94           514,906.06        
Issuance costs 81,632.78                100,000.00        81,632.78           18,367.22          
TOTAL 1,112,650.00          582,450.00     204,900.00      2,000,000.00     731,765.47         1,268,234.53    

Bond Spending by project ‐ 2019
Issuance cost ‐ accounting 38,682.78               
Issuance cost ‐ legal 42,950.00               
IT Equipment & Software 309,557.53            
Other Equipment 33,663.32               
CATS Equip 19,759.88               
Branch ‐ Architect & legal 17,593.94               
LT facility expenses 30,508.65               
Carpet Project 234,883.91            
Teens ‐ level up equip 4,165.46                 
Bond spending so far 731,765.47            

Bond Balance Remaining 1,268,234.53         

9



2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
FEBRUARY FEBRUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 362,706.90 347,002.38 901,712.43 4,732,456.00 687,788.46 3,830,743.57 19.1% 80.9%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 112,800.15 119,552.71 256,779.34 1,711,202.00 255,410.37 1,454,422.66 15.0% 85.0%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 0.00 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 475,507.05 466,555.09 1,159,534.31 6,519,658.00 943,198.83 5,360,123.69 17.8% 82.2%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,768.35 3,835.34 7,813.86 48,900.00 7,249.26 41,086.14 16.0% 84.0%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,103.68 2,051.22 6,830.65 126,000.00 6,711.42 119,169.35 5.4% 94.6%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,789.83 1,414.17 2,251.83 39,500.00 2,628.76 37,248.17 5.7% 94.3%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 10,661.86 7,300.73 16,896.34 214,400.00 16,589.44 197,503.66 7.9% 92.1%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 33,487.95 29,005.32 57,562.87 527,600.00 40,596.19 470,037.13 10.9% 89.1%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 3,357.19 2,996.15 11,028.49 84,900.00 6,223.58 73,871.51 13.0% 87.0%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 1,958.50 224.48 2,408.50 44,700.00 1,124.48 42,291.50 5.4% 94.6%
INSURANCE 63,900.00 63,671.00 82,778.00 108,800.00 83,062.00 26,022.00 76.1% 23.9%
UTILITIES 27,202.81 31,458.69 47,472.47 405,150.00 57,598.11 357,677.53 11.7% 88.3%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 8,350.92 3,145.07 8,363.88 70,500.00 14,114.60 62,136.12 11.9% 88.1%
RENTALS -4.74 -555.49 -70.69 40,000.00 -915.26 40,070.69 -0.2% 100.2%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 14,992.03 27,799.90 48,464.90 340,000.00 181,369.90 291,535.10 14.3% 85.7%
OTHER CHARGES 3,574.00 0.00 8,512.85 28,600.00 16,550.99 20,087.15 29.8% 70.2%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 156,818.66 157,745.12 266,521.27 1,650,250.00 399,724.59 1,383,728.73 16.2% 83.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 55.00 4,906.95 4,169.81 24,000.00 9,637.35 19,830.19 17.4% 82.6%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,466.18 63,493.17 157,263.77 1,084,000.00 124,613.48 926,736.23 14.5% 85.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,521.18 68,400.12 161,433.58 1,108,000.00 134,250.83 946,566.42 14.6% 85.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 711,508.75 700,001.06 1,604,385.50 9,492,308.00 1,493,763.69 7,887,922.50 16.9% 83.1%

2019 BUDGET 9,070,993.31
% USED IN 2019 16.5%

2 MONTHS = 16.7%

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

10



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
FEBRUARY FEBRUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 15,859.43 15,434.99 39,648.58 206,173.00 30,869.98 166,524.42 19.2% 80.8%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 86,452.91 80,325.87 214,813.53 1,104,791.00 160,126.58 889,977.47 19.4% 80.6%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 84,359.07 87,430.32 210,673.10 1,089,127.00 168,555.22 878,453.90 19.3% 80.7%
1150 SPECIALISTS 18,837.98 18,780.39 47,026.93 239,694.00 37,268.69 192,667.07 19.6% 80.4%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 65,646.47 63,185.43 164,075.68 853,593.00 126,411.13 689,517.32 19.2% 80.8%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 5,404.43 5,174.99 13,504.44 70,200.00 10,354.22 56,695.56 19.2% 80.8%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 15,916.44 13,357.65 40,149.57 193,911.00 27,181.52 153,761.43 20.7% 79.3%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 10,446.19 8,843.02 25,959.79 119,079.00 17,639.62 93,119.21 21.8% 78.2%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,564.96 1,422.55 3,805.96 19,422.00 2,891.21 15,616.04 19.6% 80.4%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 34,420.35 33,676.90 84,184.01 526,744.00 68,126.00 442,559.99 16.0% 84.0%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 23,798.67 19,370.27 57,870.84 309,722.00 38,364.29 251,851.16 18.7% 81.3%
1320 TECHNICIANS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL SALARIES 362,706.90 347,002.38 901,712.43 4,732,456.00 687,788.46 3,830,743.57 19.1% 80.9%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 21,486.34 20,044.45 53,393.39 293,412.00 51,218.30 240,018.61 18.2% 81.8%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 32,187.99 31,471.11 80,093.18 423,484.00 62,171.50 343,390.82 18.9% 81.1%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 8,621.74 8,429.83 22,093.45 113,509.00 16,653.24 91,415.55 19.5% 80.5%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 66,051.26 55,331.25 140,473.53 802,176.00 113,800.56 661,702.47 17.5% 82.5%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -20,572.29 -51,761.39 51,761.39 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 5,025.11 4,276.07 12,487.18 68,621.00 11,566.77 56,133.82 18.2% 81.8%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 112,800.15 119,552.71 256,779.34 1,711,202.00 255,410.37 1,454,422.66 15.0% 85.0%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 1,042.54 10,000.00 8,957.46 10.4% 89.6%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 0.00 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 475,507.05 466,555.09 1,159,534.31 6,519,658.00 943,198.83 5,360,123.69 17.8% 82.2%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 100.38 266.58 148.30 500.00 266.58 351.70 29.7% 70.3%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 621.90 2,041.24 15,200.00 924.03 13,158.76 13.4% 86.6%
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 173.12 9.54 511.88 9.54 -511.88 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

11



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
FEBRUARY FEBRUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2140 DUPLICATING 3,494.85 2,937.32 4,883.44 32,000.00 6,049.11 27,116.56 15.3% 84.7%
2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 229.00 -229.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,768.35 3,835.34 7,813.86 48,900.00 7,249.26 41,086.14 16.0% 84.0%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 3,652.62 69.79 3,764.97 40,000.00 4,119.93 36,235.03 9.4% 90.6%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 515.99 524.26 1,052.21 13,000.00 548.43 11,947.79 8.1% 91.9%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 643.07 643.07 10,000.00 556.25 9,356.93 6.4% 93.6%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 143.37 7,500.00 173.01 7,500.00 0.0% 100.0%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 783.80 1,078.40 41,500.00 783.80 40,421.60 2.6% 97.4%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 292.00 530.00 292.00 10,000.00 530.00 9,708.00 2.9% 97.1%
2280 UNIFORMS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 5,103.68 2,051.22 6,830.65 126,000.00 6,711.42 119,169.35 5.4% 94.6%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 1,339.85 987.34 1,697.40 11,000.00 1,038.14 9,302.60 15.4% 84.6%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 449.98 426.83 554.43 27,000.00 1,569.63 26,445.57 2.1% 97.9%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 1,500.00 20.99 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%
2340 OTHER REPAIR & BINDING 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,789.83 1,414.17 2,251.83 39,500.00 2,628.76 37,248.17 5.7% 94.3%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 10,661.86 7,300.73 16,896.34 214,400.00 16,589.44 197,503.66 7.9% 92.1%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED 0.50 1.50 -1.50 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 650.00 650.00 11,000.00 10,350.00 5.9% 94.1%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 1,600.00 355.49 3,090.24 21,000.00 1,655.97 17,909.76 14.7% 85.3%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 1,989.40 3,662.55 4,016.31 42,000.00 5,070.82 37,983.69 9.6% 90.4%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 24,772.27 5,880.90 32,336.26 236,600.00 8,499.87 204,263.74 13.7% 86.3%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 3,547.80 5,713.19 3,547.80 91,000.00 11,426.95 87,452.20 3.9% 96.1%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 927.98 11,996.99 13,920.76 101,000.00 12,546.38 87,079.24 13.8% 86.2%
3175 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES 1,396.20 18,000.00 1,396.20 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 33,487.95 29,005.32 57,562.87 527,600.00 40,596.19 470,037.13 10.9% 89.1%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 1,293.25 1,643.72 5,512.18 33,000.00 3,569.11 27,487.82 16.7% 83.3%
3215 CABLE TV 15.56 15.55 62.75 31.10 -62.75 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3220 POSTAGE 1,675.82 1,336.88 3,029.90 20,000.00 2,623.37 16,970.10 15.1% 84.9%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

12



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
FEBRUARY FEBRUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 372.56 2,423.66 30,000.00 27,576.34 8.1% 91.9%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 3,357.19 2,996.15 11,028.49 84,900.00 6,223.58 73,871.51 13.0% 87.0%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 1,050.00 224.48 1,500.00 14,700.00 1,124.48 13,200.00 10.2% 89.8%
3320 PRINTING 908.50 908.50 30,000.00 29,091.50 3.0% 97.0%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 1,958.50 224.48 2,408.50 44,700.00 1,124.48 42,291.50 5.4% 94.6%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 654.00 800.00 654.00 146.00 81.8% 18.3%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 63,900.00 63,671.00 82,124.00 108,000.00 82,408.00 25,876.00 76.0% 24.0%

TOTAL INSURANCE 63,900.00 63,671.00 82,778.00 108,800.00 83,062.00 26,022.00 76.1% 23.9%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 208.72 639.01 406.38 5,650.00 820.63 5,243.62 7.2% 92.8%
3520 ELECTRICITY 26,026.62 29,542.81 44,805.13 363,000.00 54,352.96 318,194.87 12.3% 87.7%
3530 WATER 967.47 1,276.87 2,260.96 36,500.00 2,424.52 34,239.04 6.2% 93.8%

TOTAL UTILITIES 27,202.81 31,458.69 47,472.47 405,150.00 57,598.11 357,677.53 11.7% 88.3%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 8,025.24 1,673.00 8,025.24 34,000.00 9,840.27 25,974.76 23.6% 76.4%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 18,000.00 74.53 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 325.68 1,472.07 338.64 17,000.00 4,107.44 16,661.36 2.0% 98.0%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 1,500.00 92.36 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 8,350.92 3,145.07 8,363.88 70,500.00 14,114.60 62,136.12 11.9% 88.1%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING -4.74 -620.49 -70.69 40,000.00 -980.26 40,070.69 -0.2% 100.2%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 65.00 65.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS -4.74 -555.49 -70.69 40,000.00 -915.26 40,070.69 -0.2% 100.2%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 4,200.00 7,799.90 14,051.00 190,000.00 10,469.90 175,949.00 7.4% 92.6%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 10,792.03 20,000.00 34,413.90 150,000.00 170,900.00 115,586.10 22.9% 77.1%

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 14,992.03 27,799.90 48,464.90 340,000.00 181,369.90 291,535.10 14.3% 85.7%

OTHER CHARGES
13



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT
AS OF FEBRUARY 29, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
FEBRUARY FEBRUARY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 4,938.85 8,600.00 4,782.99 3,661.15 57.4% 42.6%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 15,000.00 10,512.00 15,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 3,574.00 3,574.00 -3,574.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 1,256.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

5,000.00
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 3,574.00 0.00 8,512.85 28,600.00 16,550.99 15,087.15 29.8% 52.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 156,818.66 157,745.12 266,521.27 1,650,250.00 399,724.59 1,378,728.73 16.2% 83.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

4410 FURNITURE 3,680.00 10,000.00 4,730.40 6,320.00 36.8% 63.2%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 4,906.95 9,000.00 4,906.95 9,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 0.00 434.81 -434.81 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4465 IT SOFTWARE 55.00 55.00 -55.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 55.00 4,906.95 4,169.81 24,000.00 9,637.35 19,830.19 17.4% 82.6%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS 41,388.64 40,013.43 94,087.30 701,000.00 73,699.86 606,912.70 13.4% 86.6%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS 400.71 1,782.48 1,110.93 43,000.00 2,098.55 41,889.07 2.6% 97.4%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 26,676.83 21,697.26 62,065.54 340,000.00 48,815.07 277,934.46 18.3% 81.7%

TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,466.18 63,493.17 157,263.77 1,084,000.00 124,613.48 926,736.23 14.5% 85.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 68,521.18 68,400.12 161,433.58 1,108,000.00 134,250.83 946,566.42 14.6% 85.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 711,508.75 700,001.06 1,604,385.50 9,492,308.00 1,493,763.69 7,882,922.50 16.9% 83.0%

-1,604,385.50

14



03/05/20 10:26 AM

Operating Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

 Feb, 2020

Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $206,172.76 $23,789.15 $15,859.43 $39,648.58 $166,524.18 19.23%

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,104,790.94 $128,360.62 $86,452.91 $214,813.53 $889,977.41 19.44%

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,089,127.02 $126,314.12 $84,359.07 $210,673.19 $878,453.83 19.34%

11500 SPECIALISTS $239,694.00 $28,188.95 $18,837.98 $47,026.93 $192,667.07 19.62%

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $853,593.00 $98,429.21 $65,646.47 $164,075.68 $689,517.32 19.22%

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $70,200.00 $8,100.01 $5,404.43 $13,504.44 $56,695.56 19.24%

11800 TEMPORAY STAFF $10,000.00 $1,042.54 $0.00 $1,042.54 $8,957.46 10.43%

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $193,910.60 $24,233.13 $15,916.44 $40,149.57 $153,761.03 20.71%

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $119,078.70 $15,513.60 $10,446.19 $25,959.79 $93,118.91 21.80%

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $293,412.26 $31,907.05 $21,486.34 $53,393.39 $240,018.87 18.20%

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $423,483.62 $47,905.19 $32,187.99 $80,093.18 $343,390.44 18.91%

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $113,509.44 $13,471.71 $8,621.74 $22,093.45 $91,415.99 19.46%

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $802,176.24 $74,422.27 $65,795.94 $140,218.21 $661,958.03 17.48%

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$31,189.10 -$20,572.29 -$51,761.39 $51,761.39 0.00%

12450 EMPLOYER INS./FSA $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 $255.32 -$255.32 0.00%

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $68,620.60 $7,462.07 $5,025.11 $12,487.18 $56,133.42 18.20%

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $19,422.00 $2,241.00 $1,564.96 $3,805.96 $15,616.04 19.60%

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $526,744.40 $49,763.66 $34,420.35 $84,184.01 $442,560.39 15.98%

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $309,722.40 $34,072.17 $23,798.67 $57,870.84 $251,851.56 18.68%

13100 WORK STUDY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $47.92 $100.38 $148.30 $351.70 29.66%

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $15,200.00 $2,041.24 $0.00 $2,041.24 $13,158.76 13.43%

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $338.76 $173.12 $511.88 -$511.88 0.00%

21400 DUPLICATING $32,000.00 $1,388.59 $3,494.85 $4,883.44 $27,116.56 15.26%

21600 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES $0.00 $229.00 $0.00 $229.00 -$229.00 0.00%

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $112.35 $3,652.62 $3,764.97 $36,235.03 9.41%

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $536.22 $515.99 $1,052.21 $11,947.79 8.09%

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $10,000.00 $0.00 $643.07 $643.07 $9,356.93 6.43%

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 0.00%

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES $41,500.00 $1,078.40 $0.00 $1,078.40 $40,421.60 2.60%

22600 LIGHT BULBS $10,000.00 $0.00 $292.00 $292.00 $9,708.00 2.92%

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

23000 IT SUPPLIES $11,000.00 $357.55 $1,339.85 $1,697.40 $9,302.60 15.43%

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $27,000.00 $104.45 $449.98 $554.43 $26,445.57 2.05%

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

30040 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATE $0.00 $1.00 $0.50 $1.50 -$1.50 0.00%

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $11,000.00 $0.00 $650.00 $650.00 $10,350.00 5.91%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $1,490.24 $1,600.00 $3,090.24 $17,909.76 14.72% 15



Object Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o

2020

YTD Amt

2020 YTD

Balance

2019
%YTD

Budget

Page 2
03/05/20 10:26 AM

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $42,000.00 $2,091.91 $1,924.40 $4,016.31 $37,983.69 9.56%

31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $65.00 -$65.00 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $236,600.00 $7,498.99 $24,772.27 $32,271.26 $204,328.74 13.64%

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $91,000.00 $0.00 $3,547.80 $3,547.80 $87,452.20 3.90%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $101,000.00 $12,992.78 $927.98 $13,920.76 $87,079.24 13.78%

31750 COLLECTION AGENCY S $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

32100 TELEPHONE $33,000.00 $4,218.93 $1,293.25 $5,512.18 $27,487.82 16.70%

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $47.19 $15.56 $62.75 -$62.75 0.00%

32200 POSTAGE $20,000.00 $1,354.08 $1,675.82 $3,029.90 $16,970.10 15.15%

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $30,000.00 $2,051.10 $372.56 $2,423.66 $27,576.34 8.08%

32600 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 0.00%

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $14,700.00 $450.00 $1,050.00 $1,500.00 $13,200.00 10.20%

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $30,000.00 $0.00 $908.50 $908.50 $29,091.50 3.03%

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $654.00 $0.00 $654.00 $146.00 81.75%

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $108,000.00 $18,224.00 $63,900.00 $82,124.00 $25,876.00 76.04%

35100 GAS $5,650.00 $197.66 $208.72 $406.38 $5,243.62 7.19%

35200 ELECTRICITY $363,000.00 $18,778.51 $26,026.62 $44,805.13 $318,194.87 12.34%

35300 WATER $36,500.00 $1,293.49 $967.47 $2,260.96 $34,239.04 6.19%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $34,000.00 $0.00 $8,025.24 $8,025.24 $25,974.76 23.60%

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $17,000.00 $12.96 $325.68 $338.64 $16,661.36 1.99%

36500 MATERIALS BINDING/R $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $40,000.00 -$65.95 -$4.74 -$70.69 $40,070.69 -0.18%

38450 DATABASES $190,000.00 $9,851.00 $4,200.00 $14,051.00 $175,949.00 7.40%

38460 E-BOOKS $150,000.00 $23,621.87 $10,792.03 $34,413.90 $115,586.10 22.94%

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $8,600.00 $4,938.85 $0.00 $4,938.85 $3,661.15 57.43%

39440 TRANSFER TO CATS SU $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 $3,574.00 -$3,574.00 0.00%

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $3,680.00 $6,320.00 36.80%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $434.81 $0.00 $434.81 -$434.81 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $55.00 -$55.00 0.00%

45100 BOOKS $701,000.00 $52,698.57 $41,388.64 $94,087.21 $606,912.79 13.42%

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPAP $43,000.00 $710.22 $400.71 $1,110.93 $41,889.07 2.58%

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $340,000.00 $35,388.71 $26,676.83 $62,065.54 $277,934.46 18.25%

$9,492,307.98 $892,876.75 $711,508.75 $1,604,385.50 $7,887,922.48 16.90%

16



03/09/20 1:18 PM

LIRF Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Feb, 2020

Objec Object Descr
2019

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o

YTD
Amount

2019
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
Budget

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $114,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $546,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546,000.00 0.00%

$810,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810,000.00 0.00%

17



03/09/20 1:40 PM

Debt Service Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Feb, 2020

Objec

Object

Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

2020

YTD Amt

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

37100 REAL ESTATE RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39200 INTEREST/TEMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39250 PAYMENT ON BO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

18



03/09/20 1:47 PM

Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Jan 2020

Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
2020

YTD Amt

2020
YTD

Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%

$285,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $285,000.00 0.00%

19



03/09/20 1:49 PM

Special Revenue Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Feb, 2020

Objec Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $176,470.40 $20,541.84 $13,780.75 $34,322.59 $142,147.81 19.45%

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $43,348.50 $5,220.00 $3,480.00 $8,700.00 $34,648.50 20.07%

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $25,367.92 $3,265.19 $2,011.05 $5,276.24 $20,091.68 20.80%

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $31,973.25 $3,882.88 $2,581.82 $6,464.70 $25,508.55 20.22%

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB $8,564.26 $1,040.07 $691.57 $1,731.64 $6,832.62 20.22%

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $54,624.79 $2,953.41 $3,079.30 $6,032.71 $48,592.08 11.04%

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $5,743.08 $763.62 $470.34 $1,233.96 $4,509.12 21.49%

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $144,319.50 $17,675.50 $8,950.86 $26,626.36 $117,693.14 18.45%

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $45,021.60 $5,596.91 $3,477.88 $9,074.79 $35,946.81 20.16%

1310 WORK STUDY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2120 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $100.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 -$3,574.00 $3,674.00-3574.00%

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $160.21 $0.00 $160.21 -$160.21 0.00%

2140 DUPLICATING $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,000.00 $51.26 $23.26 $74.52 $925.48 7.45%

2270 VIDEO TAPE/MEDIA STOR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2300 IT SUPPLIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

2350 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIALS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3100 PERFORMANCES/PROGRA $0.00 $371.00 $0.00 $371.00 -$371.00 0.00%

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $1,650.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $5,350.00 23.57%

3130 LEGAL SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SER $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

3210 TELEPHONE $4,000.00 $0.00 $113.74 $113.74 $3,886.26 2.84%

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $1,000.00 $4.67 $36.30 $40.97 $959.03 4.10%

3220 POSTAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3240 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3260 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $14,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $11,000.00 24.14%

4410 FURNITURE $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$702,933.30 $66,676.56 $35,122.87 $101,799.43 $601,133.87 14.48%

20



03/09/20 1:57 PM

Gen. Obligation Bond Budget   Expenditure 2019

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

Feb, 2020

Object Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

31500 MAINTENANCE CONT $0.00 $1,300.00 $650.00 $1,950.00 -$1,950.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $0.00 $3,935.76 $0.00 $3,935.76 -$3,935.76 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 $57,344.50 -$57,344.50 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATI $0.00 $41,006.93 $119,510.73 $160,517.66-$160,517.66 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $3,173.00 $8,938.94 $12,111.94 -$12,111.94 0.00%

44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 $1,102.93 -$1,102.93 0.00%

$0.00 $49,415.69 $187,547.10 $236,962.79-$236,962.79 0.00%

21



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 001 OPERATING
R 001-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
R 001-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,316,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,316,014.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $20,070.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,070.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $462,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462,860.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,508,098.00 $209,008.17 $418,016.34 $2,090,081.66 16.67%
R 001-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $43,597.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,597.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $80.10 -$80.10 0.00%
R 001-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $50,000.00 $8,202.48 $17,695.50 $32,304.50 35.39%
R 001-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $50,000.00 $3,450.43 $7,413.89 $42,586.11 14.83%
R 001-005-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 -$1,800.00 0.00%
R 001-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

22



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 2

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 001-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $365.86 $855.77 -$855.77 0.00%
R 001-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $110.93 $336.85 -$336.85 0.00%
R 001-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $237.10 $632.48 -$632.48 0.00%
R 001-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $10,000.00 $1,034.85 $2,055.31 $7,944.69 20.55%
R 001-025-03600 FINES $40,000.00 $1,052.80 $4,406.49 $35,593.51 11.02%
R 001-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $12,500.00 $1,253.66 $2,931.27 $9,568.73 23.45%
R 001-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0.00%
R 001-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 001 OPERATING $9,529,639.00 $224,716.28 $456,224.00 $9,073,415.00 4.79%

FUND 002 JAIL
R 002-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 002 JAIL $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

23



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 3

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 004-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $672.88 -$672.88 0.00%
R 004-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $6.85 $7.81 -$7.81 0.00%
R 004-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $33.72 $74.53 -$74.53 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $40.57 $755.22 -$755.22 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC
R 005-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $65.00 $130.00 -$130.00 0.00%
R 005-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $325.00 $1,040.00 -$1,040.00 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC $0.00 $390.00 $1,170.00 -$1,170.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSURA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF
R 007-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE

24



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 4

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 008-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $712,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $712,000.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $2,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $34,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,174.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $5,007.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,007.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE $753,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $753,310.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY
R 009-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH
R 013-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE

25



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 5

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 014-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 016-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%
R 016-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $9,460.80 -$9,460.80 0.00%
R 016-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $0.00 $13,960.80 -$13,960.80 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

26



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 6

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 019-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%
R 019-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $7,564.60 -$7,564.60 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $0.00 $8,064.60 -$8,064.60 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 020-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $19.28 -$19.28 0.00%
R 020-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $446,826.00 $0.00 $111,706.50 $335,119.50 25.00%
R 020-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $283,655.00 $0.00 $70,879.75 $212,775.25 24.99%
R 020-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $17,183.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,183.00 0.00%
R 020-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE $747,664.00 $0.00 $182,605.53 $565,058.47 24.42%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

27



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 1:34 PM
Page 7

Current Period: February 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

February 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019
R 030-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$11,030,613.00 $233,146.85 $670,780.15 $10,359,832.85 6.08%

28



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 1

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06300 $2,687.13 $0.00 $20,739.01
JAIL G 002-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06300 $40.57 $0.00 $2,266.71
PLAC G 005-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $365.65
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $9,900.23
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,150.50
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

$2,727.70 $0.00 $37,672.10OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06400 $32,042.07 $12,175.81 $12,475.91
CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06400 $390.00 $0.00 $3,015.00
LIRF G 007-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $11,640.88
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $4,145.97
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$32,432.07 $12,175.81 $36,277.76GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

OPERATING G 001-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

29



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 2

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

LIRF G 007-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

OPERATING G 001-06600 $750,303.34 $771,302.11 $81,754.39
JAIL G 002-06600 $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06600 $0.00 $7.74 $7,515.99
PLAC G 005-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,375.00
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $45,148.80
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $85,591.82
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06600 $0.00 $8,535.44 -$12,903.92
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06600 $0.00 $5,788.80 $104,466.89
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06600 $3,574.00 $38,696.87 $362,294.48
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06600 $0.00 $187,547.10 -$432,015.47

$761,877.34 $1,011,878.06 $341,719.07FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

OPERATING G 001-06610 $8,202.48 $500,000.00 $1,221,348.91
JAIL G 002-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $849,188.56
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $2,119,405.19
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $480,000.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

30



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 3

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700,000.00

$8,202.48 $500,000.00 $6,369,942.66FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 013-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 014-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

OPERATING G 001-09600 $2,822.58 $0.00 $33,360.78
LIRF G 007-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $1,197,735.57
RAINY DAY G 009-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,822.58 $0.00 $1,481,096.35INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

JCB CD INVESTMENT

31



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 4

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

OPERATING G 001-09700 $627.85 $0.00 -$240,916.60
RAINY DAY G 009-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

$627.85 $0.00 $259,083.40JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

OPERATING G 001-10000 $530,000.00 $530,000.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$530,000.00 $530,000.00 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPERATING G 001-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

32



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 5

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

DEBT SERVICE G 008-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 013-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

33



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 6

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

34



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/05/20 10:56 AM
Page 7

Current Period: February 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

OPERATING G 001-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

OPERATING G 001-99000 $757,677.92 $270,885.45 -$1,128,762.40
JAIL G 002-99000 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-99000 $7.74 $40.57 -$9,782.70
PLAC G 005-99000 $0.00 $390.00 -$1,005.65
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,092,072.93
DEBT SERVICE G 008-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,954,997.01
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 014-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-99000 $8,535.44 $0.00 -$8,637.19
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-99000 $5,788.80 $0.00 -$109,466.89
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-99000 $38,696.87 $3,574.00 -$850,590.95
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-99000 $187,547.10 $0.00 -$1,268,234.53

$998,253.87 $282,890.02 -$8,526,606.34FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $2,336,943.89 $2,336,943.89 $0.00

35



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 9:01 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $0.00

+ Total Deposits $2,727.70

$37,672.10Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $34,944.40

February 2020

Statement $37,672.10

Cleared $37,672.10

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06300 OPERATING $20,739.01Active

002-06300 JAIL $0.00Active

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $2,266.71Active

005-06300 PLAC $365.65Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

008-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

009-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

016-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $9,900.23Active

019-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,150.50Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06300 GO BOND 2019 $250.00Active

Cash Balance $37,672.10

Account Summary

$34,944.40
+  Receipts/Deposits $2,727.70

$37,672.10

Beginning Balance on 2/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 2/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $0.00

36



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

03/04/20 9:01 AM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 021120REC-2 2/11/2020 ($454.49)
Deposit 021120REC-4 2/11/2020 ($496.00)
Deposit 022120REC-2 2/21/2020 ($654.76)
Deposit 030420REC-3 3/4/2020 ($731.60)
Deposit 030420REC-4 3/4/2020 ($390.85)
000000 No Receipts or Checks

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($2,727.70)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

($2,727.70)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

37



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 9:09 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $12,175.81

+ Total Deposits $32,432.07

$36,277.76Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $16,021.50

February 2020

Statement $36,277.76

Cleared $36,277.76

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06400 OPERATING $12,475.91Active

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

005-06400 PLAC $3,015.00Active

007-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

009-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $11,640.88Active

019-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $5,000.00Active

020-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,145.97Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $36,277.76

Account Summary

$16,021.50
+  Receipts/Deposits $32,432.07

$36,277.76

Beginning Balance on 2/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 2/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $12,175.81

38



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

03/04/20 9:09 AM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 020720REC 2/7/2020 ($30,000.00)
Deposit 021120REC-3 2/11/2020 ($644.09)
Deposit 022120REC-3 2/21/2020 ($634.67)
Deposit 030420REC 3/4/2020 ($619.95)
Deposit 030420REC-2 3/4/2020 ($533.36)

000946E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 2/6/2020 $61.93
000947E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 2/6/2020 $154.58
000948E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 2/6/2020 $280.01
000951E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 2/14/2020 $5,817.74
000956E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 3/3/2020 $5,861.55

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($32,432.07)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $12,175.81

$12,175.81

($32,432.07)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

39



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $1,406,071.30

+ Total Deposits $1,378,090.79

$341,719.07Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $369,699.58

February 2020

Statement $196,147.32

Cleared $196,147.32

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06600 OPERATING $73,386.39Active

002-06600 JAIL $8,000.00Active

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $7,515.99Active

005-06600 PLAC -$2,375.00Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06600 LIRF $45,148.80Active

008-06600 DEBT SERVICE $94,241.09Active

009-06600 RAINY DAY $85,591.82Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED -$12,903.92Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

019-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $104,466.89Active

020-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $362,294.48Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06600 GO BOND 2019 -$423,647.47Active

Cash Balance $341,719.07

Account Summary

$369,699.58
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,074,090.79

$196,147.32

Beginning Balance on 3/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 3/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $1,247,643.05

40



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 020620REC 2/6/2020 ($225,000.00)
Deposit 021020REC 2/10/2020 ($3,574.00)
Deposit 021120REC 2/11/2020 ($469.17)
Deposit 021220REC 2/12/2020 ($209,008.17)
Deposit 022120REC 2/21/2020 ($100,000.00)
Deposit 022720REC 2/27/2020 ($4,000.00)
Deposit 022720REC-2 2/27/2020 ($175,000.00)
Deposit 111819REC-3 11/18/2019 ($3,000.00)
Deposit 030320REC 3/3/2020 ($4,000.00)
Deposit 111819REC-4 11/18/2019 ($727.94)
Deposit 111819REC-5 11/18/2019 ($50,244.12)
Deposit 111819REC-6 11/18/2019 ($886.70)
Deposit 111819REC-7 11/18/2019 ($2,180.69)
Deposit 122619REC 12/26/2019 ($300,000.00)
Deposit 123119REC-3 12/31/2019 ($300,000.00)

000852E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 10/2/2019
000881E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 11/18/2019 $3,000.00
000883E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 11/18/2019 $727.94
000884E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 11/18/2019 $50,244.12
000886E FIRST APPRAISAL GROUP, INC. 11/18/2019 $886.70
000887E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 11/18/2019 $2,180.69
000914E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 12/31/2019 $300,000.00
000949E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 2/10/2020 $3,574.00
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 2/14/2020 $206,073.90
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 2/19/2020 $22,900.93
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 3/3/2020 $199,133.95
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 3/3/2020 $22,159.19
000958E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 3/3/2020 $641.63
000959E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 3/4/2020 $177.79
000960E TASC 3/4/2020 $140.38
000961E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 3/4/2020 $21.00
000962E TASC 3/4/2020 $140.38
006598 ABIGAIL T. NAYLOR 2/1/2018 $62.25
006637 JUNGEUN YOON 2/6/2018 $12.99
006730 ANGIE THOMPSON 3/1/2018 $25.00
006818 LAUREN A. FAIRDOUGH 3/12/2018 $31.60
007346 ABDULAZIZ M. ALRWAILI 7/26/2018 $43.00
007378 RAYAH ALRAWILI 7/26/2018 $59.99
007800 ELEANOR K. BARSIC 10/30/2018 $22.98
007870 KYLE DAHLGREN 11/8/2018 $29.99
007951 EMILY A. SIMMONS 11/29/2018 $31.99
008216 MOLLY R. GEENE 1/30/2019 $27.95
008597 HANTING LIU 4/16/2019 $47.98
008675 ARIEL L KUNERT 5/9/2019 $24.99
008797 CHARLOTTE BOSHEARS 6/5/2019 $23.00
008883 JENNA TIEMAN 6/17/2019 $40.00
009217 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 8/26/2019 $75.00
009286 BLOOMINGTON BIKE PROJECT 9/12/2019 $100.00

41



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009289 DISCARDIA 9/12/2019 $100.00
009297 KAYE LEE JOHNSON 9/12/2019 $100.00
009325 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 9/19/2019 $75.00
009379 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/3/2019 $75.00
009421 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/10/2019 $75.00
009423 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/10/2019 $24.00
009457 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/16/2019 $22.91
009605 STACY L. SINGH 11/14/2019 $64.99
009666 BRIDGET LEIGH GEENE 12/4/2019 $24.99
009684 MIKAELA L ZAHM-HAMITER 12/4/2019 $29.97
009755 JAN PIERSON 12/16/2019 $500.00
009777 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 12/20/2019 $300.00
009865 VICTORIA M. GABHART 1/9/2020 $53.93
009879 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 1/16/2020 $112.35
009880 FORGOTTEN CLEFS, INC. 1/16/2020 $200.00
009901 ANNALESE POORMAN 1/27/2020 $1,650.00
009902 APPLE INC. 1/27/2020 $1,379.00
009903 AT&T (IL) 1/27/2020 $1,309.55
009904 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 1/27/2020 $12,983.42
009905 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 1/27/2020 $3,487.39
009906 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 1/27/2020 $361.17
009907 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 1/27/2020 $60.39
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
009909 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 1/27/2020 $12.96
009910 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 1/27/2020 $178.51
009911 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 1/27/2020 $799.18
009912 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1/27/2020 $230.10
009916 CONTEGIX 1/27/2020 $650.00
009917 CREDO REFERENCE LIMITED 1/27/2020 $7,081.00
009918 DEMCO SOFTWARE 1/27/2020 $1,078.40
009919 EBSCO 1/27/2020 $79.20
009921 ERIN G PENLEY 1/27/2020 $27.99
009922 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 1/27/2020 $139.98
009923 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 1/27/2020 $1,146.86
009924 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 1/27/2020 $4,397.65
009926 KLEINDORFER HDWE 1/27/2020 $31.80
009927 LATIN AMERICAN PERIODICALS,LLC 1/27/2020 $89.32
009928 LISA W ZILCH 1/27/2020 $34.36
009929 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 1/27/2020 $759.51
009930 MIDWEST TAPE 1/27/2020 $17,214.50
009931 OVERDRIVE 1/27/2020 $16,014.69
009932 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE LLC 1/27/2020 $11.25
009933 QUILL CORPORATION 1/27/2020 $2,014.25
009934 RECORDED BOOKS, INC. 1/27/2020 $75.88
009935 SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL PUBL. 1/27/2020 $284.76
009937 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 1/27/2020 $541.89
009938 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 1/27/2020 $442.24
009939 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 1/27/2020 $787.60

42



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009940 WESTON WOODS STUDIOS 1/27/2020 $119.90
009941 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 1/27/2020 $51.26
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 2/4/2020 $4,711.17
009944 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 2/4/2020 $255.32
009945 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS. CO. 2/4/2020 $2,555.92
009946 APPLE INC. 2/4/2020 $5,369.00
009947 AT&T (IL) 2/4/2020 $366.71
009948 AUDIO TECH 2/4/2020 $199.00
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2/4/2020 $25,566.41
009950 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 2/4/2020 $5,000.00
009951 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 2/4/2020 $89.99
009952 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 2/4/2020 $1,250.00
009953 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC. 2/4/2020 $118,177.78
009954 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 2/4/2020 $783.84
009955 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC. 2/4/2020 $662.00
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES 2/4/2020 $4,990.35
009957 DUKE ENERGY 2/4/2020 $4,257.24
009958 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 2/4/2020 $112.00
009959 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 2/4/2020 $214.58
009960 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 2/4/2020 $3,368.90
009961 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 2/4/2020 $560.00
009962 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 2/4/2020 $1,105.69
009963 INDIANA UNIVERSITY (PERFORM) 2/4/2020 $300.00
009964 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 2/4/2020 $50.88
009965 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC. 2/4/2020 $14,535.00
009966 KLEINDORFER HDWE 2/4/2020 $34.10
009967 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 2/4/2020 $180.45
009968 LISA CHAMPELLI 2/4/2020 $13.90
009969 LOWES 2/4/2020 $35.17
009970 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 2/4/2020 $34.12
009971 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 2/4/2020 $399.06
009972 MIDWEST TAPE 2/4/2020 $11,474.46
009973 NEW READERS PRESS 2/4/2020 $188.48
009974 NICHE ACADEMY 2/4/2020 $4,200.00
009975 NOLAN S LAWN CARE SERVICE INC. 2/4/2020 $967.40
009976 OLD NATIONAL BANK/SAFE DEPOSIT 2/4/2020 $18.75
009977 PATTY CALLISON 2/4/2020 $300.00
009978 RECORDED BOOKS, INC. 2/4/2020 $744.09
009979 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 2/4/2020 $218.27
009980 SIHO 2/4/2020 $46,283.00
009981 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 2/4/2020 $1,971.00
009982 STEPHANIE HOLMAN 2/4/2020 $45.32
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 2/4/2020 $4,042.60
009984 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE GROUP IN 2/4/2020 $19.72
009985 T-MOBILE 2/4/2020 $467.49
009986 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 2/4/2020 $1,140.00
009987 U PRINTING 2/4/2020 $774.78
009988 VERIZON WIRELESS 2/4/2020 $120.03

43



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009989 YOUR AUTOMATIC DOOR COMPANY 2/4/2020 $295.00
009990 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/TRANSFER 2/7/2020 $30,000.00
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 2/13/2020 $2,022.95
009992 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 2/13/2020 $292.00
009993 AT&T (IL) 2/13/2020 $150.37
009994 BANCTEC INC. 2/13/2020 $34.42
009995 BOBBY OVERMAN 2/13/2020 $33.99
009996 B-TECH 2/13/2020 $106.00
009997 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, LLP 2/13/2020 $1,600.00
009998 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 2/13/2020 $325.68
009999 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 2/13/2020 $19.06
010000 COMCAST 2/13/2020 $51.86
010001 CONTEGIX 2/13/2020 $650.00
010002 DEMCO, INC. 2/13/2020 $643.07
010003 DUKE ENERGY 2/13/2020 $21,769.38
010004 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 2/13/2020
010005 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 2/13/2020 $3,652.62
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 2/13/2020 $2,404.49
010007 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 2/13/2020 $8,025.24
010008 KLEINDORFER HDWE 2/13/2020 $31.04
010009 KOORSEN PROTECTION SERVICES 2/13/2020 $425.50
010010 MASTER RENTAL CENTER 2/13/2020 $59.85
010011 MCPL FOUNDATION 2/13/2020 $100.00
010012 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 2/13/2020 $226.65
010013 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 2/13/2020 $375.40
010014 MONSTER TRASH 2/13/2020 $187.02
010015 NATURES WAY, INC. 2/13/2020 $263.85
010016 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE LLC 2/13/2020 $29.05
010017 POSTMASTER 2/13/2020 $240.00
010018 QUILL CORPORATION 2/13/2020 $92.82
010019 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 2/13/2020 $24.03
010020 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 2/13/2020 $3,665.31
010021 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 2/13/2020 $180.63
010022 U PRINTING 2/13/2020 $465.98
010023 UNITED WAY 2/13/2020 $66.00
010024 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 2/13/2020 $79.35
010025 YES PEST PROS, INC 2/13/2020 $1,000.00
010026 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, INC. 2/13/2020 $450.00
010027 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INS. CO. 2/20/2020 $2,555.92
010028 AMY L. CORNWELL 2/20/2020 $300.00
010029 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 2/20/2020 $13,115.88
010030 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 2/20/2020 $4,652.03
010031 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 2/20/2020 $150.00
010032 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 2/20/2020 $1,062.52
010033 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 2/20/2020 $230.10
010034 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 2/20/2020 $752.89
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-PARKING 2/20/2020 $1,047.00
010036 EBSCO 2/20/2020 $35.62

44



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

03/04/20 9:59 AM
Page 6

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010037 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 2/20/2020 $91.00
010038 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 2/20/2020 $134.10
010039 INDIANA ARCHIVES & RECORDS ADM 2/20/2020 $264.09
010040 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 2/20/2020 $23.79
010041 LISA CHAMPELLI 2/20/2020 $30.46
010042 MARGARET L. SOMMER 2/20/2020 $350.00
010043 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 2/20/2020 $344.53
010044 MIDWEST TAPE 2/20/2020 $8,800.03
010045 PAMELA WALLACE 2/20/2020 $7.74
010046 RECORDED BOOKS, INC. 2/20/2020 $272.00
010047 SPENCER EVENING WORLD 2/20/2020 $101.00
010048 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE GROUP IN 2/20/2020 $19.41
010049 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 2/20/2020 $129.37
010050 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 2/20/2020 $23.26
010054 ALLSHRED SERVICES 2/27/2020 $32.00
010055 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 2/27/2020 $255.32
010056 APPLE INC. 2/27/2020 $2,999.00
010057 AT&T (IL) 2/27/2020 $1,312.59
010058 AT&T MOBILITY 2/27/2020 $366.91
010059 DARCI HAWXHURST 2/27/2020 $250.00
010060 DEMCO SOFTWARE 2/27/2020 $1,526.13
010061 DYSLEXIA INSTITUTE OF INDIANA 2/27/2020 $760.00
010062 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC. 2/27/2020 $64,396.00
010063 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 2/27/2020 $237.00
010064 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC. 2/27/2020 $1,000.00
010065 JIM GORDON, INC 2/27/2020 $53.14
010066 JULIA S BOURKLAND 2/27/2020 $178.00
010067 LYNGSOE SYSTEMS INC. 2/27/2020 $57,344.50
010068 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 2/27/2020 $307.36
010069 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 2/27/2020 $25.06
010070 TASC 2/27/2020 $320.58
010071 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 2/27/2020 $1,590.00
010072 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, INC. 2/27/2020 $450.00
299621 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1/9/2020

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($304,000.00) ($1,074,090.79)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $158,428.25 $1,247,643.05

$1,406,071.30

($1,378,090.79)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

45



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 3‐31‐20 

Board Meeting Date 4/15/20 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 
guideline which is 25% after three months. The April SIHO health insurance was prepaid in March so that line is inflated this month by about  
$50,000. 

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending

Wages and Benefits 25.0% 25.7%
Supplies 25.0% 18.7%
Other Services & Charges  25.0% 30.2%
Capital Outlay 25.0% 19.1%
Total Operating Expenditures 25.0% 25.5%
Total Operating Spending 2,425,175                 

March 31, 2020

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year. 

Revenue 2020 Year to Date
March 31, 2020 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 6,842,541               ‐            
Local Income Tax 2,508,098               627,024
Investment Income 100,000                   31,674 
Fines and Fees 50,000 8,457 
Other Revenue 29,000 6,843 

9,529,639               673,998

46



The report below shows the Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and 
the rest of the accounting funds. 

MCPL Cash and Fund Balances As of 03/31/20  

Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

Jackson County 
Bank

Raymond 
James

06300 06400 06600 06610 09700 09600
Fund Name

01 Operating 525,747.31    22,012.38         1,257.55         (242,880.70)      949,503.12           (240,327.83)       36,182.79         
02 Jail 8,000.00         8,000.00           
03 Clearing ‐        
04 gift 9,762.71         2,273.36           7,489.35           
05 plac 1,395.65         430.65   3,340.00         (2,375.00)          
06 retirees ‐        
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93       45,148.80          849,188.56           1,197,735.57   
08 debt 94,241.09       94,241.09         
09 rainy day 2,954,997.01       85,591.82          2,119,405.19        500,000.00        250,000.00       
10 payroll ‐        
16 gift restricted 28,032.43       9,900.23           11,640.88       6,491.32           
19 gift fdn 126,557.34    5,000.00         121,557.34       
20 special rev 811,367.20    4,150.50           4,174.89         323,041.81        480,000.00          
30 bond 2019 1,192,934.57       250.00   (7,315.43)           1,200,000.00       

7,845,108.24       39,017.12         25,413.32       438,990.40        5,598,096.87        259,672.17        1,483,918.36   

The next page shows bond spending by project with the remaining unspent balance. 

47



 Projected Spending   2019 2020 2021
TOTAL 
Projection Total Spent Balance

equipment/IT 533,150.00             193,750.00     148,900.00      875,800.00        337,248.87         538,551.13        
Facility/Long term maintenance 322,000.00             113,700.00     56,000.00         491,700.00        370,089.84         121,610.16        
Branch 257,500.00             275,000.00     532,500.00        18,093.94           514,406.06        
Issuance costs 81,632.78                100,000.00        81,632.78           18,367.22          
TOTAL 1,112,650.00          582,450.00     204,900.00      2,000,000.00     807,065.43         1,192,934.57    

Bond Spending by project ‐ 2019
Issuance cost ‐ accounting 38,682.78               
Issuance cost ‐ legal 42,950.00               
IT Equipment & Software 313,323.53            
Other Equipment 33,663.32               
CATS Equip 19,759.88               
Branch ‐ Architect & legal 18,093.94               
LT facility expenses 66,866.71               
Carpet Project 269,559.81            
Teens ‐ level up equip 4,165.46                 
Bond spending so far 807,065.43            

Bond Balance Remaining 1,192,934.57         

48



2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MARCH MARCH Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 362,731.49 508,697.28 1,264,444.01 4,732,456.00 1,196,485.74 3,468,011.99 26.7% 73.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 152,847.08 117,376.21 409,626.32 1,711,202.00 372,786.58 1,301,575.68 23.9% 76.1%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 0.00 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 515,578.57 626,073.49 1,675,112.87 6,519,658.00 1,569,272.32 4,844,545.13 25.7% 74.3%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,635.78 11,441.16 10,449.64 48,900.00 18,690.42 38,450.36 21.4% 78.6%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,667.24 5,232.46 25,497.89 126,000.00 11,943.88 100,502.11 20.2% 79.8%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,789.68 1,396.49 4,041.51 39,500.00 4,025.25 35,458.49 10.2% 89.8%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 23,092.70 18,070.11 39,989.04 214,400.00 34,659.55 174,410.96 18.7% 81.3%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 39,632.66 23,437.17 97,195.53 527,600.00 64,033.36 430,404.47 18.4% 81.6%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 10,085.37 2,815.87 21,113.86 84,900.00 9,039.45 63,786.14 24.9% 75.1%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 0.00 767.06 2,408.50 44,700.00 1,891.54 42,291.50 5.4% 94.6%
INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 82,778.00 108,800.00 83,062.00 26,022.00 76.1% 23.9%
UTILITIES 26,306.14 28,182.26 73,778.61 405,150.00 85,780.37 331,371.39 18.2% 81.8%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 112.00 560.77 8,475.88 70,500.00 14,675.37 62,024.12 12.0% 88.0%
RENTALS -1,063.74 -933.36 -1,134.43 40,000.00 -1,848.62 41,134.43 -2.8% 102.8%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 155,940.88 6,344.01 204,405.78 340,000.00 187,713.91 135,594.22 60.1% 39.9%
OTHER CHARGES 858.00 780.00 9,370.85 28,600.00 17,330.99 19,229.15 32.8% 67.2%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 231,871.31 61,953.78 498,392.58 1,650,250.00 461,678.37 1,151,857.42 30.2% 69.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 245.00 0.00 4,414.81 24,000.00 9,637.35 19,585.19 18.4% 81.6%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,001.77 76,348.84 207,265.45 1,084,000.00 200,962.32 876,734.55 19.1% 80.9%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,246.77 76,348.84 211,680.26 1,108,000.00 210,599.67 896,319.74 19.1% 80.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 820,789.35 782,446.22 2,425,174.75 9,492,308.00 2,276,209.91 7,067,133.25 25.5% 74.5%

2019 BUDGET 9,070,993.31
% USED IN 2019 25.1%

3 MONTHS = 25%

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

49



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MARCH MARCH Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES    

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 15,859.42 23,152.48 55,508.00 206,173.00 54,022.46 150,665.00 26.9% 73.1%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 82,978.57 118,222.68 297,792.10 1,104,791.00 278,349.26 806,998.90 27.0% 73.0%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 86,366.49 114,640.46 297,039.68 1,089,127.00 283,195.68 792,087.32 27.3% 72.7%
1150 SPECIALISTS 18,838.73 27,178.80 65,865.66 239,694.00 64,447.49 173,828.34 27.5% 72.5%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 65,671.53 95,043.22 229,747.21 853,593.00 221,454.35 623,845.79 26.9% 73.1%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 5,408.87 7,762.49 18,913.31 70,200.00 18,116.71 51,286.69 26.9% 73.1%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 16,014.08 21,424.40 56,163.65 193,911.00 48,605.92 137,747.35 29.0% 71.0%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 10,485.31 13,334.11 36,445.10 119,079.00 30,973.73 82,633.90 30.6% 69.4%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,542.56 2,192.35 5,348.52 19,422.00 5,083.56 14,073.48 27.5% 72.5%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 35,818.37 52,178.38 120,002.38 526,744.00 120,304.38 406,741.62 22.8% 77.2%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 23,747.56 33,567.91 81,618.40 309,722.00 71,932.20 228,103.60 26.4% 73.6%
1320 TECHNICIANS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL SALARIES 362,731.49 508,697.28 1,264,444.01 4,732,456.00 1,196,485.74 3,468,011.99 26.7% 73.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 21,495.34 20,185.07 74,888.73 293,412.00 71,403.37 218,523.27 25.5% 74.5%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 15,879.44 29,975.32 95,972.62 423,484.00 92,146.82 327,511.38 22.7% 77.3%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 4,266.91 8,029.17 26,360.36 113,509.00 24,682.41 87,148.64 23.2% 76.8%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 122,668.09 54,465.99 262,886.20 802,176.00 168,266.55 539,289.80 32.8% 67.2%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -16,489.80 -68,251.19 68,251.19 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 5,027.10 4,720.66 17,769.60 68,621.00 16,287.43 50,851.40 25.9% 74.1%

     
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 152,847.08 117,376.21 409,626.32 1,711,202.00 372,786.58 1,301,575.68 23.9% 76.1%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 1,042.54 10,000.00 8,957.46 10.4% 89.6%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 0.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 0.00 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 515,578.57 626,073.49 1,675,112.87 6,519,658.00 1,569,272.32 4,844,545.13 25.7% 74.3%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES      

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 50.38 148.30 500.00 316.96 351.70 29.7% 70.3%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 809.88 300.15 2,851.12 15,200.00 1,224.18 12,348.88 18.8% 81.2%
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 132.69 644.57 9.54 -644.57 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

50



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MARCH MARCH Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2140 DUPLICATING 1,693.21 11,090.63 6,576.65 32,000.00 17,139.74 25,423.35 20.6% 79.4%
2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 229.00 -229.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,635.78 11,441.16 10,449.64 48,900.00 18,690.42 38,450.36 21.4% 78.6%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 5,188.37 4,333.14 8,953.34 40,000.00 8,453.07 31,046.66 22.4% 77.6%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 414.63 410.40 1,466.84 13,000.00 958.83 11,533.16 11.3% 88.7%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 1,905.04 2,548.11 10,000.00 556.25 7,451.89 25.5% 74.5%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 31.00 31.00 7,500.00 173.01 7,469.00 0.4% 99.6%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 10,869.45 17.11 11,947.85 41,500.00 800.91 29,552.15 28.8% 71.2%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 258.75 69.24 550.75 10,000.00 599.24 9,449.25 5.5% 94.5%
2280 UNIFORMS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 402.57 2,000.00 402.57 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 18,667.24 5,232.46 25,497.89 126,000.00 11,943.88 100,502.11 20.2% 79.8%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 750.80 932.71 2,448.20 11,000.00 1,970.85 8,551.80 22.3% 77.7%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 455.90 463.78 1,010.33 27,000.00 2,033.41 25,989.67 3.7% 96.3%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 582.98 582.98 1,500.00 20.99 917.02 38.9% 61.1%
2340 OTHER REPAIR & BINDING 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,789.68 1,396.49 4,041.51 39,500.00 4,025.25 35,458.49 10.2% 89.8%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 23,092.70 18,070.11 39,989.04 214,400.00 34,659.55 174,410.96 18.7% 81.3%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED 1.00 2.50 -2.50 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 574.00 650.00 11,000.00 574.00 10,350.00 5.9% 94.1%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 103.76 1,510.64 3,194.00 21,000.00 3,166.61 17,806.00 15.2% 84.8%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 3,068.95 3,456.18 7,150.26 42,000.00 8,527.00 34,849.74 17.0% 83.0%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 19,593.86 9,676.68 51,865.12 236,600.00 18,176.55 184,734.88 21.9% 78.1%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 16,362.09 6,263.32 19,909.89 91,000.00 17,690.27 71,090.11 21.9% 78.1%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 503.00 927.10 14,423.76 101,000.00 13,473.48 86,576.24 14.3% 85.7%
3175 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES 1,029.25 18,000.00 2,425.45 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 39,632.66 23,437.17 97,195.53 527,600.00 64,033.36 430,404.47 18.4% 81.6%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 2,103.03 1,943.07 7,615.21 33,000.00 5,512.18 25,384.79 23.1% 76.9%
3215 CABLE TV 15.56 15.55 78.31 46.65 -78.31 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3220 POSTAGE 1,628.57 538.81 4,658.47 20,000.00 3,162.18 15,341.53 23.3% 76.7%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 318.44 318.44 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

51



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MARCH MARCH Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 6,338.21 8,761.87 30,000.00 21,238.13 29.2% 70.8%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 1,900.00 1,900.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 10,085.37 2,815.87 21,113.86 84,900.00 9,039.45 63,786.14 24.9% 75.1%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING      
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 767.06 1,500.00 14,700.00 1,891.54 13,200.00 10.2% 89.8%
3320 PRINTING 908.50 30,000.00 29,091.50 3.0% 97.0%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 0.00 767.06 2,408.50 44,700.00 1,891.54 42,291.50 5.4% 94.6%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 654.00 800.00 654.00 146.00 81.8% 18.3%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 82,124.00 108,000.00 82,408.00 25,876.00 76.0% 24.0%

TOTAL INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 82,778.00 108,800.00 83,062.00 26,022.00 76.1% 23.9%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 238.71 336.22 645.09 5,650.00 1,156.85 5,004.91 11.4% 88.6%
3520 ELECTRICITY 24,627.57 26,667.45 69,432.70 363,000.00 81,020.41 293,567.30 19.1% 80.9%
3530 WATER 1,439.86 1,178.59 3,700.82 36,500.00 3,603.11 32,799.18 10.1% 89.9%

TOTAL UTILITIES 26,306.14 28,182.26 73,778.61 405,150.00 85,780.37 331,371.39 18.2% 81.8%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 560.77 8,025.24 34,000.00 9,840.27 25,974.76 23.6% 76.4%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 18,000.00 635.30 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 112.00 450.64 17,000.00 4,107.44 16,549.36 2.7% 97.3%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 1,500.00 92.36 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 112.00 560.77 8,475.88 70,500.00 14,675.37 62,024.12 12.0% 88.0%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING -1,063.74 -933.36 -1,134.43 40,000.00 -1,913.62 41,134.43 -2.8% 102.8%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 65.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS -1,063.74 -933.36 -1,134.43 40,000.00 -1,848.62 41,134.43 -2.8% 102.8%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 6,180.88 520.00 20,231.88 190,000.00 10,989.90 169,768.12 10.6% 89.4%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 149,760.00 5,824.01 184,173.90 150,000.00 176,724.01 -34,173.90 122.8% -22.8%

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 155,940.88 6,344.01 204,405.78 340,000.00 187,713.91 135,594.22 60.1% 39.9%

OTHER CHARGES
52



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MARCH 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MARCH MARCH Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 858.00 780.00 5,796.85 8,600.00 5,562.99 2,803.15 67.4% 32.6%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 3,574.00 15,000.00 10,512.00 11,426.00 23.8% 76.2%
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

5,000.00 1,256.00
TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 858.00 780.00 9,370.85 28,600.00 17,330.99 14,229.15 32.8% 49.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 231,871.31 61,953.78 498,392.58 1,650,250.00 461,678.37 1,146,857.42 30.2% 69.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT      

4410 FURNITURE 3,680.00 10,000.00 4,730.40 6,320.00 36.8% 63.2%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 9,000.00 4,906.95 9,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 245.00 0.00 679.81 0.00 -679.81 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4465 IT SOFTWARE 55.00 -55.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 245.00 0.00 4,414.81 24,000.00 9,637.35 19,585.19 18.4% 81.6%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS  32,874.29 48,036.55 126,961.50 701,000.00 121,736.41 574,038.50 18.1% 81.9%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS  176.38 131.00 1,287.31 43,000.00 2,229.55 41,712.69 3.0% 97.0%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 16,951.10 28,181.29 79,016.64 340,000.00 76,996.36 260,983.36 23.2% 76.8%

     
TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,001.77 76,348.84 207,265.45 1,084,000.00 200,962.32 876,734.55 19.1% 80.9%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 50,246.77 76,348.84 211,680.26 1,108,000.00 210,599.67 896,319.74 19.1% 80.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 820,789.35 782,446.22 2,425,174.75 9,492,308.00 2,276,209.91 7,062,133.25 25.5% 74.4%

-2,425,174.75

53



04/07/20 2:44 PM

Operating Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

 March, 2020

Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar.

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $206,172.76 $23,789.15 $15,859.43 $15,859.42 $55,508.00 $150,664.76 26.92%

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,104,790.94 $128,360.62 $86,452.91 $82,978.57 $297,792.10 $806,998.84 26.95%

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,089,127.02 $126,314.12 $84,359.07 $86,366.49 $297,039.68 $792,087.34 27.27%

11500 SPECIALISTS $239,694.00 $28,188.95 $18,837.98 $18,838.73 $65,865.66 $173,828.34 27.48%

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $853,593.00 $98,429.21 $65,646.47 $65,671.53 $229,747.21 $623,845.79 26.92%

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $70,200.00 $8,100.01 $5,404.43 $5,408.87 $18,913.31 $51,286.69 26.94%

11800 TEMPORAY STAFF $10,000.00 $1,042.54 $0.00 $0.00 $1,042.54 $8,957.46 10.43%

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $193,910.60 $24,233.13 $15,916.44 $16,014.08 $56,163.65 $137,746.95 28.96%

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $119,078.70 $15,513.60 $10,446.19 $10,485.31 $36,445.10 $82,633.60 30.61%

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $293,412.26 $31,907.05 $21,486.34 $21,495.34 $74,888.73 $218,523.53 25.52%

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $423,483.62 $47,905.19 $32,187.99 $15,879.44 $95,972.62 $327,511.00 22.66%

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $113,509.44 $13,471.71 $8,621.74 $4,266.91 $26,360.36 $87,149.08 23.22%

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $802,176.24 $74,422.27 $65,795.94 $122,668.09 $262,886.30 $539,289.94 32.77%

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$31,189.10 -$20,572.29 -$16,489.80 -$68,251.19 $68,251.19 0.00%

12450 EMPLOYER INS./FSA $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 $0.00 $255.32 -$255.32 0.00%

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $68,620.60 $7,462.07 $5,025.11 $5,027.10 $17,514.28 $51,106.32 25.52%

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $19,422.00 $2,241.00 $1,564.96 $1,542.56 $5,348.52 $14,073.48 27.54%

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $526,744.40 $49,763.66 $34,420.35 $35,818.37 $120,002.38 $406,742.02 22.78%

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $309,722.40 $34,072.17 $23,798.67 $23,747.56 $81,618.40 $228,104.00 26.35%

13100 WORK STUDY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $47.92 $100.38 $0.00 $148.30 $351.70 29.66%

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $15,200.00 $2,041.24 $0.00 $809.88 $2,851.12 $12,348.88 18.76%

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $338.76 $173.12 $132.69 $644.57 -$644.57 0.00%

21400 DUPLICATING $32,000.00 $1,388.59 $3,494.85 $1,693.21 $6,576.65 $25,423.35 20.55%

21600 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES $0.00 $229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229.00 -$229.00 0.00%

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $112.35 $3,652.62 $5,188.37 $8,953.34 $31,046.66 22.38%

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $536.22 $515.99 $414.63 $1,466.84 $11,533.16 11.28%

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $10,000.00 $0.00 $643.07 $1,905.04 $2,548.11 $7,451.89 25.48%

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 $31.00 $7,469.00 0.41%

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES $41,500.00 $1,078.40 $0.00 $10,869.45 $11,947.85 $29,552.15 28.79%

22600 LIGHT BULBS $10,000.00 $0.00 $292.00 $258.75 $550.75 $9,449.25 5.51%

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

23000 IT SUPPLIES $11,000.00 $357.55 $1,339.85 $750.80 $2,448.20 $8,551.80 22.26%

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $27,000.00 $104.45 $449.98 $455.90 $1,010.33 $25,989.67 3.74%

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $582.98 $582.98 $917.02 38.87%

30040 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATE $0.00 $1.00 $0.50 $1.00 $2.50 -$2.50 0.00%

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $11,000.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00 $10,350.00 5.91%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $1,490.24 $1,600.00 $103.76 $3,194.00 $17,806.00 15.21% 54



Object Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o Mar.

2020

YTD Amt

2020 YTD

Balance

2019
%YTD

Budget

Page 2
04/07/20 2:44 PM

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $42,000.00 $2,091.91 $1,924.40 $3,068.95 $7,085.26 $34,914.74 16.87%

31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00 -$65.00 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $236,600.00 $7,498.99 $24,772.27 $19,593.86 $51,865.12 $184,734.88 21.92%

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $91,000.00 $0.00 $3,547.80 $16,362.09 $19,909.89 $71,090.11 21.88%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $101,000.00 $12,992.78 $927.98 $503.00 $14,423.76 $86,576.24 14.28%

31750 COLLECTION AGENCY S $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

32100 TELEPHONE $33,000.00 $4,218.93 $1,293.25 $2,103.03 $7,615.21 $25,384.79 23.08%

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $47.19 $15.56 $15.56 $78.31 -$78.31 0.00%

32200 POSTAGE $20,000.00 $1,354.08 $1,675.82 $1,628.57 $4,658.47 $15,341.53 23.29%

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $30,000.00 $2,051.10 $372.56 $6,338.21 $8,761.87 $21,238.13 29.21%

32600 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 0.00%

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $14,700.00 $450.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $13,200.00 10.20%

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $30,000.00 $0.00 $908.50 $0.00 $908.50 $29,091.50 3.03%

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $654.00 $0.00 $0.00 $654.00 $146.00 81.75%

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $108,000.00 $18,224.00 $63,900.00 $0.00 $82,124.00 $25,876.00 76.04%

35100 GAS $5,650.00 $197.66 $208.72 $238.71 $645.09 $5,004.91 11.42%

35200 ELECTRICITY $363,000.00 $18,778.51 $26,026.62 $24,627.57 $69,432.70 $293,567.30 19.13%

35300 WATER $36,500.00 $1,293.49 $967.47 $1,439.86 $3,700.82 $32,799.18 10.14%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $34,000.00 $0.00 $8,025.24 $0.00 $8,025.24 $25,974.76 23.60%

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $17,000.00 $12.96 $325.68 $112.00 $450.64 $16,549.36 2.65%

36500 MATERIALS BINDING/R $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $40,000.00 -$65.95 -$4.74 -$1,063.74 -$1,134.43 $41,134.43 -2.84%

38450 DATABASES $190,000.00 $9,851.00 $4,200.00 $6,180.88 $20,231.88 $169,768.12 10.65%

38460 E-BOOKS $150,000.00 $23,621.87 $10,792.03 $149,760.00 $184,173.90 -$34,173.90 122.78%

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $8,600.00 $4,938.85 $0.00 $858.00 $5,796.85 $2,803.15 67.41%

39440 TRANSFER TO CATS SU $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 -$3,574.00 0.00%

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,680.00 $6,320.00 36.80%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $434.81 $0.00 $245.00 $679.81 -$679.81 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00 -$55.00 0.00%

45100 BOOKS $701,000.00 $52,698.57 $41,388.64 $32,874.29 $126,961.50 $574,038.50 18.11%

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPAP $43,000.00 $710.22 $400.71 $176.38 $1,287.31 $41,712.69 2.99%

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $340,000.00 $35,388.71 $26,676.83 $16,951.10 $79,016.64 $260,983.36 23.24%

$9,492,307.98 $892,876.75 $711,508.75 $820,789.35 $2,425,174.85 $7,067,133.13 25.55%

55



04/10/20 10:49 AM

LIRF Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

March, 2020

Objec Object Descr
2019

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar.

YTD
Amount

2019
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
Budget

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $114,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $546,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546,000.00 0.00%

$810,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810,000.00 0.00%

56



04/10/20 10:50 AM

Debt Service Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

March, 2020

Objec

Object

Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb. Mar.

2020

YTD Amt

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

37100 REAL ESTATE RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39200 INTEREST/TEMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39250 PAYMENT ON BO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

57



04/10/20 10:51 AM

Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

March 2020

Object Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb. Mar.

2020

YTD Amt

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

%YTD

Budget

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%

$285,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $285,000.00 0.00%

58



04/10/20 10:52 AM

Special Revenue Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

March, 2020

Objec Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o Mar.

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $176,470.40 $20,541.84 $13,780.75 $13,613.91 $47,936.50 $128,533.90 27.16%

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $43,348.50 $5,220.00 $3,480.00 $3,480.00 $12,180.00 $31,168.50 28.10%

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $25,367.92 $3,265.19 $2,011.05 $2,102.76 $7,379.00 $17,988.92 29.09%

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $31,973.25 $3,882.88 $2,581.82 $1,277.75 $7,742.45 $24,230.80 24.22%

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB $8,564.26 $1,040.07 $691.57 $342.26 $2,073.90 $6,490.36 24.22%

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $54,624.79 $2,953.41 $3,079.30 $7,107.88 $13,140.59 $41,484.20 24.06%

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $5,743.08 $763.62 $470.34 $491.77 $1,725.73 $4,017.35 30.05%

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $144,319.50 $17,675.50 $8,950.86 $10,638.37 $37,264.73 $107,054.77 25.82%

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $45,021.60 $5,596.91 $3,477.88 $3,654.04 $12,728.83 $32,292.77 28.27%

1310 WORK STUDY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2120 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $100.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $3,674.00-3574.00%

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $160.21 -$160.21 0.00%

2140 DUPLICATING $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,000.00 $51.26 $23.26 $32.81 $107.33 $892.67 10.73%

2270 VIDEO TAPE/MEDIA STOR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2300 IT SUPPLIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336.93 $336.93 $1,663.07 16.85%

2350 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIALS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3100 PERFORMANCES/PROGRA $0.00 $371.00 $0.00 $231.00 $602.00 -$602.00 0.00%

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $1,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $5,350.00 23.57%

3130 LEGAL SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SER $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

3210 TELEPHONE $4,000.00 $0.00 $113.74 $0.00 $113.74 $3,886.26 2.84%

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $1,000.00 $4.67 $36.30 $238.94 $279.91 $720.09 27.99%

3220 POSTAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3240 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3260 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $14,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $11,000.00 24.14%

4410 FURNITURE $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$702,933.30 $66,676.56 $35,122.87 $43,548.42 $145,347.85 $557,585.45 20.68%

59



04/10/20 10:56 AM

Gen. Obligation Bond Budget   Expenditure 2019

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

March, 2020

Object Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o Mar.

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,010.60 $2,010.60 -$2,010.60 0.00%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,583.06 $3,583.06 -$3,583.06 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONT $0.00 $1,300.00 $650.00 $650.00 $2,600.00 -$2,600.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $0.00 $3,935.76 $0.00 $0.00 $3,935.76 -$3,935.76 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 $0.00 $57,344.50 -$57,344.50 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATI $0.00 $41,006.93 $119,510.73 $65,940.30 $226,457.96-$226,457.96 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $3,173.00 $8,938.94 $3,116.00 $15,227.94 -$15,227.94 0.00%

44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 $0.00 $1,102.93 -$1,102.93 0.00%

$0.00 $49,415.69 $187,547.10 $75,299.96 $312,262.75-$312,262.75 0.00%

60



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 1

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 001 OPERATING
R 001-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
R 001-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,316,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,316,014.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $20,070.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,070.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $462,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462,860.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,508,098.00 $209,008.17 $627,024.51 $1,881,073.49 25.00%
R 001-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $43,597.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,597.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $80.10 -$80.10 0.00%
R 001-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $50,000.00 $6,564.99 $24,260.49 $25,739.51 48.52%
R 001-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $50,000.00 $0.00 $7,413.89 $42,586.11 14.83%
R 001-005-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 -$1,800.00 0.00%
R 001-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

61



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 2

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 001-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $185.15 $1,040.92 -$1,040.92 0.00%
R 001-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $50.93 $387.78 -$387.78 0.00%
R 001-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $5.25 $637.73 -$637.73 0.00%
R 001-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $10,000.00 $916.26 $2,971.57 $7,028.43 29.72%
R 001-025-03600 FINES $40,000.00 $52.94 $4,459.43 $35,540.57 11.15%
R 001-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $12,500.00 $990.57 $3,921.84 $8,578.16 31.37%
R 001-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0.00%
R 001-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 001 OPERATING $9,529,639.00 $217,774.26 $673,998.26 $8,855,640.74 7.07%

FUND 002 JAIL
R 002-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 002 JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

62



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 3

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 004-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $672.88 -$672.88 0.00%
R 004-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $1.25 $9.06 -$9.06 0.00%
R 004-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $5.40 $79.93 -$79.93 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $6.65 $761.87 -$761.87 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC
R 005-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $130.00 $260.00 -$260.00 0.00%
R 005-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $260.00 $1,300.00 -$1,300.00 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC $0.00 $390.00 $1,560.00 -$1,560.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSURA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF
R 007-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE

63



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 4

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 008-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $712,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $712,000.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $2,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $34,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,174.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $5,007.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,007.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE $753,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $753,310.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY
R 009-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH
R 013-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE

64



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 5

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

R 014-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 016-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $30,113.30 $30,113.30 -$30,113.30 0.00%
R 016-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%
R 016-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $9,460.80 -$9,460.80 0.00%
R 016-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $30,113.30 $44,074.10 -$44,074.10 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

65



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 6

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 019-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $26,800.00 $26,800.00 -$26,800.00 0.00%
R 019-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%
R 019-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $7,564.60 -$7,564.60 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $26,800.00 $34,864.60 -$34,864.60 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 020-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $28.92 $48.20 -$48.20 0.00%
R 020-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $446,826.00 $0.00 $111,706.50 $335,119.50 25.00%
R 020-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $283,655.00 $0.00 $70,879.75 $212,775.25 24.99%
R 020-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $17,183.00 $4,295.75 $4,295.75 $12,887.25 25.00%
R 020-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE $747,664.00 $4,324.67 $186,930.20 $560,733.80 25.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

66



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/08/20 2:08 PM
Page 7

Current Period: March 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

March 2020 

Amt

2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019
R 030-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$11,030,613.00 $279,408.88 $950,189.03 $10,080,423.97 8.61%

67



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 1

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06300 $1,373.70 $100.33 $22,012.38
JAIL G 002-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06300 $6.65 $0.00 $2,273.36
PLAC G 005-06300 $65.00 $0.00 $430.65
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $9,900.23
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,150.50
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

$1,445.35 $100.33 $39,017.12OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06400 $984.90 $12,203.26 $1,257.55
CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06400 $325.00 $0.00 $3,340.00
LIRF G 007-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $11,640.88
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06400 $28.92 $0.00 $4,174.89
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,338.82 $12,203.26 $25,413.32GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

OPERATING G 001-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

68



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 2

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

LIRF G 007-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

OPERATING G 001-06600 $514,552.39 $839,187.48 -$242,880.70
JAIL G 002-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06600 $0.00 $26.64 $7,489.35
PLAC G 005-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,375.00
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $45,148.80
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $85,591.82
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06600 $30,113.30 $10,718.06 $6,491.32
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06600 $26,892.97 $9,802.52 $121,557.34
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06600 $4,295.75 $43,548.42 $323,041.81
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06600 $500,000.00 $75,299.96 -$7,315.43

$1,075,854.41 $978,583.08 $438,990.40FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

OPERATING G 001-06610 $3,154.21 $275,000.00 $949,503.12
JAIL G 002-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $849,188.56
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $2,119,405.19
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $480,000.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

69



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 3

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06610 $0.00 $500,000.00 $1,200,000.00

$3,154.21 $775,000.00 $5,598,096.87FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 013-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 014-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

OPERATING G 001-09600 $2,822.01 $0.00 $36,182.79
LIRF G 007-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $1,197,735.57
RAINY DAY G 009-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,822.01 $0.00 $1,483,918.36INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

JCB CD INVESTMENT

70



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 4

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

OPERATING G 001-09700 $588.77 $0.00 -$240,327.83
RAINY DAY G 009-09700 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00

$588.77 $0.00 $259,672.17JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

OPERATING G 001-10000 $275,000.00 $275,000.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-10000 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00

$775,000.00 $775,000.00 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPERATING G 001-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

71



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 5

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

DEBT SERVICE G 008-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 013-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

72



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 6

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

73



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 11:00 AM
Page 7

Current Period: March 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

OPERATING G 001-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

OPERATING G 001-99000 $851,491.07 $248,475.98 -$525,747.31
JAIL G 002-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-99000 $26.64 $6.65 -$9,762.71
PLAC G 005-99000 $0.00 $390.00 -$1,395.65
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,092,072.93
DEBT SERVICE G 008-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,954,997.01
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 014-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-99000 $10,718.06 $30,113.30 -$28,032.43
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-99000 $9,802.52 $26,892.97 -$126,557.34
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-99000 $43,548.42 $4,324.67 -$811,367.20
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-99000 $75,299.96 $0.00 -$1,192,934.57

$990,886.67 $310,203.57 -$7,845,923.24FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $2,851,090.24 $2,851,090.24 $0.00

74



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/06/20 9:33 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $100.33

+ Total Deposits $1,445.35

$39,017.12Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $37,672.10

March 2020

Statement $39,017.12

Cleared $39,017.12

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06300 OPERATING $22,012.38Active

002-06300 JAIL $0.00Active

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $2,273.36Active

005-06300 PLAC $430.65Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

008-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

009-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

016-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $9,900.23Active

019-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,150.50Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06300 GO BOND 2019 $250.00Active

Cash Balance $39,017.12

Account Summary

$37,672.10
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,445.35

$39,017.12

Beginning Balance on 3/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 3/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $100.33

75



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

04/06/20 9:33 AM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 031320REC-2 3/13/2020 ($157.50)
Deposit 040120REC-2 4/1/2020 ($1,287.85)

000968E MCPL-PETTY CASH 3/13/2020 $100.33

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($1,445.35)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $100.33

$100.33

($1,445.35)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

76



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/01/20 1:54 PM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $12,203.26

+ Total Deposits $1,338.82

$25,413.32Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $36,277.76

March 2020

Statement $25,413.32

Cleared $25,413.32

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06400 OPERATING $1,257.55Active

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

005-06400 PLAC $3,340.00Active

007-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

009-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $11,640.88Active

019-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $5,000.00Active

020-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,174.89Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $25,413.32

Account Summary

$36,277.76
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,338.82

$25,413.32

Beginning Balance on 3/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 3/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $12,203.26

77



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

04/01/20 1:54 PM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 040120REC 4/1/2020 ($1,337.42)
Deposit 040120REC-3 4/1/2020 ($1.40)

000964E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 3/9/2020 $61.42
000965E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3/9/2020 $143.07
000966E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 3/9/2020 $213.51
000970E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 3/13/2020 $5,892.63
000973E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 3/25/2020 $5,892.63

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($1,338.82)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $12,203.26

$12,203.26

($1,338.82)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

78



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $1,107,312.48

+ Total Deposits $1,350,155.56

$438,990.40Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $196,147.32

March 2020

Statement $149,842.07

Cleared $449,842.07

Difference $300,000.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06600 OPERATING -$242,880.70Active

002-06600 JAIL $8,000.00Active

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $7,489.35Active

005-06600 PLAC -$2,375.00Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06600 LIRF $45,148.80Active

008-06600 DEBT SERVICE $94,241.09Active

009-06600 RAINY DAY $85,591.82Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED $6,491.32Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

019-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $121,557.34Active

020-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $323,041.81Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06600 GO BOND 2019 -$7,315.43Active

Cash Balance $438,990.40

Account Summary

$196,147.32
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,349,686.39

$149,842.07

Beginning Balance on 4/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 4/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $1,095,991.64

79



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 030620REC 3/6/2020 ($500,000.00)
Deposit 030920REC 3/9/2020 ($469.17)
Deposit 031320REC 3/13/2020 ($469.17)
Deposit 031320REC-3 3/13/2020 ($275,000.00)
Deposit 032520REC 3/25/2020 ($56,913.30)
Deposit 032520REC-2 3/25/2020 ($4,295.75)
Deposit 040220REC 4/2/2020 ($209,008.17)
Deposit 030320REC 3/3/2020 ($4,000.00)
Deposit 123119REC-3 12/31/2019 ($300,000.00)

000852E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 10/2/2019
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 3/3/2020 $22,159.19
000967E TASC 3/13/2020 $140.38
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 3/13/2020 $203,079.40
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 3/25/2020 $22,300.30
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 3/25/2020 $203,827.98
000975E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 4/1/2020 $177.79
000977E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 4/2/2020 $641.61
000978E TASC 4/2/2020 $140.38
000979E TASC 4/2/2020 $140.38
000980E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 4/2/2020 $21.00
006598 ABIGAIL T. NAYLOR 2/1/2018 $62.25
006637 JUNGEUN YOON 2/6/2018 $12.99
006730 ANGIE THOMPSON 3/1/2018 $25.00
006818 LAUREN A. FAIRDOUGH 3/12/2018 $31.60
007346 ABDULAZIZ M. ALRWAILI 7/26/2018 $43.00
007378 RAYAH ALRAWILI 7/26/2018 $59.99
007800 ELEANOR K. BARSIC 10/30/2018 $22.98
007870 KYLE DAHLGREN 11/8/2018 $29.99
007951 EMILY A. SIMMONS 11/29/2018 $31.99
008216 MOLLY R. GEENE 1/30/2019 $27.95
008597 HANTING LIU 4/16/2019 $47.98
008675 ARIEL L KUNERT 5/9/2019 $24.99
008797 CHARLOTTE BOSHEARS 6/5/2019 $23.00
008883 JENNA TIEMAN 6/17/2019 $40.00
009217 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 8/26/2019 $75.00
009286 BLOOMINGTON BIKE PROJECT 9/12/2019 $100.00
009289 DISCARDIA 9/12/2019 $100.00
009297 KAYE LEE JOHNSON 9/12/2019 $100.00
009325 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 9/19/2019 $75.00
009379 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/3/2019 $75.00
009421 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/10/2019 $75.00
009423 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/10/2019 $24.00
009457 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/16/2019 $22.91
009605 STACY L. SINGH 11/14/2019 $64.99
009666 BRIDGET LEIGH GEENE 12/4/2019 $24.99
009684 MIKAELA L ZAHM-HAMITER 12/4/2019 $29.97
009755 JAN PIERSON 12/16/2019 $500.00
009777 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 12/20/2019 $300.00

80



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009863 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATIONS 1/9/2020
009865 VICTORIA M. GABHART 1/9/2020 $53.93
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
009995 BOBBY OVERMAN 2/13/2020 $33.99
010017 POSTMASTER 2/13/2020 $240.00
010028 AMY L. CORNWELL 2/20/2020 $300.00
010031 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 2/20/2020 $150.00
010054 ALLSHRED SERVICES 2/27/2020 $32.00
010055 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 2/27/2020 $255.32
010056 APPLE INC. 2/27/2020 $2,999.00
010057 AT&T (IL) 2/27/2020 $1,312.59
010058 AT&T MOBILITY 2/27/2020 $366.91
010059 DARCI HAWXHURST 2/27/2020 $250.00
010060 DEMCO SOFTWARE 2/27/2020 $1,526.13
010061 DYSLEXIA INSTITUTE OF INDIANA 2/27/2020 $760.00
010062 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP, INC. 2/27/2020 $64,396.00
010063 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 2/27/2020 $237.00
010064 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC. 2/27/2020 $1,000.00
010065 JIM GORDON, INC 2/27/2020 $53.14
010066 JULIA S BOURKLAND 2/27/2020 $178.00
010067 LYNGSOE SYSTEMS INC. 2/27/2020 $57,344.50
010068 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 2/27/2020 $307.36
010069 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 2/27/2020 $25.06
010070 TASC 2/27/2020 $320.58
010071 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 2/27/2020 $1,590.00
010072 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, INC. 2/27/2020 $450.00
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 3/6/2020 $4,711.17
010074 ADP SCREENING & SELECTION SERV 3/6/2020 $103.76
010075 AMANDA HUSSEY 3/6/2020 $205.20
010076 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 3/6/2020 $2,555.92
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 3/6/2020 $7,503.59
010078 ANNISE BLANCHARD 3/6/2020 $15.40
010079 ATTAINMENT COMPANY 3/6/2020 $104.00
010080 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 3/6/2020 $24,006.55
010081 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 3/6/2020 $10,795.34
010082 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 3/6/2020 $507.50
010083 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 3/6/2020 $3,169.92
010084 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC. 3/6/2020 $13,286.76
010085 BRENDA SEIBEL 3/6/2020 $26.64
010086 CARPETSPLUS COLORTILE WEST 3/6/2020 $225.00
010087 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 3/6/2020 $747.76
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES 3/6/2020 $11,785.07
010089 CHRISTINE EYKHOLT FRIESEL 3/6/2020 $55.00
010090 CITY OF BLGTN - CONTROLLER OFF 3/6/2020 $25.00
010091 CLCD, LLC 3/6/2020 $535.00
010092 DISH NETWORK 3/6/2020 $61.55
010093 DUKE ENERGY 3/6/2020 $4,212.30
010094 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 3/6/2020 $230.46

81



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010095 ERICA BROWN 3/6/2020 $26.91
010096 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 3/6/2020 $3,009.21
010097 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 3/6/2020 $4,481.17
010098 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 3/6/2020 $223.00
010099 G & G LAWN CARE 3/6/2020 $400.00
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 3/6/2020 $4,421.27
010101 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 3/6/2020 $32,775.00
010102 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY 3/6/2020 $4,900.00
010103 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 3/6/2020 $25.96
010104 JANE CRONKHITE 3/6/2020 $494.05
010105 JIM GORDON, INC 3/6/2020 $28.42
010106 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 3/6/2020 $5,887.90
010107 KLEINDORFER HDWE 3/6/2020 $37.58
010108 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 3/6/2020 $180.45
010109 LISA CHAMPELLI 3/6/2020 $102.02
010110 MACKLIN 3/6/2020 $219.04
010111 MARILYN WOOD 3/6/2020 $218.44
010112 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTON 3/6/2020 $361.67
010113 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 3/6/2020 $319.74
010114 MIDWEST TAPE 3/6/2020 $161,287.41
010115 NATURES WAY, INC. 3/6/2020 $2,764.00
010116 ON TIME LABEL 3/6/2020 $31.00
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 3/6/2020 $716.32
010118 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 3/6/2020 $200.02
010119 RYAN STACY 3/6/2020 $1,143.69
010120 SADDLEBACK EDUCATIONAL PUBL. 3/6/2020 $179.14
010121 SAM OTT 3/6/2020 $251.54
010122 SIHO 3/6/2020 $46,225.00
010123 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 3/6/2020 $1,971.00
010124 STEPH NIEMEYER 3/6/2020 $1,266.54
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 3/6/2020 $3,988.48
010126 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 3/6/2020 $541.89
010127 T-MOBILE 3/6/2020 $501.68
010128 YES PEST PROS, INC 3/6/2020 $200.00
010129 ADOBE INCORPORATED 3/13/2020 $7,285.92
010130 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 3/13/2020 $1,382.96
010131 ALLSHRED SERVICES 3/13/2020 $32.00
010132 AMY CASWELL 3/13/2020 $1,178.93
010133 AT&T (IL) 3/13/2020 $150.37
010134 BANCTEC INC. 3/13/2020 $35.01
010135 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC. 3/13/2020 $14,607.16
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 3/13/2020 $298.95
010137 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 3/13/2020 $18.36
010138 COMCAST 3/13/2020 $51.86
010139 DELL MARKETING L.P. 3/13/2020 $3,116.00
010140 DUKE ENERGY 3/13/2020 $20,415.27
010141 ENGRAVING AND STAMP CENTER INC 3/13/2020 $17.07
010142 ENVISIONWARE, INC. 3/13/2020 $504.00

82



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010143 EXACTHIRE 3/13/2020 $405.00
010144 FC TUCKER/BLOOMINGOTN,REALTOR 3/13/2020 $500.00
010145 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 3/13/2020 $180.99
010146 HOOSIER TIMES 3/13/2020 $165.65
010147 INTERNET MINDED DESIGN & DEVLP 3/13/2020 $231.00
010148 JAN PIERSON 3/13/2020 $500.00
010149 JENNIFER HOFFMAN 3/13/2020 $108.52
010150 JIM HORTON 3/13/2020 $350.00
010151 MEDIBAG COMPANY, INC. 3/13/2020 $1,000.00
010152 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 3/13/2020 $316.27
010153 OCLC, INC. 3/13/2020 $15,564.39
010154 PYGMALION S ART SUPPLIES 3/13/2020 $36.27
010155 QUILL CORPORATION 3/13/2020 $21.70
010156 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 3/13/2020 $110.92
010157 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG 3/13/2020 $160.00
010158 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 3/13/2020 $180.63
010159 THE GREATER BLGTN CHAMBER 3/13/2020 $858.00
010160 U PRINTING 3/13/2020 $627.16
010161 UNITED WAY 3/13/2020 $44.00
010162 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 3/13/2020 $238.71
010163 VERIZON WIRELESS 3/13/2020 $120.03
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 3/25/2020 $4,711.17
010165 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO. 3/25/2020 $258.75
010166 ALLSHRED SERVICES 3/25/2020 $32.00
010167 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 3/25/2020 $255.32
010168 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 3/25/2020 $2,555.92
010169 AT&T (IL) 3/25/2020 $1,312.59
010170 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 3/25/2020 $445.16
010171 B-TECH 3/25/2020 $435.55
010172 CITY GLASS OF BLOOMINGTON, INC 3/25/2020 $3,583.06
010173 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 3/25/2020 $1,209.40
010174 CONTEGIX 3/25/2020 $650.00
010175 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALUE 3/25/2020 $28.78
010176 ENGRAVING AND STAMP CENTER INC 3/25/2020 $18.52
010177 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 3/25/2020 $2,344.85
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 3/25/2020 $484.00
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 3/25/2020 $4,747.27
010180 JAMEX, INC. 3/25/2020 $840.00
010181 LYNGSOE SYSTEMS INC. 3/25/2020 $7,972.00
010182 MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC 3/25/2020 $1,510.60
010183 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 3/25/2020 $715.23
010184 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 3/25/2020 $494.28
010185 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 3/25/2020 $897.26
010186 SIHO 3/25/2020 $46,225.00
010187 T & H KEITH INC. 3/25/2020 $1,593.96
010188 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 3/25/2020 $32.81
299621 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1/9/2020

83



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

04/06/20 11:49 AM
Page 6

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($469.17) ($1,349,686.39)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $11,320.84 $1,095,991.64

$1,107,312.48

($1,350,155.56)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

84



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 4‐30‐2020 

Board Meeting Date 06/17/2020 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 

guideline which is 33.3% after four months.  

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending

Wages and Benefits 33.3% 32.9%
Supplies 33.3% 23.0%
Other Services & Charges  33.3% 35.5%
Capital Outlay 33.3% 19.5%
Total Operating Expenditures 33.3% 31.6%
Total Operating Spending 2,996,280                 

April 30, 2020

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year. 

Revenue 2020 Year to Date
April 30, 2020 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 6,842,541               ‐            
Local Income Tax 2,508,098               836,033
Investment Income 100,000                   35,402 
Fines and Fees 50,000 8,502 
Other Revenue 29,000 21,414 

9,529,639               901,351

85



The report below shows the Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and 
the rest of the accounting funds. 

MCPL Cash and Fund Balances As of 04/30/20   

April Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

Jackson 
County Bank

Raymond 
James

06300 06400 06600 06610 09700 09600
Fund Name

01 Operating 439,033.69          7,012.38                4,292.77             (433,932.29)          824,972.80             17,342.20          19,345.83        
02 Jail 8,000.00              8,000.00                
03 Clearing ‐                        
04 gift 9,762.71              2,273.36                7,489.35                
05 plac 95.65                    430.65                   340.00                (675.00)                  
06 retirees ‐                        
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93      545,148.80            849,188.56             697,735.57      
08 debt 94,241.09            94,241.09             
09 rainy day 2,697,957.78      85,591.82              2,119,405.19         242,960.77       250,000.00      
10 payroll ‐                        
16 gift restricted 19,944.36            9,900.23                11,640.88          (1,596.75)              
19 gift fdn 120,167.25          5,000.00             115,167.25           
20 special rev 768,921.97          4,150.50                4,174.89             280,596.58            480,000.00            
35 branch bond (8,598.00)             (8,598.00)              
30 bond 2019 1,194,043.49      250.00                   (6,206.51)               1,200,000.00        

7,435,642.92      24,017.12             25,448.54          685,226.34            5,473,566.55         260,302.97       967,081.40        

 

 

 

The next page shows bond spending by project with the remaining unspent balance. 

 

86



 

 

 Projected Spending   2019 2020 2021
TOTAL 
Projection Total Spent Balance

equipment/IT 533,150.00             193,750.00     148,900.00      875,800.00        339,975.71         535,824.29        
Facility/Long term maintenance 322,000.00             113,700.00     56,000.00         491,700.00        366,154.08         125,545.92        
Branch 257,500.00             275,000.00     532,500.00        18,093.94           514,406.06        
Issuance costs 90,333.78                100,000.00        90,333.78           9,666.22             
TOTAL 1,112,650.00          582,450.00     204,900.00      2,000,000.00     814,557.51         1,185,442.49    

Bond Spending by project ‐ 2019
Issuance cost ‐ accounting 47,283.78               
Issuance cost ‐ legal 43,050.00               
IT Equipment & Software 316,050.37            
Other Equipment 33,663.32               
CATS Equip 19,759.88               
Branch ‐ Architect & legal 18,093.94               
LT facility expenses 66,866.71               
Carpet Project 265,624.05            
Teens ‐ level up equip 4,165.46                 
Bond spending so far 814,557.51            

Bond Balance Remaining 1,185,442.49           

87



2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
APRIL APRIL Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 372,387.98 351,316.28 1,636,831.99 4,732,456.00 1,547,802.02 3,095,624.01 34.6% 65.4%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 98,088.28 114,566.76 507,714.70 1,711,202.00 487,353.34 1,203,487.30 29.7% 70.3%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 9,265.76 1,042.54 76,000.00 9,265.76 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 470,476.26 475,148.80 2,145,589.23 6,519,658.00 2,044,421.12 4,374,068.77 32.9% 67.1%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,453.95 5,136.85 13,903.59 48,900.00 23,827.27 34,996.41 28.4% 71.6%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,667.04 7,241.53 30,164.93 126,000.00 19,185.41 95,835.07 23.9% 76.1%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 1,167.56 2,525.74 5,209.07 39,500.00 6,550.99 34,290.93 13.2% 86.8%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 9,288.55 14,904.12 49,277.59 214,400.00 49,563.67 165,122.41 23.0% 77.0%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 43,559.41 36,566.83 140,754.94 527,600.00 100,600.19 386,845.06 26.7% 73.3%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 5,787.96 5,061.16 26,901.82 84,900.00 14,100.61 57,998.18 31.7% 68.3%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 5,156.00 5,887.51 7,564.50 44,700.00 7,779.05 37,135.50 16.9% 83.1%
INSURANCE 2,422.00 5,087.00 85,200.00 108,800.00 88,149.00 23,600.00 78.3% 21.7%
UTILITIES 23,696.16 24,931.84 97,474.77 405,150.00 110,712.21 307,675.23 24.1% 75.9%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 905.89 757.85 9,381.77 70,500.00 15,433.22 61,118.23 13.3% 86.7%
RENTALS -745.09 1,147.64 -1,879.52 40,000.00 -700.98 41,879.52 -4.7% 104.7%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 6,180.94 53,545.81 210,586.72 340,000.00 241,259.72 129,413.28 61.9% 38.1%
OTHER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 9,370.85 28,600.00 17,330.99 19,229.15 32.8% 67.2%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 86,963.27 132,985.64 585,355.85 1,650,250.00 594,664.01 1,064,894.15 35.5% 64.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 16.98 152.99 4,431.79 24,000.00 9,790.34 19,568.21 18.5% 81.5%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,360.30 117,878.46 211,625.75 1,084,000.00 318,840.78 872,374.25 19.5% 80.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,377.28 118,031.45 216,057.54 1,108,000.00 328,631.12 891,942.46 19.5% 80.5%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 571,105.36 741,070.01 2,996,280.21 9,492,308.00 3,017,279.92 6,496,027.79 31.6% 68.4%

2019 BUDGET 9,070,993.31
% USED IN 2019 33.3%

4 MONTHS = 33.3%

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

88



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
APRIL APRIL Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES    

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 15,859.44 15,435.00 71,367.44 206,173.00 69,457.46 134,805.56 34.6% 65.4%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 86,928.21 81,620.39 384,720.31 1,104,791.00 359,969.65 720,070.69 34.8% 65.2%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 87,382.51 77,196.39 384,422.19 1,089,127.00 360,392.07 704,704.81 35.3% 64.7%
1150 SPECIALISTS 19,764.47 27,293.58 85,630.13 239,694.00 91,741.07 154,063.87 35.7% 64.3%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 66,267.60 63,237.81 296,014.81 853,593.00 284,692.16 557,578.19 34.7% 65.3%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 5,400.00 5,179.24 24,313.31 70,200.00 23,295.95 45,886.69 34.6% 65.4%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 20,399.41 14,377.04 76,563.06 193,911.00 62,982.96 117,347.94 39.5% 60.5%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 10,332.68 8,740.27 46,777.78 119,079.00 39,714.00 72,301.22 39.3% 60.7%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,494.00 1,532.52 6,842.52 19,422.00 6,616.08 12,579.48 35.2% 64.8%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 35,140.70 34,689.83 155,143.08 526,744.00 154,994.21 371,600.92 29.5% 70.5%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 23,418.96 22,014.21 105,037.36 309,722.00 93,946.41 204,684.64 33.9% 66.1%
1320 TECHNICIANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL SALARIES 372,387.98 351,316.28 1,636,831.99 4,732,456.00 1,547,802.02 3,095,624.01 34.6% 65.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 22,109.29 20,849.49 96,998.02 293,412.00 92,252.86 196,413.98 33.1% 66.9%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 49,653.18 46,494.43 145,625.80 423,484.00 138,641.25 277,858.20 34.4% 65.6%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 13,285.67 12,466.79 39,646.03 113,509.00 37,149.20 73,862.97 34.9% 65.1%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 25,805.42 35,892.36 288,947.04 802,176.00 204,158.91 513,228.96 36.0% 64.0%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -17,936.00 -6,012.43 -86,187.19 -6,012.43 86,187.19 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 5,170.72 4,876.12 22,685.00 68,621.00 21,163.55 45,936.00 33.1% 66.9%

     
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 98,088.28 114,566.76 507,714.70 1,711,202.00 487,353.34 1,203,487.30 29.7% 70.3%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 9,265.76 1,042.54 10,000.00 9,265.76 8,957.46 10.4% 89.6%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 9,265.76 1,042.54 76,000.00 9,265.76 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 470,476.26 475,148.80 2,145,589.23 6,519,658.00 2,044,421.12 4,374,068.77 32.9% 67.1%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES      

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 148.30 500.00 316.96 351.70 29.7% 70.3%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 215.95 2,851.12 15,200.00 1,440.13 12,348.88 18.8% 81.2%
2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 3,375.44 537.83 4,020.01 547.37 -4,020.01 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

89



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
APRIL APRIL Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2140 DUPLICATING 78.51 4,383.07 6,655.16 32,000.00 21,522.81 25,344.84 20.8% 79.2%
2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 229.00 0.00 -229.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,453.95 5,136.85 13,903.59 48,900.00 23,827.27 34,996.41 28.4% 71.6%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 3,268.84 3,413.37 12,222.18 40,000.00 11,866.44 27,777.82 30.6% 69.4%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 322.52 605.93 1,789.36 13,000.00 1,564.76 11,210.64 13.8% 86.2%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 2,468.51 2,548.11 10,000.00 3,024.76 7,451.89 25.5% 74.5%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 235.48 31.00 7,500.00 408.49 7,469.00 0.4% 99.6%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 1,075.68 518.24 13,023.53 41,500.00 1,319.15 28,476.47 31.4% 68.6%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 0.00 550.75 10,000.00 599.24 9,449.25 5.5% 94.5%
2280 UNIFORMS 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 2,000.00 402.57 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,667.04 7,241.53 30,164.93 126,000.00 19,185.41 95,835.07 23.9% 76.1%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 213.39 912.92 2,661.59 11,000.00 2,883.77 8,338.41 24.2% 75.8%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 385.60 1,612.82 1,395.93 27,000.00 3,646.23 25,604.07 5.2% 94.8%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 568.57 0.00 1,151.55 1,500.00 20.99 348.45 76.8% 23.2%
2340 OTHER REPAIR & BINDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

     
TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,167.56 2,525.74 5,209.07 39,500.00 6,550.99 34,290.93 13.2% 86.8%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 9,288.55 14,904.12 49,277.59 214,400.00 49,563.67 165,122.41 23.0% 77.0%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED 21.00 2.50 21.00 -2.50 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 469.00 650.00 11,000.00 1,043.00 10,350.00 5.9% 94.1%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 0.00 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 4,192.56 5,160.72 7,386.56 21,000.00 8,327.33 13,613.44 35.2% 64.8%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 1,324.47 3,633.92 8,474.73 42,000.00 12,160.92 33,525.27 20.2% 79.8%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 20,107.16 8,297.79 71,972.28 236,600.00 26,474.34 164,627.72 30.4% 69.6%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 5,541.03 5,816.84 25,450.92 91,000.00 23,507.11 65,549.08 28.0% 72.0%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 12,394.19 12,075.66 26,817.95 101,000.00 25,549.14 74,182.05 26.6% 73.4%
3175 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES 1,091.90 18,000.00 3,517.35 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 43,559.41 36,566.83 140,754.94 527,600.00 100,600.19 386,845.06 26.7% 73.3%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 1,158.49 2,073.34 8,773.70 33,000.00 7,585.52 24,226.30 26.6% 73.4%
3215 CABLE TV 15.56 15.55 93.87 62.20 -93.87 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3220 POSTAGE 1,599.03 4,658.47 20,000.00 4,761.21 15,341.53 23.3% 76.7%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 430.50 748.94 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

90



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
APRIL APRIL Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 4,613.91 762.96 13,375.78 30,000.00 762.96 16,624.22 44.6% 55.4%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 159.98 159.98 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 19.80 1,900.00 19.80 1,900.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 5,787.96 5,061.16 26,901.82 84,900.00 14,100.61 57,998.18 31.7% 68.3%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING      
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 5,000.00 5,583.58 6,500.00 14,700.00 7,475.12 8,200.00 44.2% 55.8%
3320 PRINTING 156.00 303.93 1,064.50 30,000.00 303.93 28,935.50 3.5% 96.5%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 5,156.00 5,887.51 7,564.50 44,700.00 7,779.05 37,135.50 16.9% 83.1%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 654.00 800.00 654.00 146.00 81.8% 18.3%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE 2,422.00 5,087.00 84,546.00 108,000.00 87,495.00 23,454.00 78.3% 21.7%

TOTAL INSURANCE 2,422.00 5,087.00 85,200.00 108,800.00 88,149.00 23,600.00 78.3% 21.7%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 119.17 188.95 764.26 5,650.00 1,345.80 4,885.74 13.5% 86.5%
3520 ELECTRICITY 22,099.26 23,316.73 91,531.96 363,000.00 104,337.14 271,468.04 25.2% 74.8%
3530 WATER 1,477.73 1,426.16 5,178.55 36,500.00 5,029.27 31,321.45 14.2% 85.8%

TOTAL UTILITIES 23,696.16 24,931.84 97,474.77 405,150.00 110,712.21 307,675.23 24.1% 75.9%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 905.89 0.00 8,931.13 34,000.00 9,840.27 25,068.87 26.3% 73.7%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 0.00 18,000.00 635.30 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 757.85 450.64 17,000.00 4,865.29 16,549.36 2.7% 97.3%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 0.00 1,500.00 92.36 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 905.89 757.85 9,381.77 70,500.00 15,433.22 61,118.23 13.3% 86.7%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING -745.09 1,147.64 -1,879.52 40,000.00 -765.98 41,879.52 -4.7% 104.7%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 0.00 65.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS -745.09 1,147.64 -1,879.52 40,000.00 -700.98 41,879.52 -4.7% 104.7%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 535.00 23,545.81 20,766.88 190,000.00 34,535.71 169,233.12 10.9% 89.1%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 5,645.94 30,000.00 189,819.84 150,000.00 206,724.01 -39,819.84 126.5% -26.5%

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 6,180.94 53,545.81 210,586.72 340,000.00 241,259.72 129,413.28 61.9% 38.1%

OTHER CHARGES
91



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
APRIL APRIL Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 5,796.85 8,600.00 5,562.99 2,803.15 67.4% 32.6%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 3,574.00 15,000.00 10,512.00 11,426.00 23.8% 76.2%
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 5,000.00 1,256.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 9,370.85 28,600.00 17,330.99 19,229.15 32.8% 67.2%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 86,963.27 132,985.64 585,355.85 1,650,250.00 594,664.01 1,064,894.15 35.5% 64.5%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT      

4410 FURNITURE 152.99 3,680.00 10,000.00 4,883.39 6,320.00 36.8% 63.2%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 16.98 0.00 16.98 9,000.00 4,906.95 8,983.02 0.2% 99.8%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 0.00 679.81 0.00 -679.81 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4465 IT SOFTWARE 0.00 55.00 0.00 -55.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 16.98 152.99 4,431.79 24,000.00 9,790.34 19,568.21 18.5% 81.5%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS  597.29 71,318.28 127,558.79 701,000.00 193,054.69 573,441.21 18.2% 81.8%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS  25.30 468.37 1,312.61 43,000.00 2,697.92 41,687.39 3.1% 96.9%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 3,737.71 46,091.81 82,754.35 340,000.00 123,088.17 257,245.65 24.3% 75.7%

     
TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,360.30 117,878.46 211,625.75 1,084,000.00 318,840.78 872,374.25 19.5% 80.5%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 4,377.28 118,031.45 216,057.54 1,108,000.00 328,631.12 891,942.46 19.5% 80.5%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 571,105.36 741,070.01 2,996,280.21 9,492,308.00 3,017,279.92 6,496,027.79 31.6% 68.4%

257,039.23 257,039.23
per report 314,066.13 2,739,240.98
correction in May

92



05/13/20 1:51 PM

Operating Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

 April, 2020

2019
%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr.

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $206,172.76 $23,789.15 $15,859.43 $15,859.42 $15,859.44 $71,367.44 $134,805.32 34.62%

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,104,790.94 $128,360.62 $86,452.91 $82,978.57 $86,928.21 $384,720.31 $720,070.63 34.82%

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,089,127.02 $126,314.12 $84,359.07 $86,366.49 $87,382.51 $384,422.19 $704,704.83 35.30%

11500 SPECIALISTS $239,694.00 $28,188.95 $18,837.98 $18,838.73 $19,764.47 $85,630.13 $154,063.87 35.72%

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $853,593.00 $98,429.21 $65,646.47 $65,671.53 $66,267.60 $296,014.81 $557,578.19 34.68%

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $70,200.00 $8,100.01 $5,404.43 $5,408.87 $5,400.00 $24,313.31 $45,886.69 34.63%

11800 TEMPORAY STAFF $10,000.00 $1,042.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,042.54 $8,957.46 10.43%

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $193,910.60 $24,233.13 $15,916.44 $16,014.08 $20,399.41 $76,563.06 $117,347.54 39.48%

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $119,078.70 $15,513.60 $10,446.19 $10,485.31 $10,332.68 $46,777.78 $72,300.92 39.28%

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $293,412.26 $31,907.05 $21,486.34 $21,495.34 $22,109.29 $96,998.02 $196,414.24 33.06%

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $423,483.62 $47,905.19 $32,187.99 $15,879.44 $49,653.18 $145,625.80 $277,857.82 34.39%

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $113,509.44 $13,471.71 $8,621.74 $4,266.91 $13,285.67 $39,646.03 $73,863.41 34.93%

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $802,176.24 $74,422.27 $65,795.94 $122,668.09 $25,805.42 $288,691.72 $513,484.52 35.99%

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$31,189.10 -$20,572.29 -$16,489.80 -$17,936.00 -$86,187.19 $86,187.19 0.00%

12450 EMPLOYER INS./FSA $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 -$255.32 0.00%

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $68,620.60 $7,462.07 $5,025.11 $5,027.10 $5,170.72 $22,685.00 $45,935.60 33.06%

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $19,422.00 $2,241.00 $1,564.96 $1,542.56 $1,494.00 $6,842.52 $12,579.48 35.23%

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $526,744.40 $49,763.66 $34,420.35 $35,818.37 $35,140.70 $155,143.08 $371,601.32 29.45%

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $309,722.40 $34,072.17 $23,798.67 $23,747.56 $23,418.96 $105,037.36 $204,685.04 33.91%

13100 WORK STUDY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $47.92 $100.38 $0.00 -$257,039.23 -$256,890.93 $257,390.93-51378.19%

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $15,200.00 $2,041.24 $0.00 $809.88 $0.00 $2,851.12 $12,348.88 18.76%

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $338.76 $173.12 $132.69 $3,375.44 $4,020.01 -$4,020.01 0.00%

21400 DUPLICATING $32,000.00 $1,388.59 $3,494.85 $1,693.21 $78.51 $6,655.16 $25,344.84 20.80%

21600 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES $0.00 $229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229.00 -$229.00 0.00%

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $112.35 $3,652.62 $5,188.37 $3,268.84 $12,222.18 $27,777.82 30.56%

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $536.22 $515.99 $414.63 $322.52 $1,789.36 $11,210.64 13.76%

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $10,000.00 $0.00 $643.07 $1,905.04 $0.00 $2,548.11 $7,451.89 25.48% 93



Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr.

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

Page 2
05/13/20 1:51 PM

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 $0.00 $31.00 $7,469.00 0.41%

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES $41,500.00 $1,078.40 $0.00 $10,869.45 $1,075.68 $13,023.53 $28,476.47 31.38%

22600 LIGHT BULBS $10,000.00 $0.00 $292.00 $258.75 $0.00 $550.75 $9,449.25 5.51%

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

23000 IT SUPPLIES $11,000.00 $357.55 $1,339.85 $750.80 $213.39 $2,661.59 $8,338.41 24.20%

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $27,000.00 $104.45 $449.98 $455.90 $385.60 $1,395.93 $25,604.07 5.17%

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $582.98 $568.57 $1,151.55 $348.45 76.77%

30040 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATE $0.00 $1.00 $0.50 $1.00 $0.00 $2.50 -$2.50 0.00%

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $11,000.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $10,350.00 5.91%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $1,490.24 $1,600.00 $103.76 $4,192.56 $7,386.56 $13,613.44 35.17%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $42,000.00 $2,091.91 $1,924.40 $3,068.95 $1,324.47 $8,409.73 $33,590.27 20.02%

31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 -$65.00 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $236,600.00 $7,498.99 $24,772.27 $19,593.86 $20,107.16 $71,972.28 $164,627.72 30.42%

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $91,000.00 $0.00 $3,547.80 $16,362.09 $5,541.03 $25,450.92 $65,549.08 27.97%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $101,000.00 $12,992.78 $927.98 $503.00 $12,394.19 $26,817.95 $74,182.05 26.55%

31750 COLLECTION AGENCY S $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

32100 TELEPHONE $33,000.00 $4,218.93 $1,293.25 $2,103.03 $1,158.49 $8,773.70 $24,226.30 26.59%

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $47.19 $15.56 $15.56 $15.56 $93.87 -$93.87 0.00%

32200 POSTAGE $20,000.00 $1,354.08 $1,675.82 $1,628.57 $0.00 $4,658.47 $15,341.53 23.29%

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $30,000.00 $2,051.10 $372.56 $6,338.21 $4,613.91 $13,375.78 $16,624.22 44.59%

32600 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 0.00%

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $14,700.00 $450.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $6,500.00 $8,200.00 44.22%

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $30,000.00 $0.00 $908.50 $0.00 $156.00 $1,064.50 $28,935.50 3.55%

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $654.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $654.00 $146.00 81.75%

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $108,000.00 $18,224.00 $63,900.00 $0.00 $2,422.00 $84,546.00 $23,454.00 78.28%

35100 GAS $5,650.00 $197.66 $208.72 $238.71 $119.17 $764.26 $4,885.74 13.53%

35200 ELECTRICITY $363,000.00 $18,778.51 $26,026.62 $24,627.57 $22,099.26 $91,531.96 $271,468.04 25.22%

35300 WATER $36,500.00 $1,293.49 $967.47 $1,439.86 $1,477.73 $5,178.55 $31,321.45 14.19%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $34,000.00 $0.00 $8,025.24 $0.00 $905.89 $8,931.13 $25,068.87 26.27%

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $17,000.00 $12.96 $325.68 $112.00 $0.00 $450.64 $16,549.36 2.65%

36500 MATERIALS BINDING/R $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00% 94



Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr.

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

Page 3
05/13/20 1:51 PM

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $40,000.00 -$65.95 -$4.74 -$1,063.74 -$745.09 -$1,879.52 $41,879.52 -4.70%

38450 DATABASES $190,000.00 $9,851.00 $4,200.00 $6,180.88 $535.00 $20,766.88 $169,233.12 10.93%

38460 E-BOOKS $150,000.00 $23,621.87 $10,792.03 $149,760.00 $5,645.94 $189,819.84 -$39,819.84 126.55%

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $8,600.00 $4,938.85 $0.00 $858.00 $0.00 $5,796.85 $2,803.15 67.41%

39440 TRANSFER TO CATS SU $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 -$3,574.00 0.00%

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,680.00 $6,320.00 36.80%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.98 $16.98 $8,983.02 0.19%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $434.81 $0.00 $245.00 $0.00 $679.81 -$679.81 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 -$55.00 0.00%

45100 BOOKS $701,000.00 $52,698.57 $41,388.64 $32,874.29 $597.29 $127,558.79 $573,441.21 18.20%

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPAP $43,000.00 $710.22 $400.71 $176.38 $25.30 $1,312.61 $41,687.39 3.05%

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $340,000.00 $35,388.71 $26,676.83 $16,951.10 $3,737.71 $82,754.35 $257,245.65 24.34%

$9,492,307.98 $892,876.75 $711,508.75 $820,789.35 $314,066.13 $2,739,240.98 $6,753,067.00 28.86%

95



05/13/20 1:55 PM

LIRF Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

April, 2020

2019
 %YTD
BudgetObjec Object Descr

2019
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr.

YTD
Amount

2019
YTD

Balance

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $114,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $546,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546,000.00 0.00%

$810,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810,000.00 0.00%

96



05/14/20 1:13 PM

Debt Service Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

April, 2020

Objec

Object

Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr.

2020

YTD Amt

2020

YTD

Balance

2019

 %YTD

Budget

37100 REAL ESTATE RE $706,457.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,457.00 0.00%

39200 INTEREST/TEMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39250 PAYMENT ON BO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$706,457.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,457.00 0.00%

97



05/14/20 1:18 PM

Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

April 2020

Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr.
2020

YTD Amt

2020
YTD

Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7,039.23 $257,039.23 $257,039.23 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%

$285,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 7,039.23 $257,039.23 $27,960.77 90.19%

98



05/14/20 1:24 PM

Special Revenue Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

April, 2020

2019

 %YTD

BudgetObjec Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o Mar. Apr.

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $176,470.40 $20,541.84 $13,780.75 $13,613.91 $15,380.18 $63,316.68 $113,153.72 35.88%

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $43,348.50 $5,220.00 $3,480.00 $3,480.00 $3,764.20 $15,944.20 $27,404.30 36.78%

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $25,367.92 $3,265.19 $2,011.05 $2,102.76 $2,238.71 $9,617.71 $15,750.21 37.91%

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $31,973.25 $3,882.88 $2,581.82 $1,277.75 $3,978.46 $11,720.91 $20,252.34 36.66%

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB $8,564.26 $1,040.07 $691.57 $342.26 $1,065.67 $3,139.57 $5,424.69 36.66%

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $54,624.79 $2,953.41 $3,079.30 $7,107.88 $641.66 $13,782.25 $40,842.54 25.23%

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $5,743.08 $763.62 $470.34 $491.77 $523.58 $2,249.31 $3,493.77 39.17%

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $144,319.50 $17,675.50 $8,950.86 $10,638.37 $11,081.58 $48,346.31 $95,973.19 33.50%

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $45,021.60 $5,596.91 $3,477.88 $3,654.04 $3,568.94 $16,297.77 $28,723.83 36.20%

1310 WORK STUDY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2120 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $100.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $3,674.00-3574.00%

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $1.14 $161.35 -$161.35 0.00%

2140 DUPLICATING $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,000.00 $51.26 $23.26 $32.81 $31.64 $138.97 $861.03 13.90%

2270 VIDEO TAPE/MEDIA STOR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2300 IT SUPPLIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336.93 $0.00 $336.93 $1,663.07 16.85%

2350 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIALS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3100 PERFORMANCES/PROGRA $0.00 $371.00 $0.00 $231.00 $0.00 $602.00 -$602.00 0.00%

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $1,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $5,350.00 23.57%

3130 LEGAL SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SER $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

3210 TELEPHONE $4,000.00 $0.00 $113.74 $0.00 $0.00 $113.74 $3,886.26 2.84%

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $1,000.00 $4.67 $36.30 $238.94 $169.47 $449.38 $550.62 44.94%

3220 POSTAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3240 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3260 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $14,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $11,000.00 24.14%

4410 FURNITURE $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$702,933.30 $66,676.56 $35,122.87 $43,548.42 $42,445.23 $187,793.08 $515,140.22 26.72%

99



05/11/20 1:54 PM

Gen. Obligation Bond Budget   Expenditure 2019

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

April, 2020

2019

 %YTD

BudgetObject Object Descr

2020

Budget Jan. Feb.

S

o Mar. Apr.

YTD

Amount

2020

YTD

Balance

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,010.60 $0.00 $2,010.60 -$2,010.60 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00 -$100.00 0.00%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,583.06 $0.00 $3,583.06 -$3,583.06 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONT $0.00 $1,300.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $2,600.00 -$2,600.00 0.00%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 -$57,344.50 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATI $0.00 $41,006.93 $119,510.73 $65,940.30 $0.00 $226,457.96-$226,457.96 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $3,173.00 $8,938.94 $3,116.00 $2,726.84 $17,954.78 -$17,954.78 0.00%

44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 -$1,102.93 0.00%

$0.00 $45,479.93 $187,547.10 $75,299.96 $11,424.84 $319,751.83-$319,751.83 0.00%

100



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 1

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 001 OPERATING
R 001-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
R 001-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,316,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,316,014.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $20,070.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,070.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $462,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462,860.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,508,098.00 $209,008.17 $836,032.68 $1,672,065.32 33.33%
R 001-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $43,597.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,597.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $80.10 -$80.10 0.00%
R 001-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $14,570.52 $14,570.52 -$14,570.52 0.00%
R 001-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $50,000.00 $469.68 $24,730.17 $25,269.83 49.46%
R 001-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $50,000.00 $3,258.17 $10,672.06 $39,327.94 21.34%
R 001-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $257,039.23 $257,039.23 -$257,039.23 0.00%
R 001-005-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 -$1,800.00 0.00%
R 001-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

101



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 2

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 001-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $1,040.92 -$1,040.92 0.00%
R 001-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $387.78 -$387.78 0.00%
R 001-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $637.73 -$637.73 0.00%
R 001-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $10,000.00 $45.97 $3,017.54 $6,982.46 30.18%
R 001-025-03600 FINES $40,000.00 $0.00 $4,459.43 $35,540.57 11.15%
R 001-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $12,500.00 $0.00 $3,921.84 $8,578.16 31.37%
R 001-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0.00%
R 001-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 001 OPERATING $9,529,639.00 $484,391.74 $1,158,390.00 $8,371,249.00 12.16%

FUND 002 JAIL
R 002-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 002 JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

102



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 3

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 004-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $672.88 -$672.88 0.00%
R 004-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 -$9.06 0.00%
R 004-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $79.93 -$79.93 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $0.00 $761.87 -$761.87 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC
R 005-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $260.00 -$260.00 0.00%
R 005-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 -$1,300.00 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC $0.00 $0.00 $1,560.00 -$1,560.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSURA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF
R 007-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

103



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 4

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE
R 008-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $712,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $712,000.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $2,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $34,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,174.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $5,007.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,007.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE $753,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $753,310.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY
R 009-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH
R 013-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

104



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 5

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 014 CHANGE
R 014-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 016-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $30,113.30 -$30,113.30 0.00%
R 016-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%
R 016-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $9,460.80 -$9,460.80 0.00%
R 016-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $0.00 $44,074.10 -$44,074.10 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

105



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 6

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 019-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $26,800.00 -$26,800.00 0.00%
R 019-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%
R 019-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $7,564.60 -$7,564.60 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $0.00 $34,864.60 -$34,864.60 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 020-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $48.20 -$48.20 0.00%
R 020-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $446,826.00 $0.00 $111,706.50 $335,119.50 25.00%
R 020-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $283,655.00 $0.00 $70,879.75 $212,775.25 24.99%
R 020-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $17,183.00 $0.00 $4,295.75 $12,887.25 25.00%
R 020-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE $747,664.00 $0.00 $186,930.20 $560,733.80 25.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

106



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/11/20 1:38 PM
Page 7

Current Period: April 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

April 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019
R 030-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 030-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $8,598.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $8,598.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

$11,030,613.00 $492,989.74 $1,443,178.77 $9,587,434.23 13.08%

107



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 1

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06300 $0.00 $15,000.00 $7,012.38
JAIL G 002-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $2,273.36
PLAC G 005-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $430.65
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $9,900.23
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,150.50
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

$0.00 $15,000.00 $24,017.12OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06400 $15,045.97 $12,010.75 $4,292.77
CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06400 $0.00 $3,000.00 $340.00
LIRF G 007-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $11,640.88
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $4,174.89
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$15,045.97 $15,010.75 $25,448.54GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

OPERATING G 001-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

108



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 2

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

LIRF G 007-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

OPERATING G 001-06600 $397,414.82 $588,466.41 -$433,932.29
JAIL G 002-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $7,489.35
PLAC G 005-06600 $3,000.00 $1,300.00 -$675.00
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06600 $500,000.00 $0.00 $545,148.80
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $85,591.82
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06600 $2.94 $8,091.01 -$1,596.75
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06600 $0.00 $6,390.09 $115,167.25
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06600 $0.00 $42,445.23 $280,596.58
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06600 $12,533.76 $11,424.84 -$6,206.51
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-06600 $0.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00

$912,951.52 $666,715.58 $685,226.34FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

OPERATING G 001-06610 $469.68 $125,000.00 $824,972.80
JAIL G 002-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $849,188.56
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $2,119,405.19
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $480,000.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

109



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 3

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

$469.68 $125,000.00 $5,473,566.55FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 013-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 014-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

OPERATING G 001-09600 $2,627.37 $19,464.33 $19,345.83
LIRF G 007-09600 $0.00 $500,000.00 $697,735.57
RAINY DAY G 009-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,627.37 $519,464.33 $967,081.40INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

110



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 4

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

JCB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09700 $771,748.49 $257,039.23 $274,381.43
RAINY DAY G 009-09700 $0.00 $257,039.23 $242,960.77

$771,748.49 $514,078.46 $517,342.20JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

OPERATING G 001-10000 $159,464.33 $159,464.33 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10000 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10000 $500,000.00 $500,000.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$662,464.33 $662,464.33 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPERATING G 001-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

111



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 5

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

LIRF G 007-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 013-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

112



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 6

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

113



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:41 PM
Page 7

Current Period: April 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

DEBT SERVICE G 008-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

OPERATING G 001-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

OPERATING G 001-99000 $857,516.39 $1,027,842.00 -$696,072.92
JAIL G 002-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$9,762.71
PLAC G 005-99000 $1,300.00 $0.00 -$95.65
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,092,072.93
DEBT SERVICE G 008-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-99000 $257,039.23 $0.00 -$2,697,957.78
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 014-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-99000 $8,091.01 $2.94 -$19,944.36
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-99000 $6,390.09 $0.00 -$120,167.25
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-99000 $42,445.23 $0.00 -$768,921.97
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-99000 $11,424.84 $12,533.76 -$1,194,043.49
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-99000 $8,598.00 $0.00 $8,598.00

$1,192,804.79 $1,040,378.70 -$7,693,497.15FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $3,558,112.15 $3,558,112.15 $0.00

114



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/14/20 1:56 PM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $0.00

+ Total Deposits $0.00

$24,017.12Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $24,017.12

April 2020

Statement $0.00

Cleared $24,017.12

Difference $24,017.12

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06300 OPERATING $7,012.38Active

002-06300 JAIL $0.00Active

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $2,273.36Active

005-06300 PLAC $430.65Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

008-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

009-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

016-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $9,900.23Active

019-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,150.50Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06300 GO BOND 2019 $250.00Active

Cash Balance $24,017.12

Account Summary

$24,017.12
+  Receipts/Deposits $0.00

$0.00

Beginning Balance on 5/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 5/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $0.00

115



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

05/14/20 1:56 PM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

000000 No Receipts or Checks

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 $0.00Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

116



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/04/20 11:26 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $15,010.75

+ Total Deposits $15,045.97

$25,448.54Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $25,413.32

April 2020

Statement $25,509.62

Cleared $25,509.62

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06400 OPERATING $4,292.77Active

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

005-06400 PLAC $340.00Active

007-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

009-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $11,640.88Active

019-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $5,000.00Active

020-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,174.89Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $25,448.54

Account Summary

$25,413.32
+  Receipts/Deposits $15,045.97

$25,509.62

Beginning Balance on 4/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 4/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $14,949.67

117



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

05/04/20 11:26 AM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 042420REC-2 4/24/2020 ($15,000.00)
Deposit 050420REC 5/4/2020 ($45.97)

000984E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 4/14/2020 $5,705.92
000989E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 4/24/2020 $5,705.92
000991E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 5/4/2020 $61.08
000992E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 5/4/2020 $338.76
000993E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 5/4/2020 $137.31
000994E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 5/4/2020 $61.76
001017 MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 4/22/2020 $3,000.00

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($15,045.97)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $61.08 $14,949.67

$15,010.75

($15,045.97)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

118



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/09/20 10:33 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $949,579.80

+ Total Deposits $881,038.18

$81,300.45Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $149,842.07

May 2020

Statement $397,472.18

Cleared $397,472.18

Difference $0.00

Difference ($300,000.00)

Check Book Balance

001-06600 OPERATING -$710,930.79Active

002-06600 JAIL $8,000.00Active

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $7,489.35Active

005-06600 PLAC -$675.00Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06600 LIRF $545,148.80Active

008-06600 DEBT SERVICE $94,241.09Active

009-06600 RAINY DAY $85,591.82Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED -$6,040.37Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

019-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $114,428.67Active

020-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $259,701.39Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06600 GO BOND 2019 -$7,056.51Active

035-06600 S W BRANCH BOND 2020 -$8,598.00Active

Cash Balance $381,300.45

Account Summary

$149,842.07
+  Receipts/Deposits $880,569.01

$397,472.18

Beginning Balance on 4/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 4/30/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $632,938.90

119



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

05/09/20 10:33 AM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 040920REC 4/9/2020 ($500,000.00)
Deposit 040920REC-3 4/9/2020 ($19,464.33)
Deposit 031320REC 3/13/2020 ($469.17)
Deposit 042420REC 4/24/2020 ($3,000.00)
Deposit 042420REC-3 4/24/2020 ($125,000.00)
Deposit 042420REC-4 4/24/2020 ($8,598.00)
Deposit 042420REC-5 4/28/2020 ($927.99)
Deposit 042820REC 4/28/2020 ($14,570.52)
Deposit 042820REC-2 4/28/2020 ($209,008.17)

000852E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 10/2/2019
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 4/14/2020 $213,189.23
000985E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 4/14/2020 $177.79
000987E MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 4/24/2020 $8,598.00
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 4/24/2020 $207,300.80
000990E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 5/4/2020 $21.00
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 5/4/2020 $22,819.34
000996E THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE 5/4/2020 $0.08
000997E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/4/2020 $177.79
000998E TASC 5/4/2020 $280.76
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/9/2020 $198,853.84
006598 ABIGAIL T. NAYLOR 2/1/2018 $62.25
006637 JUNGEUN YOON 2/6/2018 $12.99
006730 ANGIE THOMPSON 3/1/2018 $25.00
006818 LAUREN A. FAIRDOUGH 3/12/2018 $31.60
007346 ABDULAZIZ M. ALRWAILI 7/26/2018 $43.00
007378 RAYAH ALRAWILI 7/26/2018 $59.99
007800 ELEANOR K. BARSIC 10/30/2018 $22.98
007870 KYLE DAHLGREN 11/8/2018 $29.99
007951 EMILY A. SIMMONS 11/29/2018 $31.99
008216 MOLLY R. GEENE 1/30/2019 $27.95
008597 HANTING LIU 4/16/2019 $47.98
008675 ARIEL L KUNERT 5/9/2019 $24.99
008797 CHARLOTTE BOSHEARS 6/5/2019 $23.00
008883 JENNA TIEMAN 6/17/2019 $40.00
009217 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 8/26/2019 $75.00
009289 DISCARDIA 9/12/2019 $100.00
009297 KAYE LEE JOHNSON 9/12/2019 $100.00
009325 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 9/19/2019 $75.00
009379 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/3/2019 $75.00
009421 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/10/2019 $75.00
009423 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/10/2019 $24.00
009457 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/16/2019 $22.91
009605 STACY L. SINGH 11/14/2019 $64.99
009666 BRIDGET LEIGH GEENE 12/4/2019 $24.99
009684 MIKAELA L ZAHM-HAMITER 12/4/2019 $29.97
009755 JAN PIERSON 12/16/2019 $500.00
009777 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 12/20/2019 $300.00
009863 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATIONS 1/9/2020

120



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

05/09/20 10:33 AM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009865 VICTORIA M. GABHART 1/9/2020 $53.93
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
010028 AMY L. CORNWELL 2/20/2020 $300.00
010132 AMY CASWELL 3/13/2020 $1,178.93
010138 COMCAST 3/13/2020 $51.86
010148 JAN PIERSON 3/13/2020 $500.00
010149 JENNIFER HOFFMAN 3/13/2020 $108.52
010154 PYGMALION S ART SUPPLIES 3/13/2020 $36.27
010157 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG 3/13/2020 $160.00
010167 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 3/25/2020 $255.32
010170 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 3/25/2020 $445.16
010173 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 3/25/2020 $1,209.40
010174 CONTEGIX 3/25/2020 $650.00
010175 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALUE 3/25/2020 $28.78
010176 ENGRAVING AND STAMP CENTER INC 3/25/2020 $18.52
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 3/25/2020 $484.00
010182 MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC 3/25/2020 $1,510.60
010183 MIDWEST PRESORT SERVICE 3/25/2020 $715.23
010187 T & H KEITH INC. 3/25/2020 $1,593.96
010188 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 3/25/2020 $32.81
010189 ADP SCREENING & SELECTION SERV 4/2/2020 $32.56
010190 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 4/2/2020 $2,555.92
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 4/2/2020 $3,201.05
010192 AT&T (IL) 4/2/2020 $366.71
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES 4/2/2020 $10,792.96
010194 DUKE ENERGY 4/2/2020 $3,108.83
010195 ENVISIONWARE, INC. 4/2/2020 $2,517.50
010196 GIBSON TELDATA, INC. 4/2/2020 $1,234.63
010197 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INC. 4/2/2020 $3,000.00
010198 KOORSEN PROTECTION SERVICES 4/2/2020 $521.00
010199 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 4/2/2020 $195.40
010200 LOWES 4/2/2020 $1,116.75
010201 QUILL CORPORATION 4/2/2020 $160.18
010202 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 4/2/2020 $26.57
010203 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 4/2/2020 $298.79
010204 SHANNON BOWMAN-SARKISIAN 4/2/2020 $102.01
010205 T-MOBILE 4/2/2020 $508.93
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/CLINIC 4/9/2020 $4,711.17
010207 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 4/9/2020 $1,421.64
010208 AT&T (IL) 4/9/2020 $149.94
010209 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 4/9/2020 $568.57
010210 BLOOMINGTON PUBLIC TRANS. CORP 4/9/2020 $288.75
010211 B-TECH 4/9/2020 $106.00
010212 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, LLP 4/9/2020 $4,260.00
010213 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 4/9/2020 $12.88
010214 DUKE ENERGY 4/9/2020 $18,990.43
010215 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 4/9/2020 $222.99
010216 FERGUSON FACILITIES SUPPLY 4/9/2020 $3,268.84

121



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

05/09/20 10:33 AM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010217 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 4/9/2020 $535.06
010218 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY 4/9/2020 $1,300.00
010219 KLEINDORFER HDWE 4/9/2020 $0.96
010220 KOIOS, LLC 4/9/2020 $5,000.00
010221 LAMAR COMPANIES 4/9/2020 $675.00
010222 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 4/9/2020 $535.00
010223 MONSTER TRASH 4/9/2020 $187.02
010224 NATURES WAY, INC. 4/9/2020 $90.00
010225 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 4/9/2020 $15.48
010226 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 4/9/2020 $2,151.03
010227 STANSIFER RADIO COMPANY INC. 4/9/2020 $1.14
010228 THE MAY AGENCY, INC. 4/9/2020 $2,422.00
010229 UNITED WAY 4/9/2020 $44.00
010230 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 4/9/2020 $48.31
010231 VERIZON WIRELESS 4/9/2020 $120.03
010232 WORKMAN PUBLISHING CO. 4/9/2020 $459.67
010233 YES PEST PROS, INC 4/9/2020 $140.00
010234 ZOOBEAN, INC 4/9/2020 $3,390.00
010235 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 4/14/2020 $2,555.92
010236 BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS 4/14/2020 $8,598.00
010237 BANCTEC INC. 4/14/2020 $35.01
010238 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 4/14/2020 $1,254.74
010239 COMCAST 4/14/2020 $51.93
010240 MONSTER TRASH 4/14/2020 $187.02
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 4/14/2020 $46,615.92
010242 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWARE GROUP IN 4/14/2020 $11,774.20
010243 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 4/14/2020 $70.86
010244 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 4/22/2020 $255.32
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 4/22/2020 $3,696.78
010246 BARRACUDA NETWORKS, INC. 4/22/2020 $12,336.08
010247 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 4/22/2020 $5,645.94
010248 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 4/22/2020 $2,940.23
010249 DISH NETWORK 4/22/2020 $133.10
010250 EBSCO 4/22/2020 $13.20
010251 EVERYWHERE SIGNS 4/22/2020 $156.00
010252 INDIANA NEWSPAPERS INC 4/22/2020 $12.10
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES 4/22/2020 $177.13
010254 MIDWEST TAPE 4/22/2020 $48.68
010255 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE LLC 4/22/2020 $112.50
010256 RECORDED BOOKS, INC. 4/22/2020 $136.84
010257 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 4/22/2020 $36.46
010258 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 4/22/2020 $3,439.69
010259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 4/22/2020 $541.89
010260 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 4/22/2020 $31.64
010261 WORLD BOOK DIRECT MARKETING 4/22/2020 $55.40
010262 ADP SCREENING & SELECTION SERV 5/4/2020 $26.66
010263 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 5/4/2020 $2,615.15
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 5/4/2020 $3,612.47

122



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

05/09/20 10:33 AM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010265 AT&T (IL) 5/4/2020 $1,308.63
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/4/2020 $16,918.75
010267 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 5/4/2020 $39.99
010268 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 5/4/2020 $269.61
010269 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 5/4/2020 $6,229.14
010270 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 5/4/2020 $34.41
010271 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 5/4/2020 $905.64
010272 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 5/4/2020 $230.10
010273 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC. 5/4/2020 $912.00
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES 5/4/2020 $2,263.86
010275 CONTEGIX 5/4/2020 $850.00
010276 DUKE ENERGY 5/4/2020 $2,972.27
010277 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 5/4/2020 $1,705.38
010278 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 5/4/2020 $2.99
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 5/4/2020 $4,448.68
010280 KLEINDORFER HDWE 5/4/2020 $6.84
010281 LAMAR COMPANIES 5/4/2020 $425.00
010282 MATRIX INTEGRATION LLC 5/4/2020 $1,596.33
010283 MIDWEST TAPE 5/4/2020 $5,098.91
010284 NATURES WAY, INC. 5/4/2020 $90.00
010285 PRO LINGUA ASSOCIATES 5/4/2020 $229.90
010286 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5/4/2020 $61.52
010287 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 5/4/2020 $3,665.31
010288 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 5/4/2020 $310.94
010289 SIHO 5/4/2020 $46,225.00
010290 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 5/4/2020 $1,806.57
010291 YES PEST PROS, INC 5/4/2020 $210.00
299621 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1/9/2020

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($469.17) ($880,569.01)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $316,640.90 $632,938.90

$949,579.80

($881,038.18)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

123



Financial Report Comments 

Reports as of 5‐31‐2020 

Board Meeting Date 06/17/2020 

Monthly Budget Report: 

The following table compares the actual percentage of the budget used so far in the major expense categories this year compared to the 
guideline which is 41.7% after five months.  

The following table is a look at revenue so far this year. 

Spending
% Spending 
Guideline Actual % Spending

Wages and Benefits 41.7% 40.1%
Supplies 41.7% 26.2%
Other Services & Charges  41.7% 44.1%
Capital Outlay 41.7% 25.1%
Total Operating Expenditures 41.7% 38.8%
Total Operating Spending 3,678,414   

May 31, 2020

Revenue 2020 Year to Date
May 31, 2020 Budget Actual

Property Tax Receipts 6,842,541    ‐   
Local Income Tax 2,508,098    1,332,953   
Investment Income 100,000    38,200   
Fines and Fees 50,000    8,606   
Other Revenue 29,000    21,413   

9,529,639    1,401,172   

124



The report below shows the Library’s cash balances at the end of the month and how the cash is allocated to the Operating, Rainy Day, LIRF and 
the rest of the accounting funds. 

The next page shows bond spending by project with the remaining unspent balance. 

MCPL Cash and Fund Balances As of 05/31/20  

May Bank Name ‐‐> Old National
German 
American

First Financial 
Checking

First Financial 
Money Market

Jackson 
County Bank

Raymond 
James

06300 06400 06600 06610 09700 09600
Fund Name

01 Operating (318.08)    7,012.38    62,871.95    (539,647.78)    705,421.50   (257,039.23)      21,063.10  
02 Jail 8,000.00    8,000.00   
03 Clearing ‐  
04 gift 9,762.71    2,273.36    7,489.35   
05 plac 95.65    430.65   340.00    (675.00)   
06 retirees ‐  
07 LIRF 2,092,072.93    545,148.80    849,188.56   697,735.57  
08 debt 94,241.09    94,241.09  
09 rainy day 2,954,997.01    328,552.59    2,119,405.19   257,039.23   250,000.00  
10 payroll ‐  
16 gift restricted 11,368.06    9,900.23    11,640.88    (10,173.05)  
19 gift fdn 108,920.48    5,250.00   103,670.48   
20 special rev 906,662.39    4,150.50    4,174.89   418,337.00    480,000.00  
35 branch bond (8,598.00)   (8,598.00)   
30 bond 2019 1,171,425.35    250.00   (28,824.65)   1,200,000.00  

7,348,629.59    24,017.12   84,277.72    917,520.83    5,354,015.25   ‐    968,798.67  

125



 Projected Spending   2019 2020 2021
TOTAL 
Projection Total Spent Balance

equipment/IT 533,150.00   193,750.00   148,900.00    875,800.00    341,725.71   534,074.29  
Facility/Long term maintenance 322,000.00      113,700.00   56,000.00   491,700.00    387,022.22   104,677.78  
Branch 257,500.00   275,000.00   532,500.00    18,093.94   514,406.06  
Issuance costs 81,735.78    100,000.00    81,735.78   18,264.22  
TOTAL 1,112,650.00    582,450.00     204,900.00      2,000,000.00     828,577.65   1,171,422.35  

Bond Spending by project ‐ 2019
Issuance cost ‐ accounting 38,685.78   
Issuance cost ‐ legal 43,050.00   
IT Equipment & Software 317,800.37  
Other Equipment 33,663.32   
CATS Equip 19,759.88   
Branch ‐ Architect & legal 18,093.94   
LT facility expenses 87,734.85   
Carpet Project 265,624.05  
Teens ‐ level up equip 4,165.46   
Bond spending so far 828,577.65  

126



2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MAY MAY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES
SALARIES 351,735.53 338,538.26 1,988,567.52 4,732,456.00 1,886,340.28 2,743,888.48 42.0% 58.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 118,786.26 184,291.26 626,500.96 1,711,202.00 671,644.60 1,084,701.04 36.6% 63.4%
OTHER WAGES 0.00 972.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 10,237.76 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 470,521.79 523,801.52 2,616,111.02 6,519,658.00 2,568,222.64 3,903,546.98 40.1% 59.9%

SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,287.06 2,838.64 16,190.65 48,900.00 26,665.91 32,709.35 33.1% 66.9%
OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,457.21 13,062.96 32,622.14 126,000.00 32,248.37 93,377.86 25.9% 74.1%
REPAIR & MAINT. SUPPLIES 2,129.01 1,592.48 7,338.08 39,500.00 8,143.47 32,161.92 18.6% 81.4%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 6,873.28 17,494.08 56,150.87 214,400.00 67,057.75 158,249.13 26.2% 73.8%

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,950.26 34,223.23 156,705.20 527,600.00 134,802.42 370,894.80 29.7% 70.3%
COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 2,635.62 6,621.48 29,537.44 84,900.00 20,722.09 55,362.56 34.8% 65.2%
PRINTING & ADVERTISING 2,013.89 1,034.80 9,578.39 44,700.00 8,813.85 35,121.61 21.4% 78.6%
INSURANCE -1,076.55 0.00 84,123.45 108,800.00 88,149.00 24,676.55 77.3% 22.7%
UTILITIES 23,421.91 25,220.02 120,896.68 405,150.00 135,932.23 284,253.32 29.8% 70.2%
REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 9,600.34 3,724.91 18,982.11 70,500.00 19,158.13 51,517.89 26.9% 73.1%
RENTALS -1,021.88 5,091.27 -2,901.40 40,000.00 4,390.29 42,901.40 -7.3% 107.3%
ELECTRONIC SERVICES 90,865.64 42,186.40 301,452.36 340,000.00 283,446.12 38,547.64 88.7% 11.3%
OTHER CHARGES 111.22 0.00 9,482.07 28,600.00 17,330.99 19,117.93 33.2% 66.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 142,500.45 118,102.11 727,856.30 1,650,250.00 712,745.12 922,393.70 44.1% 55.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -5,341.10 6,247.68 -909.31 24,000.00 16,038.02 24,909.31 -3.8% 103.8%
OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 67,579.49 81,175.83 279,205.24 1,084,000.00 400,016.61 804,794.76 25.8% 74.2%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 62,238.39 87,423.51 278,295.93 1,108,000.00 416,054.63 829,704.07 25.1% 74.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 682,133.91 746,821.22 3,678,414.12 9,492,308.00 3,764,080.14 5,813,893.88 38.8% 61.2%

2019 BUDGET 9,070,993.31
% USED IN 2019 41.5%

5 MONTHS = 41.7%

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY SUMMARY OF BUDGET CATEGORIES

AS OF MAY 31, 2020

127



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MAY 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MAY MAY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

PERSONNEL SERVICES (1000'S)
SALARIES

1120 ADMINISTRATION/DIRECTORS 15,859.44 15,434.99 87,226.88 206,173.00 84,892.45 118,946.12 42.3% 57.7%
1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAGERS 86,242.26 83,174.46 470,962.57 1,104,791.00 443,144.11 633,828.43 42.6% 57.4%
1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS 75,741.91 78,040.78 460,164.10 1,089,127.00 438,432.85 628,962.90 42.3% 57.7%
1150 SPECIALISTS 19,042.83 16,109.88 104,672.96 239,694.00 107,850.95 135,021.04 43.7% 56.3%
1160 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROFESSIONALS 65,005.51 62,950.05 361,020.32 853,593.00 347,642.21 492,572.68 42.3% 57.7%
1170 TECH/OPERATORS/SECRETARIES 5,400.00 5,183.48 29,713.31 70,200.00 28,479.43 40,486.69 42.3% 57.7%
1190 BUILDING SERVICES/MAINTENANCE 13,542.78 14,307.59 90,105.84 193,911.00 77,290.55 103,805.16 46.5% 53.5%
1200 BUILDING SERVICES/SECURITY 10,332.68 7,538.24 57,110.46 119,079.00 47,252.24 61,968.54 48.0% 52.0%
1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANTS 1,494.00 1,443.84 8,336.52 19,422.00 8,059.92 11,085.48 42.9% 57.1%
1290 INFORMATION ASST/MATERIAL/SUPPORT 35,075.08 34,609.16 190,218.16 526,744.00 189,603.37 336,525.84 36.1% 63.9%
1300 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HANDLERS 23,999.04 19,745.79 129,036.40 309,722.00 113,692.20 180,685.60 41.7% 58.3%
1320 TECHNICIANS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL SALARIES 351,735.53 338,538.26 1,988,567.52 4,732,456.00 1,886,340.28 2,743,888.48 42.0% 58.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
1210 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/FICA 20,835.69 19,978.47 117,833.71 293,412.00 112,231.33 175,578.29 40.2% 59.8%
1220 UNEMPLOYMENT CONPENSATION 1,928.70 10,000.00 1,928.70 10,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1230 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION/PERF 31,239.93 30,431.88 176,865.73 423,484.00 169,073.13 246,618.27 41.8% 58.2%
1235 EMPLOYEE/PERF 8,367.88 8,164.14 48,013.91 113,509.00 45,313.34 65,495.09 42.3% 57.7%
1240 EMPLOYER CONT/INSURANCE 67,730.01 139,785.34 356,677.05 802,176.00 343,944.25 445,498.95 44.5% 55.5%
1242 EMPLOYER INS-W/H -14,260.13 -20,669.65 -100,447.32 -26,682.08 100,447.32 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
1250 EMPLOYER CONT/MEDICARE 4,872.88 4,672.38 27,557.88 68,621.00 25,835.93 41,063.12 40.2% 59.8%

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 118,786.26 184,291.26 626,500.96 1,711,202.00 671,644.60 1,084,701.04 36.6% 63.4%

OTHER WAGES
1310 WORKSTUDY 6,000.00 6,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1350 WAGE CONTINGENCY 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
1180 TEMPORARY STAFF 972.00 1,042.54 10,000.00 10,237.76 8,957.46 10.4% 89.6%

. . . . .
TOTAL OTHER WAGES 0.00 972.00 1,042.54 76,000.00 10,237.76 74,957.46 1.4% 98.6%

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 470,521.79 523,801.52 2,616,111.02 6,519,658.00 2,568,222.64 3,903,546.98 40.1% 59.9%

SUPPLIES (2000'S)
OFFICE SUPPLIES

2110 OFFICIAL RECORDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.0% 100.0%
2120 STATIONERY & PRINTING 77.98 226.28 500.00 316.96 273.72 45.3% 54.7%
2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.00 290.95 2,878.12 15,200.00 1,731.08 12,321.88 18.9% 81.1%

128



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MAY 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MAY MAY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES 2,092.94 1,664.31 6,112.95 2,211.68 -6,112.95 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2140 DUPLICATING 89.14 883.38 6,744.30 32,000.00 22,406.19 25,255.70 21.1% 78.9%
2150 PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
2160 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES 229.00 -229.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,287.06 2,838.64 16,190.65 48,900.00 26,665.91 32,709.35 33.1% 66.9%

OPERATING SUPPLIES
2210 CLEANING SUPPLIES 650.64 2,330.06 12,872.82 40,000.00 14,196.50 27,127.18 32.2% 67.8%
2220 FUEL, OIL, & LUBRICANTS 481.70 1,789.36 13,000.00 2,046.46 11,210.64 13.8% 86.2%
2230 CATALOGING SUPPLIES-BOOKS 2,548.11 10,000.00 3,024.76 7,451.89 25.5% 74.5%
2240 A/V SUPPLIES-CATALOGING 31.00 7,500.00 408.49 7,469.00 0.4% 99.6%
2250 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 1,806.57 10,178.00 14,830.10 41,500.00 11,497.15 26,669.90 35.7% 64.3%
2260 LIGHT BULBS 73.20 550.75 10,000.00 672.44 9,449.25 5.5% 94.5%
2280 UNIFORMS 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
2290 DISPLAY/EXHIBIT SUPPLIES 2,000.00 402.57 2,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,457.21 13,062.96 32,622.14 126,000.00 32,248.37 93,377.86 25.9% 74.1%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
2300 IT SUPPLIES 49.29 754.12 2,710.88 11,000.00 3,637.89 8,289.12 24.6% 75.4%
2310 BUILDING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,717.20 684.74 3,113.13 27,000.00 4,330.97 23,886.87 11.5% 88.5%
2320 PAINT & PAINTING SUPPLIES 269.61 153.62 1,421.16 1,500.00 174.61 78.84 94.7% 5.3%
2340 COVID 19 SUPPLIES 92.91 92.91 -92.91 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 2,129.01 1,592.48 7,338.08 39,500.00 8,143.47 32,161.92 18.6% 81.4%

TOTAL SUPPLIES 6,873.28 17,494.08 56,150.87 214,400.00 67,057.75 158,249.13 26.2% 73.8%

OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES (3000'S)
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

3004 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATED 2.50 -2.50 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3110 CONSULTING SERVICES 448.00 650.00 11,000.00 1,491.00 10,350.00 5.9% 94.1%
3120 ENGINEERING/ARCHITECTURAL 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3130 LEGAL SERVICES 1,386.66 4,162.16 8,773.22 21,000.00 12,489.49 12,226.78 41.8% 58.2%
3140 BUILDING SERVICES 2,803.00 3,522.02 11,277.73 42,000.00 15,682.94 30,722.27 26.9% 73.1%
3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 7,545.13 14,626.25 79,517.41 236,600.00 41,100.59 157,082.59 33.6% 66.4%
3160 COMPUTER SERVICES (OCLC) 3,876.03 9,816.84 29,326.95 91,000.00 33,323.95 61,673.05 32.2% 67.8%
3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SERVICES 339.44 931.96 27,157.39 101,000.00 26,481.10 73,842.61 26.9% 73.1%
3175 COLLECTION AGENCY SERVICES 716.00 18,000.00 4,233.35 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,950.26 34,223.23 156,705.20 527,600.00 134,802.42 370,894.80 29.7% 70.3%

COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION
3210 TELEPHONE 2,336.49 2,258.92 11,110.19 33,000.00 9,844.44 21,889.81 33.7% 66.3%
3215 CABLE TV 15.54 15.55 109.41 77.75 -109.41 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

129



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MAY 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MAY MAY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

3220 POSTAGE 283.59 1,108.58 4,942.06 20,000.00 5,869.79 15,057.94 24.7% 75.3%
3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE 978.78 1,727.72 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3240 PROFESSIONAL MTG. 2,259.65 13,375.78 30,000.00 3,022.61 16,624.22 44.6% 55.4%
3250 CONTINUTING ED. 159.98 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3260 FREIGHT & DELIVERY 1,900.00 19.80 1,900.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL COMMUNICATION & TRANSPORTATION 2,635.62 6,621.48 29,537.44 84,900.00 20,722.09 55,362.56 34.8% 65.2%

PRINTING & ADVERTISING
3310 ADVERTISING & PUBLICATION 1,332.98 435.00 7,832.98 14,700.00 7,910.12 6,867.02 53.3% 46.7%
3320 PRINTING 680.91 599.80 1,745.41 30,000.00 903.73 28,254.59 5.8% 94.2%

TOTAL PRINTING & ADVERTISING 2,013.89 1,034.80 9,578.39 44,700.00 8,813.85 35,121.61 21.4% 78.6%

INSURANCE
3410 OFFICIAL BOND 654.00 800.00 654.00 146.00 81.8% 18.3%
3420 OTHER INSURANCE -1,076.55 83,469.45 108,000.00 87,495.00 24,530.55 77.3% 22.7%

TOTAL INSURANCE -1,076.55 0.00 84,123.45 108,800.00 88,149.00 24,676.55 77.3% 22.7%

UTILITIES
3510 GAS 106.83 112.00 871.09 5,650.00 1,457.80 4,778.91 15.4% 84.6%
3520 ELECTRICITY 22,528.89 23,746.16 114,060.85 363,000.00 128,083.30 248,939.15 31.4% 68.6%
3530 WATER 786.19 1,361.86 5,964.74 36,500.00 6,391.13 30,535.26 16.3% 83.7%

TOTAL UTILITIES 23,421.91 25,220.02 120,896.68 405,150.00 135,932.23 284,253.32 29.8% 70.2%

REPAIR & MAINTENANCE
3610 BUILDING REPAIR 2,719.95 8,931.13 34,000.00 12,560.22 25,068.87 26.3% 73.7%
3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITURE REPAIRS 855.00 18,000.00 1,490.30 18,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
3640 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 9,600.34 10,050.98 17,000.00 4,865.29 6,949.02 59.1% 40.9%
3650 MATERIAL BINDING/REPAIR SERV. 149.96 1,500.00 242.32 1,500.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 9,600.34 3,724.91 18,982.11 70,500.00 19,158.13 51,517.89 26.9% 73.1%

RENTALS
3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PARKING -1,021.88 3,783.12 -2,901.40 40,000.00 3,017.14 42,901.40 -7.3% 107.3%
3720 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,308.15 1,308.15 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3730 EVENTS-BOOTH & EQUIP. RENTAL 65.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL RENTALS -1,021.88 5,091.27 -2,901.40 40,000.00 4,390.29 42,901.40 -7.3% 107.3%

ELECTRONIC SERVICES
38450 DATABASES SERVICES 56,172.00 42,186.40 76,938.88 190,000.00 76,722.11 113,061.12 40.5% 59.5%
38460 E-BOOKS SERVICES 34,693.64 224,513.48 150,000.00 206,724.01 -74,513.48 149.7% -49.7%130



MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

AS OF MAY 31, 2020

2020 2019 2020 2020 2019 2020 2020 2020
MAY MAY Y-T-D BUDGET Y-T-D Y-T-D % OF % OF

ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
REMAINING USED REMAINING

TOTAL ELECTRONIC SERVICES 90,865.64 42,186.40 301,452.36 340,000.00 283,446.12 38,547.64 88.7% 11.3%

OTHER CHARGES
3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL 111.22 5,908.07 8,600.00 5,562.99 2,691.93 68.7% 31.3%
3940 TRANSFER TO LIRF 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3944 TRANSFER TO CATS SUBSIDY 3,574.00 15,000.00 10,512.00 11,426.00 23.8% 76.2%
3945 TRANSFER TO ANOTHER FUND 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
3950 EDUCATIONAL SERV/LICENSING 5,000.00 1,256.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%

TOTAL OTHER CHARGES 111.22 0.00 9,482.07 28,600.00 17,330.99 19,117.93 33.2% 66.8%

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES/CHARGES 142,500.45 118,102.11 727,856.30 1,650,250.00 712,745.12 922,393.70 44.1% 55.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY (4000'S)
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT

4410 FURNITURE -10,000.00 5,227.30 -6,320.00 10,000.00 10,110.69 16,320.00 -63.2% 163.2%
4430 OTHER EQUIPMENT 4,512.87 1,020.38 4,529.85 9,000.00 5,927.33 4,470.15 50.3% 49.7%
4440 LAND & BUILDINGS 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4445 BUILDING RENOVATIONS 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0% 100.0%
4460 IT EQUIPMENT 146.03 0.00 825.84 -825.84 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4465 IT SOFTWARE 0.00 55.00 -55.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
4475 SOFTWARE - CATS 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

TOTAL FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT -5,341.10 6,247.68 -909.31 24,000.00 16,038.02 24,909.31 -3.8% 103.8%

OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY
4510 BOOKS 56,827.99 55,258.13 184,386.78 701,000.00 248,312.82 516,613.22 26.3% 73.7%
4520 PERIODICIALS & NEWSPAPERS 71.85 579.13 1,384.46 43,000.00 3,277.05 41,615.54 3.2% 96.8%
4530 NONPRINT MATERIALS 10,679.65 25,338.57 93,434.00 340,000.00 148,426.74 246,566.00 27.5% 72.5%

TOTAL OTHER CAPITAL OUTLAY 67,579.49 81,175.83 279,205.24 1,084,000.00 400,016.61 804,794.76 25.8% 74.2%

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 62,238.39 87,423.51 278,295.93 1,108,000.00 416,054.63 829,704.07 25.1% 74.9%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 682,133.91 746,821.22 3,678,414.12 9,492,308.00 3,764,080.14 5,813,893.88 38.8% 61.2%

131



06/10/20 11:10 AM

Operating Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

 April, 2020

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May

2020
YTD Amt

11200 ADMINISTRATION DIRE $206,172.76 $23,789.15 $15,859.43 $15,859.42 $15,859.44 $15,859.44 $87,226.88 $118,945.88 42.31%

11300 MANAGERS/ASST. MAN $1,104,790.94 $128,360.62 $86,452.91 $82,978.57 $86,928.21 $86,242.26 $470,962.57 $633,828.37 42.63%

11400 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $1,089,127.02 $126,314.12 $84,359.07 $86,366.49 $87,382.51 $75,741.91 $460,164.10 $628,962.92 42.25%

11500 SPECIALISTS $239,694.00 $28,188.95 $18,837.98 $18,838.73 $19,764.47 $19,042.83 $104,672.96 $135,021.04 43.67%

11600 ASSISTANTS/PARAPROF $853,593.00 $98,429.21 $65,646.47 $65,671.53 $66,267.60 $65,005.51 $361,020.32 $492,572.68 42.29%

11700 TECH/OPERATORS/SEC $70,200.00 $8,100.01 $5,404.43 $5,408.87 $5,400.00 $5,400.00 $29,713.31 $40,486.69 42.33%

11800 TEMPORAY STAFF $10,000.00 $1,042.54 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,042.54 $8,957.46 10.43%

11900 BUILDING SERVICES/M $193,910.60 $24,233.13 $15,916.44 $16,014.08 $20,399.41 $13,542.78 $90,105.84 $103,804.76 46.47%

12000 BUILDING SERVICES/SE $119,078.70 $15,513.60 $10,446.19 $10,485.31 $10,332.68 $10,332.68 $57,110.46 $61,968.24 47.96%

12100 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTR $293,412.26 $31,907.05 $21,486.34 $21,495.34 $22,109.29 $20,835.69 $117,833.71 $175,578.55 40.16%

12200 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,000.00 0.00%

12300 PERF/EMPLOYER CONT $423,483.62 $47,905.19 $32,187.99 $15,879.44 $49,653.18 $31,239.93 $176,865.73 $246,617.89 41.76%

12350 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONT $113,509.44 $13,471.71 $8,621.74 $4,266.91 $13,285.67 $8,367.88 $48,013.91 $65,495.53 42.30%

12400 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRI $802,176.24 $74,422.27 $65,795.94 $122,668.09 $25,805.42 $67,730.01 $356,421.73 $445,754.51 44.43%

12420 EMPLOYEE INS W-H $0.00 -$31,189.10 -$20,572.29 -$16,489.80 -$17,936.00 -$14,260.13 -$100,447.32 $100,447.32 0.00%

12450 EMPLOYER INS./FSA $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $255.32 -$255.32 0.00%

12500 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER $68,620.60 $7,462.07 $5,025.11 $5,027.10 $5,170.72 $4,872.88 $27,557.88 $41,062.72 40.16%

12800 PRODUCTION ASSISTA $19,422.00 $2,241.00 $1,564.96 $1,542.56 $1,494.00 $1,494.00 $8,336.52 $11,085.48 42.92%

12900 INFORMATION ASST/M $526,744.40 $49,763.66 $34,420.35 $35,818.37 $35,140.70 $35,075.08 $190,218.16 $336,526.24 36.11%

13000 SUPPORT/MATERIAL HA $309,722.40 $34,072.17 $23,798.67 $23,747.56 $23,418.96 $23,999.04 $129,036.40 $180,686.00 41.66%

13100 WORK STUDY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

13500 STIPEND/RECLASSIFICA $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 0.00%

21100 OFFICIAL RECORDS $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200.00 0.00%

21200 STATIONERY/BUS. CAR $500.00 $47.92 $100.38 $0.00 $0.00 $77.98 $226.28 $273.72 45.26%

21300 OFFICE SUPPLIES $15,200.00 $2,041.24 $0.00 $809.88 $0.00 $27.00 $2,878.12 $12,321.88 18.94%

21350 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $338.76 $173.12 $132.69 $3,375.44 $2,092.94 $6,112.95 -$6,112.95 0.00%

21400 DUPLICATING $32,000.00 $1,388.59 $3,494.85 $1,693.21 $78.51 $89.14 $6,744.30 $25,255.70 21.08%

21600 PUBLIC USE SUPPLIES $0.00 $229.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $229.00 -$229.00 0.00%

22100 CLEANING SUPPLIES $40,000.00 $112.35 $3,652.62 $5,188.37 $3,268.84 $650.64 $12,872.82 $27,127.18 32.18%

22200 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $13,000.00 $536.22 $515.99 $414.63 $322.52 $0.00 $1,789.36 $11,210.64 13.76%

22300 CATALOGING SUPPLIES $10,000.00 $0.00 $643.07 $1,905.04 $0.00 $0.00 $2,548.11 $7,451.89 25.48% 132



Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/10/20 11:10 AM

22400 A/V SUPPLIES/CATALOG $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31.00 $7,469.00 0.41%

22500 CIRCULATION SUPPLIES $41,500.00 $1,078.40 $0.00 $10,869.45 $1,075.68 $1,806.57 $14,830.10 $26,669.90 35.74%

22600 LIGHT BULBS $10,000.00 $0.00 $292.00 $258.75 $0.00 $0.00 $550.75 $9,449.25 5.51%

22800 UNIFORMS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

22900 DISPLAY/EXHIBITS SUP $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

23000 IT SUPPLIES $11,000.00 $357.55 $1,339.85 $750.80 $213.39 $49.29 $2,710.88 $8,289.12 24.64%

23100 BUILDING MATERIAL S $27,000.00 $104.45 $449.98 $455.90 $385.60 $1,717.20 $3,113.13 $23,886.87 11.53%

23200 PAINT/PAINTING SUPPL $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $582.98 $568.57 $269.61 $1,421.16 $78.84 94.74%

23400 COVID SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $92.91 $92.91 -$92.91 0.00%

30040 MISC. UNAPPROPRIATE $0.00 $1.00 $0.50 $1.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2.50 -$2.50 0.00%

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $11,000.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $10,350.00 5.91%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $21,000.00 $1,490.24 $1,600.00 $103.76 $4,192.56 $1,386.66 $8,773.22 $12,226.78 41.78%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $42,000.00 $2,091.91 $1,924.40 $3,068.95 $1,324.47 $2,803.00 $11,212.73 $30,787.27 26.70%

31450 EQUIPMENT REPAIR $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $65.00 -$65.00 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONTRA $236,600.00 $7,498.99 $24,772.27 $19,593.86 $20,107.16 $7,545.13 $79,517.41 $157,082.59 33.61%

31600 COMPUTER SERVICES $91,000.00 $0.00 $3,547.80 $16,362.09 $5,541.03 $3,876.03 $29,326.95 $61,673.05 32.23%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING S $101,000.00 $12,992.78 $927.98 $503.00 $12,394.19 $339.44 $27,157.39 $73,842.61 26.89%

31750 COLLECTION AGENCY S $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

32100 TELEPHONE $33,000.00 $4,218.93 $1,293.25 $2,103.03 $1,158.49 $2,336.49 $11,110.19 $21,889.81 33.67%

32150 CABLE TV SERVICE $0.00 $47.19 $15.56 $15.56 $15.56 $15.54 $109.41 -$109.41 0.00%

32200 POSTAGE $20,000.00 $1,354.08 $1,675.82 $1,628.57 $0.00 $283.59 $4,942.06 $15,057.94 24.71%

32400 PROFESSIONAL DEVELO $30,000.00 $2,051.10 $372.56 $6,338.21 $4,613.91 $0.00 $13,375.78 $16,624.22 44.59%

32600 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $1,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,900.00 0.00%

33100 ADVERTISING/PUBLICA $14,700.00 $450.00 $1,050.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $1,332.98 $7,832.98 $6,867.02 53.29%

33200 PRINTING SERVICES $30,000.00 $0.00 $908.50 $0.00 $156.00 $680.91 $1,745.41 $28,254.59 5.82%

34100 OFFICIAL BOND INS. $800.00 $654.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $654.00 $146.00 81.75%

34200 OTHER INSURANCE $108,000.00 $18,224.00 $63,900.00 $0.00 $2,422.00 -$1,076.55 $83,469.45 $24,530.55 77.29%

35100 GAS $5,650.00 $197.66 $208.72 $238.71 $119.17 $106.83 $871.09 $4,778.91 15.42%

35200 ELECTRICITY $363,000.00 $18,778.51 $26,026.62 $24,627.57 $22,099.26 $22,528.89 $114,060.85 $248,939.15 31.42%

35300 WATER $36,500.00 $1,293.49 $967.47 $1,439.86 $1,477.73 $786.19 $5,964.74 $30,535.26 16.34%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $34,000.00 $0.00 $8,025.24 $0.00 $905.89 $0.00 $8,931.13 $25,068.87 26.27%

36300 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITU $18,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 0.00%

36400 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE $17,000.00 $12.96 $325.68 $112.00 $0.00 $9,600.34 $10,050.98 $6,949.02 59.12% 133



Object Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May

2020
YTD Amt

2020 YTD
Balance

2019
%YTD
Budget

Page 3
06/10/20 11:10 AM

36500 MATERIALS BINDING/R $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 0.00%

37100 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/P $40,000.00 -$65.95 -$4.74 -$1,063.74 -$745.09 -$1,021.88 -$2,901.40 $42,901.40 -7.25%

38450 DATABASES $190,000.00 $9,851.00 $4,200.00 $6,180.88 $535.00 $56,172.00 $76,938.88 $113,061.12 40.49%

38460 E-BOOKS $150,000.00 $23,621.87 $10,792.03 $149,760.00 $5,645.94 $34,693.64 $224,513.48 -$74,513.48 149.68%

39100 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $8,600.00 $4,938.85 $0.00 $858.00 $0.00 $111.22 $5,908.07 $2,691.93 68.70%

39440 TRANSFER TO CATS SU $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO ANOTHE $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,574.00 -$3,574.00 0.00%

39500 EDUCATIONAL/LICENSI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $10,000.00 $3,680.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$10,000.00 -$6,320.00 $16,320.00 -63.20%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $9,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16.98 $4,512.87 $4,529.85 $4,470.15 50.33%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $434.81 $0.00 $245.00 $0.00 $146.03 $825.84 -$825.84 0.00%

44650 IT SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $55.00 -$55.00 0.00%

45100 BOOKS $701,000.00 $52,698.57 $41,388.64 $32,874.29 $597.29 $56,827.99 $184,386.78 $516,613.22 26.30%

45200 PERIODICALS/NEWSPAP $43,000.00 $710.22 $400.71 $176.38 $25.30 $71.85 $1,384.46 $41,615.54 3.22%

45300 NONPRINT MATERIALS $340,000.00 $35,388.71 $26,676.83 $16,951.10 $3,737.71 $10,679.65 $93,434.00 $246,566.00 27.48%

$9,492,307.98 $892,876.75 $711,508.75 $820,789.35 $571,105.36 $682,133.91 $3,678,414.12 $5,813,893.86 38.75%

134



06/10/20 11:12 AM

LIRF Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

May, 2020

2019
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
BudgetObjec Object Descr

2019
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May

YTD
Amount

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $114,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $125,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATIO $546,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $546,000.00 0.00%

$810,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $810,000.00 0.00%

135



06/10/20 11:15 AM

Debt Service Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

May, 2020

2019
 %YTD
BudgetObjec

Object
Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May

2020
YTD Amt

2020
YTD

Balance

37100 REAL ESTATE RE $706,457.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,457.00 0.00%

39200 INTEREST/TEMP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39250 PAYMENT ON BO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

39450 TRANSFER TO A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

$706,457.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $706,457.00 0.00%

136



06/10/20 11:17 AM

Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

May 2020

2019
%YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May

2020
YTD Amt

2020
YTD

Balance

31100 CONSULTING SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHITE $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 0.00%

36100 BUILDING REPAIRS $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44100 FURNITURE $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATION $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 0.00%

$285,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $285,000.00 0.00%

137



06/10/20 11:18 AM

Special Revenue Budget   Expenditure Report

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

May, 2020

2020
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
BudgetObjec Object Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May

YTD
Amount

1130 MANAGERS/ASST. MANAG $176,470.40 $20,541.84 $13,780.75 $13,613.91 $15,380.18 $14,037.35 $77,354.03 $99,116.37 43.83%

1140 LIBRARIANS, EXPERTS $43,348.50 $5,220.00 $3,480.00 $3,480.00 $3,764.20 $3,529.30 $19,473.50 $23,875.00 44.92%

1210 FICA/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $25,367.92 $3,265.19 $2,011.05 $2,102.76 $2,238.71 $2,122.18 $11,739.89 $13,628.03 46.28%

1230 PERF/EMPLOYER CONTRI $31,973.25 $3,882.88 $2,581.82 $1,277.75 $3,978.46 $2,505.82 $14,226.73 $17,746.52 44.50%

1235 PERF/EMPLOYEE CONTRIB $8,564.26 $1,040.07 $691.57 $342.26 $1,065.67 $671.20 $3,810.77 $4,753.49 44.50%

1240 INS/EMPLOYER CONTRIB $54,624.79 $2,953.41 $3,079.30 $7,107.88 $641.66 $3,453.12 $17,235.37 $37,389.42 31.55%

1250 MEDICARE/EMPLOYER CO $5,743.08 $763.62 $470.34 $491.77 $523.58 $496.32 $2,745.63 $2,997.45 47.81%

1280 PRODUCTION ASSISTANT $144,319.50 $17,675.50 $8,950.86 $10,638.37 $11,081.58 $10,951.48 $59,297.79 $85,021.71 41.09%

1290 INFORMATION ASST/MAT $45,021.60 $5,596.91 $3,477.88 $3,654.04 $3,568.94 $3,463.20 $19,760.97 $25,260.63 43.89%

1310 WORK STUDY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

2120 STATIONERY/BUS. CARDS $100.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$3,574.00 $3,674.00-3574.00%

2130 OFFICE SUPPLIES $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00 0.00%

2135 GENERAL SUPPLIES $0.00 $160.21 $0.00 $0.00 $1.14 $0.00 $161.35 -$161.35 0.00%

2140 DUPLICATING $3,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,200.00 0.00%

2220 FUEL/OIL/LUBRICANTS $1,000.00 $51.26 $23.26 $32.81 $31.64 $0.00 $138.97 $861.03 13.90%

2270 VIDEO TAPE/MEDIA STOR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

2300 IT SUPPLIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $336.93 $0.00 $0.00 $336.93 $1,663.07 16.85%

2350 AUDIO/VIDEO MATERIALS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3100 PERFORMANCES/PROGRA $0.00 $371.00 $0.00 $231.00 $0.00 $0.00 $602.00 -$602.00 0.00%

3110 CONSULTING SERVICES $7,000.00 $1,650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 $5,350.00 23.57%

3130 LEGAL SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3150 MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00 0.00%

3160 COMPUTER SERVICES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

3170 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING SER $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 0.00%

3210 TELEPHONE $4,000.00 $0.00 $113.74 $0.00 $0.00 $149.86 $263.60 $3,736.40 6.59%

3215 CABLE TV SERVICE $1,000.00 $4.67 $36.30 $238.94 $169.47 $0.00 $449.38 $550.62 44.94%

3220 POSTAGE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3230 TRAVEL EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 0.00%

138



Objec Object Descr
2020

Budget Jan. Feb.
S
o Mar. Apr. May

YTD
Amount

2020
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
Budget

Page 2
06/10/20 11:18 AM

3240 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOP. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 0.00%

3260 FREIGHT/DELIVERY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 0.00%

3630 OTHER EQUIP/FURNITUR $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 0.00%

3710 REAL ESTATE RENTAL/PA $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0.00%

3910 DUES/INSTITUTIONAL $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 0.00%

3960 COMMUNITY NEWS SERVI $14,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $7,000.00 $7,500.00 48.28%

4410 FURNITURE $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%

4445 BUILDING RENOVATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%

4470 EQUIPMENT - CATS $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 0.00%

$702,933.30 $66,676.56 $35,122.87 $43,548.42 $42,445.23 $44,879.83 $232,672.91 $470,260.39 33.10%

139



06/10/20 11:24 AM

Gen. Obligation Bond Budget   Expenditure 2019

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY
Page 1

May, 2020

2020
YTD

Balance

2019
 %YTD
BudgetObject Object Descr

2020
Budget Jan. Feb.

S
o Mar. Apr. May

YTD
Amount

31200 ENGINEERING/ARCHI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,010.60 $0.00 $0.00 $2,010.60 -$2,010.60 0.00%

31300 LEGAL SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00 -$100.00 0.00%

31400 BUILDING SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,583.06 $0.00 $20,868.14 $24,451.20 -$24,451.20 0.00%

31500 MAINTENANCE CONT $0.00 $1,300.00 $650.00 $650.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $4,350.00 -$4,350.00 0.00%

31700 ADMIN/ACCOUNTING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00 $0.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

44300 OTHER EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $57,344.50 -$57,344.50 0.00%

44450 BUILDING RENOVATI $0.00 $41,006.93 $119,510.73 $65,940.30 $0.00 $0.00 $226,457.96-$226,457.96 0.00%

44600 IT EQUIPMENT $0.00 $3,173.00 $8,938.94 $3,116.00 $2,726.84 $0.00 $17,954.78 -$17,954.78 0.00%

44700 EQUIPMENT - CATS $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,102.93 -$1,102.93 0.00%

$0.00 $45,479.93 $187,547.10 $75,299.96 $11,424.84 $22,618.14 $342,369.97-$342,369.97 0.00%

140



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 1

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 001 OPERATING
R 001-001-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-004-04200 MEETING ROOM F $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 0.00%
R 001-004-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $6,316,014.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,316,014.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $20,070.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,070.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $462,860.00 $0.00 $0.00 $462,860.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $2,508,098.00 $496,920.17 $1,332,952.85 $1,175,145.15 53.15%
R 001-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $43,597.00 $0.00 $0.00 $43,597.00 0.00%
R 001-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $80.10 -$80.10 0.00%
R 001-005-04300 GARNISHMENT FE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $14,570.52 -$14,570.52 0.00%
R 001-005-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $50,000.00 $448.70 $25,178.87 $24,821.13 50.36%
R 001-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-19400 INVESTMENT INC $50,000.00 $2,349.15 $13,021.21 $36,978.79 26.04%
R 001-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 -$257,039.23 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-005-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 -$1,800.00 0.00%
R 001-006-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-007-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-008-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-010-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-012-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

141



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 2

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 001-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-04500 PLAC DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-11500 STATE DISTRIBUTI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18000 COIN TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-013-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-014-03400 ELL COPIERS/PRI $0.00 $0.00 $1,040.92 -$1,040.92 0.00%
R 001-014-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $387.78 -$387.78 0.00%
R 001-014-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $637.73 -$637.73 0.00%
R 001-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-015-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-018-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-019-04400 E-RATE RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03600 FINES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17000 READER PRINTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-024-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03500 LOST/DAMAGED $10,000.00 $103.35 $3,120.89 $6,879.11 31.21%
R 001-025-03600 FINES $40,000.00 $0.00 $4,459.43 $35,540.57 11.15%
R 001-025-03650 COLLECTION AGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 001-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $12,500.00 $0.00 $3,921.84 $8,578.16 31.37%
R 001-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,500.00 0.00%
R 001-025-17500 OBITS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 001 OPERATING $9,529,639.00 $242,782.14 $1,401,172.14 $8,128,466.86 14.70%

FUND 002 JAIL
R 002-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-015-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 002-018-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 002 JAIL $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 -$8,000.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING
R 003-013-03800 CONFERENCE/RE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10000 REALESTATE REC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-10100 YMCA RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-18100 PHONE REIMBUR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

142



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 3

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 003-013-21500 ILL FINES/FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40000 INSURANCE/COBR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-40100 FEMA/CLEARING F $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-013-43000 INSURANCE/CLAI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21150 MCPLF CC RECEI $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 003-021-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 003 CLEARING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED
R 004-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-001-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $672.88 -$672.88 0.00%
R 004-001-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-012-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-013-42000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-014-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $9.06 -$9.06 0.00%
R 004-024-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-03700 BLGTN COPIERS & $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 004-025-41000 UNRESTRICTED G $0.00 $0.00 $79.93 -$79.93 0.00%

FUND 004 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00 $0.00 $761.87 -$761.87 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC
R 005-012-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-013-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-014-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $260.00 -$260.00 0.00%
R 005-024-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 005-025-04100 PUBLIC LIBRARY $0.00 $0.00 $1,300.00 -$1,300.00 0.00%

FUND 005 PLAC $0.00 $0.00 $1,560.00 -$1,560.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES
R 006-013-19500 RETIREES INSURA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 006 RETIREES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF
R 007-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-001-21300 RENT INCOME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-014-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 007-016-07000 LIRF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 007 LIRF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

143



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 4

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE
R 008-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $712,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $712,000.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $2,129.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,129.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $34,174.00 $0.00 $0.00 $34,174.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $5,007.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,007.00 0.00%
R 008-005-00600 US FORESTRY FU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 008-017-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 008 DEBT SERVICE $753,310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $753,310.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY
R 009-005-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-00400 LOCAL/COUNTY O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 009-013-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 009 RAINY DAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL
R 010-013-22000 GROSS PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 010 PAYROLL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT
R 011-001-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 011-013-18900 INVESTMENT INTE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 011 INVESTMENT-GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL
R 012-013-11000 UNUSED AWARD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 012-013-31000 CITY OF BLOOMIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 012 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH
R 013-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 013 PETTY CASH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

144



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 5

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 014 CHANGE
R 014-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 014 CHANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA
R 015-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 015-013-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 015 LSTA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED
R 016-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-001-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $30,113.30 -$30,113.30 0.00%
R 016-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-002-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-004-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-005-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-009-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $4,000.00 -$4,000.00 0.00%
R 016-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-013-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-014-51000 INTEREST/DIVIDE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-017-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $9,460.80 -$9,460.80 0.00%
R 016-021-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-021-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-025-30000 REIMBURSEMENT/ $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 016-026-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%

FUND 016 GIFT-RESTRICED $0.00 $0.00 $44,074.10 -$44,074.10 0.00%

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS
R 017-013-11600 EXCESS LEVY - O $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11700 EXCESS LEVY - D $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11800 EXCESS LEVY-PT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-11900 EXCESS LEVY/HO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 017-013-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

145



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 6

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

FUND 017 LEVY EXCESS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP
R 018-003-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-008-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-010-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-011-53000 LSTA INKIND GRA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-012-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 018-019-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 018 IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION
R 019-001-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-001-21160 MCPLF RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $26,800.00 -$26,800.00 0.00%
R 019-001-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $250.00 $250.00 -$250.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-015-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 -$500.00 0.00%
R 019-016-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 019-025-50000 RESTRICED GIFT $0.00 $0.00 $7,564.60 -$7,564.60 0.00%

FUND 019 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00 $250.00 $35,114.60 -$35,114.60 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE
R 020-016-03900 MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $48.20 -$48.20 0.00%
R 020-016-20000 CABLE ACCESS F $446,826.00 $111,706.50 $223,413.00 $223,413.00 50.00%
R 020-016-20100 CABLE ACCESS F $283,655.00 $70,913.75 $141,793.50 $141,861.50 49.99%
R 020-016-20200 CABLE ACCESS F $17,183.00 $0.00 $4,295.75 $12,887.25 25.00%
R 020-016-20300 CONTRACT-BLOO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 020-016-21100 MCPL OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 020 SPECIAL REVENUE $747,664.00 $182,620.25 $369,550.45 $378,113.55 49.43%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS
R 021-003-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-003-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-18500 INTEREST FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-005-19000 TEMPORARY LOA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00200 INTANGIBLES TAX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00300 LICENSE EXCISE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-014-00500 COMMERCIAL VEH $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

146



*Revenue Guideline

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:22 AM
Page 7

Current Period: May 2020

A

c

Account Descr YTD Balance

% of YTD

Budget
2020 YTD 

Amt

May 2020 Amt2020 YTD 

Budget

R 021-015-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-016-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 021-019-00100 PROPERTY TAX/A $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 021 CAPITAL PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT
R 022-019-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 022 GATES HARDWARE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR
R 023-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 023 LSTA-CIVIL WAR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT
R 024-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 024 FINRA GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER
R 025-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 025 LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND
R 026-005-08000 BOND SALE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 026 G O BOND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT
R 027-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 027 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014
R 028-010-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 028-010-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 028 FINRA 2014 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016
R 029-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 029 GO BOND 2016 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019
R 030-005-21000 RECEIPTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%
R 030-005-21200 TRANSFER FROM $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

FUND 030 GO BOND 2019 $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00 -$8,598.00 0.00%

$11,030,613.00 $425,652.39 $1,868,831.16 $9,161,781.84 16.94%

147



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 1

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00CHASE/BANK ONE CHECKINGTotal

OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $7,012.38
JAIL G 002-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $2,273.36
PLAC G 005-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $430.65
RETIREES G 006-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $9,900.23
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $4,150.50
FINRA GRANT G 024-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06300 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

$0.00 $0.00 $24,017.12OLD NATIONAL BANK CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./CHECKING

OPERATING G 001-06400 $70,109.68 $11,530.50 $62,871.95
CLEARING G 003-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $340.00
LIRF G 007-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $11,640.88
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06400 $250.00 $0.00 $5,250.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $4,174.89
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$70,359.68 $11,530.50 $84,277.72GERMAN AMER./CHECKINGTotal

GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKT

OPERATING G 001-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

148



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 2

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

GO BOND 2016 G 029-06410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GERMAN AMER./MONEY MKTTotal

5-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCT

LIRF G 007-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06520 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.005-3 LIQUIDITY MGMT ACCTTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL CKNG

OPERATING G 001-06600 $674,970.58 $780,686.07 -$539,647.78
JAIL G 002-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $7,489.35
PLAC G 005-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$675.00
RETIREES G 006-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $545,148.80
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-06600 $242,960.77 $0.00 $328,552.59
PAYROLL G 010-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06600 $0.00 $8,576.30 -$10,173.05
LEVY EXCESS G 017-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06600 $55.00 $11,551.77 $103,670.48
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06600 $182,620.25 $44,879.83 $418,337.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06600 $0.00 $22,618.14 -$28,824.65
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-06600 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,598.00

$1,100,606.60 $868,312.11 $917,520.83FIRST FINANCIAL CKNGTotal

FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGS

OPERATING G 001-06610 $448.70 $120,000.00 $705,421.50
JAIL G 002-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $849,188.56
DEBT SERVICE G 008-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $2,119,405.19
PAYROLL G 010-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $480,000.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

149



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 3

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

G O BOND G 026-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-06610 $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00

$448.70 $120,000.00 $5,354,015.25FIRST FINANCIAL SAVGSTotal

PETTY CASH

PETTY CASH G 013-06900 $0.00 $0.00 $185.00
$0.00 $0.00 $185.00PETTY CASHTotal

CHANGE

CHANGE G 014-06910 $0.00 $0.00 $630.00
$0.00 $0.00 $630.00CHANGETotal

ONB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09110 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ONB CD INVESTMENTTotal

SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRA

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09230 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00SCUDDER/MUTUAL FUND/IRATotal

EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EVERGREEN FUNDS INVESTMENTTotal

VECTREN STOCK

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VECTREN STOCKTotal

INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFT

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00INDPLS PUBLIC SCHOOL BOND-GIFTTotal

INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCE

OPERATING G 001-09600 $1,717.27 $0.00 $21,063.10
LIRF G 007-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $697,735.57
RAINY DAY G 009-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,717.27 $0.00 $968,798.67INVEST. CD/1ST FIN/MAINSOURCETotal

BONDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09610 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00BONDSTotal

MUTUAL FUNDS

INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-09620 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MUTUAL FUNDSTotal

150



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 4

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

JCB CD INVESTMENT

OPERATING G 001-09700 $514,078.46 $1,045,499.12 -$257,039.23
RAINY DAY G 009-09700 $257,039.23 $242,960.77 $257,039.23

$771,117.69 $1,288,459.89 $0.00JCB CD INVESTMENTTotal

DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-09800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE FROM OTHER FUNDSTotal

MONEY TRANSFERS

OPERATING G 001-10000 $207,342.20 $207,342.20 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10000 $242,960.77 $242,960.77 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-10000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$450,302.97 $450,302.97 $0.00MONEY TRANSFERSTotal

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

OPERATING G 001-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
JAIL G 002-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CLEARING G 003-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PLAC G 005-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RETIREES G 006-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

151



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 5

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

LIRF G 007-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
RAINY DAY G 009-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PAYROLL G 010-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CHANGE G 014-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA G 015-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LEVY EXCESS G 017-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-10100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00ACCOUNTS PAYABLETotal

FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FICA/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10300 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00MEDICARE/EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10400 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FEDERAL  EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10500 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STATE EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDING

PAYROLL G 010-10600 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00COUNTY EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDINGTotal

PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10700 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PRE-TAX HEALTH EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/H

PETTY CASH G 013-10740 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00OPTPRE-TAX EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10800 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00POST TAX INS EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

152



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 6

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLD

PAYROLL G 010-10900 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00403b TSA-AUL EMPLOYEE WITHHOLDTotal

GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10910 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

GARNISHMENT FEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10915 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00GARNISHMENT FEE W/HTotal

STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10920 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00STAFF ORDERS EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10930 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PREPAID LEGAL/IDENTITY W/HTotal

VISION INS W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10940 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00VISION INS W/HTotal

WELLNESS SERVICES W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10950 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00WELLNESS SERVICES W/HTotal

EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10960 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00EMPLOYEE ADVANCE W/HTotal

FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10970 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCT W/HTotal

HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00HEALTH SAVINGS ACCT W/HTotal

YMCA EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-10990 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00YMCA EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00PERF/VOLUNTARY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/H

PAYROLL G 010-11100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00UNITED WAY EMPLOYEE W/HTotal

DUE TO OTHER FUNDS

LIRF G 007-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

153



Cash Balances

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:25 AM
Page 7

Current Period: May 2020

FUND Descr Account

MTD

Debit

MTD

Credit

Current

Balance

DEBT SERVICE G 008-20000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO OTHER FUNDSTotal

DUE TO TEMPORARY LOAN

OPERATING G 001-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
DEBT SERVICE G 008-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-21000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00DUE TO TEMPORARY LOANTotal

FUND BALANCE

OPERATING G 001-99000 $1,750,373.49 $1,053,982.49 $318.08
JAIL G 002-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$8,000.00
CLEARING G 003-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT UNRESTRICTED G 004-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$9,762.71
PLAC G 005-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$95.65
RETIREES G 006-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LIRF G 007-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$2,092,072.93
DEBT SERVICE G 008-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$94,241.09
RAINY DAY G 009-99000 $0.00 $257,039.23 -$2,954,997.01
PAYROLL G 010-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESTMENT-GIFT G 011-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TEEN COUNCIL G 012-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PETTY CASH G 013-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$185.00
CHANGE G 014-99000 $0.00 $0.00 -$630.00
LSTA G 015-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-RESTRICED G 016-99000 $8,576.30 $0.00 -$11,368.06
LEVY EXCESS G 017-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
IN KIND CONTRIBUTION/BLDG CORP G 018-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GIFT-FOUNDATION G 019-99000 $11,551.77 $305.00 -$108,920.48
SPECIAL REVENUE G 020-99000 $44,879.83 $182,620.25 -$906,662.39
CAPITAL PROJECTS G 021-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GATES HARDWARE GRANT G 022-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-CIVIL WAR G 023-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA GRANT G 024-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
LSTA-SMITHVILLE NEWS PAPER G 025-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G O BOND G 026-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT G 027-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FINRA 2014 G 028-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2016 G 029-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GO BOND 2019 G 030-99000 $22,618.14 $0.00 -$1,171,425.35
S W BRANCH BOND 2020 G 035-99000 $0.00 $0.00 $8,598.00

$1,837,999.53 $1,493,946.97 -$7,349,444.59FUND BALANCETotal

Grand Total $4,232,552.44 $4,232,552.44 $0.00

154



06300 ONB/MONROE

ONB CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/03/20 10:43 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $0.00

+ Total Deposits $0.00

$24,017.12Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $24,017.12

May 2020

Statement $24,017.12

Cleared $24,017.12

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06300 OPERATING $7,012.38Active

002-06300 JAIL $0.00Active

003-06300 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06300 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $2,273.36Active

005-06300 PLAC $430.65Active

006-06300 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06300 LIRF $0.00Active

008-06300 DEBT SERVICE $0.00Active

009-06300 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

012-06300 TEEN COUNCIL $0.00Active

015-06300 LSTA $0.00Active

016-06300 GIFT-RESTRICED $9,900.23Active

019-06300 GIFT-FOUNDATION $0.00Active

020-06300 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,150.50Active

024-06300 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

027-06300 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06300 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06300 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06300 GO BOND 2019 $250.00Active

Cash Balance $24,017.12

Account Summary

$24,017.12
+  Receipts/Deposits $0.00

$24,017.12

Beginning Balance on 5/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 5/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $0.00

155



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

ONB CHECKING

06/03/20 10:43 AM
Page 2

06300  ONB/MONROE

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

000000 No Receipts or Checks

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 $0.00Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $0.00 $0.00

$0.00

$0.00Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

156



06400 GER AME/UC

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/03/20 8:53 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $11,591.58

+ Total Deposits $70,359.68

$84,277.72Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $25,509.62

May 2020

Statement $84,277.72

Cleared $84,277.72

Difference $0.00

Difference $0.00

Check Book Balance

001-06400 OPERATING $62,871.95Active

003-06400 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06400 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $0.00Active

005-06400 PLAC $340.00Active

007-06400 LIRF $0.00Active

009-06400 RAINY DAY $0.00Active

010-06400 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06400 GIFT-RESTRICED $11,640.88Active

019-06400 GIFT-FOUNDATION $5,250.00Active

020-06400 SPECIAL REVENUE $4,174.89Active

029-06400 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

Cash Balance $84,277.72

Account Summary

$25,509.62
+  Receipts/Deposits $70,359.68

$84,277.72

Beginning Balance on 5/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 5/29/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $11,591.58

157



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

GERMAN-AMER/CHECKING

06/03/20 8:53 AM
Page 2

06400  GER AME/UC

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 060320REC 6/3/2020 ($103.35)
Deposit 060320REC-2 6/3/2020 ($70,256.33)

000991E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK 5/4/2020 $61.08
001000E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 5/9/2020 $5,606.03
001005E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK/HSA 5/26/2020 $5,606.03
001010E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 6/3/2020 $135.50
001012E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 6/3/2020 $182.94

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

($70,359.68)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $11,591.58

$11,591.58

($70,359.68)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

158



06600 FIRST  CKG

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/03/20 10:41 AM
Page 1

-  Checks Written $842,569.96

+ Total Deposits $1,062,618.61

$617,520.83Check Book Balance

Beginng Balance $397,472.18

May 2020

Statement $749,812.66

Cleared $749,812.66

Difference $0.00

Difference ($300,000.00)

Check Book Balance

001-06600 OPERATING -$539,647.78Active

002-06600 JAIL $8,000.00Active

003-06600 CLEARING $0.00Active

004-06600 GIFT UNRESTRICTED $7,489.35Active

005-06600 PLAC -$675.00Active

006-06600 RETIREES $0.00Active

007-06600 LIRF $545,148.80Active

008-06600 DEBT SERVICE $94,241.09Active

009-06600 RAINY DAY $328,552.59Active

010-06600 PAYROLL $0.00Active

016-06600 GIFT-RESTRICED -$10,173.05Active

017-06600 LEVY EXCESS $0.00Active

019-06600 GIFT-FOUNDATION $103,670.48Active

020-06600 SPECIAL REVENUE $418,337.00Active

024-06600 FINRA GRANT $0.00Active

026-06600 G O BOND $0.00Active

027-06600 COMMUNITY FDTN GRANT $0.00Active

028-06600 FINRA 2014 $0.00Active

029-06600 GO BOND 2016 $0.00Active

030-06600 GO BOND 2019 -$28,824.65Active

035-06600 S W BRANCH BOND 2020 -$8,598.00Active

Cash Balance $917,520.83

Account Summary

$397,472.18
+  Receipts/Deposits $1,062,618.61

$749,812.66

Beginning Balance on 5/1/2020

Ending Balance as of 5/30/2020
-  Payments (Checks and Withdrawals) $710,278.13

159



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

06/03/20 10:41 AM
Page 2

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

Deposit 051420REC 5/14/2020 ($1,131.55)
Deposit 051420REC-2 5/14/2020 ($260,934.85)
Deposit 051420REC-3 5/14/2020 ($120,000.00)
Deposit 031320REC 3/13/2020 ($469.17)
Deposit 060320REC-3 6/3/2020 ($83.80)
Deposit 060320REC-4 6/3/2020 ($209,008.17)
Deposit 060320REC-5 6/3/2020 ($111,706.50)
Deposit 060320REC-6 6/3/2020 ($287,912.00)
Deposit 060320REC-7 6/3/2020 ($70,913.75)
Deposit 060320REC-8 6/3/2020 ($458.82)

000852E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 10/2/2019
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/9/2020 $198,853.84
001001E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/14/2020 $177.79
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 5/14/2020 $21,989.91
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/26/2020 $197,466.21
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 5/26/2020 $21,743.50
001007E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROLL & TAX 5/26/2020 $177.79
001009E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SYSTEMS 6/1/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTIONS 6/3/2020
001013E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 6/3/2020 $280.76
001014E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK 6/3/2020 $21.00
006598 ABIGAIL T. NAYLOR 2/1/2018 $62.25
006637 JUNGEUN YOON 2/6/2018 $12.99
006730 ANGIE THOMPSON 3/1/2018 $25.00
006818 LAUREN A. FAIRDOUGH 3/12/2018 $31.60
007346 ABDULAZIZ M. ALRWAILI 7/26/2018 $43.00
007378 RAYAH ALRAWILI 7/26/2018 $59.99
007800 ELEANOR K. BARSIC 10/30/2018 $22.98
007870 KYLE DAHLGREN 11/8/2018 $29.99
007951 EMILY A. SIMMONS 11/29/2018 $31.99
008216 MOLLY R. GEENE 1/30/2019 $27.95
008597 HANTING LIU 4/16/2019 $47.98
008675 ARIEL L KUNERT 5/9/2019 $24.99
008797 CHARLOTTE BOSHEARS 6/5/2019 $23.00
008883 JENNA TIEMAN 6/17/2019 $40.00
009217 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 8/26/2019 $75.00
009289 DISCARDIA 9/12/2019 $100.00
009297 KAYE LEE JOHNSON 9/12/2019 $100.00
009325 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 9/19/2019 $75.00
009379 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/3/2019 $75.00
009421 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 10/10/2019 $75.00
009423 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/10/2019 $24.00
009457 JOHN L. THOMPSON, JR. 10/16/2019 $22.91
009605 STACY L. SINGH 11/14/2019 $64.99
009666 BRIDGET LEIGH GEENE 12/4/2019 $24.99
009755 JAN PIERSON 12/16/2019 $500.00
009777 IU HEALTH BLOOMINGTON, INC. 12/20/2019 $300.00
009863 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATIONS 1/9/2020

160



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

06/03/20 10:41 AM
Page 3

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

009865 VICTORIA M. GABHART 1/9/2020 $53.93
009908 CAILIN T DUNHAM 1/27/2020 $36.98
010028 AMY L. CORNWELL 2/20/2020 $300.00
010148 JAN PIERSON 3/13/2020 $500.00
010149 JENNIFER HOFFMAN 3/13/2020 $108.52
010154 PYGMALION S ART SUPPLIES 3/13/2020 $36.27
010157 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG 3/13/2020 $160.00
010220 KOIOS, LLC 4/9/2020 $5,000.00
010232 WORKMAN PUBLISHING CO. 4/9/2020 $459.67
010244 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 4/22/2020 $255.32
010248 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 4/22/2020 $2,940.23
010249 DISH NETWORK 4/22/2020 $133.10
010251 EVERYWHERE SIGNS 4/22/2020 $156.00
010255 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE LLC 4/22/2020 $112.50
010259 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 4/22/2020 $541.89
010262 ADP SCREENING & SELECTION SERV 5/4/2020 $26.66
010263 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 5/4/2020 $2,615.15
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 5/4/2020 $3,612.47
010265 AT&T (IL) 5/4/2020 $1,308.63
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/4/2020 $16,918.75
010267 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 5/4/2020 $39.99
010268 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & WALLPAPER 5/4/2020 $269.61
010269 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 5/4/2020 $6,229.14
010270 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 5/4/2020 $34.41
010271 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/GALE 5/4/2020 $905.64
010272 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 5/4/2020 $230.10
010273 CHARDON LABORATORIES, INC. 5/4/2020 $912.00
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES 5/4/2020 $2,263.86
010275 CONTEGIX 5/4/2020 $850.00
010276 DUKE ENERGY 5/4/2020 $2,972.27
010277 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPANY, INC. 5/4/2020 $1,705.38
010278 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 5/4/2020 $2.99
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 5/4/2020 $4,448.68
010280 KLEINDORFER HDWE 5/4/2020 $6.84
010281 LAMAR COMPANIES 5/4/2020 $425.00
010282 MATRIX INTEGRATION LLC 5/4/2020 $1,596.33
010283 MIDWEST TAPE 5/4/2020 $5,098.91
010284 NATURES WAY, INC. 5/4/2020 $90.00
010285 PRO LINGUA ASSOCIATES 5/4/2020 $229.90
010286 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5/4/2020 $61.52
010287 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATIO 5/4/2020 $3,665.31
010288 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 5/4/2020 $310.94
010289 SIHO 5/4/2020 $46,225.00
010290 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS, INC. 5/4/2020 $1,806.57
010291 YES PEST PROS, INC 5/4/2020 $210.00
010292 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 5/14/2020 $1,363.62
010293 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 5/14/2020 $2,615.15
010294 AT&T (IL) 5/14/2020 $149.56

161



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

06/03/20 10:41 AM
Page 4

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010295 AT&T MOBILITY 5/14/2020 $366.46
010296 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/14/2020 $16,777.27
010297 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 5/14/2020 $3,440.02
010298 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 5/14/2020 $1,291.03
010299 CENTURYLINK COMMUNICATIONS LL 5/14/2020 $10.86
010300 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON UTILITIES 5/14/2020 $596.52
010301 COMCAST 5/14/2020 $51.79
010302 CONTEGIX 5/14/2020 $900.00
010303 DUKE ENERGY 5/14/2020 $19,556.62
010304 EBSCO 5/14/2020 $2,625.00
010305 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES 5/14/2020 $189.67
010306 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC 5/14/2020 $2,508.29
010307 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING 5/14/2020 $407.82
010308 GARY LETTELLEIR 5/14/2020 $22.00
010309 LAMAR COMPANIES 5/14/2020 $425.00
010310 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID LEGAL 5/14/2020 $195.40
010311 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 5/14/2020 $34,000.00
010312 MIDWEST TAPE 5/14/2020 $2,629.94
010313 MONSTER TRASH 5/14/2020 $190.02
010314 QUILL CORPORATION 5/14/2020 $24.04
010315 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 5/14/2020 $310.94
010316 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICATION/INDY 5/14/2020 $2,151.03
010317 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZON 5/14/2020 $645.74
010318 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS INC 5/14/2020 $625.60
010319 UNITED WAY 5/14/2020 $44.00
010320 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 5/14/2020 $106.83
010321 VERIZON WIRELESS 5/14/2020 $120.03
010322 WBWB-FM 5/14/2020 $3,064.00
010323 WFHB 5/14/2020 $3,500.00
010324 WORLD ARCHIVES 5/14/2020 $1,547.00
010325 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INS. CO 5/21/2020 $255.32
010326 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/21/2020 $18,411.27
010327 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. 5/21/2020 $1,253.62
010328 B-TECH 5/21/2020 $106.00
010329 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, LLP 5/21/2020 $1,360.00
010330 GINNY HOSLER 5/21/2020 $64.19
010331 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS 5/21/2020 $10,867.00
010332 INDIANA POWER SERVICE & SUPPLY 5/21/2020 $439.00
010333 KLEINDORFER HDWE 5/21/2020 $4.98
010334 MATRIX INTEGRATION LLC 5/21/2020 $530.00
010335 NATURES WAY, INC. 5/21/2020 $340.00
010336 OVERDRIVE 5/21/2020 $30,000.00
010337 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 5/21/2020 $28.76
010338 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 5/21/2020 $541.89
010339 U PRINTING 5/21/2020 $1,304.44
010340 YES PEST PROS, INC 5/21/2020 $140.00
010341 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/TRANSFER 5/27/2020 $70,000.00
010342 1818 APPAREL CO. 5/28/2020 $2,350.00

162



*Check Reconciliation©

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY

1ST FIN/MAINSOU CKNG

06/03/20 10:41 AM
Page 5

06600  FIRST  CKG

Check Nbr Vendor Name Check Date Outstanding Cleared

010343 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (403B) 5/28/2020 $2,615.15
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LIFE) 5/28/2020 $3,642.75
010345 ARNOLD ASPHALT 5/28/2020 $8,800.00
010346 ARTS FOR LEARNING INDIANA 5/28/2020 $180.00
010347 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 5/28/2020 $1,692.42
010348 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISHING 5/28/2020 $50.00
010349 BLOOM MAGAZINE 5/28/2020 $71.85
010350 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC 5/28/2020 $2,193.14
010351 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AUTOMOTIVE 5/28/2020 $3,371.20
010352 CHRIS HOSLER 5/28/2020 $92.91
010353 CODY CLARK 5/28/2020 $750.00
010354 INFOGROUP 5/28/2020 $663.40
010355 JIM GORDON, INC 5/28/2020 $46.76
010356 KIM BAKER 5/28/2020 $25.00
010357 RECORDED BOOKS, INC. 5/28/2020 $18,000.00
010358 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5/28/2020 $27.62
010359 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 5/28/2020 $45.15
010360 TASC 5/28/2020 $320.58
010361 THOMSON REUTERS - WEST 5/28/2020 $541.89
010362 T-MOBILE 5/28/2020 $494.56
299621 NAPA AUTO PARTS 1/9/2020

Outstanding   +  Cleared Checks    =    Total Checks Written 

$0.00 ($1,062,618.61)Receipts/Deposits

Payments/Withdrawals $132,291.83 $710,278.13

$842,569.96

($1,062,618.61)Total Deposits

*NM Next Month items not included in Total Checks Written and Total Deposits

163



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 1

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $19.50 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
OLD NATIONAL BANK         $315.05 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $260.41 02/14-02/20 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $10.80 02/14-02/20 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $64.00 02/14-02/20 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $35.99 02/14-02/20 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $64.50 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03600 FINES
MONROE COUNTY TREAS $4,000.00 MONROE COUNTY SHERIR 002-018-21000 RECEIPT
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $130.00 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $30,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $4.00 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $6.99 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 005-014-04100 PUBLIC L
OLD NATIONAL BANK $231.80 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $69.00 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $11.85 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 004-025-41000 UNREST
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $243.37 02/21-02/27 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $14.99 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $9.60 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 004-025-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $261.80 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
OLD NATIONAL BANK $6.00 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $6.35 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 004-014-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $49.76 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03400 ELL COPI
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $162.95 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $248.75 02/14-02/20 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $68.50 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $26.70 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
ACCIDENT FUND INSURAN $496.00 REIMBURSEMENTE 001-005-34200 OTHER I

$2,822.58 R James interestR 001-005-19400 INVESTM
OLD NATIONAL BANK         $36.00 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK         $84.98 02/03-02/07 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03600 FINES
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $469.17 WASSIMER INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $3,574.00 RECEIVED FUNDS FROME 020-005-21200 STATION
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $130.00 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
OLD NATIONAL BANK $51.71 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $12.15 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 004-025-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $373.80 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
OLD NATIONAL BANK $2.00 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 001-014-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.25 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 004-014-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $164.55 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 001-014-03400 ELL COPI
OLD NATIONAL BANK $50.30 2/10-2/14 CASH DEPOSITSR 001-025-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $278.58 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $15.80 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $60.00 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $52.96 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
MONROE COUNTY TREAS $4,000.00 MONROE COUNTY SHERIR 002-018-21000 RECEIPT
MONROE COUNTY TREAS $209,008.17 LOCAL COUNTY TAXES 02R 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $175,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
OLD NATIONAL BANK         $30.60 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03600 FINES
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $240.95 01/31-02/06 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $162.33 02/7-02/13 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03600 FINES

164



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 2

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.25 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 004-014-41000 UNREST
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $225,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGG 001-10000 MONEY TRA

$8,202.48 ff interest febR 001-005-18500 INTERES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $0.12 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 004-025-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $2.00 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $78.25 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03400 ELL COPI

$627.85 JCB interestR 001-005-19400 INVESTM
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $100,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $32.83 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $47.19 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $73.30 02/17-02/21 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03400 ELL COPI
OLD NATIONAL BANK $230.21 02/24-02/28 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C

000945E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $225,000.00 TRANSFER OF FUNDS TOG 001-10000 MONEY TRA2/4/2020
000946E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $61.93 FEB '20 BUSINESS ONLINE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000947E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $85.39 FEB '20 CREDIT CARD FEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000947E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $69.19 FEB '20 CREDIT CARD FEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000948E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $71.79 FEB '20 CREDIT CARD FEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000948E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $75.59 FEB '20 CREDIT CARD FEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000948E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $132.63 FEB '20 CREDIT CARD FEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/6/2020
000949E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $3,574.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO CAE 001-005-39450 TRANSFE2/10/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,158.86 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,980.39 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $9,622.50 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,938.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $28,815.14 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $261.91 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,509.76 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $12,577.80 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,392.63 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,724.35 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12800 PRODUC2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,731.60 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,975.01 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.67 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.04 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $858.34 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $439.72 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $215.38 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $492.21 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $299.33 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,297.91 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020

165



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 3

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.83 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,489.83 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.25 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,536.97 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,577.25 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,005.50 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.75 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,128.09 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11900 BUILDING2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,237.57 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12000 BUILDING2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $761.94 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12800 PRODUC2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $880.08 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12900 INFORMA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,150.11 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11300 MANAGE2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,708.64 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.75 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.49 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,951.25 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $70.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.55 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$51.05 DEDUCTIONS EE - PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$528.87 DEDUCTIONS EE - PARKIE 001-005-37100 REAL ES2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,545.94 DEDUCTIONS EE - INSURE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,059.73 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.69 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $493.00 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $240.40 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.39 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $200.74 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.11 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,027.82 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.37 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,108.02 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $387.78 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,530.95 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $102.83 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.25 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.19 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020

166



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 4

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.74 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.59 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP2/14/2020
000950E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.66 PD 02-14 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR2/14/2020
000951E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,817.74 PD 2-14 EE - HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/14/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,884.41 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $93.94 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $322.08 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $86.28 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $574.86 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,146.09 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $186.81 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $697.43 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $264.87 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $7,035.33 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $69.95 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $261.18 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $66.62 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $248.71 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,312.16 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $70.95 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $324.42 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $350.71 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $51.82 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $351.48 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $136.51 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $81.77 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $134.70 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $502.88 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $84.55 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $315.65 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $115.04 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $429.51 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $250.85 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $511.84 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $509.65 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $131.39 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $490.50 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $229.28 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $855.97 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,211.21 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $305.24 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $67.19 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000952E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $137.10 PD 02/14 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM2/19/2020
000953E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $100,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO  CHG 001-10000 MONEY TRA2/21/2020
000954E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $175,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO CHG 001-10000 MONEY TRA2/27/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $229.94 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.81 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $60.50 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.36 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.22 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020

167



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 5

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $195.82 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $69.60 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$51.05 DEDUCTIONS EE - PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.38 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.20 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $472.86 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.69 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,073.84 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$14,038.73 DEDUCTIONS EE-INSURAE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$522.87 DEDUCTIONS EE - PARKIE 001-005-37100 REAL ES3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,220.87 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.74 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.51 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,577.25 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,485.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.25 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,150.12 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,938.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,402.44 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,616.89 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.67 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $28,786.52 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $803.02 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12800 PRODUC3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.37 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,788.35 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11900 BUILDING3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,675.09 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,297.91 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,951.26 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,012.18 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $694.80 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,164.85 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,208.62 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12000 BUILDING3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $983.23 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $258.69 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020

168



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 6

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $492.61 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,509.75 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $297.52 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $161.64 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.58 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $215.38 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,021.75 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $387.78 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.73 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,591.70 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.56 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,746.28 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12900 INFORMA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,800.36 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $837.29 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,226.51 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12800 PRODUC3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.25 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.82 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-11300 MANAGE3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,098.82 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.05 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,332.67 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP3/3/2020
000955E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.68 PD 02/28 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP3/3/2020
000956E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,861.55 PD 02/28 EE - HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $339.35 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $6,807.46 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $252.72 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $240.65 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $340.09 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $67.69 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $90.90 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $50.14 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,823.38 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,269.66 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $132.66 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $486.60 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $221.85 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $474.61 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $64.46 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $127.13 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $493.14 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $313.91 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $495.26 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,171.98 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $415.60 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $111.32 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020

169



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 7

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $674.84 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $130.34 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $305.43 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $81.81 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $132.09 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $65.02 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $180.76 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,076.58 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $556.24 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $311.65 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $83.48 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $256.29 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $828.24 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $242.73 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $295.36 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $79.12 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000957E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $68.65 PD 02/28 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM3/3/2020
000958E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 PD 02/28 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000958E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 PD 02/28 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000958E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $258.08 PD 02/28 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000958E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $205.76 PD 02/28 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/3/2020
000959E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $177.79 PD 2/14 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/4/2020
000960E TASC $140.38 FEB '20 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/4/2020
000961E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $21.00 ACH DEBIT BLOCKE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/4/2020
000962E TASC $140.38 FEB '20 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/4/2020
009863 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 MAIN INTERNETE 001-001-31600 COMPUT1/9/2020
009863 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT -$1,773.90 MAIN INTERNETE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO1/9/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $172.89 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $172.89 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $216.11 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $86.44 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $389.00 MARCH '20 CLINICE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $86.44 MARCH '20 CLINICE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $172.89 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $216.11 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $1,815.31 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $172.89 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $907.66 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009943 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C $43.22 MARCH '20 CLINICE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009944 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $255.32 PD 01/31 OTR INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009945 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 01/31 403B W/HE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/4/2020
009946 APPLE INC. AB23179494 $1,579.00E 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009946 APPLE INC. AB32268678 $3,790.00E 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009946 APPLE INC. AB32268678 $3,790.00E 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009946 APPLE INC. AB32268678 -$3,790.00E 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009946 APPLE INC. AB23179494 -$1,579.00E 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020

170



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 8

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

009946 APPLE INC. AB23179494 $1,579.00E 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009947 AT&T (IL) $33.00 CELL PHONESE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009947 AT&T (IL) $333.71 CELL PHONESE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009948 AUDIO TECH 4608227-R4 $199.00 NON-PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $551.97E 019-025-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $300.84E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $24,558.86E 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $19.13E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009949 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $135.61E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009950 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            INV-US28727 $5,000.00E 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS2/4/2020
009951 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISH $89.99 NON-PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009952 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONME 1044 $1,250.00 CARPET PROJECTE 030-005-44450 BUILDING2/4/2020
009953 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC.  $118,177.78E 030-005-44450 BUILDING2/4/2020
009954 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WPC1862 $701.02E 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009954 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WPC4359 $17.80E 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009954 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WMZ3838 $37.90E 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009954 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WNR9255 $27.12E 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009955 CHARDON LABORATORIES I0219330 $662.00 BOILER COOLING CHEM AE 001-008-31400 BUILDING2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $84.99 CC - MANDY - SUBSCRIPTE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $16.00 CC - MANDY - 30DAY PROE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $22.02 CC - KEVIN - POLYFOAM EE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $372.56 CC - JANE - AIRBNBE 001-003-32400 PROFES2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $59.72 CC - JANE- PAINT BRUSHE 019-003-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $36.58 CC - ELIZABETH - FABRICE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $40.00 CC - ELIZABETH - BICYCLE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $6.42 CC - ELIZABETH - POSTERE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $40.35 CC - ELIZABETH - GROCEE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $24.87 CC - ELIZABETH - CROSSE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $6.59 CC - ELIZABETH - STITCHIE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $27.96 CC - ELIZABETH - DONUTE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $25.67 CC - LISA - PLA EARLY LITE 019-011-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $25.64 CC - LISA - PERM ADHESIE 019-011-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$29.70  CC-NED - TV WALL MOUNE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $33.99 CC - GRIER - CREATING FE 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.34 CC - KEVIN - SUGAR/MILK/E 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $149.91 CC - MANDY ISTOCK ESSE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $39.00 CC - MANDY - PREMIUM ME 001-007-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC - MANDY - FACEBOOKE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC - MANDY - FACEBOOKE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $3.50 CC - MANDY - FACEBOOKE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.77 CC - CHRIS H.- GROCERIEE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $12.43 CC - CHRIS H.- GROCERIEE 019-010-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $150.00 CC - LEANNE - SIMPLE JOE 001-006-33100 ADVERTI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $9.47 CC - LEANNE - A&C POSTE 001-018-32200 POSTAG2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $15.85 CC - LEANNE - MAG VINYLE 001-025-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.99 CC - NED -ANKER USB HUE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$29.99 CC - NED -ANKER USB HUE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.70  CC-NED - TV WALL MOUNE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,102.93 CC - MICHAEL -USB/LIGHTE 030-016-44700 EQUIPME2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $80.65 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $4.27 CC - KEVIN -STUDIO CYPEE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC - NED - DREAM HOSTE 016-020-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020

171



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 9

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES $83.88 CC - NED - IPAD CASESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $0.50 CC - NED - CC VERIFICATIE 001-019-30040 MISC. UN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $37.68 CC - NED -SCREEN CLEANE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.70  CC-NED - TV WALL MOUNE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $68.91 CC - NED - USB/IPAD STAE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $55.00 CC - NED -ADOBE PROE 001-005-44650 IT SOFT2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $33.55 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.78 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $49.23 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $37.60 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $47.10 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $87.28 CC - CHRIS J. - GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $285.90 CC - NED - DISK/TRIPOD/BE 001-007-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $150.77 CC - KEVIN - 3D PRINTERE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $96.00 CC - KEVIN - UNLIMITED AE 001-026-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $19.99 CC - KEVIN - 3D FILAMENTE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $78.56 CC - KEVIN - PAINT AND GE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $15.68 CC - KEVIN SNAP-IN MIC CE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPLI2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $298.02 CC - KEVIN -BB HOOP TRAE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $32.38 CC - KEVIN - TACO PARTYE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $62.53 CC - GARY - GASE 001-018-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $43.27 CC - BRIAN - GASE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.22 CC - KEVIN - COLORING BE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $96.43 CC - KEVIN - GAMES WORE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.99 CC - NED -ANKER USB HUE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $570.94 CC - NED -65" TVE 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/4/2020
009956 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $13.98 CC - KEVIN - ZIPLOCK BAE 019-026-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009957 DUKE ENERGY                  $4,257.24 ELECTRIC -ELLE 001-014-35200 ELECTRI2/4/2020
009958 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPAN 269183301 $112.00 AIR FILTERSE 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/4/2020
009959 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES   $214.58 WATER AND SEWERE 001-014-35300 WATER2/4/2020
009960 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC    $3,368.90 NON-PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009961 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11653 $495.00E 001-007-21400 DUPLICA2/4/2020
009961 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11647 $65.00E 001-025-31450 EQUIPME2/4/2020
009962 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNIN $1,105.69 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009963 INDIANA UNIVERSITY (PER $300.00 LUNAR NEW YEAR PROGE 019-011-31000 PERFOR2/4/2020
009964 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC $50.88E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009965 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INV-INC24054 $14,535.00 SOFTWARE/MAINT CONTE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN2/4/2020
009966 KLEINDORFER HDWE 680965 $23.10E 030-005-44450 BUILDING2/4/2020
009966 KLEINDORFER HDWE 680576 $11.00E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/4/2020
009967 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID L $180.45 JAN PRE PAID LEGALE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009968 LISA CHAMPELLI $13.90 REIMBURSEMENTE 019-011-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009969 LOWES $35.17E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/4/2020
009970 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 41924 $34.12E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/4/2020
009971 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55476 $399.06 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG2/4/2020
009972 MIDWEST TAPE $11,389.51E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009972 MIDWEST TAPE $84.95E 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009973 NEW READERS PRESS 9237898 $188.48 BOOKSE 019-017-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009974 NICHE ACADEMY 4128 $4,200.00E 001-018-31650 DIGITIZA2/4/2020
009975 NOLAN S LAWN CARE SER 150822 $967.40E 001-014-31400 BUILDING2/4/2020
009976 OLD NATIONAL BANK/SAF $18.75 SAFE DEPOSIT BOXE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/4/2020
009977 PATTY CALLISON               $300.00 WINTERTELLINGE 019-014-31000 PERFOR2/4/2020
009978 RECORDED BOOKS, INC.   $744.09E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020

172



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 10

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

009979 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058677229 $19.58E 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/4/2020
009979 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058591629 $13.73E 001-011-21400 DUPLICA2/4/2020
009979 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058626255 $184.96E 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $649.92 FEB 2020E 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $1,338.01 FEB 2020E 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $6,443.50 FEB 2020E 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $1,304.61 FEB 2020E 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $2,316.18 FEB 2020E 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $1,153.60 FEB 2020E 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $1,281.09 FEB 2020E 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $486.99 FEB 2020E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $520.40 FEB 2020E 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $2,690.30 FEB 2020E 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $520.40 FEB 2020E 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $1,040.80 FEB 2020E 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $520.40 FEB 2020E 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $2,023.88 FEB 2020E 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $724.03 FEB 2020E 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $520.40 FEB 2020E 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009980 SIHO 0000023886 $22,748.49 FEB 2020E 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL2/4/2020
009981 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 INTERNETE 001-019-31600 COMPUT2/4/2020
009981 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT -$1,773.90 INTERNETE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009981 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 INTERNETE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009981 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $197.10 INTERNETE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009982 STEPHANIE HOLMAN          $45.32 REIMBURSEMENTE 019-014-21350 GENERA2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $1,297.79E 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $1,594.13E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $338.30E 019-017-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $224.54E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $528.40E 019-010-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $11.50E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009983 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $47.94E 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/4/2020
009984 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWAR INV1177053 $1.97 W-2 MAILINGE 001-016-31700 ADMIN/A2/4/2020
009984 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWAR INV1177053 $17.75 W-2 MAILINGE 001-006-31700 ADMIN/A2/4/2020
009985 T-MOBILE $467.49 HOT SPOTSE 001-018-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009986 TUMBLEWEED PRESS INC. 98492 $1,140.00E 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS2/4/2020
009987 U PRINTING 6608839 $442.52E 001-007-33200 PRINTIN2/4/2020
009987 U PRINTING 6585854 $22.40E 001-007-21200 STATION2/4/2020
009987 U PRINTING 6585854 $38.99E 001-025-21200 STATION2/4/2020
009987 U PRINTING 6585854 $231.88E 019-007-33200 PRINTIN2/4/2020
009987 U PRINTING 6585854 $38.99E 001-025-21200 STATION2/4/2020
009988 VERIZON WIRELESS $120.03 BKM DATALINESE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO2/4/2020
009989 YOUR AUTOMATIC DOOR 5617 $295.00E 001-008-31400 BUILDING2/4/2020
009990 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $30,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO GEG 001-10000 MONEY TRA2/7/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - PTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $602.88 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - FTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $56.52 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - PTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $605.88 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - FTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $56.52 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - PTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009991 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $657.56 JAN' 20 UNION DUES - FTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
009992 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUP $292.00 8W LMPE 001-008-22600 LIGHT BU2/13/2020
009993 AT&T (IL) $13.53 PHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020

173



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 11

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

009993 AT&T (IL) $136.84 PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020
009994 BANCTEC INC. $34.42 HORIZON FOLDERE 001-018-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
009995 BOBBY OVERMAN $33.99 REIMBURSEMENTE 001-025-21350 GENERA2/13/2020
009996 B-TECH 15556 $20.00 MONTHLY WEBSERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
009996 B-TECH 15452 $86.00 MONTHLY WEBSERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
009997 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L $1,600.00 LEGAL FEESE 001-001-31300 LEGAL S2/13/2020
009998 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AU 48418 $325.68 BKM REPAIRSE 001-015-36400 VEHICLE2/13/2020
009999 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $1.72 LONG DISTANCEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020
009999 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $17.34 LONG DISTANCEE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020
010000 COMCAST $36.30 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPMEE 020-016-32150 CABLE T2/13/2020
010000 COMCAST $15.56 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPMEE 001-019-32150 CABLE T2/13/2020
010001 CONTEGIX INV011966 $650.00 FEB CLOUDE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010002 DEMCO, INC. 6769793 $643.07 SUPPLIESE 001-018-22300 CATALO2/13/2020
010003 DUKE ENERGY $19,810.14 ENERGY - MAINE 001-008-35200 ELECTRI2/13/2020
010003 DUKE ENERGY $1,959.24 ENERGY - MAINE 001-016-35200 ELECTRI2/13/2020
010004 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPAN $112.00 BLDG SUPPLIESE 001-014-23100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010004 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPAN -$112.00 BLDG SUPPLIESE 001-014-23100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010005 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0050641 $3,652.62 SUPPLIESE 001-008-22100 CLEANIN2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11675 $91.00 TONERE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11675 $69.99 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11682 $706.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11658 $102.89 TONERE 001-007-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11658 $198.99 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11658 $62.95 TONERE 001-006-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11676 $848.67 TONERE 001-007-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010006 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11649 $324.00 TONERE 001-007-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010007 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W54286 $5,961.49E 001-008-36100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010007 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W54296 $2,063.75E 001-008-36100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010008 KLEINDORFER HDWE         679443 $25.17E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010008 KLEINDORFER HDWE         679484 $5.87E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010009 KOORSEN PROTECTION S 5003025 $425.50E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010010 MASTER RENTAL CENTER 302674 $59.85 SCAFFOLDE 030-005-44450 BUILDING2/13/2020
010011 MCPL FOUNDATION            $100.00 OUTREACH BAGSE 019-015-21350 GENERA2/13/2020
010012 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 42899 $226.65E 001-008-23100 BUILDING2/13/2020
010013 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55554 $375.40 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG2/13/2020
010014 MONSTER TRASH 114116 $135.07 TRASH - MAINE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010014 MONSTER TRASH 114116 $51.95 TRASH -ELLE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010015 NATURES WAY, INC. 47795 $90.00 INTERIOR PLANT/CAREE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010015 NATURES WAY, INC. 47679 $173.85 INTERIOR PLANT/CAREE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010016 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE $29.05 BOOKSE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/13/2020
010017 POSTMASTER $240.00 USPS MARKETING MAIL AE 001-004-32200 POSTAG2/13/2020
010018 QUILL CORPORATION 4516584 $92.82 FIRST AID SUPPLIESE 001-004-21350 GENERA2/13/2020
010019 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058717087 $24.03 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-011-21400 DUPLICA2/13/2020
010020 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 8105265928 $3,665.31 ELEVATOR REPAIRE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010021 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $18.06 INTERNET/TELEPHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020
010021 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $162.57 INTERNET/TELEPHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/13/2020
010022 U PRINTING 6652130 $243.05E 001-007-33200 PRINTIN2/13/2020
010022 U PRINTING 6660889 $222.93E 001-007-33200 PRINTIN2/13/2020
010023 UNITED WAY $22.00 PD 03 JAN '20E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
010023 UNITED WAY $22.00 PD 17 JAN '20E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
010023 UNITED WAY $22.00 PD 31 JAN '20E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/13/2020
010024 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $79.35 GAS - ELLE 001-014-35100 GAS2/13/2020

174



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 12

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010025 YES PEST PROS, INC 635076 $300.00 PEST CONTROL ELLE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010025 YES PEST PROS, INC 635072 $700.00 PEST CONTROL MAINE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN2/13/2020
010026 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, I R46866468 $450.00 ALA JOB LISTE 001-006-33100 ADVERTI2/13/2020
010027 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 02-14 PAYROLL 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY2/20/2020
010028 AMY L. CORNWELL             2505 $300.00 STAFF DAY INTERPRETEE 001-006-31100 CONSUL2/20/2020
010029 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $12,880.09 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010029 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $61.88 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010029 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $173.91 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010030 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            INV-US29253 $4,652.03 CLOUD AUDIOBOOKS/EBE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS2/20/2020
010031 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISH 1161363 $150.00 NON PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/20/2020
010032 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/ $1,062.52 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010033 CENTER POINT LARGE PRI 1757695 $230.10 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010034 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $67.76 WATER - MAINE 001-016-35300 WATER2/20/2020
010034 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $685.13 WATER - MAINE 001-008-35300 WATER2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $4.71 MARCH PARKINGE 001-011-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $21.25 MARCH PARKINGE 001-010-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $21.25 MARCH PARKINGE 001-002-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $21.25 MARCH PARKINGE 001-003-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $47.12 MARCH PARKINGE 001-004-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $35.39 MARCH PARKINGE 001-006-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $21.25 MARCH PARKINGE 001-007-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $35.39 MARCH PARKINGE 001-009-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $23.56 MARCH PARKINGE 001-019-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $21.25 MARCH PARKINGE 001-001-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $200.40 MARCH PARKINGE 001-018-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $117.89 MARCH PARKINGE 001-008-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $4.71 MARCH PARKINGE 001-015-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010035 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON-P 109429 $471.58 MARCH PARKINGE 001-025-37100 REAL ES2/20/2020
010036 EBSCO                        2005205 $35.62 PERIODICALSE 001-018-45200 PERIODI2/20/2020
010037 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11684 $91.00 TONERE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA2/20/2020
010038 GREY HOUSE PUBLISHING 960228 $134.10 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010039 INDIANA ARCHIVES & REC 1391 $264.09 PERIODICALSE 001-018-45200 PERIODI2/20/2020
010040 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 43856789 $23.79 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/20/2020
010041 LISA CHAMPELLI $30.46 REIMBURSEMENT - COOKE 001-011-21350 GENERA2/20/2020
010042 MARGARET L. SOMMER $350.00 STAFF DAY INTERPRETEE 001-006-31100 CONSUL2/20/2020
010043 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55713 $344.53 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG2/20/2020
010044 MIDWEST TAPE $34.54E 001-018-45100 BOOKS2/20/2020
010044 MIDWEST TAPE $8,765.49E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/20/2020
010045 PAMELA WALLACE $7.74 STAFF DAY RIEMBURSEME 004-004-21350 GENERA2/20/2020
010046 RECORDED BOOKS, INC.   76603310 $272.00 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN2/20/2020
010047 SPENCER EVENING WORL $101.00 PERIODICALSE 001-018-45200 PERIODI2/20/2020
010048 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWAR INV1185882 $19.41E 001-006-31700 ADMIN/A2/20/2020
010049 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $129.37 GAS - MAINE 001-008-35100 GAS2/20/2020
010050 WEX BANK/SUNOCO           $23.26 GASE 020-016-22200 FUEL/OIL/2/20/2020
010054 ALLSHRED SERVICES        222046 $32.00 DOC SHREDE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A2/27/2020
010055 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE M0122142051 $255.32 PD 02-28 LIFE INSE 001-005-12450 EMPLOY2/27/2020
010056 APPLE INC. AB35896983 -$2,999.00 IT COMPUTERE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/27/2020
010056 APPLE INC. AB35896983 $2,999.00 IT COMPUTERE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/27/2020
010056 APPLE INC. AB35896983 $2,999.00 IT COMPUTERE 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP2/27/2020
010057 AT&T (IL) $118.13 PHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020
010057 AT&T (IL) $1,194.46 PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020
010058 AT&T MOBILITY $113.74 CELL PHONEE 020-016-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020

175



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/09/20 12:39 PM
Page 13

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010058 AT&T MOBILITY $51.37 CELL PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020
010058 AT&T MOBILITY $55.04 CELL PHONEE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020
010058 AT&T MOBILITY $146.76 CELL PHONEE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO2/27/2020
010059 DARCI HAWXHURST $250.00 ENL TUROR TRAININGE 019-025-31000 PERFOR2/27/2020
010060 DEMCO SOFTWARE INV00011356 $1,526.13 MAINT CONTRACTE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN2/27/2020
010061 DYSLEXIA INSTITUTE OF I 75943 $760.00 TRAININGE 019-025-31000 PERFOR2/27/2020
010062 FIRST INSURANCE GROUP 13712 $64,396.00 MANAGEMENT LIABILITYE 001-005-34200 OTHER I2/27/2020
010063 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11691 $162.00 TONERE 001-007-21400 DUPLICA2/27/2020
010063 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11691 $75.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/27/2020
010064 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INV-INC24320 $1,000.00E 001-019-31500 MAINTEN2/27/2020
010065 JIM GORDON, INC              AR99233 $53.14 ADD'L COPIESE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN2/27/2020
010066 JULIA S BOURKLAND          $178.00 PATRON REIMBURSEMENR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA2/27/2020
010067 LYNGSOE SYSTEMS INC.   003498 $57,344.50 EQUIPMENTE 030-005-44300 OTHER E2/27/2020
010068 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55766 $307.36 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG2/27/2020
010069 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)         5058842712 $25.06 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA2/27/2020
010070 TASC                         IN1716659 $320.58E 001-006-31700 ADMIN/A2/27/2020
010071 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUT 9940 $1,590.00 MAINT CONTRACTE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN2/27/2020
010072 YOURMEMBERSHIP.COM, I R47088542 $450.00 JOB ADVERTISEMENTE 001-006-33100 ADVERTI2/27/2020

Grand Total $2,251,091.89

176



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/04/20 2:03 PM

CHASE CARD SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE

P.O. BOX 6294

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6294

 Invoice  Amount  PO  Comments  Discount  Invoice Total

Check# 13

2/4/2020

Vendor Act

$1,102.93 $5,814.10$0.00CC - MICHAEL -USB/LIGHTS/MAGIC MOUSE

$62.53 $5,876.63$0.00CC - GARY - GAS

$87.28 $5,963.91$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$47.10 $6,011.01$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$37.60 $6,048.61$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$49.23 $6,097.84$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$74.78 $6,172.62$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$33.55 $6,206.17$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$80.65 $6,286.82$0.00CC - CHRIS J. - GAS

$68.91 $6,355.73$0.00CC - NED - USB/IPAD STAND

$285.90 $6,641.63$0.00CC - NED - DISK/TRIPOD/BATTERY

$37.68 $6,679.31$0.00CC - NED -SCREEN CLEANER

$0.50 $6,679.81$0.00CC - NED - CC VERIFICATION

$83.88 $6,763.69$0.00CC - NED - IPAD CASES

$50.00 $6,813.69$0.00CC - NED - DREAM HOST PS

$29.70 $6,843.39$0.00 CC-NED - TV WALL MOUNT

$55.00 $6,898.39$0.00CC - NED -ADOBE PRO

$570.94 $7,469.33$0.00CC - NED -65" TV

$29.99 $7,499.32$0.00CC - NED -ANKER USB HUB ADAPTER

$96.43 $7,595.75$0.00CC - KEVIN - GAMES WORKSHOP

$11.22 $7,606.97$0.00CC - KEVIN - COLORING BOOKS

$150.77 $7,757.74$0.00CC - KEVIN - 3D PRINTER MATERIALS

$298.02 $8,055.76$0.00CC - KEVIN -BB HOOP TRASH CAN/ GAMES

$13.98 $8,069.74$0.00CC - KEVIN - ZIPLOCK BAGS/ PAPER PAD

$15.68 $8,085.42$0.00CC - KEVIN SNAP-IN MIC CLIP

$78.56 $8,163.98$0.00CC - KEVIN - PAINT AND GLUE

$19.99 $8,183.97$0.00CC - KEVIN - 3D FILAMENT

$96.00 $8,279.97$0.00CC - KEVIN - UNLIMITED ANNUAL  PLAN

$32.38 $8,312.35$0.00CC - KEVIN - TACO PARTY PACK

$29.34 $8,341.69$0.00CC - KEVIN - SUGAR/MILK/CARMEL

$22.02 $8,363.71$0.00CC - KEVIN - POLYFOAM EGGS/JUMP RINGS/SKELET
$4.27 $8,367.98$0.00CC - KEVIN -STUDIO CYPER IOS APP

$372.56 $8,740.54$0.00CC - JANE - AIRBNB

$59.72 $8,800.26$0.00CC - JANE- PAINT BRUSH SET/FACE PAINT

$36.58 $8,836.84$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - FABRIC PAINT

$40.00 $8,876.84$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - BICYCLE DRIVER CLING

$6.42 $8,883.26$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - POSTER BOARD

$40.35 $8,923.61$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - GROCERIES

$24.87 $8,948.48$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - CROSS STITCH SUPPLIES
$6.59 $8,955.07$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - STITCHING NEEDLES

$27.96 $8,983.03$0.00CC - ELIZABETH - DONUTS

$25.67 $9,008.70$0.00CC - LISA - PLA EARLY LITERACY ACTIVITIES

$25.64 $9,034.34$0.00CC - LISA - PERM ADHESIVE BACKED VINYL SET

$43.27 $9,077.61$0.00CC - BRIAN - GAS

$33.99 $9,111.60$0.00CC - GRIER - CREATING FAMILY ARCHIVES

$84.99 $9,196.59$0.00CC - MANDY - SUBSCRIPTION

177



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 02/04/20 2:03 PM

$16.00 $9,212.59$0.00CC - MANDY - 30DAY PRO UNLIMITED PLAN

$149.91 $9,362.50$0.00CC - MANDY ISTOCK ESSENTIALS 1 YR

$39.00 $9,401.50$0.00CC - MANDY - PREMIUM MONTHLY
$50.00 $9,451.50$0.00CC - MANDY - FACEBOOK ART CONTEST

$50.00 $9,501.50$0.00CC - MANDY - FACEBOOK ART CONTEST

$3.50 $9,505.00$0.00CC - MANDY - FACEBOOK ART CONTEST

$8.77 $9,513.77$0.00CC - CHRIS H.- GROCERIES

$12.43 $9,526.20$0.00CC - CHRIS H.- GROCERIES

$150.00 $9,676.20$0.00CC - LEANNE - SIMPLE JOB LISTING 60 DAYS

$9.47 $9,685.67$0.00CC - LEANNE - A&C POSTAGE

$15.85 $9,701.52$0.00CC - LEANNE - MAG VINYL SIGN HOLDER

Check Total $4,990.35

178



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 1

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

TOWN OF ELLETTSVILLE $4,295.75 TOWN OF ELL/ CATS ACCR 020-016-20200 CABLE A
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $33.94 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $65.00 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 005-014-04100 PUBLIC L
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $28.92 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 020-016-03900 MISCELL
OLD NATIONAL BANK $52.94 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03600 FINES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $36.75 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $5.40 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 004-025-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $919.12 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $71.45 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03700 BLGTN C
MCPL FOUNDATION            $26,800.00 1ST QTR DISBURSEMENTR 019-001-21160 MCPLF R
MONROE COUNTY TREAS $209,008.17 LOCAL COUNTY OPTION FR 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C

$3,154.21 FF sav int marchR 001-005-18500 INTERES
OLD NATIONAL BANK $16.99 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03500 LOST/DA
OLD NATIONAL BANK $65.00 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 005-014-04100 PUBLIC L
OLD NATIONAL BANK $1.25 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 004-014-41000 UNREST
OLD NATIONAL BANK $185.15 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03400 ELL COPI
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $1.40 CREDIT CARD ADJR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $500,000.00 TRANSFER FROM SAVINGG 030-10000 MONEY TRA
OLD NATIONAL BANK         $5.25 03/14-03/13 CASH DEPOSIR 001-014-03600 FINES
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $469.17 WASSIMER INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY

$2,822.01 RJ interestR 001-005-18500 INTERES
$588.77 JCB interestR 001-005-18500 INTERES

GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $260.00 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 005-025-04100 PUBLIC L
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$140.38 WASSIMER INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $469.17 WASSMER INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
MCPL FOUNDATION $30,113.30 1ST QTR DISBURSEMENTR 016-001-21000 RECEIPT
JIM GOSSMAN $157.50 INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $275,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $878.11 02/28-03/31 CREDIT CARDR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $140.38 WASSIMER INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY

000963E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $500,000.00 TRANSFER OF FUNDS TOG 030-10000 MONEY TRA3/6/2020
000964E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $61.42 Business Online ChargeE 001-001-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000965E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $73.96 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000965E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $69.11 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000966E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $61.51 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000966E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $83.06 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000966E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $68.94 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/9/2020
000967E TASC $140.38 INS DEDUCTION FOR TASE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
000968E MCPL-PETTY CASH $100.33 CASH CHECK FOR PETTYE 001-005-32200 POSTAG3/13/2020
000969E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $275,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO CHG 001-10000 MONEY TRA3/13/2020
000970E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,892.63 PD 03-13 EE-HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $60.50 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.74 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.37 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $200.98 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.04 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.29 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.39 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $244.31 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $491.68 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.76 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020

179



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 2

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,088.45 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.59 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$534.87 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-37100 REAL ES3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$14,118.08 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.59 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $70.44 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $161.37 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$51.22 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $215.38 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $492.20 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $859.38 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $301.20 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $258.69 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.55 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.20 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,044.61 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,102.47 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $388.08 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.74 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,654.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.13 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.67 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,951.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,150.13 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $787.44 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $795.56 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12800 PRODUC3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,267.77 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12000 BUILDING3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,107.44 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11900 BUILDING3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.11 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,335.47 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.48 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,577.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,485.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.21 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.82 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,689.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA3/13/2020

180



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 3

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.68 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,049.90 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,915.10 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,054.62 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12800 PRODUC3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,806.88 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,676.73 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,045.41 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.75 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,080.57 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,158.86 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,514.79 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,938.00 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.46 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $12,468.80 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,437.38 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,005.50 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-11300 MANAGE3/13/2020
000971E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 03/13 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12900 INFORMA3/13/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $69.09 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $257.92 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $84.01 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $313.63 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $559.78 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $2,089.81 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $181.91 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $50.46 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $1,834.99 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $297.24 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $6,850.81 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $68.12 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $254.33 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $64.87 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $342.26 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $91.48 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $341.51 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $679.14 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $496.28 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $112.03 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $307.37 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $82.33 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $489.69 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $131.17 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $418.25 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $133.51 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $244.27 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $132.93 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020

181



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 4

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $65.43 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $127.94 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $477.64 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $223.27 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $833.52 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $315.91 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $1,179.44 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $79.62 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $1,277.75 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $498.41 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000972E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7253823 $242.18 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000973E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,892.63 PD 03/13/20 EE-HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $911.62 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-004-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,337.11 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,299.11 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-004-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$49.73 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,058.15 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,489.95 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.53 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-002-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.67 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,951.26 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,304.17 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-008-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,028.73 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $378.68 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.73 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,696.07 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-006-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.39 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.66 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.19 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $51.27 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $60.57 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.38 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.55 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $197.62 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $69.70 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.82 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,035.58 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $247.46 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $474.47 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $88.57 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.68 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,098.25 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020

182



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 5

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.19 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,627.73 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$528.87 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-37100 REAL ES3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,401.61 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.74 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.49 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,278.76 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.46 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,018.75 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,552.52 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,669.52 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,577.24 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $450.75 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,624.25 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.25 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-026-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-027-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,807.03 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,583.75 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-12800 PRODUC3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,738.94 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 020-016-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,049.90 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,164.92 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.56 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30,461.84 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.58 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,210.09 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-018-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $298.09 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $844.98 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $494.08 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $215.37 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $259.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $219.23 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-011-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.05 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $690.94 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-016-12900 INFORMA3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,906.64 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-008-11900 BUILDING3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $747.00 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-016-12800 PRODUC3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,217.54 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-009-12000 BUILDING3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-010-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-015-11300 MANAGE3/25/2020
000974E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.97 PD 03/13/20 PAYROLL & TE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP3/25/2020
000975E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 MARCH GARNISHMENTS -E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/1/2020
000975E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 MARCH GARNISHMENTS -E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/1/2020
000977E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $641.61 PD 3-13 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
000978E TASC                         $25.00 PD 3-13E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/2/2020

183



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 6

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000978E TASC $115.38 PD 3-13E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/2/2020
000979E TASC $140.38 PD 3-27E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/2/2020
000980E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $21.00 MARCH DEBIT BLOCKE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A4/2/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $86.44 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $389.00 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $172.89 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $172.89 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $86.44 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $216.11 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $172.89 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $172.89 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $43.22 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $1,815.31 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $216.11 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010073 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2423 $907.66 MAR '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010074 ADP SCREENING & SELEC 1330049-02-2020 $103.76 EMPLOYEE SCREENE 001-006-31300 LEGAL S3/6/2020
010075 AMANDA HUSSEY               $205.20 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010076 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 02/16 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $917.74 OTHER INSE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $98.27 OTHER INSE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $66.26 OTHER INSE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $40.23 OTHER INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $72.35 OTHER INSE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $28.90 OTHER INSE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $25.87 OTHER INSE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $52.71 OTHER INSE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $138.51 OTHER INSE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $65.92 OTHER INSE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $33.28 OTHER INSE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $137.32 OTHER INSE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $16.42 OTHER INSE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $23.77 OTHER INSE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $136.83 OTHER INSE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $42.98 OTHER INSE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $1,632.51 OTHER INSE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $238.76 OTHER INSE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $32.94 OTHER INSE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $97.43 OTHER INSE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $65.69 OTHER INSE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $39.88 OTHER INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $71.73 OTHER INSE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $33.23 OTHER INSE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $28.65 OTHER INSE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $48.71 OTHER INSE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $1,646.74 OTHER INSE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $43.35 OTHER INSE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020

184



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 7

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $138.02 OTHER INSE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $23.98 OTHER INSE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $925.74 OTHER INSE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $66.49 OTHER INSE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $240.84 OTHER INSE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $27.34 OTHER INSE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $53.17 OTHER INSE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $32.99 OTHER INSE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $26.09 OTHER INSE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $48.29 OTHER INSE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI FEB 20 $27.10 OTHER INSE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010077 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI JAN 20 $16.56 OTHER INSE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010078 ANNISE BLANCHARD          $15.40 REIMBURSEMENTE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010079 ATTAINMENT COMPANY     312619A $104.00 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010080 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $246.92 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010080 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $143.97 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010080 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $236.85 BOOKSE 019-025-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010080 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $23,378.81 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010081 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            INV-US29858 $10,011.54E 001-018-22500 CIRCULA3/6/2020
010081 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            INV-US29882 $783.80E 001-018-22500 CIRCULA3/6/2020
010082 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00422715 $189.79 PAINT CATS WALLSE 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010082 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00422499 $317.71 PAINT CATS WALLSE 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010083 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONME 1054 $1,894.28E 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010083 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONME 1055 $1,275.64E 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010084 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC.  402560 $13,286.76 PARTIAL PAYMENTE 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010085 BRENDA SEIBEL                $26.64 REIMBURSEMENT WELLNE 004-006-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010086 CARPETSPLUS COLORTIL I-45772 $225.00 REPAIR LINOLIUM TILESE 001-008-31400 BUILDING3/6/2020
010087 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/ $747.76 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $65.90 CC - ELIZABETH SHALOME 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.00 CC - ELIZABETH DESKTOE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.04 CC - ELIZABETH POSTCAE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $60.00 CC - ELIZABETH PIZZAE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $41.44 CC - ELIZABETH PASTRYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $24.75 CC - ELIZABETH YOGA PILE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $31.20 CC - ELIZABETH POSTAGE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $245.37 CC - ELIZABETH ANNISE HE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.96 CC - ELIZABETH MEXICANE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $35.94 CC - LISA BIRD FEEDER/AE 016-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $37.99 CC - LISA BUBBLE MACHIE 019-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $45.24 CC - ELIZABETH NOTEBOE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $35.97 CC - ELIZABETH HAPPY YE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.92 CC - LISA BORDER TRIME 019-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $59.99 CC - ELIZABETH VOYAGEE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $885.00 CC - LISA INCLUSIVE MANE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $24.75 CC - ELIZABETH YOGA EYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $17.32 CC - ELIZABETH FOODE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $26.48 CC - ELIZABETH FOODE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $15.10 CC - ELIZABETH MINI SCOE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $37.99 CC - ELIZABETH CLEAR EE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $336.93 CC - MICHAEL BEST BUYE 020-016-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $141.09 CC - MICHAEL DISHE 020-016-32150 CABLE T3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.11 CC - ELIZABETH CNST PAE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020

185



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 8

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES $885.00 CC - ELIZABETH INCLUSIVE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $78.34 CC - GRIER ZINESE 001-018-45200 PERIODI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $23.00 CC - JANE SALAD SUPPLIE 019-003-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.00 CC - LEANNE STAFF DAYE 019-001-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $5.35 CC - CHRIS H. DECORATIE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $47.99 CC - CHRIS H. CAKEE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $30.70 CC - CHRIS H.FOODE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $49.00 CC - CHRIS H.TACOSE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.78 CC - CHRIS H.  COOKIESE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $28.96 CC - CHRIS H. TEA AND SE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $39.00 CC - MANDY MONTHLY PRE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $100.00 CC - MANDY ONE OFF BRE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $149.92 CC - MANDYISTOCK SUBSE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $525.07 CC - LISA BENCH/ARCHERE 016-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $84.99 CC - MANDY MAILCHIMPE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $6.38 CC - CHRIS H. SWEET ORE 019-015-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,905.04 CC - GRIER BOPP PLASTIE 001-018-22300 CATALO3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $98.04 CC - GRIER ZINESE 001-018-45200 PERIODI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $885.00 CC - GRIER INCLUSIVE ME 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $31.95 CC - GRIER DVD CASESE 001-018-22500 CIRCULA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$555.00 CC - GRIER REFUND ON CE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $79.95 CC - BRIAN PUMP/DRAINE 001-008-31400 BUILDING3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $45.98 CC - BRIAN GASE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $112.00 CC - BRIAN BATTERYE 001-008-36400 VEHICLE3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,613.89 CC - LISA PRIZES FOR CHIE 019-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $98.94 CC - ELIZABETH MEETUPE 001-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.26 CC - LISA SUPPLIESE 019-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $16.00 CC - MANDY 30 DAY PROE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1.00 CC - NED CC TESTE 001-019-30040 MISC. UN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $33.75 CC - GARY MAG SIGN HOLE 001-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.35 CC - GARY POSTAGEE 001-018-32200 POSTAG3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.97 CC - GARY TRAINING SUPE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $79.14 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.20 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.55 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $78.31 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $139.90 CC - NED IPAD CASESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.45 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $67.99 CC - KEVIN FLOATING PICE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $500.00 CC - KEVIN HOODIES/INDIE 016-026-22800 UNIFORM3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $23.00 CC - KEVIN ITUNES GIFTE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $25.98 CC - NED BLADE AC WALLE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $245.00 CC - NED HI/DEF USB DOE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC - NED DREAM HOST PE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $99.99 CC - NED ADAPTIVE GAMIE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $17.98 CC - NED DONAR BULB FE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $32.00 CC - CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.27 CC - KEVIN CLEAN SUPPLIE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $170.59 CC - JANE STAFF DAY COE 019-003-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $33.85 CC - JANE STAFF DAY CHE 019-003-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.47 CC - JANE WINTER PARTYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $73.00 CC - JANE WINTER PARTYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020

186



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 9

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES $14.45 CC - ELIZABETH FOODE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $440.00 CC - JANE ONLINE SCHEDE 001-025-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.75 CC - KEVIN HOODIES/TIME 016-026-22800 UNIFORM3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $70.00 CC - KEVIN NITENDO GIFTE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $106.72 CC - KEVIN TEEN SUPPLIEE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $66.12 CC - KEVIN TEEN SUPPLIEE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $17.56 CC - KEVIN COOKIESE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $169.22 CC - KEVIN PIZZAE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$92.97 CC - GARY OFFICE DEP TE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $32.38 CC - KEVIN TACOSE 019-026-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $201.09 CC - GARY OFFICE DEP TE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010088 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.00 CC - KEVIN PLAYSTATIONE 001-026-23000 IT SUPPLI3/6/2020
010089 CHRISTINE EYKHOLT FRIE $55.00 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 019-025-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010090 CITY OF BLGTN - CONTRO MCDVC-0117 $25.00 REGISTRATION MC DOMEE 019-025-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010091 CLCD, LLC 7173 $535.00 CHILDRENS DATABASEE 001-018-38450 DATABAS3/6/2020
010092 DISH NETWORK $61.55 MARCH STATEMENTE 020-016-32150 CABLE T3/6/2020
010093 DUKE ENERGY $4,212.30 ELL ELECTRICE 001-014-35200 ELECTRI3/6/2020
010094 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES   $230.46 WATER AND SEWERE 001-014-35300 WATER3/6/2020
010095 ERICA BROWN                  $26.91 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 019-025-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010096 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0071925 $165.69E 001-008-23100 BUILDING3/6/2020
010096 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0079986 $1,429.92E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN3/6/2020
010096 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0050641-1 $652.00E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN3/6/2020
010096 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0079986-1 $761.60E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN3/6/2020
010097 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC    $4,481.17 NON PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN3/6/2020
010098 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11698 $223.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/6/2020
010099 G & G LAWN CARE 6832 $80.00 SALT OF ROADWAYSE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010099 G & G LAWN CARE 6816 $80.00 SALT OF ROADWAYSE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010099 G & G LAWN CARE 6817 $240.00 SALT OF ROADWAYSE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $77.75 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $62.38 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $78.02 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $282.59 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $30.61 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $32.08 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $57.15 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $38.99 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $115.31 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $47.20 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $84.90 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $39.04 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $33.91 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $162.52 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $50.87 MARCH STATEMENTE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $28.14 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $161.95 MARCH STATEMENTE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $1,932.21 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $1,086.22 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010100 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2003029901 $19.43 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010101 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA J002041 $25,930.00E 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010101 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W54874 $6,845.00E 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/6/2020
010102 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY   ADM0003697 $4,900.00 FIRST SEARCH PROJECTE 001-018-38450 DATABAS3/6/2020
010103 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC $25.96E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN3/6/2020

187



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 10

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010104 JANE CRONKHITE $494.05 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010105 JIM GORDON, INC AR97787 $28.42E 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010106 JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 506530 $5,887.90E 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010107 KLEINDORFER HDWE 678450 $35.48E 001-008-23100 BUILDING3/6/2020
010107 KLEINDORFER HDWE 678015 $2.10E 001-008-23100 BUILDING3/6/2020
010108 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID L $180.45 PREPAID LEGALE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/6/2020
010109 LISA CHAMPELLI $102.02 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010110 MACKLIN $64.76 REINMBURSEMENTE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010110 MACKLIN $154.28 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010111 MARILYN WOOD $218.44 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010112 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 44604 $200.30E 001-008-23100 BUILDING3/6/2020
010112 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 44179 $137.82E 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA3/6/2020
010112 MENARDS - BLOOMINGTO 44179 $23.55E 001-008-23100 BUILDING3/6/2020
010113 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55850 $319.74 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG3/6/2020
010114 MIDWEST TAPE 98706157 $149,760.00E 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS3/6/2020
010114 MIDWEST TAPE $11,527.41 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN3/6/2020
010115 NATURES WAY, INC. 47825 $2,764.00 MULCHINGE 001-008-31400 BUILDING3/6/2020
010116 ON TIME LABEL 23016 $31.00E 001-018-22400 A/V SUPP3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 5044187 $28.21E 001-006-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $7.86E 001-018-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $82.32E 001-018-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $20.37E 001-018-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $2.40E 001-005-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $18.66E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $91.96E 001-005-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $79.99E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $10.77E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 5044187 $6.39E 001-006-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 5044187 $102.88E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $2.20E 001-005-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 5044187 $23.22E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 5044187 $94.98E 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $82.14E 001-007-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $50.52E 001-018-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010117 QUILL CORPORATION 4912572 $11.45E 001-018-21300 OFFICE S3/6/2020
010118 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058862694 $200.02E 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/6/2020
010119 RYAN STACY $1,143.69 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010120 SADDLEBACK EDUCATION 677875 $179.14 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010121 SAM OTT $251.54 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $723.13E 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $22,719.98E 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $519.75E 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $2,686.93E 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $519.75E 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $2,021.34E 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $6,435.42E 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $1,336.33E 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $519.75E 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $486.38E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $2,313.28E 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $519.75E 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $649.11E 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020

188



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 11

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010122 SIHO 0000024295 $1,039.50E 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $1,152.15E 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $1,279.48E 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010122 SIHO 0000024295 $1,302.97E 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/6/2020
010123 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $197.10 INTERNETE 001-016-31600 COMPUT3/6/2020
010123 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 INTERNETE 001-019-31600 COMPUT3/6/2020
010124 STEPH NIEMEYER               $1,266.54 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $149.19 MARCH STATEMENT/ARCE 016-011-21350 GENERA3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $2,034.79 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $916.56 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $42.16 MARCH STATEMENTE 001-018-22500 CIRCULA3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $248.21 MARCH STATEMENTE 019-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $19.99 MARCH STATEMENTE 019-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $66.18 MARCH STATEMENTE 019-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010125 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $511.40 MARCH STATEMENTE 019-010-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010126 THOMSON REUTERS - WE 841838464 $541.89 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS3/6/2020
010127 T-MOBILE $501.68 HOT SPOTSE 001-018-32100 TELEPHO3/6/2020
010128 YES PEST PROS, INC 635077 $140.00E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010128 YES PEST PROS, INC 635078 $60.00E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/6/2020
010129 ADOBE INCORPORATED    1163206877 $1,477.92 CREATIVE CLOUDE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010129 ADOBE INCORPORATED    1163206878 $5,808.00 CREATIVE CLOUDE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010130 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 FEB 14, 20 UNION DUES-PE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010130 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $638.22 FEB 28,20 UNION DUES-FE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010130 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 FEB 28,20 UNION DUES-PE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010130 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $657.56 FEB 14, 20 UNION DUES-FE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010131 ALLSHRED SERVICES 217327 $32.00 DOC SHREDE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/13/2020
010132 AMY CASWELL $1,178.93 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/13/2020
010133 AT&T (IL) $136.84 TELEPHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO3/13/2020
010133 AT&T (IL) $13.53 TELEPHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO3/13/2020
010134 BANCTEC INC. 92038175 $35.01 HORIZON FOLDERE 001-018-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010135 BOUNDS FLOORING, INC.  $14,607.16 CARPETE 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XBB8474 $111.88 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XBS5686 $37.90 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XBC2967 $47.48 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WRJ0330 $57.64 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WRQ5723 $6.77 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010136 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  WZV0181 $37.28 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI3/13/2020
010137 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $16.71 LONG DISTANCEE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO3/13/2020
010137 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $1.65 LONG DISTANCEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO3/13/2020
010138 COMCAST $15.56 CABLE EQUIP RENTALE 001-019-32150 CABLE T3/13/2020
010138 COMCAST $36.30 CABLE EQUIP RENTALE 020-016-32150 CABLE T3/13/2020
010139 DELL MARKETING L.P. 10377837680 $3,116.00 COMPUTER IT HARDWARE 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP3/13/2020
010140 DUKE ENERGY $1,837.37 ELECTRICE 001-016-35200 ELECTRI3/13/2020
010140 DUKE ENERGY $18,577.90 ELECTRICE 001-008-35200 ELECTRI3/13/2020
010141 ENGRAVING AND STAMP C 35377 $17.07 NAME TAGE 001-025-21300 OFFICE S3/13/2020
010142 ENVISIONWARE, INC.         INV-US-46903 $504.00 MAINTENANCE CONTRACE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010143 EXACTHIRE                    52574 $405.00 QUARTERLY ACCESS FEEE 001-006-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010144 FC TUCKER/BLOOMINGOT 2332 $500.00 REAL ESTATEE 030-005-31200 ENGINEE3/13/2020
010145 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11709 $91.00 TONERE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA3/13/2020
010145 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11709 $89.99 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/13/2020
010146 HOOSIER TIMES                3120 $165.65 MARKETINGE 001-007-32200 POSTAG3/13/2020
010147 INTERNET MINDED DESIG D-2020-03-303 $231.00 CONSULTING SERVICESE 020-016-31000 PERFOR3/13/2020

189



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 12

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010148 JAN PIERSON $500.00 MATH HOMEWORK HELPE 019-014-31000 PERFOR3/13/2020
010149 JENNIFER HOFFMAN $108.52 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES3/13/2020
010150 JIM HORTON $350.00 CHILDREN'S SPRING BREE 019-011-31000 PERFOR3/13/2020
010151 MEDIBAG COMPANY, INC.  OHA2020307 $500.00E 019-007-33100 ADVERTI3/13/2020
010151 MEDIBAG COMPANY, INC.  OHA2020204 $500.00E 019-007-33100 ADVERTI3/13/2020
010152 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 55896 $316.27E 001-004-32200 POSTAG3/13/2020
010153 OCLC, INC. 1000009905 $745.88 WEBDEWEYE 001-018-38450 DATABAS3/13/2020
010153 OCLC, INC. 1000010119 $6,230.34 CONTENTDM BASE SUBE 001-018-31600 COMPUT3/13/2020
010153 OCLC, INC. 1000007781 $3,990.06 CATALOG METADATA/WOE 001-018-31600 COMPUT3/13/2020
010153 OCLC, INC. 1000000467 $3,990.06 CATALOG METADATA/WOE 001-018-31600 COMPUT3/13/2020
010153 OCLC, INC. 1000022257 $608.05 EZPROXYE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/13/2020
010154 PYGMALION S ART SUPPLI 394769 $23.85 FOAMCORE WHTE 001-007-21300 OFFICE S3/13/2020
010154 PYGMALION S ART SUPPLI 394807 $12.42 KRYLON ADHESIVEE 001-007-21300 OFFICE S3/13/2020
010155 QUILL CORPORATION 5221521 $21.70 ADHESIVE BANAGESE 001-001-21300 OFFICE S3/13/2020
010156 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058922608 $76.24 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/13/2020
010156 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5058956981 $34.68 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-014-21400 DUPLICA3/13/2020
010157 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG FEB 3 $80.00 ADULT PROGRAMMING- FE 019-010-31000 PERFOR3/13/2020
010157 ROBIN HALPIN YOUNG MAR2 $80.00 ADULT PROGRAMMING-ME 019-010-31000 PERFOR3/13/2020
010158 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $18.06 TELEPHONEE 001-016-31600 COMPUT3/13/2020
010158 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $162.57 TELEPHONEE 001-019-31600 COMPUT3/13/2020
010159 THE GREATER BLGTN CHA 134357 $858.00 MEMBERSHIP DUESE 001-001-39100 DUES/INS3/13/2020
010160 U PRINTING 6738014 $627.16 BICENTENIAL PRINTINGE 019-001-33100 ADVERTI3/13/2020
010161 UNITED WAY $22.00 FEB PAYMENT-FEB 14E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010161 UNITED WAY $22.00 FEB PAYMENT-FEB28E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/13/2020
010162 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $124.84 GASE 001-014-35100 GAS3/13/2020
010162 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $113.87 GASE 001-008-35100 GAS3/13/2020
010163 VERIZON WIRELESS           $120.03 BKM DATALINESE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO3/13/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $907.66 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $389.00 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $172.89 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $172.89 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $216.11 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $86.44 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $172.89 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $216.11 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $172.89 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $1,815.31 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $43.22 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010164 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2579 $86.44 APRIL '20 CLINIC SERVICEE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010165 ALL-PHASE ELECTRIC SUP 0740-588479 $258.75E 001-008-22600 LIGHT BU3/25/2020
010166 ALLSHRED SERVICES        226506 $32.00E 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A3/25/2020
010167 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE 22142 $255.32 PD 03/13/20 OTHER LIFE IE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010168 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 03/13/2020 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY3/25/2020
010169 AT&T (IL)                    $118.13 PHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO3/25/2020
010169 AT&T (IL)                    $1,194.46 PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO3/25/2020
010170 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 423238 $445.16E 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA3/25/2020

190



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 13

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010171 B-TECH 15810 $86.00 MONTHLY WEBSERVICE FE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010171 B-TECH 15892 $20.00 MONTHLY WEBSERVICE FE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010171 B-TECH 15894 $83.85 QTR ALARM MONIYORINGE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010171 B-TECH 15897 $122.85 QTR ALARM MONIYORINGE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010171 B-TECH 15898 $122.85 QTR ALARM MONIYORINGE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010172 CITY GLASS OF BLOOMIN 71963 $3,583.06E 030-014-31400 BUILDING3/25/2020
010173 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $1,100.55 WATERE 001-008-35300 WATER3/25/2020
010173 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $108.85 WATERE 001-016-35300 WATER3/25/2020
010174 CONTEGIX                     INV012915 $650.00 MARCH CLOUD HOSTINGE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010175 ELLETTSVILLE TRUE VALU 75705 $28.78E 001-014-23100 BUILDING3/25/2020
010176 ENGRAVING AND STAMP C 35429 $18.52 LORRAINE'S NAME TAGE 001-001-21300 OFFICE S3/25/2020
010177 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0083446 $1,337.07E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN3/25/2020
010177 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0083590 $1,007.78E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN3/25/2020
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11713 $75.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11713 $91.00 TONERE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11713 $169.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010178 FREEDOM BUSINESS SOL 11713 $149.00 TONERE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $128.65 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $115.83 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $6.65 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $56.97 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $56.97 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $63.61 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $260.15 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $232.14 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $111.09 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $2.85 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $2,132.47 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $126.28 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $1.42 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $661.29 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $189.42 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $108.72 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $298.60 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $56.49 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $81.18 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010179 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. 2004029901 $56.49 APRIL DENTAL/VISIONE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010180 JAMEX, INC.                  101221 $840.00 CREDITCALL TERMINALE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010181 LYNGSOE SYSTEMS INC.   003582 $7,972.00 SERVICE AGREEMENTE 001-018-31500 MAINTEN3/25/2020
010182 MATHEU ARCHITECTS, PC $1,510.60 NEW BRANCHE 030-005-31200 ENGINEE3/25/2020
010183 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 56135 $314.63 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG3/25/2020
010183 MIDWEST PRESORT SERV 56058 $400.60 POSTAGEE 001-004-32200 POSTAG3/25/2020
010184 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059111373 $252.03 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010184 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059081107 $26.51 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-004-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010184 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059075095 $215.74 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-005-21400 DUPLICA3/25/2020
010185 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY $497.28 STAFF DAY SUPPLIESE 019-004-21350 GENERA3/25/2020
010185 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY $250.08 FOOD WINTER PARTYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/25/2020
010185 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY $149.90 FOOD WINTER PARTYE 019-025-21350 GENERA3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $20,764.27 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $550.08 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,058.52 APRIL HEALTH INSE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $2,907.55 APRIL HEALTH INSE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020

191



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/10/20 10:58 AM
Page 14

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010186 SIHO 0000024690 $550.08 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $790.45 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,844.38 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $13.87 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $6,439.14 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $27.74 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $64.72 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,081.67 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $2,260.40 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,127.89 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,252.70 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $2,533.13 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $619.42 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $554.70 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $554.70 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010186 SIHO 0000024690 $1,229.59 APRIL HEALTH INSE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL3/25/2020
010187 T & H KEITH INC. 16202 $1,593.96E 030-005-44450 BUILDING3/25/2020
010188 WEX BANK/SUNOCO 64330394 $32.81 GASE 020-016-22200 FUEL/OIL/3/25/2020

Grand Total $2,791,692.54

192



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/06/20 10:04 AM

CHASE CARD SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE

P.O. BOX 6294

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6294

 Invoice  Amount  PO  Comments  Discount  Invoice Total

Check# 15

3/6/2020

Vendor Act

($92.97) $12,121.79$0.00CC - GARY OFFICE DEP TRAINING SUP

$201.09 $12,322.88$0.00CC - GARY OFFICE DEP TRAINING SUP

$33.75 $12,356.63$0.00CC - GARY MAG SIGN HOLDER

$11.35 $12,367.98$0.00CC - GARY POSTAGE

$50.97 $12,418.95$0.00CC - GARY TRAINING SUPPLIES

$79.14 $12,498.09$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$29.20 $12,527.29$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$75.55 $12,602.84$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$78.31 $12,681.15$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$32.00 $12,713.15$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$74.45 $12,787.60$0.00CC - CHRIS J GAS

$1.00 $12,788.60$0.00CC - NED CC TEST

$139.90 $12,928.50$0.00CC - NED IPAD CASES

$17.98 $12,946.48$0.00CC - NED DONAR BULB FOR CANNON

$99.99 $13,046.47$0.00CC - NED ADAPTIVE GAMING KIT

$50.00 $13,096.47$0.00CC - NED DREAM HOST PS

$245.00 $13,341.47$0.00CC - NED HI/DEF USB DOC CAMERA

$25.98 $13,367.45$0.00CC - NED BLADE AC WALL CHARGER

$23.00 $13,390.45$0.00CC - KEVIN ITUNES GIFT CARD

$500.00 $13,890.45$0.00CC - KEVIN HOODIES/INDIA YOUTH SER

$74.75 $13,965.20$0.00CC - KEVIN HOODIES/TIM MATLOCK FUND

$106.72 $14,071.92$0.00CC - KEVIN TEEN SUPPLIES

$67.99 $14,139.91$0.00CC - KEVIN FLOATING PICTURE SHELF

$32.38 $14,172.29$0.00CC - KEVIN TACOS

$169.22 $14,341.51$0.00CC - KEVIN PIZZA

$17.56 $14,359.07$0.00CC - KEVIN COOKIES

$66.12 $14,425.19$0.00CC - KEVIN TEEN SUPPLIES

$8.27 $14,433.46$0.00CC - KEVIN CLEAN SUPPLIES

$70.00 $14,503.46$0.00CC - KEVIN NITENDO GIFT CARD

$75.00 $14,578.46$0.00CC - KEVIN PLAYSTATION GIFT CARD

$73.00 $14,651.46$0.00CC - JANE WINTER PARTY SUPPLIES
$10.47 $14,661.93$0.00CC - JANE WINTER PARTY SUPPLIES

$33.85 $14,695.78$0.00CC - JANE STAFF DAY CHOCOLATES

$170.59 $14,866.37$0.00CC - JANE STAFF DAY COOKIES

$440.00 $15,306.37$0.00CC - JANE ONLINE SCHEDULING

$23.00 $15,329.37$0.00CC - JANE SALAD SUPPLIES

$98.94 $15,428.31$0.00CC - ELIZABETH MEETUP SUBSCRIPTION

$8.11 $15,436.42$0.00CC - ELIZABETH CNST PAPER

$14.45 $15,450.87$0.00CC - ELIZABETH FOOD
$37.99 $15,488.86$0.00CC - ELIZABETH CLEAR EPOXY

$15.10 $15,503.96$0.00CC - ELIZABETH MINI SCONES

$26.48 $15,530.44$0.00CC - ELIZABETH FOOD

$17.32 $15,547.76$0.00CC - ELIZABETH FOOD

$24.75 $15,572.51$0.00CC - ELIZABETH YOGA EYE PILLOWS

$29.96 $15,602.47$0.00CC - ELIZABETH MEXICAN YOGA BLANKETS

$59.99 $15,662.46$0.00CC - ELIZABETH VOYAGE YOGA MATS

193



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 03/06/20 10:04 AM

$885.00 $16,547.46$0.00CC - ELIZABETH INCLUSIVE MANAGER TOOKIT

$35.97 $16,583.43$0.00CC - ELIZABETH HAPPY YOGA MATS

$31.20 $16,614.63$0.00CC - ELIZABETH POSTAGE
$29.00 $16,643.63$0.00CC - ELIZABETH DESKTOP HERO

$10.04 $16,653.67$0.00CC - ELIZABETH POSTCARDS

$60.00 $16,713.67$0.00CC - ELIZABETH PIZZA

$41.44 $16,755.11$0.00CC - ELIZABETH PASTRY

$24.75 $16,779.86$0.00CC - ELIZABETH YOGA PILLS

$45.24 $16,825.10$0.00CC - ELIZABETH NOTEBOOKS

$245.37 $17,070.47$0.00CC - ELIZABETH ANNISE HOTEL

$65.90 $17,136.37$0.00CC - ELIZABETH SHALOM FOOD

$35.94 $17,172.31$0.00CC - LISA BIRD FEEDER/ARCHER GRANT

$37.99 $17,210.30$0.00CC - LISA BUBBLE MACHINE

$8.92 $17,219.22$0.00CC - LISA BORDER TRIM

$525.07 $17,744.29$0.00CC - LISA BENCH/ARCHER GRANT

$10.26 $17,754.55$0.00CC - LISA SUPPLIES

$885.00 $18,639.55$0.00CC - LISA INCLUSIVE MANAGER'S TOOLKIT

$1,613.89 $20,253.44$0.00CC - LISA PRIZES FOR CHILD SUMMER READING

$112.00 $20,365.44$0.00CC - BRIAN BATTERY

$45.98 $20,411.42$0.00CC - BRIAN GAS

$79.95 $20,491.37$0.00CC - BRIAN PUMP/DRAIN WORK

($555.00) $19,936.37$0.00CC - GRIER REFUND ON CANCEL PLA

$31.95 $19,968.32$0.00CC - GRIER DVD CASES

$885.00 $20,853.32$0.00CC - GRIER INCLUSIVE MANAGER TOOLKIT

$98.04 $20,951.36$0.00CC - GRIER ZINES

$1,905.04 $22,856.40$0.00CC - GRIER BOPP PLASTIC LABELS

$78.34 $22,934.74$0.00CC - GRIER ZINES

$84.99 $23,019.73$0.00CC - MANDY MAILCHIMP

$16.00 $23,035.73$0.00CC - MANDY 30 DAY PRO UNLIMITED PLAN

$149.92 $23,185.65$0.00CC - MANDYISTOCK SUBSCRIPTION

$100.00 $23,285.65$0.00CC - MANDY ONE OFF BRACKET VOTING

$39.00 $23,324.65$0.00CC - MANDY MONTHLY PREM ISSUU

$28.96 $23,353.61$0.00CC - CHRIS H. TEA AND STENCILS

$8.78 $23,362.39$0.00CC - CHRIS H.  COOKIES

$49.00 $23,411.39$0.00CC - CHRIS H.TACOS

$30.70 $23,442.09$0.00CC - CHRIS H.FOOD

$47.99 $23,490.08$0.00CC - CHRIS H. CAKE

$5.35 $23,495.43$0.00CC - CHRIS H. DECORATIONS

$6.38 $23,501.81$0.00CC - CHRIS H. SWEET ORG

$20.00 $23,521.81$0.00CC - LEANNE STAFF DAY PRIZE

$336.93 $23,858.74$0.00CC - MICHAEL BEST BUY CABLE SUPPLIES

$141.09 $23,999.83$0.00CC - MICHAEL DISH

Check Total $11,785.07

194



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 1

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

JCB $257,039.23 TRANSFER FUNDS TO NEE 001-005-21200 STATION
MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $125,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $15,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $469.17 INS PAY FROM - WASSMEE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $458.82 INS PAY FROM - HOLMANE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $14,570.52 STATE OF INDIANA PLACR 001-005-04500 PLAC DIS
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $209,008.17 MONROE COUNTY LOCALR 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C
JCB $257,039.23R 001-005-21200 TRANSFE

$2,627.37 CD interest R JR 001-005-19400 INVESTM
$630.80 JCB cd interestR 001-005-19400 INVESTM
$469.68 FF sav interestR 001-005-18500 INTERES

RAYMOND JAMES INVEST $500,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 007-10000 MONEY TRA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $45.97 APRIL '20 CC DEPOSITSR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $8,598.00 TRANSFERRED FUNDS FRR 030-005-21200 TRANSFE
RAYMOND JAMES INVEST $19,464.33 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
JCB                          -$257,039.23E 001-005-21200 STATION
MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $3,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS FROMG 005-10000 MONEY TRA
JCB                          $257,039.23E 001-005-21200 STATION

000976E RAYMOND JAMES INVEST $500,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO FIRG 007-10000 MONEY TRA4/9/2020
000981E JCB                          $257,039.23 TRANSFER FUNDS TO NEE 009-005-39450 TRANSFE4/9/2020
000982E RAYMOND JAMES INVEST $19,464.33 TRANSFER FUNDS TO FIRG 001-10000 MONEY TRA4/9/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,682.67 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,812.50 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.73 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,837.34 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.83 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,823.24 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,605.84 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12800 PRODUC4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.28 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $502.33 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $261.76 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.05 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.68 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,027.02 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $294.92 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.56 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.24 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.59 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,123.92 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,063.56 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $396.59 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $854.78 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020

195



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 2

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,900.12 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.76 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,509.76 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,080.12 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,419.44 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.48 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $35,529.05 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,029.98 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,270.08 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $683.22 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $747.00 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12800 PRODUC4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $68.98 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,354.25 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,534.50 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,784.93 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,095.75 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.67 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,442.11 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11300 MANAGE4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $228.27 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,014.50 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11900 BUILDING4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,166.34 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12000 BUILDING4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,616.90 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,392.60 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12900 INFORMA4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,024.53 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $53.38 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $274.40 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.20 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.39 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.21 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.48 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $199.91 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$49.72 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$516.92 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-37100 REAL ES4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,410.46 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $262.88 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $64.17 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.63 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.38 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020

196



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 3

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $482.59 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $92.73 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,175.64 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000983E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58 PD 04/10 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR4/14/2020
000984E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,705.92 PD 4/10 EE-HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/14/2020
000985E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 PD 4/10 GARNISHMENTS -E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/14/2020
000985E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 PD 4/10 GARNISHMENTS -E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/14/2020
000986E MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $125,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO FIRG 001-10000 MONEY TRA4/24/2020
000987E MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $8,598.00 TRANSFER FROM FUND 0E 035-005-39450 TRANSFE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,476.32 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $12,384.91 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-11900 BUILDING4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,166.34 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12000 BUILDING4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $747.00 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12800 PRODUC4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,278.66 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,697.51 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.48 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,958.59 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.76 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.24 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$54.37 DEDUCTIONS EE - PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$516.92 DEDUCTIONS EE - PARKIE 001-005-37100 REAL ES4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,669.52 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,470.29 DEDUCTIONS EE - INSURE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,890.09 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,075.69 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.08 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,643.40 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.65 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,026.77 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.83 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $243.25 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.74 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $617.60 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-016-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,077.70 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,114.79 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.58 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.55 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020

197



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 4

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $294.91 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.67 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $497.01 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,385.83 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $268.50 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $278.56 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.04 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.68 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,900.12 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,731.60 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,475.74 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12800 PRODUC4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,951.70 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.13 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,133.33 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,073.66 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $398.21 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $485.94 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $93.15 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,999.52 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.59 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.20 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-026-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,616.90 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12900 INFORMA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30,023.64 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $24,348.74 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,650.18 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-11300 MANAGE4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,542.47 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,025.75 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $65.14 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $62.81 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $56.89 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $116.24 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $265.03 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.29 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.39 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $260.70 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000988E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $68.97 PD 04/24 PAYROLL & TAXE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR4/24/2020
000989E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,705.92 PD 4/24 PAYROLL EE - HSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/24/2020
000990E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $21.00 ACH DEBIT BLOCKE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000991E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $61.08 BUSINESS ONLINE CHARE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000992E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $147.03 APRIL FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000992E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $74.66 APRIL FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000992E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $117.07 APRIL FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020

198



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 5

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000993E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $68.50 APRIL CC FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000993E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $68.81 APRIL CC FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000994E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $61.76 APRIL BUSINESS ONLINEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $85.97 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $260.25 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $320.93 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $572.81 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,138.45 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $186.15 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $694.94 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,877.70 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $84.25 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $314.53 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $69.71 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $247.82 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $66.38 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $350.22 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $93.61 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $349.46 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $501.09 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $51.65 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $134.22 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $70.69 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $7,010.26 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $488.75 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $263.92 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,206.89 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $323.27 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $852.92 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $228.46 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,307.49 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $81.47 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $130.92 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $507.83 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $136.02 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $510.01 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $136.62 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $427.98 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $114.63 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $304.16 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $66.95 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000995E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $249.96 PD 04/24/20 PERFE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM5/4/2020
000996E THE ULTIMATE SOFTWAR $0.08 DEBIT ADJE 001-006-31700 ADMIN/A5/4/2020
000997E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $177.79 PD 04/24 GARNISHMENTSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
000998E TASC $115.38 APRIL PAYROLL DEDUCTIE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/4/2020
000998E TASC $25.00 APRIL PAYROLL DEDUCTIE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/4/2020
000998E TASC $140.38 APRIL PAYROLL DEDUCTIE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/4/2020
001017 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $3,000.00 TRANSGER FUNDS TO FIRG 005-10000 MONEY TRA4/22/2020
004043 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $15,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO GEG 001-10000 MONEY TRA4/22/2020
009920 EDUCATIONAL FURNITURE 24526 $3,935.76 CHILDREN'S FURNITUREE 019-011-44100 FURNITU1/27/2020
009920 EDUCATIONAL FURNITURE 24526 -$3,935.76 CHILDREN'S FURNITUREE 030-005-44100 FURNITU1/27/2020
010189 ADP SCREENING & SELEC 1330049-03-2020 $32.56 EMPLOYEE SCREENINGE 001-006-31300 LEGAL S4/2/2020

199



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 6

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010190 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 03-27 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $56.49 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $61.47 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $41.38 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $34.17 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $56.29 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $83.49 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $117.67 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $23.22 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $204.60 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $786.44 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $14.07 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $20.37 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $117.25 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $36.83 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $1,398.93 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $28.27 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $45.17 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $22.16 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $28.23 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010191 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $24.55 DEC 2019 OTHER LIFE INSE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010192 AT&T (IL)                    $33.00 WIRELESSE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO4/2/2020
010192 AT&T (IL)                    $333.71 WIRELESSE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $15.59 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.00 CC-MARILYNE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,036.11 CC-MARILYN PLA EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.93 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.48 CC-MARILYN PLA EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.00 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $65.00 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $38.97 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $49.93 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $836.80 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $18.24 CC-MARILYN PLA EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $188.10 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $5.50 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $35.00 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $26.35 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $17.00 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $5.39 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $700.89 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $22.99 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL PROGE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $32.38 CC-KEVIN TACO BELLE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $974.79 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $86.10 CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $91.08 CC-KEVIN IT SUPPLIESE 001-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $27.11 CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXPE 001-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $24.98 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.98 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $27.86 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $17.99 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $44.97 CC-GARY HF SUPPLIES FE 016-025-21350 GENERA4/2/2020

200



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 7

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES $56.78 CC-CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $22.10 CC-CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $72.14 CC-CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $14.29 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $25.06 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $30.26 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $67.64 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-025-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $248.00 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $21.67 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $41.50 CC-KEVINE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $14.35 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $569.90 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $490.74 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC-CHRIS J HALLS LAUNDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $59.10 CC-CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $28.68 CC-CHRIS J GASE 001-015-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$34.02 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$213.98 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $51.50 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.97 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $488.40 CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $39.94 CC-NEDE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $35.00 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $24.23 CC-CHRIS H PROG SUPE 019-027-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.29 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.50 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $4.65 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $16.41 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $48.76 CC-GARY WS SUPPLIES FE 016-025-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $18.50 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $7.27 CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $19.52 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.69 CC-KEVIN IT SUPPLIESE 001-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $29.51 CC-CHRIS HE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,075.68 CC-GRIER MEDIAE 001-018-22500 CIRCULA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC-CHRIS HE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.00 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $13.90 CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $723.36 CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.77 CC-CHRIS HE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $16.67 CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.25 CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $21.81 CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.23 CC-MANDYE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $39.00 CC-MANDY CONTRACT RE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $149.91 CC-MANDY CONTRACT RE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $84.99 CC-MANDY CONTRACT RE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.65 CC-CHRIS H PROG SUPE 019-027-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $26.10 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-026-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $154.10 CC-KEVIN PROG SUPPE 019-026-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $697.51 CC-JANE TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020

201



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 8

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES $50.00 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $25.68 CC-ELIZABETHE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $12.00 CC-LISAE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.15 CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXPE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $86.28 CC-LISA PROGRAM SUPPE 019-011-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $31.82 CC-BRIAN GASE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $16.02 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $15.02 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1.10 CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EE 019-025-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $19.90 CC-GARY BH SUPPLIESE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.68 CC-LISA PROG SUPPE 019-011-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $128.70 CC-LISAE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $134.97 CC-BRIAN BLD SUPPE 001-008-23100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.43 CC-BRIAN BLD SUPPE 001-008-23100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $10.00 CC-BRIAN CHAMBER EVEE 001-008-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $20.98 CC-LISA PROG SUPPE 019-011-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.00 CC-LISA PROGRAM SUPPE 019-011-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $26.48 CC-LISAE 001-005-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$2.94 CC-GARY CREDIT FROM HE 016-025-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010193 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $51.90 CC-BRIAN GASE 001-008-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/2/2020
010194 DUKE ENERGY $3,108.83 ELL ELECTRICE 001-014-35200 ELECTRI4/2/2020
010195 ENVISIONWARE, INC. INV-US-47195 $2,517.50 RENEWAL INVOICEE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010196 GIBSON TELDATA, INC. INV85171 $1,234.63 QUARTERLY RENEWALE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010197 INNOVATIVE INTERFACES, INV-INC24633 $3,000.00 POLARIS OFF HOURS UPE 001-018-31500 MAINTEN4/2/2020
010198 KOORSEN PROTECTION S 5058570 $521.00 ANNUAL FIRE EXT INSPECE 001-008-31400 BUILDING4/2/2020
010199 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID L $195.40 PD 03-27 PREPAID LEGALE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $94.98 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-014-23100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $48.65 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-008-23100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $107.85 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-008-31400 BUILDING4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $607.10 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-008-36100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $160.56 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-008-31400 BUILDING4/2/2020
010200 LOWES $97.61 MARCH CARD STATEMENE 001-008-23100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010201 QUILL CORPORATION 5465068 $160.18 VINYL GRAY TAKE 001-025-21350 GENERA4/2/2020
010202 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) $26.57 ADD'L COPIESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA4/2/2020
010203 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 7153123680 $298.79 ELEVATOR REPAIRE 001-008-36100 BUILDING4/2/2020
010204 SHANNON BOWMAN-SARK $102.01 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENE 001-001-32400 PROFES4/2/2020
010205 T-MOBILE                     $508.93 HOT SPOTSE 001-018-32100 TELEPHO4/2/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $172.89 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $216.11 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $172.89 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $216.11 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $86.44 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $907.66 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $1,815.31 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $172.89 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020

202



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 9

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $389.00 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $86.44 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $43.22 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010206 ACTIVATE HEALTHCARE/C 2667 $172.89 MAY 2020 CLINIC SERVICE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL4/9/2020
010207 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $657.56 MARCH UNION DUES PD 0E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010207 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $676.90 MARCH UNION DUES PD 0E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010207 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 MARCH UNION DUES PD 0E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010207 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 MARCH UNION DUES PD 0E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010208 AT&T (IL) $13.49 PHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO4/9/2020
010208 AT&T (IL) $136.45 PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO4/9/2020
010209 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00424249 $568.57E 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA4/9/2020
010210 BLOOMINGTON PUBLIC TR 10182 $288.75 2020 1ST QTR EMP BUS PE 001-005-37100 REAL ES4/9/2020
010211 B-TECH                       16224 $20.00 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE FE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010211 B-TECH                       16139 $86.00 MONTHLY WEB SERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010212 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L 112980 $4,160.00 HR  CONF FOR CORONAVIE 001-006-31300 LEGAL S4/9/2020
010212 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L 112979 $100.00 REAL ESTATE CONFE 030-005-31300 LEGAL S4/9/2020
010213 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $1.16 LONG DISTANCEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO4/9/2020
010213 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $11.72 LONG DISTANCEE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO4/9/2020
010214 DUKE ENERGY                  $17,281.29 MAIN ELECTRICE 001-008-35200 ELECTRI4/9/2020
010214 DUKE ENERGY                  $1,709.14 MAIN ELECTRICE 001-016-35200 ELECTRI4/9/2020
010215 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES   $222.99 ELLETTSVILLE UTLITIESE 001-014-35300 WATER4/9/2020
010216 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0086246 $3,005.90E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN4/9/2020
010216 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0086246-1 $76.01E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN4/9/2020
010216 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0086246-2 $45.69E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN4/9/2020
010216 FERGUSON FACILITIES SU 0083431 $141.24E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN4/9/2020
010217 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W55619 $380.06E 001-008-31400 BUILDING4/9/2020
010217 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W55831 $155.00E 001-008-31400 BUILDING4/9/2020
010218 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY   $260.00 1ST QTR 2020 (01/20-03/20E 005-014-30000 PUBLIC LI4/9/2020
010218 INDIANA STATE LIBRARY   $1,040.00 1ST QTR 2020 (01/20-03/20E 005-025-30000 PUBLIC LI4/9/2020
010219 KLEINDORFER HDWE 676874 $0.96E 001-008-23100 BUILDING4/9/2020
010220 KOIOS, LLC 1082 $5,000.00 ADS -TIER 6E 001-007-33100 ADVERTI4/9/2020
010221 LAMAR COMPANIES 111205895 $675.00 POSTER PAPERE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI4/9/2020
010222 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 75285 $535.00E 001-018-38450 DATABAS4/9/2020
010223 MONSTER TRASH 3468661 $135.07 TRASH SERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010223 MONSTER TRASH 3468661 $51.95 TRASH SERVICEE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010224 NATURES WAY, INC. 47977 $90.00 INTERIOR LANDSCAPPINE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010225 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059218806 $15.48E 001-011-21400 DUPLICA4/9/2020
010226 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $162.03E 001-019-31600 COMPUT4/9/2020
010226 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $18.00E 001-016-31600 COMPUT4/9/2020
010226 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90E 001-019-31600 COMPUT4/9/2020
010226 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $197.10E 001-016-31600 COMPUT4/9/2020
010227 STANSIFER RADIO COMPA 34889 $1.14E 020-016-21350 GENERA4/9/2020
010228 THE MAY AGENCY, INC. 224035 $2,422.00 RENEWAL OF PROFE 001-005-34200 OTHER I4/9/2020
010229 UNITED WAY $22.00 MARCH 20 PD 03/13E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010229 UNITED WAY $22.00 MARCH 20 PD 03/27E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/9/2020
010230 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $48.31 GASE 001-014-35100 GAS4/9/2020
010231 VERIZON WIRELESS $120.03 BKM DATALINEE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO4/9/2020
010232 WORKMAN PUBLISHING C 233430 $459.67E 001-005-21350 GENERA4/9/2020
010233 YES PEST PROS, INC 635558 $140.00 MONTHLY SERVICEE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN4/9/2020
010234 ZOOBEAN, INC 16215 $3,390.00 FIRST YR LICENSE - PLUSE 001-019-31600 COMPUT4/9/2020
010235 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,555.92 PD 04/10/20E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/14/2020
010236 BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL A $8,598.00 ASSISTANCE ON BONDS 0E 030-005-31700 ADMIN/A4/14/2020

203



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 10

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010237 BANCTEC INC. 92039910 $35.01 HORIZON FOLDERE 001-018-31500 MAINTEN4/14/2020
010238 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $1,141.81 WATER BILLE 001-008-35300 WATER4/14/2020
010238 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $112.93 WATER BILLE 001-016-35300 WATER4/14/2020
010239 COMCAST $36.37 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPE 020-016-32150 CABLE T4/14/2020
010239 COMCAST $15.56 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPE 001-019-32150 CABLE T4/14/2020
010240 MONSTER TRASH 347118 $51.95E 001-014-31500 MAINTEN4/14/2020
010240 MONSTER TRASH 347118 $135.07E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $259.31 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $137.00 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $88.16 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $70.06 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $318.27 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $85.26 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,262.91 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $338.27 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $892.51 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $73.98 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $511.44 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $276.17 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $531.40 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $142.34 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $533.69 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $142.96 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $447.85 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $119.96 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $329.13 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $239.07 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $7,335.66 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $54.02 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $365.68 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $97.96 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,368.18 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $366.48 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $259.32 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $69.47 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $261.56 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $72.94 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,237.71 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,964.85 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $6,985.07 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $194.79 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $133.74 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $599.40 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $335.83 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $89.96 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $272.33 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $136.12 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $303.06 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $81.18 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $1,202.56 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $322.10 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $227.64 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020

204



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 11

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $130.45 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $506.01 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $66.71 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $508.18 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $849.85 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $426.44 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $114.22 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $313.40 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $83.95 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $499.29 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $524.35 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $727.20 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $135.54 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $348.97 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $140.45 PD 04/10 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $51.46 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $348.21 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $487.00 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $1,302.79 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $249.06 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $246.93 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $66.15 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $69.45 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $1,870.95 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $85.66 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $185.48 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $262.97 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $2,130.76 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $93.27 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $570.75 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $319.78 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $692.45 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010241 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 7259789 $70.44 PD 03/27/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM4/14/2020
010242 THE ULTIMATE SOFTWAR INV1202865 $11,774.20 SUBSCRIPTION FEEE 001-001-31700 ADMIN/A4/14/2020
010243 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $70.86 MAIN GASE 001-008-35100 GAS4/14/2020
010244 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE M0122142107 $255.32 PAYROLL 04/10 LIFE INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $908.23 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $65.23 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $236.28 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $16.25 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $23.53 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $135.41 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $1,615.57 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $32.65 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $52.16 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $42.53 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $26.82 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $47.79 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $135.89 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $96.42 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $65.01 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $70.99 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020

205



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/15/20 10:22 AM
Page 12

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $28.36 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $32.60 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $39.46 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010245 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $25.60 MARCH 2020 LIFE INSE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL4/22/2020
010246 BARRACUDA NETWORKS, INV580262 $12,336.08 BACKUP SERVER SUBSCE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN4/22/2020
010247 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            INV-US31099 $5,645.94 CLOUD AUDIOBOOK LIVEE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS4/22/2020
010248 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  $213.39 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI4/22/2020
010248 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  $2,726.84 IT HARDWARE/SURFACEE 030-019-44600 IT EQUIP4/22/2020
010249 DISH NETWORK $61.55 APRIL SERVICEE 020-016-32150 CABLE T4/22/2020
010249 DISH NETWORK $71.55 MAY SERVICEE 020-016-32150 CABLE T4/22/2020
010250 EBSCO 2006088 $13.20 PERIODICALSE 001-018-45200 PERIODI4/22/2020
010251 EVERYWHERE SIGNS 56345 $156.00 DOUBLE SIDED YARD SIGE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN4/22/2020
010252 INDIANA NEWSPAPERS IN $12.10 PERIODICALSE 001-018-45200 PERIODI4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44293492 -$16.98E 001-018-22300 CATALO4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44267526 $160.15E 019-010-45100 BOOKS4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44267526 -$160.15E 001-018-45100 BOOKS4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44293492 $16.98E 001-018-44300 OTHER E4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44293492 $16.98E 001-018-22300 CATALO4/22/2020
010253 INGRAM LIBRARY SERVIC 44267526 $160.15E 001-018-45100 BOOKS4/22/2020
010254 MIDWEST TAPE                 98756114 $38.69E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010254 MIDWEST TAPE                 98756116 $9.99E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010255 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE 1083745349 $60.00E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010255 PENGUIN/RANDOM HOUSE 1083558127 $52.50E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010256 RECORDED BOOKS, INC.   76624499 $84.90E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010256 RECORDED BOOKS, INC.   76625394 $51.94E 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010257 RICOH USA, INC. (IL)         5059333006 $36.46 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-025-21400 DUPLICA4/22/2020
010258 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $3,439.69 APRIL STATEMENTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN4/22/2020
010259 THOMSON REUTERS - WE 842166133 $541.89E 001-018-45100 BOOKS4/22/2020
010260 WEX BANK/SUNOCO           $31.64 SUNOCO APRIL STATEMEE 020-016-22200 FUEL/OIL/4/22/2020
010261 WORLD BOOK DIRECT MA WBE 09243 $55.40E 001-018-45100 BOOKS4/22/2020

Grand Total $2,979,268.67

206



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/02/20 9:28 AM

CHASE CARD SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE

P.O. BOX 6294

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6294

 Invoice  Amount  PO  Comments  Discount  Invoice Total

Check# 4

4/2/2020

Vendor Act

$48.76 $3,249.81$0.00CC-GARY WS SUPPLIES FOR ARCHER GRANT

$44.97 $3,294.78$0.00CC-GARY HF SUPPLIES FOR ARCHER GRANT

$56.78 $3,351.56$0.00CC-CHRIS J GAS

$22.10 $3,373.66$0.00CC-CHRIS J GAS

$72.14 $3,445.80$0.00CC-CHRIS J GAS

$50.00 $3,495.80$0.00CC-CHRIS J HALLS LAUNDRY SERVICE

$59.10 $3,554.90$0.00CC-CHRIS J GAS

$28.68 $3,583.58$0.00CC-CHRIS J GAS

($34.02) $3,549.56$0.00CC-NED

($213.98) $3,335.58$0.00CC-NED

$51.50 $3,387.08$0.00CC-NED

$74.97 $3,462.05$0.00CC-NED

$35.00 $3,497.05$0.00CC-NED

$39.94 $3,536.99$0.00CC-NED

$248.00 $3,784.99$0.00CC-NED

$188.10 $3,973.09$0.00CC-NED

$836.80 $4,809.89$0.00CC-NED

$49.93 $4,859.82$0.00CC-NED

$38.97 $4,898.79$0.00CC-NED

$65.00 $4,963.79$0.00CC-NED

$11.48 $4,975.27$0.00CC-MARILYN PLA EXP

$18.24 $4,993.51$0.00CC-MARILYN PLA EXP

$1,036.11 $6,029.62$0.00CC-MARILYN PLA EXP

$10.00 $6,039.62$0.00CC-MARILYN

$15.59 $6,055.21$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$10.93 $6,066.14$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$27.11 $6,093.25$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$5.50 $6,098.75$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$8.00 $6,106.75$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$26.35 $6,133.10$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$17.00 $6,150.10$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP
$5.39 $6,155.49$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$700.89 $6,856.38$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL EXP

$22.99 $6,879.37$0.00CC-KEVIN TRAVEL PROG SUPP

$10.69 $6,890.06$0.00CC-KEVIN IT SUPPLIES

$32.38 $6,922.44$0.00CC-KEVIN TACO BELL

$488.40 $7,410.84$0.00CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPPLIES

$86.10 $7,496.94$0.00CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPPLIES

$91.08 $7,588.02$0.00CC-KEVIN IT SUPPLIES
$41.50 $7,629.52$0.00CC-KEVIN

$7.27 $7,636.79$0.00CC-KEVIN PROGRAM SUPP

$154.10 $7,790.89$0.00CC-KEVIN PROG SUPP

$697.51 $8,488.40$0.00CC-JANE TRAVEL EXP

$50.00 $8,538.40$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$50.00 $8,588.40$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$50.00 $8,638.40$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

207



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/02/20 9:28 AM

$25.68 $8,664.08$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$27.86 $8,691.94$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$17.99 $8,709.93$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP
$14.29 $8,724.22$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$25.06 $8,749.28$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$30.26 $8,779.54$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$67.64 $8,847.18$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$12.00 $8,859.18$0.00CC-LISA

$128.70 $8,987.88$0.00CC-LISA

$86.28 $9,074.16$0.00CC-LISA PROGRAM SUPP

$26.48 $9,100.64$0.00CC-LISA

$8.00 $9,108.64$0.00CC-LISA PROGRAM SUPP

$8.68 $9,117.32$0.00CC-LISA PROG SUPP

$20.98 $9,138.30$0.00CC-LISA PROG SUPP

$51.90 $9,190.20$0.00CC-BRIAN GAS

$10.00 $9,200.20$0.00CC-BRIAN CHAMBER EVENT

$8.43 $9,208.63$0.00CC-BRIAN BLD SUPP

$134.97 $9,343.60$0.00CC-BRIAN BLD SUPP

$31.82 $9,375.42$0.00CC-BRIAN GAS

$1,075.68 $10,451.10$0.00CC-GRIER MEDIA

$10.29 $10,461.39$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$11.50 $10,472.89$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$4.65 $10,477.54$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$16.41 $10,493.95$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$18.50 $10,512.45$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$20.00 $10,532.45$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$19.52 $10,551.97$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$10.15 $10,562.12$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$974.79 $11,536.91$0.00CC-MANDY TRAVEL EXP

$84.99 $11,621.90$0.00CC-MANDY CONTRACT RENEW

$149.91 $11,771.81$0.00CC-MANDY CONTRACT RENEW

$39.00 $11,810.81$0.00CC-MANDY CONTRACT RENEW

$8.23 $11,819.04$0.00CC-MANDY

$21.81 $11,840.85$0.00CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXP

$10.25 $11,851.10$0.00CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXP

$16.67 $11,867.77$0.00CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXP

$20.77 $11,888.54$0.00CC-CHRIS H

$723.36 $12,611.90$0.00CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXP

$13.90 $12,625.80$0.00CC-CHRIS H TRAVEL EXP

$24.23 $12,650.03$0.00CC-CHRIS H PROG SUP

$50.00 $12,700.03$0.00CC-CHRIS H

$20.65 $12,720.68$0.00CC-CHRIS H PROG SUP

$29.51 $12,750.19$0.00CC-CHRIS H

($2.94) $12,747.25$0.00CC-GARY CREDIT FROM HF ARCHER GRANT

$19.90 $12,767.15$0.00CC-GARY BH SUPPLIES

$1.10 $12,768.25$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$15.02 $12,783.27$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$16.02 $12,799.29$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$26.10 $12,825.39$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$490.74 $13,316.13$0.00CC-ELIZABETH TRAVEL EXP

$569.90 $13,886.03$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$14.35 $13,900.38$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$24.98 $13,925.36$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$21.67 $13,947.03$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

$35.00 $13,982.03$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

208



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 04/02/20 9:28 AM

$11.98 $13,994.01$0.00CC-ELIZABETH

Check Total $10,792.96

209



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 1

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $55.00 DepositE 019-025-32400 PROFES
$1,717.27 cd int mayR 001-005-19400 INVESTM

MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ -$257,039.23 MONEY TRANSFERR 001-005-21200 TRANSFE
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $10.00 May CREDIT CARD RECEIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $55.95 May CREDIT CARD RECEIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $1,076.55 DepositE 001-005-34200 OTHER I

$448.70 FF sav intR 001-005-18500 INTERES
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $631.88R 001-005-19400 INVESTM
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $17,342.20G 001-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $242,960.77G 009-10000 MONEY TRA
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $120,000.00 FUNDS TRANSFERRED FRG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $250.00 DEPOSTIS1ST QTR FRIENR 019-001-50000 RESTRIC
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $6.33 DEPOSTIS - TASC REIMBUE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $287,912.00 MONROE COUNTY RECEIR 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $37.40 May CREDIT CARD RECEIR 001-025-03500 LOST/DA
JCB $257,039.23 TRANSFER FUNDS TO NER 001-005-21200 TRANSFE
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $458.82 EMPLOYEE INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $70,000.00 DEPOSTIS TRANSFER FUG 001-10000 MONEY TRA
JCB -$257,039.23 TRANSFER FUNDS TO NEE 001-005-21200 STATION
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $70,913.75 MONROE COUNTY CATSR 020-016-20100 CABLE A
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $111,706.50 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON CR 020-016-20000 CABLE A
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $209,008.17 LIT QTR RECEIPT MONROR 001-005-00400 LOCAL/C
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $83.80 EMP INS PAYMENTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY
JCB -$257,039.23E 001-005-21200 STATION
JCB $257,039.23E 001-005-21200 STATION
JCB -$257,039.23R 001-005-21200 TRANSFE

000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.59  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,076.97  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.56  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,073.63  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $404.20  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,290.01  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $261.60  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.74  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $294.92  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $789.03  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $227.60  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $289.47  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.05  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.67  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.39  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $497.21  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $184.56  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$49.72  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$510.94  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-37100 REAL ES5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,368.15 DEDUCTIONS EE - INSURE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.20  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,003.30  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020

210



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 2

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $94.53  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $68.98  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $251.86  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $116.28  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $53.23  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.17  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $67.71  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.19  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.66  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $484.95  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $747.00  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-016-12800 PRODUC5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,166.34  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12000 BUILDING5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,863.85  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11900 BUILDING5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,416.85  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,958.59  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $617.60  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-016-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,774.40  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,532.03  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.24  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,072.42  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.83  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,825.23  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,789.30  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.24  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,731.60  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,079.03  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,475.74  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12800 PRODUC5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,212.95  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,250.03  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,616.90  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $28,761.55  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $24,348.74  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,366.61  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020

211



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 3

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,669.52  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,509.76  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,202.86  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11300 MANAGE5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,999.52  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12900 INFORMA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.48  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA5/9/2020
000999E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.76  5/8 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI5/9/2020
001000E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,606.03 PD 05/08 EE - HSAERE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/9/2020
001001E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 PD 04/24/20 GARHNISHMEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/14/2020
001001E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 PD 04/24/20 GARHNISHMEE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/14/2020
001002E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK      $120,000.00 TRANSFER FUNDS TO FIRG 001-10000 MONEY TRA5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,259.97 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,060.72 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $309.27 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $179.38 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $82.84 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $669.68 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $254.33 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,809.45 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $551.99 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $6,755.45 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $67.17 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $250.79 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $63.97 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $337.49 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $90.21 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $49.75 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $336.76 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $131.08 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $68.12 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $238.81 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $482.88 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $126.16 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $240.87 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $129.34 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $81.19 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $303.10 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $110.47 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $412.42 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $131.65 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $491.48 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $78.51 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $470.99 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $220.16 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $821.92 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $311.52 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,163.03 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $64.52 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $293.10 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020

212



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 4

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001003E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $489.37 PD 05/08/20 PAYROLL/PERE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/14/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,293.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-11700 TECH/OP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,718.23 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,731.60 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $274.22 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,787.32 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,475.74 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12800 PRODUC5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,825.23 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $263.68 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $492.21 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $223.98 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $258.69 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $215.70 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,115.14 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,386.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $159.04 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,938.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $770.20 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,704.48 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11600 ASSISTA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $747.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-016-12800 PRODUC5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $617.60 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-016-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,150.12 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,869.76 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11500 SPECIALI5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,504.45 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $11,999.52 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-13000 SUPPOR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,221.24 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,509.76 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11500 SPECIALI5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $721.20 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-11600 ASSISTA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $8,158.86 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $24,348.74 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29,392.60 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-11600 ASSISTA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $10,616.90 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,371.76 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11700 TECH/OP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,436.36 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,739.18 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,252.60 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,133.40 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $5,166.34 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12000 BUILDING5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $6,678.93 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11900 BUILDING5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,740.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,297.91 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $630.80 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,276.89 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-11200 ADMINIS5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,005.50 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $37.20 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,582.51 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-11500 SPECIALI5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,603.52 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,485.00 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-11500 SPECIALI5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,681.22 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,286.24 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12900 INFORMA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,328.24 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-11700 TECH/OP5/26/2020

213



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 5

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,823.24 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $3,652.83 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-11200 ADMINIS5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,684.54 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-002-11300 MANAGE5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,951.26 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-11500 SPECIALI5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $32.64 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$49.72 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$510.94 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-37100 REAL ES5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL -$13,368.15 DEDUCTIONS EE - INSURE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $30.19 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $27.58 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,009.51 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $43.67 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $90.69 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $484.02 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $129.12 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-027-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $36.38 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $294.90 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $29.30 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $68.97 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-009-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $180.11 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-008-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $115.11 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-007-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $50.44 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-006-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $60.51 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-005-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $64.13 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-004-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $7,669.52 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-11400 LIBRARIA5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $61.67 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-001-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $244.46 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $125.27 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-010-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $52.38 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-003-12500 MEDICAR5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $139.55 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-011-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $155.58 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-015-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $1,045.21 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 020-016-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $2,069.72 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-018-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $387.79 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-019-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $186.73 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 016-021-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $4,316.25 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-025-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001004E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $117.94 05/22 PAYROLL & TAXESE 001-026-12100 FICA/EMP5/26/2020
001005E GERMAN AMERICAN BANK $5,606.03 5/22 PAYROLLE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $124.75 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $477.47 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $63.80 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $289.82 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $77.63 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-009-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,149.99 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $308.03 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-008-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $812.71 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $67.36 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $465.71 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-006-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $251.48 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-011-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $483.89 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $129.61 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $485.97 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020

214



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 6

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $130.17 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-004-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $127.89 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-001-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $109.23 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $80.28 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $217.69 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-007-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $6,679.76 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $49.20 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-005-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $332.97 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $89.20 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 016-021-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,245.85 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $333.71 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 020-016-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $236.14 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $63.25 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-027-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $238.18 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-010-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $66.42 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $299.70 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-002-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $1,789.17 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-025-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $662.18 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $177.37 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-019-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $2,037.63 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $545.80 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-018-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $305.80 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $81.91 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-015-12350 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $247.98 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-026-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001006E PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI $407.80 5/22 PAYROLL/PERFE 001-003-12300 PERF/EM5/26/2020
001007E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $123.79 05/22 PAYROLL GARNISHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/26/2020
001007E FIRST FINANCIAL/PAYROL $54.00 05/22 PAYROLL GARNISHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/26/2020
001008E MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ -$257,039.23 TRANSFER FUNDSE 009-005-39450 TRANSFE5/28/2020
001009E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY -$68.50 MAY CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/1/2020
001009E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY -$67.00 MAY CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/1/2020
001009E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $68.50 MAY CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/1/2020
001009E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $67.00 MAY CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/1/2020
001010E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $67.00 CREDIT CARD FEEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001010E HEARTLAND PAYMENT SY $68.50 CREDIT CARD FEEE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $27.22 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $130.07 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI -$25.65 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $25.65 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI -$27.22 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001011E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI -$130.07 CREDIT CARD DUESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001012E TSYS MERCHANT SOLUTI $182.94 CREDIT CARD FEESE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
001013E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $140.38 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/3/2020
001013E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $140.38 TASCE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY6/3/2020
001014E FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $21.00 BANK DEBIT BLOCKE 001-005-31700 ADMIN/A6/3/2020
009607 THE LIBRARY STORE, INC. 427044 $4,512.87 CURVED WOOD LIB SHELE 001-007-44300 OTHER E11/14/2019
009607 THE LIBRARY STORE, INC. 427044 -$10,000.00 CURVED WOOD LIB SHELE 001-007-44100 FURNITU11/14/2019
009607 THE LIBRARY STORE, INC. 427044 $5,487.13 CURVED WOOD LIB SHELE 019-007-44100 FURNITU11/14/2019
010262 ADP SCREENING & SELEC 1330049-04-2020 $26.66 APRIL BACKGROUND CHEE 001-006-31300 LEGAL S5/4/2020
010263 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,615.15 PD 4/10 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $25.01 April StatementE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $38.56 April StatementE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $22.99 April StatementE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020

215



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 7

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $15.88 April StatementE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $887.51 April StatementE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $63.74 April StatementE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $230.89 April StatementE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $50.97 April StatementE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $132.32 April StatementE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $46.70 April StatementE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $132.79 April StatementE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $63.53 April StatementE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $1,578.75 April StatementE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $69.37 April StatementE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $31.90 April StatementE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $27.71 April StatementE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $41.56 April StatementE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $31.86 April StatementE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $26.21 April StatementE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010264 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI $94.22 April StatementE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010265 AT&T (IL)                    $1,190.85E 001-019-32100 TELEPHO5/4/2020
010265 AT&T (IL)                    $117.78E 001-016-32100 TELEPHO5/4/2020
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $185.53 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $32.86 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $95.19 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010266 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $16,605.17 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010267 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISH 1165488 $39.99 NON PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/4/2020
010268 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00425144 $150.45E 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA5/4/2020
010268 BLOOMINGTON PAINT & W 00424637 $119.16E 001-008-23200 PAINT/PA5/4/2020
010269 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AU 48425 $6,229.14 BKM REPAIRE 001-015-36400 VEHICLE5/4/2020
010270 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XGH8077 $34.41 IT SUPPLIESE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI5/4/2020
010271 CENGAGE LEARNING INC/ $905.64 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010272 CENTER POINT LARGE PRI 1765542 $230.10 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010273 CHARDON LABORATORIES I0224383 $662.00E 001-008-31400 BUILDING5/4/2020
010273 CHARDON LABORATORIES I0224025 $250.00E 001-014-31400 BUILDING5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$35.00 MAY '20 CC-ELIZABETH IUE 001-005-21350 GENERA5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $11.00 MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAE 001-005-32200 POSTAG5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $13.75 MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAE 001-005-32200 POSTAG5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    -$246.10 MAY '20 CC-CHRIS H REGE 001-005-21350 GENERA5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $1,067.80 MAY '20 CC-MANDY SURVE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $40.18 MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $39.00 MAY '20 CC-MANDY ISSUUE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.00 MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.00 MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $166.58 MAY '20 CC-MANY CKO ISE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $75.00 MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEE 001-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $8.25 MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAE 001-005-32200 POSTAG5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $27.00 MAY '20 CC-BRIAN INTERSE 001-008-21300 OFFICE S5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $22.00 MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAE 001-005-32200 POSTAG5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $555.25 MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOE 001-005-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.34 MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOE 001-005-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $74.95 MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOE 001-005-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $50.00 MAY '20 CC- NED DREAMHE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $14.88 MAY '20 CC- NED AMAZONE 001-019-23000 IT SUPPLI5/4/2020
010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES    $84.99 MAY '20 CC-MANDY MAILCE 001-007-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020

216



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 8

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010274 CHASE CARD SERVICES $69.99 MAY '20 CC-GRIER EVERNE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/4/2020
010275 CONTEGIX INV013640 $850.00 APRIL CLOUD HOSTINGE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010276 DUKE ENERGY $2,972.27 MAY ELL ENERGYE 001-014-35200 ELECTRI5/4/2020
010277 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPAN 271906801 $229.68E 001-008-23100 BUILDING5/4/2020
010277 DUNCAN SUPPLY COMPAN 271906701 $1,475.70E 001-008-23100 BUILDING5/4/2020
010278 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC    316576 $2.99 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $2.67 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $52.94 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $76.07 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $1,998.35 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $177.50 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $619.70 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $52.94 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $118.33 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $279.82 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $217.54 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $108.55 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $120.56 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $243.79 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $101.89 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $1.33 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $53.38 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $104.10 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $6.23 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $53.38 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010279 HEALTH RESOURCES, INC. $59.61 MAY 2020 DENTAL/VISIONE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010280 KLEINDORFER HDWE         646799 $6.84E 001-008-23100 BUILDING5/4/2020
010281 LAMAR COMPANIES            111280715 $425.00 POSTERSE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI5/4/2020
010282 MATRIX INTEGRATION LLC $1,596.33 QUOTE AAAQ139982 CISCE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010283 MIDWEST TAPE $5,098.91 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/4/2020
010284 NATURES WAY, INC. 48328 $90.00E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010285 PRO LINGUA ASSOCIATES 410808 $229.90 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/4/2020
010286 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059354788 $61.52E 001-005-21400 DUPLICA5/4/2020
010287 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 8105333081 $3,665.31E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/4/2020
010288 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPOR 3744268-00 $310.94 PURREL HAND SANTIZERE 001-008-22100 CLEANIN5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,844.38 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $27.74 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,058.52 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,081.67 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $2,907.55 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $550.08 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,229.59 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $550.08 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $6,439.14 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $790.45 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $554.70 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $13.87 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $20,764.27 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $554.70 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $64.72 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,252.70 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $1,127.89 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020

217



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 9

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010289 SIHO 25174 $2,260.40 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $2,533.13 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010289 SIHO 25174 $619.42 MAY 2020 HEALTHE 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL5/4/2020
010290 TABCO BUSINESS FORMS, 579216 $1,806.57E 001-018-22500 CIRCULA5/4/2020
010291 YES PEST PROS, INC 637892 $150.00E 001-008-31400 BUILDING5/4/2020
010291 YES PEST PROS, INC 637638 $60.00E 001-014-31400 BUILDING5/4/2020
010292 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $638.22 APRIL DUES - 04/10 FTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010292 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $638.22 APRIL DUES - 4/24 FTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010292 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 APRIL DUES - 04/10 PTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010292 AFSCME COUNCIL 62 $43.59 APRIL DUES - 04/24 PTE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010293 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,615.15 PD 04/24/20E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010294 AT&T (IL) $136.10 APRIL PHONEE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010294 AT&T (IL) $13.46 APRIL PHONEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010295 AT&T MOBILITY $51.30 MOBILITYE 001-019-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010295 AT&T MOBILITY $113.61 MOBILITYE 020-016-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010295 AT&T MOBILITY $146.58 MOBILITYE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010295 AT&T MOBILITY $54.97 MOBILITYE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010296 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $11.35 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010296 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $20.97 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010296 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $16,578.79 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010296 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $166.16 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010297 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC.            $3,440.02 EBOOK CLOUDE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS5/14/2020
010298 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XQX3412 $96.03 PRINTER FOR PAM WHITEE 001-019-44600 IT EQUIP5/14/2020
010298 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.  XSD2371 $1,195.00 WIRELESS OUTSIDE ELL.E 001-019-31600 COMPUT5/14/2020
010299 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $9.88 LONG DISTANCEE 001-008-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010299 CENTURYLINK COMMUNIC $0.98 LONG DISTANCEE 001-016-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010300 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U $542.83 WATERE 001-008-35300 WATER5/14/2020
010300 CITY OF BLOOMINGTON U 542.83 $53.69 WATERE 001-016-35300 WATER5/14/2020
010301 COMCAST $36.25 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPE 020-016-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010301 COMCAST $15.54 CABLE RENTAL EQUIPE 001-019-32150 CABLE T5/14/2020
010302 CONTEGIX INV014299 $900.00 MAY CLOUD HOSTINGE 030-019-31500 MAINTEN5/14/2020
010303 DUKE ENERGY $1,760.10 MAIN ELECTRICE 001-016-35200 ELECTRI5/14/2020
010303 DUKE ENERGY $17,796.52 MAIN ELECTRICE 001-008-35200 ELECTRI5/14/2020
010304 EBSCO 1000125221-1 $2,625.00 NOVELIST SELECTE 001-018-38450 DATABAS5/14/2020
010305 ELLETTSVILLE UTILITIES   $189.67 ELL BRANCH WATERE 001-014-35300 WATER5/14/2020
010306 FINDAWAY WORLD, LLC $2,508.29 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/14/2020
010307 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNIN $407.82E 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010308 GARY LETTELLEIR $22.00 POSTAGE REIMBURSEMEE 001-005-32200 POSTAG5/14/2020
010309 LAMAR COMPANIES 111373069 $425.00 POSTERSE 019-007-33100 ADVERTI5/14/2020
010310 LEGAL SHIELD/PRE-PAID L $195.40 PREPAID LEGALE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/14/2020
010311 LIBRARY IDEAS LLC 75286 $34,000.00 FREEGAL MUSIC AND STRE 001-018-38450 DATABAS5/14/2020
010312 MIDWEST TAPE $2,629.94 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/14/2020
010313 MONSTER TRASH 3477967 $135.07 JUNE TRASHE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/14/2020
010313 MONSTER TRASH 3477967 $3.00 JUNE TRASHE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/14/2020
010313 MONSTER TRASH 3477967 $51.95 JUNE TRASHE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN5/14/2020
010314 QUILL CORPORATION 4969415 $9.94E 001-025-21350 GENERA5/14/2020
010314 QUILL CORPORATION 6724505 $14.10E 001-025-21350 GENERA5/14/2020
010315 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPOR 213105 $310.94E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN5/14/2020
010316 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $18.00 ELL INTERNETE 001-016-31600 COMPUT5/14/2020
010316 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $1,773.90 MAIN INTERNETE 001-019-31600 COMPUT5/14/2020
010316 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $197.10 MAIN INTERNETE 001-016-31600 COMPUT5/14/2020
010316 SMITHVILLE COMMUNICAT $162.03 ELL INTERNETE 001-019-31600 COMPUT5/14/2020

218



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 10

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010317 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $254.98 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/14/2020
010317 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $25.00 LATE FEEE 001-018-39100 DUES/INS5/14/2020
010317 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $86.22 INTEREST ON UNPAID BAE 001-018-39100 DUES/INS5/14/2020
010317 SYNCHRONY BANK/AMAZ $279.54 NONPRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/14/2020
010318 TODAYS BUSINESS SOLUT 050520-15 $625.60 1ST QTR FAX PROGRAME 001-019-31500 MAINTEN5/14/2020
010319 UNITED WAY                   $22.00 APRIL - PD 4/10E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010319 UNITED WAY                   $22.00 APRIL - PD 4/24E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/14/2020
010320 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $57.50 ELL GASE 001-014-35100 GAS5/14/2020
010320 VECTREN ENERGY DELIVE $49.33 MAIN GASE 001-008-35100 GAS5/14/2020
010321 VERIZON WIRELESS $120.03 BKM DATALINESE 001-015-32100 TELEPHO5/14/2020
010322 WBWB-FM IN-1200330479 $1,532.00E 019-007-33100 ADVERTI5/14/2020
010322 WBWB-FM IN-1200430623 $1,532.00E 019-007-33100 ADVERTI5/14/2020
010323 WFHB 20160696 $3,500.00 CATS NEWS PROGRAME 020-016-39600 COMMUN5/14/2020
010324 WORLD ARCHIVES 265143 $1,547.00E 001-018-38450 DATABAS5/14/2020
010325 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE M0122142135 $255.32 pd 05/08 LIFE INSE 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/21/2020
010326 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $23.03 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/21/2020
010326 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $33.90 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/21/2020
010326 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $15.84 BOOKSE 019-018-45100 BOOKS5/21/2020
010326 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $18,338.50 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/21/2020
010327 BIBLIOTHECA, LLC. INV-US31834 $1,253.62E 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS5/21/2020
010328 B-TECH 16476 $86.00 MONTHLY WEBSEVICE FOE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/21/2020
010328 B-TECH 16581 $20.00 MONTHLY WEBSEVICE FOE 001-014-31500 MAINTEN5/21/2020
010329 BUNGER & ROBERTSON, L 113369 $1,360.00E 001-001-31300 LEGAL S5/21/2020
010330 GINNY HOSLER $64.19 PERSONAL REIMBURSEME 019-011-21350 GENERA5/21/2020
010331 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA C006295 $992.00 QTR INSPECTION OF HONE 001-008-31400 BUILDING5/21/2020
010331 HFI MECHANICAL CONTRA W56187 $9,875.00 DUCTWORK CASEWORKE 030-008-31400 BUILDING5/21/2020
010332 INDIANA POWER SERVICE S27328 $439.00E 001-008-31400 BUILDING5/21/2020
010333 KLEINDORFER HDWE         648188 $4.98E 001-014-23100 BUILDING5/21/2020
010334 MATRIX INTEGRATION LLC 53204 $530.00 WIRELESS INSTALL OUTSE 001-019-31600 COMPUT5/21/2020
010335 NATURES WAY, INC. 48791 $250.00 LAND CAREE 001-014-31400 BUILDING5/21/2020
010335 NATURES WAY, INC. 48731 $90.00 INTERIOR MAINTE 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/21/2020
010336 OVERDRIVE $30,000.00 DEPOSIT ON ACCT FOR CE 001-018-38460 E-BOOKS5/21/2020
010337 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPOR 3761980-00 $28.76E 001-008-22100 CLEANIN5/21/2020
010338 THOMSON REUTERS - WE 842332255 $541.89 BOOKSE 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $449.84 BROCHURESE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $206.59 SHIPPING AND HANDLINGE 001-007-32200 POSTAG5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $135.40 BOOKMARKSE 019-007-33200 PRINTIN5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $34.12 STICKERSE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $38.99 BUSINESS CARDS FOR LE 001-004-21200 STATION5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 06748755 $196.95 POSTCARDSE 001-007-33200 PRINTIN5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $203.56 BOOKMARKSE 019-007-33200 PRINTIN5/21/2020
010339 U PRINTING 6880925 $38.99 BUSINESS CARDS FOR AE 001-025-21200 STATION5/21/2020
010340 YES PEST PROS, INC 636468 $140.00E 001-008-31500 MAINTEN5/21/2020
010341 MONROE CTY PUBLIC LIB/ $70,000.00 Transfer funds to GA CheckiG 001-10000 MONEY TRA5/27/2020
010342 1818 APPAREL CO. 6650 $2,350.00E 001-015-21350 GENERA5/28/2020
010343 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (4 $2,615.15 PD 5/10/20 403BE 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $27.94E 001-002-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $133.43E 020-016-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $95.01E 001-007-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $64.28E 001-019-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $894.95E 001-025-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $16.01E 001-026-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020

219



Check

*Paid Check Register

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 06/10/20 11:04 AM
Page 11

Search Name Account Invoice Amount Comments

B

a

T

r

010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $32.17E 001-003-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $23.18E 001-027-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $32.13E 001-001-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $47.09E 001-009-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $26.43E 001-010-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $232.83E 001-018-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $25.22E 001-011-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $133.91E 001-008-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $38.89E 001-005-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $69.95E 001-004-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $64.06E 001-006-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $51.40E 001-015-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $41.91E 016-021-12400 INS/EMPL5/28/2020
010344 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE (LI May 2020 $1,591.96E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/28/2020
010345 ARNOLD ASPHALT              292 $8,800.00 ELLETS PAVINGE 030-014-31400 BUILDING5/28/2020
010346 ARTS FOR LEARNING INDI $180.00 COMIC BOOKS COMPREHE 019-011-31000 PERFOR5/28/2020
010347 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $162.51E 019-025-45100 BOOKS5/28/2020
010347 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS  $1,529.91E 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/28/2020
010348 BLACKSTONE, IN PUBLISH 1167377 $50.00 NON PRINTE 001-018-45300 NONPRIN5/28/2020
010349 BLOOM MAGAZINE              $71.85 MAGAZINESE 001-018-45200 PERIODI5/28/2020
010350 BLUEMOOSE ENVIRONME 1065 $2,193.14E 030-008-31400 BUILDING5/28/2020
010351 CARMICHAEL TRUCK & AU 48747 $3,371.20 BKME 001-015-36400 VEHICLE5/28/2020
010352 CHRIS HOSLER $92.91 REIMBURSEMENT FOR FAE 001-008-23400 COVID S5/28/2020
010353 CODY CLARK $750.00 PERFORMANCEE 019-025-31000 PERFOR5/28/2020
010354 INFOGROUP 10003701641 $663.40E 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/28/2020
010355 JIM GORDON, INC AR102092 $46.76 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-019-31500 MAINTEN5/28/2020
010356 KIM BAKER $25.00 REIMBURSEMENT  FOR VIE 019-011-21350 GENERA5/28/2020
010357 RECORDED BOOKS, INC.   76635797 $18,000.00 MAGAZINE COLLECTIONE 001-018-38450 DATABAS5/28/2020
010358 RICOH USA, INC. (IL) 5059581646 $27.62 ADDT'L COPIESE 001-005-21400 DUPLICA5/28/2020
010359 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY $45.15E 019-004-21350 GENERA5/28/2020
010360 TASC IN1772490 $320.58E 001-005-12420 EMPLOY5/28/2020
010361 THOMSON REUTERS - WE 842001267 $541.89E 001-018-45100 BOOKS5/28/2020
010362 T-MOBILE $494.56E 001-018-32100 TELEPHO5/28/2020
139336 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $17,342.20 CD MATURITYG 001-10000 MONEY TRA5/8/2020
139336 FIRST FINANCIAL BANK $242,960.77 CD MATURITYG 009-10000 MONEY TRA5/8/2020

Grand Total $1,585,245.82

220



*Check Stub

MONROE COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY 05/04/20 1:06 PM

CHASE CARD SERVICES

CARDMEMBER SERVICE

P.O. BOX 6294

CAROL STREAM, IL 60197-6294

 Invoice  Amount  PO  Comments  Discount  Invoice Total

Check# 12

5/4/2020

Vendor Act

$14.88 $3,627.35$0.00MAY '20 CC- NED AMAZON IPAD MINI CASE

$50.00 $3,677.35$0.00MAY '20 CC- NED DREAMHOST

$74.95 $3,752.30$0.00MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOOM

$74.34 $3,826.64$0.00MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOOM

$555.25 $4,381.89$0.00MAY '20 CC- MARILYN ZOOM

($35.00) $4,346.89$0.00MAY '20 CC-ELIZABETH IU MENTAL HEATH CONF

$27.00 $4,373.89$0.00MAY '20 CC-BRIAN INTERSTATE BATTERY

$69.99 $4,443.88$0.00MAY '20 CC-GRIER EVERNOTE

$75.00 $4,518.88$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEBOOK PROMOTION

$75.00 $4,593.88$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEBOOK PROMOTION

$84.99 $4,678.87$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY MAILCHIMP

$166.58 $4,845.45$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANY CKO ISTOCK

$75.00 $4,920.45$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEBOOK PROMOTION

$39.00 $4,959.45$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY ISSUU

$40.18 $4,999.63$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY FACEBOOK PROMOTION

$1,067.80 $6,067.43$0.00MAY '20 CC-MANDY SURVEYMONKEY

($246.10) $5,821.33$0.00MAY '20 CC-CHRIS H REG CANCEL

$13.75 $5,835.08$0.00MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAGE

$8.25 $5,843.33$0.00MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAGE

$11.00 $5,854.33$0.00MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAGE

$22.00 $5,876.33$0.00MAY '20 CC-GARY POSTAGE

Check Total $2,263.86

221



TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE 

Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 
Personnel Report 
March 18, 2020

Beginning Employment 

 None.

Ending Employment 

 James Gossman, Community & Customer Engagement, Librarian, Pay Grade 8, 37.5 hours per

week effective March 15, 2020.

Job Changes 

 Kimberly Baker, Community & Customer Engagement, Children's Librarian, Pay Grade 8, 37.5

hours per week to Ellettsville Children's Librarian, Pay Grade 8, 37.5 hours per week effective

March 23, 2020.

222



10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Employee Hours Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2013-2016 reflects budgeted hours for all active positions
2017+ reflects actual number of hours paid

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Wages Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

223



Pay Date 02/14/20

Pay Period 01/20/2020 to 02/02/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $643.37 41.75 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

3 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $354.00 29.50 30

4 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $365.62 32.50 30

5 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $288.00 24.00 30

6 Brewington, Emily D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $372.00 31.00 30

7 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

8 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

9 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

10 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $288.00 24.00 30

11 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

12 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

13 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $306.00 25.50 30

14 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $357.86 29.00 30

15 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30

16 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $444.00 37.00 30

17 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $414.00 34.50 30

18 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

19 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

20 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30

21 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

22 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

23 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

24 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

25 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30

26 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

27 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

28 Roe, Hannah R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $132.00 11.00 30

29 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $372.00 31.00 30

30 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

31 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $303.00 25.25 30

32 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

33 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

34 Syrek, Bret A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 33.75 30

35 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $240.00 20.00 30

36 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 35

37 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40

38 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

39 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

40 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40

41 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $651.07 42.25 40

42 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

43 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

44 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $678.72 42.00 40

45 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

46 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $560.68 40.25 40

47 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

48 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

49 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $880.08 57.00 40

50 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

51 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40

52 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40

53 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40

54 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

55 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40

56 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40

57 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40

58 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 22

59 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50

60 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

61 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50

62 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

224



Pay Date 02/14/20

Pay Period 01/20/2020 to 02/02/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

64 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

65 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

66 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.50 50.00 50

67 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.49 50.00 50

68 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50

69 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $817.94 52.50 50

70 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $761.94 51.00 50

71 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

72 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

73 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.01 75.00 75

74 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75

75 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75

76 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75

77 Bell, Terri L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,537.81 75.00 75

78 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.50 75.00 75

79 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,767.85 76.00 75

80 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,847.55 75.00 75

81 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75

82 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75

83 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75

84 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,561.94 75.00 75

85 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75

86 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75

87 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75

88 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75

89 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75

90 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.80 75.00 75

91 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.72 75.00 75

92 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.27 75.00 75

93 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.80 75.00 75

94 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75

95 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.92 75.00 75

96 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.75 75.00 75

97 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.19 75.00 75

98 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.01 75.00 75

99 Gossman, James A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,253.23 75.00 75

100 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,539.94 75.00 75

101 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75

102 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,587.30 75.00 75

103 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,011.34 75.00 75

104 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.94 75.00 75

105 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75

106 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,725.64 75.25 75

107 Holman, Stephanie A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,384.53 75.00 75

108 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75

109 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75

110 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75

111 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75

112 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75

113 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75

114 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75

115 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75

116 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75

117 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75

118 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75

119 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.20 75.00 75

120 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,881.32 75.00 75

121 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.72 75.00 75

122 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,701.70 77.00 75

123 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,537.07 75.00 75

124 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,802.38 75.00 75

125 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,715.23 75.00 75

126 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $2,005.43 75.00 75

Operating

225



Pay Date 02/14/20

Pay Period 01/20/2020 to 02/02/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75

128 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75

129 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.92 75.00 75

130 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75

131 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.78 75.00 75

132 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75

133 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,966.32 75.00 75

134 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,541.39 75.00 75

135 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75

136 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75

137 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,348.11 75.25 75

138 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75

139 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75

140 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.78 75.00 75

141 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.22 75.00 75

142 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75

143 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

144 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75

145 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,957.88 75.00 75

146 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.22 75.00 75

147 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.28 75.00 75

148 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

149 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

150 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

151 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75

152 Zdravecky, Leanne T Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $4,489.83 188.49 75 80

Sub-Total Operating Fund $187,139.51 8,825.74 8,660 152

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40

2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40

3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $716.60 50.50 50

5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $761.94 51.00 50

6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50

7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,258.27 75.00 75

9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,200.95 80.50 75

11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75

12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,111.46 76.25 75

13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,817.73 75.00 75

14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $521.31 29.00 75

15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $18,647.20 882.25 920 15

Grand Total $205,786.71 9,707.99 9,580 167

Special
Revenue

Operating

226



Pay Date 02/28/20

Pay Period 02/03/2020 to 03/16/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $315.90 20.50 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30
4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $168.00 14.00 30
5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $480.00 40.00 30
6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $348.00 29.00 30
9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $312.19 27.75 30
11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $357.86 29.00 30
13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $120.00 10.00 30
14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $444.00 37.00 30
15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $372.00 31.00 30
17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $312.00 26.00 30
18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $252.00 21.00 30
20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30
21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $396.00 33.00 30
22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $264.00 22.00 30
23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30
24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $180.00 15.00 30
26 Roe, Hannah R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $222.00 18.50 30
27 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $336.00 28.00 30
28 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
29 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
30 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
31 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $372.00 31.00 30
32 Syrek, Bret A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $429.00 35.75 30
33 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
34 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30 33

35 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.21 40.00 40
36 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
37 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
38 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
39 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
40 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40
41 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
42 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
43 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
44 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
45 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
46 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $560.68 40.25 40
47 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
48 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
49 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $694.80 45.00 40
50 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
51 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $530.50 40.25 40
52 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
53 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40
54 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
55 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
56 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
57 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40
58 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

59 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.51 50.00 50
60 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
61 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50
62 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

227



Pay Date 02/28/20

Pay Period 02/03/2020 to 03/16/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
64 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
65 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
66 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.49 50.00 50
67 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50
68 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
69 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $802.37 51.50 50
70 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $803.02 53.75 50
71 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

72 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

73 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.02 75.00 75
74 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75
75 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75
76 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75
77 Bell, Terri L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,537.81 75.00 75
78 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.51 75.00 75
79 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.95 75.00 75
80 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,847.55 75.00 75
81 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75
82 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75
83 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75
84 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,711.72 75.00 75
85 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75
86 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.22 75.00 75
87 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.10 75.00 75
88 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75
89 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,552.03 75.50 75
90 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.79 75.00 75
91 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.72 75.00 75
92 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.29 75.00 75
93 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75
94 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75
95 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.93 75.00 75
96 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75
97 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.18 75.00 75
98 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75
99 Gossman, James A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,253.23 75.00 75

100 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,487.97 75.00 75
101 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75
102 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,587.30 75.00 75
103 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,018.02 75.25 75
104 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.94 75.00 75
105 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75
106 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75
107 Holman, Stephanie A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,384.53 75.00 75
108 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75
109 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.08 75.00 75
110 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.92 75.00 75
111 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75
112 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75
113 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75
114 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75
115 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75
116 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75
117 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75
118 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.26 75.00 75
119 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.19 75.00 75
120 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,881.32 75.00 75
121 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.73 75.00 75
122 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,701.70 77.00 75
123 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,537.06 75.00 75
124 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,808.37 75.25 75
125 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,715.24 75.00 75
126 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75

Operating

228



Pay Date 02/28/20

Pay Period 02/03/2020 to 03/16/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.27 75.00 75
128 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.87 75.00 75
129 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
130 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.79 75.00 75
131 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.77 75.00 75
132 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75
133 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,966.32 75.00 75
134 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,541.39 75.00 75
135 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75
136 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75
137 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,386.15 77.50 75
138 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,379.00 75.00 75
139 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.36 75.00 75
140 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,759.36 75.25 75
141 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75
142 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75

143 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

144 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75

145 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,957.88 75.00 75

146 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,336.64 75.25 75

147 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.27 75.00 75

148 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

149 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

150 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

151 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 79

Sub-Total Operating Fund $181,836.83 8,571.25 8,605 151

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $601.88 41.00 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.51 50.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $754.46 50.50 50
6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $730.79 51.50 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.87 75.00 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,054.25 75.50 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.08 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,078.13 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,817.73 75.00 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $0.00 0.00 75
15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $17,956.87 848.50 920 15

Grand Total $199,793.70 9,419.75 9,525 166

Special
Revenue

Operating

229



TO: Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
FROM: Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 
RE: Personnel Report 
DATE April 15, 2020 

Beginning Employment 

None. 

Ending Employment 

 Bret Syrek, Access & Content Services, Material Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week
effective March 28, 2020.

 Hannah Roe, Access & Content Services, Material Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per week
effective March 13, 2020.

 Terri Bell, Building Services, Custodian, Pay Grade 3, 37.5 hours per week, effective March
10, 2020.

Job Changes 

None. 

230



10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Employee Hours Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2013-2016 reflects budgeted hours for all active positions
2017+ reflects actual number of hours paid

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Wages Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

231



Pay Date 03/13/20

Pay Period 02/17/2020 to 03/01/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $608.70 39.50 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $390.00 32.50 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $388.13 34.50 30
4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $426.00 35.50 30
5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $420.00 35.00 30
6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $330.00 27.50 30
7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $414.00 34.50 30
8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $438.00 36.50 30
9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $336.00 28.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $410.63 36.50 30
11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $282.00 23.50 30
12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $357.86 29.00 30
13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $594.00 49.50 30
15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $438.00 36.50 30
16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $474.00 39.50 30
17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $108.00 9.00 30
18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $423.00 35.25 30
19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $312.00 26.00 30
20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $331.88 29.50 30
21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $444.00 37.00 30
22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $411.30 33.25 30
24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $366.00 30.50 30
25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $594.00 49.50 30
26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $396.00 33.00 30
27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $522.00 43.50 30
28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $390.00 32.50 30
29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $462.00 38.50 30
31 Syrek, Bret A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $216.00 18.00 30
32 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $402.00 33.50 30
33 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 32

34 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $725.71 40.25 40
35 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $500.31 40.25 40
36 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $515.84 41.50 40
37 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
38 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $573.33 43.50 40
39 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.19 40.00 40
40 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $654.93 42.50 40
41 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $560.15 42.50 40
42 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $560.15 42.50 40
43 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
44 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
45 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
46 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $560.15 42.50 40
47 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
48 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $787.44 51.00 40
49 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $639.23 48.50 40
50 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $530.50 40.25 40
51 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
52 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40
53 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
54 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
55 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $670.34 43.50 40
56 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40
57 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $661.68 47.50 40 24

58 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,078.59 65.25 50
59 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
60 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50
61 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50
62 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $741.34 50.50 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

232



Pay Date 03/13/20

Pay Period 02/17/2020 to 03/01/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $785.38 53.50 50
64 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
65 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $796.43 52.50 50
66 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $919.53 51.00 50
67 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
68 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $810.16 52.00 50
69 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $795.56 53.25 50
70 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $868.32 50.25 50 13

71 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

72 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75
73 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75
74 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75
75 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.06 75.00 75
76 Bell, Terri L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,542.66 75.25 75
77 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,629.24 75.00 75
78 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,922.42 81.00 75
79 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,847.55 75.00 75
80 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.92 75.00 75
81 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75
82 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,688.11 77.25 75
83 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.83 75.00 75
84 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75
85 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75
86 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.09 75.00 75
87 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75
88 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75
89 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.79 75.00 75
90 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.72 75.00 75
91 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,708.21 76.25 75
92 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.80 75.00 75
93 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75
94 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
95 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75
96 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.18 75.00 75
97 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75
98 Gossman, James A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,253.23 75.00 75
99 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,487.97 75.00 75

100 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,011.34 75.00 75
101 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75
102 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,587.29 75.00 75
103 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,190.16 75.25 75
104 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,174.79 75.75 75
105 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75
106 Holman, Stephanie A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,384.54 75.00 75
107 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75
108 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75
109 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75
110 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75
111 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,352.37 75.50 75
112 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75
113 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75
114 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75
115 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.85 75.00 75
116 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75
117 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75
118 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,679.93 76.00 75
119 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,918.88 76.50 75
120 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
121 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,707.22 77.25 75
122 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,542.10 75.25 75
123 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,802.38 75.00 75
124 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,715.24 75.00 75
125 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75
126 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75

Operating

233



Pay Date 03/13/20

Pay Period 02/17/2020 to 03/01/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.87 75.00 75
128 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,432.42 75.25 75
129 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.79 75.00 75
130 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.78 75.00 75
131 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75
132 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,966.32 75.00 75
133 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,541.38 75.00 75
134 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75
135 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.29 75.00 75
136 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.88 75.00 75
137 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75
138 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75
139 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.77 75.00 75
140 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.22 75.00 75
141 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75
142 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

143 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,309.46 75.75 75

144 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,957.88 75.00 75

145 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.21 75.00 75

146 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.28 75.00 75

147 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

148 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,706.98 75.50 75

149 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

150 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 79

Sub-Total Operating Fund $184,560.88 8,770.25 8,770 150

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $748.68 51.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $609.22 41.50 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $741.42 52.25 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $888.94 59.50 50
6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $723.69 51.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.87 75.00 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,060.77 75.50 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,078.13 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,817.73 75.00 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $695.97 39.25 75
15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $18,987.46 910.00 920 15

Grand Total $203,548.34 9,680.25 9,690 165

Special
Revenue

Operating

234



Pay Date 03/27/20

Pay Period 0302/2020 to 03/15/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours 
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $508.53 33.00 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30
4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $336.00 28.00 30
5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $348.00 29.00 30
9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $336.00 28.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $292.50 26.00 30
11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $240.00 20.00 30
12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $308.50 25.00 30
13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $120.00 10.00 30
14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $492.00 41.00 30
15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $180.00 15.00 30
16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $288.00 24.00 30
18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $240.00 20.00 30
20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $278.44 24.75 30
21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $420.00 35.00 30
22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $396.00 33.00 30
23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30
24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $312.00 26.00 30
25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $480.00 40.00 30
26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $447.00 37.25 30
28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $492.00 41.00 30
31 Syrek, Bret A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $288.00 24.00 30
32 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $300.00 25.00 30
33 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $366.00 30.50 30 32

34 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.19 40.00 40
35 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
36 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
37 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
38 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
39 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40
40 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $654.92 42.50 40
41 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
42 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
43 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
44 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
45 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
46 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
47 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
48 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $690.94 44.75 40
49 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
50 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
51 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
52 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $450.75 25.00 40
53 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
54 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
55 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
56 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40
57 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

58 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50
59 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
60 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50
61 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50
62 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $741.34 50.50 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

235



Pay Date 03/27/20

Pay Period 0302/2020 to 03/15/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
64 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
65 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.51 50.00 50
66 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50
67 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
68 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $779.00 50.00 50
69 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
70 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

71 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

72 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75
73 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75
74 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75
75 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.06 75.00 75
76 Bell, Terri L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,537.81 75.00 75
77 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.49 75.00 75
78 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.96 75.00 75
79 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,853.62 75.00 75
80 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75
81 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75
82 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75
83 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.82 75.00 75
84 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75
85 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75
86 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75
87 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75
88 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75
89 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.79 75.00 75
90 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
91 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.29 75.00 75
92 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75
93 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75
94 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
95 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75
96 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,310.83 75.25 75
97 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,437.03 75.50 75
98 Gossman, James A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $3,881.15 132.00 75
99 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,492.92 75.25 75

100 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75
101 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,587.29 75.00 75
102 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,041.42 75.75 75
103 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.94 75.00 75
104 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75
105 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.92 75.00 75
106 Holman, Stephanie A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,384.53 75.00 75
107 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75
108 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,820.86 76.75 75
109 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75
110 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75
111 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75
112 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75
113 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.01 75.00 75
114 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75
115 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75
116 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75
117 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.26 75.00 75
118 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.18 75.00 75
119 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $911.62 37.50 75
120 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,887.58 75.25 75
121 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.72 75.00 75
122 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,657.51 75.00 75
123 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,579.83 75.50 75
124 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,802.37 75.00 75
125 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,775.21 75.00 75
126 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75

Operating

236



Pay Date 03/27/20

Pay Period 0302/2020 to 03/15/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75
128 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75
129 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
130 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75
131 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.79 75.00 75
132 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.80 75.00 75
133 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,047.07 75.00 75
134 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,541.39 75.00 75
135 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,299.11 75.75 75
136 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.29 75.00 75
137 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,356.55 75.50 75
138 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,379.00 75.00 75
139 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75
140 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.77 75.00 75
141 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75
142 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.05 75.00 75

143 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

144 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75

145 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,957.88 75.00 75

146 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,341.08 75.50 75

147 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.27 75.00 75

148 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

149 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

150 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

151 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 80

Sub-Total Operating Fund $184,440.05 8,664.75 8,650 151

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $594.54 40.50 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $723.69 51.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $761.94 51.00 50
6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $734.33 51.75 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,301.91 78.25 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,054.25 75.50 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,084.80 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,817.73 75.00 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,305.15 75.00 75
15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $19,340.58 928.00 920 15

Grand Total $203,780.63 9,592.75 9,570 166

Special
Revenue

Operating

237



TO: Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
FROM: Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 

RE: Personnel Report 
DATE May 20, 2020 

Beginning Employment 

 Megan Wright, Communication & Marketing, Graphic Designer, Pay Grade 7, 20 hours per week
effective May 18, 2020.

Ending Employment 

 Vincent Desjardins, Access & Content Services, Material Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours per
week effective May 18, 2020.

 Madeline Robinson, Access & Content Services, Material Handler, Pay Grade 1, 15 hours  per
week effective June 5, 2020.

Job Changes 

 None

238



10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Employee Hours Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2013-2016 reflects budgeted hours for all active positions
2017+ reflects actual number of hours paid

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Wages Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

239



Pay Date 04/10/20

Pay Period 03/16/2020 to 03/29/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $616.40 40.00 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30

4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $324.00 27.00 30

6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $222.12 18.00 30

13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $180.00 15.00 30

14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $180.00 15.00 30

18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $240.00 20.00 30

20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30

24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $264.00 22.00 30

25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $180.00 15.00 30

26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

31 Syrek, Bret A. T Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

32 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

33 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 32

34 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40

35 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40

36 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40

37 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

38 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

39 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40

40 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40

41 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

42 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

43 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40

44 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

45 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40

46 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

47 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

48 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $683.22 40.00 40

49 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

50 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40

51 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40

52 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40

53 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

54 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40

55 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40

56 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40

57 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

58 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50

59 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

60 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50

61 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50

62 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

63 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

64 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

65 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.50 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

240



Pay Date 04/10/20

Pay Period 03/16/2020 to 03/29/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

66 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50

67 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50

68 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $779.00 50.00 50

69 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50

70 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

71 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

72 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75

73 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75

74 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75

75 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75

76 Bell, Terri L. T Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,537.81 75.00 75

77 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.51 75.00 75

78 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.95 75.00 75

79 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,950.66 75.00 75

80 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75

81 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75

82 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75

83 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.83 75.00 75

84 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75

85 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75

86 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75

87 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75

88 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75

89 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.80 75.00 75

90 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75

91 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.28 75.00 75

92 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75

93 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75

94 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75

95 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75

96 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.19 75.00 75

97 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75

98 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,537.47 75.00 75

99 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75

100 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,794.98 75.00 75

101 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,101.59 75.00 75

102 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.95 75.00 75

103 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75

104 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75

105 Holman, Stephanie A. T Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $11,180.30 361.50 75

106 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75

107 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75

108 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75

109 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75

110 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75

111 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75

112 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75

113 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75

114 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75

115 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75

116 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75

117 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.18 75.00 75

118 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,823.24 75.00 75

119 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,937.66 75.00 75

120 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75

121 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,657.50 75.00 75

122 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,537.07 75.00 75

123 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,910.41 75.00 75

124 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,835.20 75.00 75

125 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $2,116.32 75.00 75

126 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75

127 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75

128 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75

129 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75

130 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $2,144.33 75.00 75

131 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75

132 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,108.44 75.00 75

Operating

241



Pay Date 04/10/20

Pay Period 03/16/2020 to 03/29/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

133 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,614.66 75.00 75

134 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75

135 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75

136 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.87 75.00 75

137 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75

138 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75

139 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,795.67 75.00 75

140 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75

141 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75

142 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

143 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75

144 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,029.99 75.00 75

145 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.21 75.00 75

146 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.29 75.00 75

147 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

148 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

149 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

150 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 79

Sub-Total Operating Fund $191,792.86 8,877.50 8,575 150

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40

2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $645.92 40.00 40

3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $604.22 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50

5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $782.49 50.00 50

6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $823.73 50.00 50

7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.86 75.00 75

9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,689.95 75.00 75

11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75

12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,324.74 75.00 75

13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,890.23 75.00 75

14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,360.53 75.00 75

15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $20,409.21 920.00 920 15

Grand Total $212,202.07 9,797.50 9,495 165

Special
Revenue

Operating

242



Pay Date 04/24/20

Pay Period 03/30/20 to 04/12/20

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,115.30 48.25 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30

4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $370.20 30.00 30

13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30

21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30

24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30

31 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30

32 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 31

33 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40

34 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40

35 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40

36 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

37 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

38 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,352.24 75.00 40

39 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40

40 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

41 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

42 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40

43 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

44 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $661.67 40.00 40

45 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

46 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40

47 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.60 40.00 40

48 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40

49 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $626.05 40.00 40

50 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40

51 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40

52 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40

53 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $626.05 40.00 40

54 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40

55 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40

56 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

57 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50

58 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

59 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $880.80 50.00 50

60 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50

61 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

62 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

63 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50

64 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.50 50.00 50

65 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

243



Pay Date 04/24/20

Pay Period 03/30/20 to 04/12/20

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

66 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50

67 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $948.44 50.00 50

68 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50

69 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

70 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

71 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75

72 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75

73 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75

74 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75

75 Bell, Terri L. T Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $4,345.96 219.75 75

76 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.51 75.00 75

77 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.95 75.00 75

78 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,999.18 75.00 75

79 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75

80 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75

81 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75

82 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.83 75.00 75

83 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75

84 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75

85 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75

86 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75

87 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75

88 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.80 75.00 75

89 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75

90 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.27 75.00 75

91 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75

92 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75

93 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75

94 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75

95 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.19 75.00 75

96 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75

97 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,646.37 75.00 75

98 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75

99 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,036.82 75.00 75

100 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,081.53 75.00 75

101 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.95 75.00 75

102 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,453.43 75.00 75

103 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75

104 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.79 75.00 75

105 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75

106 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75

107 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75

108 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75

109 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75

110 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75

111 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75

112 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.85 75.00 75

113 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75

114 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75

115 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.18 75.00 75

116 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,890.09 75.00 75

117 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,059.73 75.00 75

118 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75

119 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,812.20 75.00 75

120 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,569.78 75.00 75

121 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,988.46 75.00 75

122 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,843.78 75.00 75

123 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75

124 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75

125 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75

126 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75

127 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75

128 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.79 75.00 75

129 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75

130 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,101.98 75.00 75

131 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,548.72 75.00 75

132 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75

Operating

244



Pay Date 04/24/20

Pay Period 03/30/20 to 04/12/20

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

133 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75

134 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.87 75.00 75

135 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75

136 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75

137 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.76 75.00 75

138 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75

139 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75

140 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75

141 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75

142 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,111.49 75.00 75

143 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.21 75.00 75

144 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.29 75.00 75

145 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

146 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

147 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

148 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 78

Sub-Total Operating Fund $186,464.54 8,752.00 8,470 148

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit Total Earnings

Hours 

Paid

Budget 

Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40

2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40

3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50

5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50

6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50

7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.86 75.00 75

9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,771.45 75.00 75

11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75

12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,258.08 75.00 75

13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $2,029.43 75.00 75

14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,305.15 75.00 75

15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $20,327.41 920.00 920 15

Grand Total $206,791.95 9,672.00 9,390 163

Special
Revenue

Operating

245



TO: Monroe County Public Library – Board of Trustees 
FROM: Kyle Wickemeyer-Hardy, Human Resources Manager 
RE: Personnel Report 
DATE June 17, 2020 

Beginning Employment 

None 

Ending Employment 

None 

Job Changes 

 Deanna Crane, Building Services, Custodian, Pay Grade 3, 25 hours per week to 37.5 hours

per week effective June 1, 2020.

246



10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Employee Hours Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

2013-2016 reflects budgeted hours for all active positions
2017+ reflects actual number of hours paid

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Employee Wages Paid Per Month

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

247



Pay Date 05/08/20

Pay Period 04/13/2020 to 04/26/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $920.75 47.75 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30
4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
7 Desjardins, Vincent P. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30
11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $370.20 30.00 30
13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30
21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30
24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
31 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
32 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 31

33 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40
34 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
35 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
36 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
37 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
38 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $90.15 5.00 40
39 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
40 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
41 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
42 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
43 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
44 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
45 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
46 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
47 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.60 40.00 40
48 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
49 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
50 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
51 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40
52 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
53 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
54 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
55 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40
56 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

57 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50
58 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
59 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50
60 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50
61 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
62 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

248



Pay Date 05/08/20

Pay Period 04/13/2020 to 04/26/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
64 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.50 50.00 50
65 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50
66 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
67 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $779.00 50.00 50
68 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
69 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

70 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

71 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75
72 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75
73 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75
74 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75
75 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.51 75.00 75
76 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.95 75.00 75
77 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,917.30 75.00 75
78 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75
79 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75
80 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75
81 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.83 75.00 75
82 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75
83 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75
84 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75
85 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75
86 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75
87 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.80 75.00 75
88 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
89 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.27 75.00 75
90 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75
91 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75
92 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
93 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75
94 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.19 75.00 75
95 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75
96 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,535.00 75.00 75
97 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75
98 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,784.45 75.00 75
99 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,084.87 75.00 75

100 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.95 75.00 75
101 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75
102 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75
103 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75
104 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75
105 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75
106 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75
107 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75
108 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75
109 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75
110 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75
111 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75
112 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75
113 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75
114 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.18 75.00 75
115 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $2,072.42 75.00 75
116 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,000.26 75.00 75
117 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
118 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,657.50 75.00 75
119 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,537.07 75.00 75
120 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,871.41 75.00 75
121 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,778.07 75.00 75
122 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75
123 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75
124 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75
125 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
126 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75

Operating

249



Pay Date 05/08/20

Pay Period 04/13/2020 to 04/26/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.79 75.00 75
128 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75
129 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,231.18 75.00 75
130 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,548.72 75.00 75
131 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75
132 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75
133 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.87 75.00 75
134 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75
135 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75
136 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.76 75.00 75
137 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75
138 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75
139 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75
140 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75
141 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,026.85 75.00 75
142 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.21 75.00 75

143 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.29 75.00 75

144 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

145 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

146 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

147 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 77

Sub-Total Operating Fund $179,108.27 8,461.75 $179,108.27 8,461.75 8,395 147

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.86 75.00 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,363.95 75.00 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,218.10 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,867.03 75.00 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,305.15 75.00 75
15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $19,717.53 920.00 $19,717.53 920.00 920 15

Grand Total $198,825.80 9,381.75 $198,825.80 9,381.75 9,315 162

Special
Revenue

Operating

250



Pay Date 05/22/20

Pay Period 04/27/2020 to 05/10/2020

# Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Pendley, Marc T. A Temp Maint-Generalist BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $920.75 47.75 20 1

2 Anderson, Erica A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
3 Bergin, Cheryl L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $405.00 36.00 30
4 Bredemeyer, Sara A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
5 Cagle, Alia M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
6 Chumin, Abby R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
7 Desjardins, Vincent P. T Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
8 Eubanks, Marissa L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
9 Fak, Andrew V. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $384.00 32.00 30

10 Grubb, Lynda C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30
11 Hagan, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
12 Hines, Michelle L. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $370.20 30.00 30
13 Horton, Samantha M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
14 Koester, William D. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
15 Kopper, Sarah E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
16 Kowalchuk, Jason M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
17 Lenox, Caitlin C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
18 Marino, Steven J. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
19 McDermott-Sipe, Elias F. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
20 Moore, Dean C. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $337.50 30.00 30
21 Mullens, Anna M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
22 Ortell, Mikayla G. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
23 Polley, Elizabeth A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $445.32 36.00 30
24 Rauh, Therese A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
25 Robinson, Madeline A. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
26 Ruch, Cassie M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
27 Schrougham, Auston W. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
28 Scouten, Adam R. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
29 Smith, Karen S. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
30 Snell, Avalon M. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $432.00 36.00 30
31 Thaxton, Kiersten E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30
32 Williams, Maxwell E. A Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $360.00 30.00 30 31

33 Balzer, Cynthia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40
34 Barnhouse, Gina E. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
35 Brewington, Emily D. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $497.20 40.00 40
36 Cagle, Chantal G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
37 Duneman, Katharine A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
38 French, Elizabeth E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $721.20 40.00 40
39 Greene, Troy J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
40 Hoard-Jackson, Rahgene S.A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
41 Hutt, Margaret M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
42 Jackson, Ross A. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $646.40 40.00 40
43 Lucas, Darryl L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
44 Polley, Claudia M. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $557.20 40.00 40
45 Price, Daniel A. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
46 Purcell, Emily S. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $587.20 40.00 40
47 Rogers, Addison C. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $617.60 40.00 40
48 Rutledge, Amber L. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $527.20 40.00 40
49 Shipley, Martin D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
50 Sims, James L. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $676.40 40.00 40
51 Sinex, Lucas C. A Information Tech Asst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $721.20 40.00 40
52 Snider, Benjamin B. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40
53 Thomas, Deborah D. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $527.20 40.00 40
54 Thornburg, Jonathan W. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $616.40 40.00 40
55 Weaver, William C. A Web Support COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $630.80 40.00 40
56 Wilke, Adam G. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $557.20 40.00 40 24

57 Bowman-Sarkisian, ShannonA Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $826.50 50.00 50
58 Clark, Craig J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50
59 Crane, Deanna J. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $734.00 50.00 50
60 Ellis, William P. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $774.00 50.00 50
61 Hoagland, Ian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
62 Jenness, Claire L. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $734.00 50.00 50

Operating

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

251



Pay Date 05/22/20

Pay Period 04/27/2020 to 05/10/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

63 Jenness, Lillian M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $734.00 50.00 50
64 Loudenbarger, Audra C. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $758.50 50.00 50
65 Mounlio, Daniel T. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $901.50 50.00 50
66 Phillips, Amanda E. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $659.00 50.00 50
67 Tincher, Cherryl L. A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $779.00 50.00 50
68 Vollmar, Justin M. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
69 Wise, Laura E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $864.00 50.00 50 13

70 Lenn, Tracy M. A Information Assistant COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,143.05 60.00 60 1

71 Adams, Meghan E. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,428.00 75.00 75
72 Arnholter, Ellen P. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,144.08 75.00 75
73 Baker, Kimberly A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,603.41 75.00 75
74 Baugh, Ned T. A Info Technology MGR INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,513.05 75.00 75
75 Blanchard, Annise D. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,621.51 75.00 75
76 Brown, Erica N. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,744.95 75.00 75
77 Bruecks, Melissa E. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,917.30 75.00 75
78 Carson, Grier E. A Access & Content MGR ACCESS & CONTENT $2,439.91 75.00 75
79 Carter, Kenneth B. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,176.11 75.00 75
80 Caswell, Amy M. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,639.73 75.00 75
81 Caswell, Joshua A. A Subject Expert COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,636.83 75.00 75
82 Champelli, Lisa M. A Childrens Strat STRATEGIST-CHILDREN/ SE $2,259.82 75.00 75
83 Champion, Michael C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,353.21 75.00 75
84 Cheek, Jared P. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,379.08 75.00 75
85 Clark, Marion C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.99 75.00 75
86 Cooper, Burl A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,542.26 75.00 75
87 Cronkhite, Jane M. A Director - Associate ADMIN-ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR $3,732.80 75.00 75
88 Dockerty, Katelynn E. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
89 Duffy, Dana R. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,680.27 75.00 75
90 Dunnuck, Aubrey R. A Visual Marketing Special COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,561.81 75.00 75
91 Duszynski, Paul A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,322.63 75.00 75
92 Fallwell, Edwin M. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
93 Fallwell, Susan L. A Acquisitions Technician ACCESS & CONTENT $1,371.76 75.00 75
94 Friesel, Christine E. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,303.19 75.00 75
95 Gesten, Joshua F. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,428.00 75.00 75
96 Graham, Elsie W. A Financial Assistant ADMIN-FINANCE $1,535.00 75.00 75
97 Gray, Elizabeth L. A Adult Strategist STRATEGIST-ADULT/ SERVI $2,214.77 75.00 75
98 Gray, Marla S. A Human Resources Spec ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $1,784.45 75.00 75
99 Gray-Overtoom, Paula E. A Web Administrator COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,084.87 75.00 75

100 Green, Cheryl R. A Librarian Cataloger ACCESS & CONTENT $2,182.95 75.00 75
101 Greene, Ronald A Custodian BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,163.18 75.00 75
102 Hoffman, Jennifer L. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,719.90 75.00 75
103 Hosler, Christopher A. A Program-Branch Strat STRATEGIST-PROGRAM/B $2,192.80 75.00 75
104 Hosler, Virginia J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,781.09 75.00 75
105 Hussey, Amanda L. A Communications/Mrkt MGR COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $2,439.91 75.00 75
106 Jackson, Christopher B. A Special Audience Strat STRATEGIST-SPECIAL AUDIEN $2,819.79 75.00 75
107 Johnson, Michael J. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.42 75.00 75
108 Kelly, Bruce W. A Maintenance Expert BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,774.11 75.00 75
109 Kinser, Julia L. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,668.03 75.00 75
110 Leibacher, Brian J. A BLDS MGR BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,451.14 75.00 75
111 Lettelleir, Gary P. A MGR Finance ADMIN-FINANCE $2,808.86 75.00 75
112 Lovings, Jacqueline D. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,842.68 75.00 75
113 MacDowell, Kevin S. A Teen/Digital Create Strat STRATEGIST-TEENS/DC $2,228.25 75.00 75
114 Macklin, Rachel A. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,658.18 75.00 75
115 Martin, Loraine K. A Admin. Coordinator ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $2,072.42 75.00 75
116 Matney, Jason L. A BLDS Asst Mgr BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $2,000.26 75.00 75
117 Mestre, Amber C. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.71 75.00 75
118 Mosora, John P. A Maintenance Assistant BUILDING SRV-MAINTENANCE $1,657.50 75.00 75
119 Mullis, Cody H. A Information Tech Spec INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $1,537.07 75.00 75
120 Neer, Matthew M. A CoCu Assistant Manager COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,871.41 75.00 75
121 Niemeyer, Stephanie R. A Access & Content Asst Mgr ACCESS & CONTENT $1,778.07 75.00 75
122 Odya, Martha F. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,966.31 75.00 75
123 Ott, Samuel W. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,659.26 75.00 75
124 Overman, Roberta J. A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,894.86 75.00 75
125 Paull, Jonathon J. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,427.91 75.00 75
126 Rome, M Brandon A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,504.80 75.00 75

Operating

252



Pay Date 05/22/20

Pay Period 04/27/2020 to 05/10/2020

Employee Earnings Report by Pay Date

127 Ruddick, Jane A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,975.79 75.00 75
128 Salvaggio, Elizabeth A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,378.79 75.00 75
129 Schwegman, Vanessa M. A Information Tech Analyst INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY $2,231.18 75.00 75
130 Scott, Sarah A. A Graphic Designer Spec COMMUNICATIONS/MARKETI CM $1,548.72 75.00 75
131 Seibel, Brenda D. A Admin Office Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,286.24 75.00 75
132 Slater, Andrew R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,451.30 75.00 75
133 Smith, Benjamin E. A Security Technician BUILDING SRV-SECURITY $1,343.87 75.00 75
134 Sneed, Christine M. A Copy Cataloger Asst ACCESS & CONTENT $1,378.99 75.00 75
135 Sowder, Christa N. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,240.38 75.00 75
136 Stacy, Ryan P. A Librarian Selector ACCESS & CONTENT $1,753.76 75.00 75
137 Starks-Dyer, Kathleen R. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,761.23 75.00 75
138 Swinson, Barbara M. A Professional Devel Strat STRATEGIST-PROFESSION $2,720.06 75.00 75
139 Thompson, Timothy J. A Senior Materials Handler ACCESS & CONTENT $1,184.43 75.00 75
140 Todd, Hunter A. A Senior Information Asst COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,296.50 75.00 75
141 Turrentine, Bethany G. A Vital Coordinator COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,026.85 75.00 75
142 Wallace, Pamela J. A Admin Services Assistant ADMIN-BUS OFFICE $1,332.21 75.00 75

143 White, Pamela K. A Acquisitions Specialist ACCESS & CONTENT $1,879.29 75.00 75

144 Wickemeyer-Hardy, Kyle A. A MGR Human Resources ADMIN-HUMAN RESOURCES $2,655.69 75.00 75

145 Wilder, Morning A Community Librarian COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $1,696.18 75.00 75

146 Wolf, Joshua A CoCu MGR COMMUNITY & CUSTOMER ENGA $2,663.76 75.00 75

147 Wood, Marilyn D. A Director ADMIN - DIRECTOR $4,310.40 75.00 75 77

Sub-Total Operating Fund $179,739.32 8,496.75 $179,739.32 8,496.75 8,395 147

Fund Type Employee Name Status Title Unit
Total 

Earnings
Hours
Paid

Budget 
Hours Count

1 Arena, Nile J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
2 Muyskens-Toth, Casey L. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $587.20 40.00 40
3 Torneo, Samuel J. A CATS-Master Control Op CATS $557.20 40.00 40 3

4 Horton, Israel H. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50
5 Miller, Thomas J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $747.00 50.00 50
6 Myers, Glenn J. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $784.50 50.00 50
7 Noel, Jarrett A. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $709.50 50.00 50 4

8 Adams, Michael D. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,247.86 75.00 75
9 Burns, Michael F. A FL Bookstore Oper FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,373.37 75.00 75

10 ONeill, Martin A CATS Asst Mgr Production CATS $2,363.95 75.00 75
11 Regoli, Mary Jean A FOL Office Manager FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $1,801.07 75.00 75
12 Stillwell, Adam A. A CATS Asst Mgr Program CATS $2,218.10 75.00 75
13 Stockwell, Robert R. A CATS Equip Oper Expert CATS $1,867.03 75.00 75
14 Walter, David P. A CATS - Production Asst CATS $1,305.15 75.00 75
15 White, Michael B. A CATS General MGR CATS $2,858.90 75.00 75 8

Sub-Total Special Fund $19,717.53 920 $19,717.53 920.00 920 15

Grand Total $199,456.85 9,416.75 $199,456.85 9,416.75 9,315 162

Special
Revenue

Operating

253



Month Date Meeting Type Potential Topics

January 8
Work Session* at 
Ellettsville

January 15

Board Meeting at 
Ellettsville Meeting 
Rm B

Budget line-item transfers; Conflict of Interest forms;  El Centro 
Contract.  Update:  Branch Strategist

January 15

Board of Finance at 
Ellettsville Meeting 
Rm B

Review Investment Report and Policy

February 12 Work Session*

February 19 Board Meeting Election of Board Officers; Update:  Communications and Marketing

March 4
Special Board 
Meeting Branch Property Purchase Agreement

March 11 Work Session*

March 18
Board Meeting 
Meeting Rm 2A

Special Meeting Time (change due to Library closing/COVID-
19)CANCELED

April 8 Work Session*
April 15 Board Meeting Update:   Community and Customer Engagement /CANCELED

April 17 Special Board Meetin
Working from Home and Compensation Policy during Pandemic

May 13 Work Session*
May 20 Board Meeting Update:  Children's Services/CANCELED
June 10 Work Session*
June 17 Board Meeting Update:  Children's Services
July 8 Work Session*
July 15 Board Meeting Draft 2021 Budget; Update:  Access & Content Services
August 12 Work Session*

August 19 Board Meeting
Review any revisions to 2021 Budget, Approve 2021 Budget for 
advertising; Update:  Special Audiences Services

September 9 Work Session*

September 16 Board Meeting
2021  Budget; Review Policies:  Internet and Computer Use, Security 
Cameras.  Update:   Information Technology

September 16 Public Hearing Public Hearing on 2021  Budget
October 14 Work Session*

October 21 Board Meeting
Adopt 2021 Budget; approve 2021 employee insurance package; 
Update: Adult Services

November 11 Work Session*
November 18 Board Meeting   Update:  Staff Development
December 9 Work Session*

December 16 Board Meeting

Approve 2021 salary schedule, Pay Schedule(dates), director's 
salary;  2021 Holiday & Closing Schedule;CATS contracts, Fines and 
Fees schedule; Update:  CATS

*Work session dates are placeholders.  Meetings are held only as needed.

Approved June 17, 2020

254



Director’s Report February 2020 

The Library averaged 2,378 visits per day and an overall visitor count of 68,948 in February. Customers retrieved 
67,062 digital collection items (a daily average of 2,312 items) and checked out or renewed 157,267 physical items 
(a daily average of 5,423 items). 11,041 unique individuals checked out an item and 12,998 unique users have 
checked out an item so far in 2020.  The library added 3,968 items to the collection and deleted 11,101 items. 

169 attendees enjoyed one of 3,081 Library sponsored programs. Customers used the Library’s computers for 
11,510 sessions, approximately 397 per day, for a total of 9,458 hours. The Library served as a community resource 
as the meeting rooms, audio or video studios, or auditorium spaces were used 885 times or an average of 29 times 
per day. The value of a few services offered by the Library is highlighted below. 

255



Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2018-2020 

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by providing 
equitable access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and create. 

Goal 1:  Provide free, equitable and convenient access to information. 

• The Library’s first-floor return slot has been updated as part of the Lyngsoe Systems implementation

project.  Customers can return items at the first floor walkup return slot and know that those items are

immediately checked in and off their account.  Plans are in the works to enhance the look of the return

slot itself with a playful new design.

• Access and Content Services and Communication and Marketing managers have been meeting with core

audience staff on managing displays throughout the Library.  Our new Visual Merchandising plan outlines

specific display locations, provides guidelines for managing those displays, and includes an item tracking

procedure designed to help customers more easily locate items that happen to be on display at any given

time.

• The combination of the Staff Day closure and numerous seasonal illnesses found the unshelved cart count

creeping back up to the three-day mark in February.  Thanks to a tremendous effort on the part of our

Materials Handlers, the cart count is back down to 24 hours as of the first week of March!

● Librarian Josh Caswell made contact with the Academy of Science and Entrepreneurship to promote e-

resources to area students and teachers.

Goal 2:  Support reading, 21st century literacy, and lifelong learning. 

• Librarian Erica Brown created a Galentine’s Day celebration at Friendly Beasts Cider Company. Ninety-six

participants enjoyed creating friendship bracelets, coloring pages, and Leslie Knope quote fortune

256



cookies. They also participated in Bloomington Parks and Rec trivia. Cup and Kettle provided waffles and 

other baked goods for the event. 

● The first stage of the 2020 digitization project is complete, as our local school yearbook review has yielded
over 700 individual items with nearly 40,000 individual pages planned for scanning and converting to
digital format.  We expect to have materials sent to digitization vendors in early spring before beginning
the meta-data work that will eventually allow us to curate and promote our yearbooks online through our
new digitization hosting solution, CONTENTdm.

● Librarian Ellen Arnholter schedules and provides orientation for the five IU work study students and one

volunteer who supervise activities in the Learn and Play Space and who help clean this popular play area

on a daily basis.  Work study students supervised the LAPs 49 times in February and recorded 1,849

children 6 years of age and younger, and their caregivers, using the room, playing with toys, puzzles and

other activities selected by Librarian Ginny Hosler to help develop early literacy skills. With the help of the

marketing team, the LAPS now has new and fun signage to prompt use of the space as well as give

caregivers ideas to strengthen their early literacy skills.

● STEAM Programs for children this month included 3D Printing, where participants learned from Librarian

Kim Baker how to manipulate 3D design software in order to create their own multicolor backpack

charms, and a Lego WeDo program led by SIA Paul Duszynski where children learned how to program a

Lego robotic structure to make it move. A child attending the program was pleasantly surprised to learn

that the Library was not just for checking out books, but has all sorts of things (including robots) that they

could use for free! And one adult remarked: "I love that they do this. My son is so into it but there's no

way we can afford these kits.”

● Project school teachers of 5/6 grade students shared how pleased they were with the bibliographic

instruction Librarian Amy Caswell provided for their students during a class visit to Library. Following the

presentation, the 50+ students were able to conduct searches in the Library catalog, locate items on shelf,

and each student found a book useful to their research topic.

● Librarians Ginny Hosler and Kim Baker kicked off the Young Hoosier Book Award season by visiting three

5th grade classes and one afterschool book club in Monroe County Community School Corporation

schools to talk about the Book Trailer Challenge and demonstrate green screen technology. So far, 80

students and their teachers have enjoyed learning how to make a book trailer.

● The Audiobook Book Club, which is designed for individuals who have a disability that prevents them from

reading text, discussed Year of Wonders: A Novel of the Plague, the breakout first novel of Geraldine

Brooks.  The title was chosen long before Coronavirus became front page news, but the parallel with

current events gave us a lot to talk about.  We will tackle The Accidental President: Harry S. Truman and

the Four Months That Changed the World by A. J. Baime in April.

● VITAL is pleased to receive a Psi Iota Xi grant award for $300 for the creation of a permanent citizenship

display at the Library.  The focus of this Citizenship display is to create a dedicated space in MCPL where

community members and immigrants can find information about becoming a U.S. Citizen, and to highlight

programs and services that support newcomers to our community.  An 8-week Citizenship Class began on

February 25th, providing weekly classes on American Civics and English language learning for those

interested in the naturalization process.

● Congratulations to Tom Bitters, the 2019 Newman VITAL Volunteer of the Year!  Tom has volunteered

with VITAL since 2013, enriching the lives of scores of English language learners with kindness, patience,

and enthusiasm for teaching.  In addition to leading hundreds of hours of English language programs, Tom

has volunteered at the VITAL office, Quiz Bowl, tutor training, and countless other activities.  He is also

active on the Friends of the Library board.  Tom accepted the award at the VITAL Winter Party on

February 29th where tutors, learners, and families came together to celebrate the theme of “Love your

Library.”

257



 

 

● VITAL tutors and learners work together, overcoming obstacles and barriers to learning.   This note is from 

a recent participant: “I wanted to let you know how much I learned through the VITAL program with Clare 

Yoch as my tutor. She was wonderful! I no longer fear/dread reading. My comprehension has grown 

immensely and so has my confidence. It's wonderful there is a program like VITAL.” 

 

 
 

258



 

 

 

 

259



 

 

 

 
  

 

 

Goal 3:  Provide a safe and welcoming place for all. 

● Librarian Annise Blanchard and Senior Information Assistant Edwin Fallwell led participants in making 
marbled paper for the first session of “Post a Precious Postcard.”  The following week patrons returned to 
pick up their paper and turn it into letters. Addison Rogers attended with the Bloomington 
Correspondence Club and provided postcards as well. This program drew a wide variety of age groups 
from teens to seniors.  

● Children between the ages of 7-12 continue to discover the new Tween Space maker cart. When asked to 
find another place in the Library to sit so that tweens may create and use the space independently, parents 
have responded positively. One remarked recently: “I’m glad you all are doing this for them.” 
 

260



 

 

● The Library screened “Viva Las Vegas” as another installment in the Dementia Friendly Film series.  For 
individuals living with Alzheimer’s or similar diseases, continued social engagement is a key element to 
maintain quality of life.  Programs like this provide the opportunity for elders and their caregivers to get 
out of the house and spend a few enjoyable hours in a setting designed to rekindle positive memories. 

● Middle school students enrolled in Monroe County Community School Corporation’s special education 
program returned to The Ground Floor for an hour of crafts, gaming, and music.  These visits are part of 
their school day, but we are now seeing the desired outcome of some students returning during regular 
hours in the teen space, knowing it is an inclusive environment where they are always welcome. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

261



 

 

 
 

Goal 4:  Promote a climate of civility, inclusiveness, and compassion. 

● Librarian Annise Blanched engaged with 53 clients at Shalom Center for “Shalom Food and Crafts.”  The 

group ate Mother Bear’s pizza and worked on coloring crafts. Many people recognized Annise from the 

library and stated how much they appreciated this program. The case worker also mentioned to Annise 

how helpful the new fine free policy is for the Shalom patrons and expressed gratitude that it would 

reduce the amount of anxiety and stress their clients experience on a daily basis.  

● Children and families enjoyed a variety of programs to help celebrate Black History Month. Deloice 

Holliday, the IU Neal Marshal Black Culture Center Librarian, and graduate student volunteers read aloud 

award-winning books by black authors and illustrators as part of a special Saturday afternoon storytime. 

At the African Music and Dance Showcase, presented by instructors and students in the IU African Studies 

program, more than 100 audience members learned basic greetings and their cultural contexts in five 

different African languages, and experienced African dance and stories. The Griot Drum Ensemble played 

to a crowd of about 70 people, spreading a message of acceptance of all people. The engaging musicians 

shared stories, taught dance moves, played music, and relayed facts about African culture. 

 
 

 

262



 

 

 

 
 

Community Engagement, Relationship Building, Partnerships and Stewardship 
 

● On Tuesday February 18, MCPL closed to the public for a special day of organizational reflection 
and discussion.  Our annual Staff Day event saw over 120 staff members come together to hear 
new perspectives on library services, to learn about each other’s work, and to share goals and 
strategies for continuous improvement and organizational effectiveness.  Shalom Center 
Director Forrest Gilmore delivered a powerful presentation on how libraries can better serve our 
homeless community which resonated with a large number of staff, while a keynote 
presentation from the LibraryLand Project brought an outside perspective on how other public 
libraries across the country are meeting challenges and seizing opportunities to serve their 
communities and themselves.  MCPL staff also presented on special projects and important 
initiatives as part of the ever-popular “flash talks” session.  We’re grateful to the community and 
to the Board for the chance to have a special day for reflection on who we are, what we do, and 
where we’re going as a library.   

● Librarian Stephanie Holman was the Keynote Speaker for the annual Girls Night Out event at 
Edgewood Intermediate School. Through humorous storytelling, assisted by puppets, Stephanie 
described how to direct one’s life with informed choices. The older elementary students and 
significant women in their lives responded with belly laughs and a standing ovation for the 
teller! 

● Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli joined other community members participating in Richland 
Bean Blossom School District’s Ready School’s initiative to give feedback on educational 
practices the district is exploring and expanding, including : 
Project Lead the Way (PLTW):  a STEM-based curriculum RBB is scaling across K-12 grades 
aligned to three pathways: biomedical science, engineering and computer science. (Edgewood 
High School added a “Principles of Biomedical Sciences” course for the 2020-21 school year.)  

263

https://www.pltw.org/


 

 

Remake Learning : an example of a community-wide approach to innovative learning through 
making that incorporates out-of-school partners and resources. 

● TDC Anecdotes -Patron came in looking to make a mix CD for their beau, and personally 
introduce all of the songs and give them context by recording a voiceover in our studio. We 
happened to have some studio time available, and two hours later they left with the perfect 
Valentine's Day gift! 

● -See You Laser: A Valentine’s Day Alternative was immensely popular among our teens, both 
regular users of the GF and several new faces. Upon leaving the program, one teen stated how 
excited she was to spend the evening with friends instead of being alone at the Chocolate Prom 
dance. Several teens also remarked that we should host this event every year around 
Valentine's Day. 

 
Evolving Areas in Libraries and Librarianship 
 

● Twelve MCPL staff members attended this year’s Public Library Association conference in 
Nashville, TN. Presentations at the conference ranged from “Staff Inclusion in Decision-Making” 
to “When You Give a Library a Kitchen: Culinary Workforce Development.” Stacy Abrams, 
author, nonprofit CEO, and political leader, spoke at the conference opening session about her 
experience running for Governor of Georgia, which led her to form the organization Fair Fight to 
ensure every Georgian has a voice in our election system. She also founded Fair Count, an 
organization to ensure that the 2020 Census is fair, accurate, and counts everyone. Abrams 
described libraries as “a space for creating understanding.” And “safe spaces for people to 
question what they learn and ask for more.” She urged the assembled librarians to: “Advertise 
that the Library is a safe space for completing the census.” 

● A PLA Session on “Assessment and Advocacy to Demonstrate Community Outreach Impact” 
referenced the White Paper Engage, Cultivate, Provide, Assess: An Outreach Model for Serving 
Children and Families , adopted by the Association for Library Service to Children in June 2019. 

 
 

264

https://remakelearning.org/
https://www.fairfightgeorgia.com/
https://www.fairfightgeorgia.com/
https://www.faircount.org/
https://www.faircount.org/
http://www.ala.org/alsc/sites/ala.org.alsc/files/content/compubs/ALSC_White_Paper_Engage_Cultivate_Provide_Assess_PRINT_READY.pdf
http://www.ala.org/alsc/sites/ala.org.alsc/files/content/compubs/ALSC_White_Paper_Engage_Cultivate_Provide_Assess_PRINT_READY.pdf


 

Director’s Report March 2020 

Due to the Coronavirus, the Library was physically open from March 1-13.  In those 13 days the Library 
averaged 2,354 visits per day and an overall visitor count of 30,606.   Customers checked out or renewed 
79,054 physical items (a daily average of 6,081 items).  8,670 unique individuals checked out an item 
and 13,869 unique users have checked out an item so far in 2020, 22% of the Library’s total card holder 
population. The library added 1,733 items to the collection and deleted 4,188 items. 

The Library remained an important community resource during the public health crisis and access to 

electronic resources and wide communication about their availability was critical.  Customers retrieved 

65,539 digital items throughout the month of March (a daily average of 2,114 items).  Popular eLibrary 

platforms including Kanopy, Hoopla, Overdrive, Freegal, and RBDigital saw increased use following the 

Library’s closure on March 14.   CATS provided live and archived coverage of councils, boards, and 

commissions, including the weekly COVID-19 community press conference.  

 

 

1,058 attendees enjoyed one of 65 Library sponsored programs from March 1-13. Customers used the 
Library’s computers for 5,002 sessions, approximately 385 per day, for a total of 5,026 hours. The Library 
served as a community resource as the meeting rooms, audio or video studios, or auditorium spaces 
were used 390 times or an average of 30 times per day. The value of a few services offered by the 
Library is highlighted below. 

265



 

 

  

Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2018-2020 

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by 
providing equitable access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and 
create. 

 Goal 1:  Provide free, equitable and convenient access to information. 

When the Library closed on March 14, it was a difficult decision – because we are committed to provide 
free and equitable access to our community.  However, we knew that it was the best decision for our 
community’s well-being.  This included the suspension of physical collection circulation – materials 
which are shared among the public and potential agents of transmission.  Although physical locations 
closed from March 14-31, the library’s resources remained very much available. Digital Library 
collections are more accessible than ever with increased limits for popular platforms such as Kanopy, 
Hoopla, and Freegal, and the Library is working to help customers access these collections through 
temporary library cards and phone/email support. 

Following is a summary of highlights for events which happened before the Library closed as well as 
activities and services which continued outside physical locations after March 13.   

• The Library continues to support patrons during the closure by issuing temporary library cards 
online. This allows patrons access to our eLibrary. The Library also provides phone assistance 
with accessing materials through our eLibrary offerings. 

• The Library has been striving to maintain communication with local schools and other 
community partners to inform them of the variety of materials available online for children. In 
one example, Jane Walter with El Centro Comunal Latino shared with Josefa Luce, Latino 
Programs Coordinator for the City of Bloomington, the Library’s Blog post describing how to find 

266



online materials in Spanish for children. Josefa kindly offered to translate the post into Spanish. 
Bilingual instructions for how to access children’s online resources in Spanish are now available 
on the Library’s website: https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/spanish-elibrary-kids-stories-and-more  

• Here is some general information about the measures CATS staff have taken to ensure coverage 
of government meeting continues while keeping our staff safe: 

In early 2020, CATS completed its new Digital-HD system.  This included all-new playback, 
networked storage and routing infrastructure.  In the new environment, everything would 
remain digital and HD from recording to presentation to archiving.  The final piece of the 
puzzle was for cable operators to allow the new digital signal connections at the city's 
telecom hotel, then to CATS channels to the HD tier of their channel line-ups.  We were 'this' 
close to completing the process when the pandemic emergency stalled everything.  

 
In an effort to maintain government meeting coverage above all else, Martin O'Neill led the 
way to connect the new digital system to our old analog system, down-converting the new 
digital signals to analog, such that they could be transmitted over our existing infrastructure. 
This was not an easy task, but it ensured that we could go LIVE with meetings from the CATS 
network, play back meetings, and to generally make content available with only a few 
hands-on-deck.  We now capture LIVE meetings via the internet in the CATS control room 
"A", add supers (superimpositions) to identify the meeting and date, then record and 
archive them. Meetings are then post-produced, encoded and played back repeatedly on 
cable and also available shortly after they occur on the CATS website. As all of these systems 
were never designed to function in this capacity, much credit is due to the ingenuity and 
resourcefulness of the CATS team.  
 
In the coming weeks, we hope to return to our encoding schedule for new programming on 
the Hypercaster. However, this process remains difficult to achieve without access to CATS 
desktop computers and assorted equipment, network storage, and our tape-based content. 
But like so many things in these most unusual of times, we will figure these matters out.  
 
On the Library Channel, which was subsequently rewired like the City and County Govt 
Channels, we are attempting to convert programs as requested by individuals and 
groups.  To date, we've had requests from local performing arts organizations, religious 
groups and a variety of independent producers.  Digitization and conversion of their 
requested content, if it's not currently digital, requires access to the station 
for capturing.  Staff can then take digitized content home to edit on laptops.  These 
programs then must be moved onto the network storage in order to play on the 
channel.  We've been meeting these requests as best we can, but government content is 
prioritized. 
 
CATS has also been in touch with the Alliance for Community Media to discuss lessons 
learned and best practices for maintaining transparent presentation of government 
meetings. The Midwest Region of the Alliance is composed of over a dozen small networks 
from Indiana, Ohio, Michigan and Kentucky.  Despite using different technologies and having 
different challenging staffing circumstances, networks across the Midwest are endeavoring 
to keep government coverage open and accessible through these trying times.  Our 
conversations with these other entities allow CATS to compare and contrast what other 
small community networks are doing to provide uninterrupted coverage of governmental 
meetings, as well as playback of community events. CATS is also communicating with TelVue 

267

https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/spanish-elibrary-kids-stories-and-more
https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/spanish-elibrary-kids-stories-and-more


Corporation, who created our Hypercaster, about options to provide access via other 
systems (i.e. Roku, Apple TV).   

 

 

 

 

Goal 2:  Support reading, 21st century literacy, and lifelong learning. 

• The Library’s digital collections are playing a critical part in our efforts to provide service to the 
community amidst the COVID-19 pandemic.  Following the closure of all Library locations and 
circulation services on March 14, ACS moved quickly to enhance access to many of our most 
popular streaming and downloadable platforms by raising and/or removing monthly use limits 
for customers.  We’ve doubled Individual monthly play credit limits for Kanopy, while system-
wide Kanopy play credit limits have been removed altogether.  Demand for this service is always 
strong, and the current shelter-in-place scenario has yielded an even greater demand for and 
use of Kanopy.  The number of logins, searches, and play credits all doubled for the month of 
March.  Similarly, we’ve increased access to Hoopla content by raising system-wide daily limits 
by 50% while raising individual daily limits from 8 downloads to 12.  Our eBook collections have 
also seen increased use, and we expect to see that use increase over the coming weeks.  We 
remain in constant contact with our eLibrary vendors in an effort to identify more opportunities 
for enhanced access to content, and we hope to launch additional benefits and/or resources in 
April. 

• March's Library newsletter can be found here. 

• March's eLibrary resource of the month was Freegal, which subsequently had the highest use 
numbers since Freegal launched. 

• A public awareness video was created to showcase El Centro's efforts at the Library. 

• Media Coverage included: 
● The Indiana Daily Student published this article including our Galentine's Day event. 
● Jazz Girls Day was featured in the IDS. 

268

https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/march2020
http://mcpl.info/freegal
https://youtu.be/6yovqLDHVmE
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/02/drinking-meditation-and-skating-what-to-do-in-bloomington-for-valentines-day
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/02/buskirk-chumley-presents-all-female-jazz-band-for-international-womens-day


● Herald-Times published two articles including the new branch, here and here. 
● The Indiana Daily Student published two articles on the new branch, here and here. 
● Indiana Public Media (WTIU/WFIU) wrote an article about the new branch. 
● Bloom Magazine wrote an article on our 3D printing initiatives here. 
● Indiana Public Media (WTIU/WFIU) covered the coronavirus closure here. 

• The Library hosted a digital Bicentennial Book Bracket competition in March. Patrons were able 
to vote for their favorite titles in a March Madness format each round at mcpl.info/bracket. 
4,059 votes were cast. The winner was Harry Potter and the Sorcerer's Stone (Little Women was 
second), although social media followers suggested that another Harry Potter book might have 
one if others were options. 

• A billboard went up on Old St. Road 37 heading north towards Indianapolis to publicize our fine-
free initiative. The Library also advertised this on B97 and on Kroger pharmacy bags. 
Additionally, the Library advertised the summer reading program in the Herald-Times summer 
camp guide, and eLibrary resources in paid posts on Facebook.  

• Information for patrons on the coronavirus and related efforts was made available on our 
website, via social media, and in the media. The Library gained 334 followers across social media 
platforms in March. The Herald-Times used our usual At the Library event column space to 
highlight our resources on 3/19 and on 3/26. 

● Senior Information Assistant Edwin Fallwell and Librarian Erica Brown helped twelve patrons 
transfer their media to digital formats at “Preserving Memories.” Multiple patrons copied home 
videos from VHS to a digital format. One woman digitized a video of her father, who had 
recently passed, to send her brother. Participants enjoyed the program and appreciated that the 
equipment is available for use at any time in the Commons area on the second floor.   

● A teacher from The Project School told staff how much she liked the March displays on our new 
display shelving (Women's History Month and Youth Art Month). She said the books featured for 
Women’s History Month and Youth Art Month were really helpful for her, and she found great 
options to use in her classroom. 

● Just before the Library closed, Librarian Amy Caswell created a special display featuring the 
candidates for the Indiana Early Literacy Firefly Award.  The Indiana State Library posted videos 
of the books being read aloud to their website and created an online voting form so the stories 
and opportunities to vote for a favorite could still be available to families. Find details about this 
state award and links to the videos on MCPL’s site: https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/2020-indiana-
early-literacy-firefly-award-videos-and-voting 

● Anticipating the ongoing need for social distancing to continue through May at least, the Library 
investigated options for moving more of its Summer Reading Game activities online. After 
talking with other Librarians who use Beanstack, the Library subscribed.  This is a commercial 
software that allows Libraries to create, manage, and measure reading challenges online using a 
customized website and an easy-to-use mobile app.  https://www.beanstack.com/libraries  
Readers of all ages will be able to easily register online as an individual, family, or classroom. 
Beanstack keeps track of their reading and enables participants to earn virtual badges and read-
world prizes. It also supports participants who would like to log their reading offline, and 
provides various reports to Library staff to gain insights about community participation in the 
Library’s summer reading programs. 

 

 

269

https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/news/schools/mccsc-superintendent-to-retire-library-buys-land-at-batchelor-for/article_f32c3d18-5814-11ea-9808-63ea410fe127.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/news/local/public-library-branches-out-to-batchelor-property/article_3794cd4c-5a47-11ea-8591-83eac6dc4ecb.html
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/03/monroe-county-public-library-approves-new-southwest-branch
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/03/environmental-concerns-raised-over-new-bloomington-library-branch-location
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/monroe-county-public-library-board-of-trustees-approves-building-new-branch-near-batchelor-middle-school.php
http://www.magbloom.com/2020/03/the-public-library-now-has-3d-printer/
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/monroe-county-public-library-will-cease-all-operations-until-april.php
http://mcpl.info/bracket
http://mcpl.info/coronavirus
http://mcpl.info/coronavirus
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-march/article_6e53bd0c-67da-11ea-bc05-4b5a0fe207f3.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-march/article_6e53bd0c-67da-11ea-bc05-4b5a0fe207f3.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library/article_f9a16e2e-6d14-11ea-9387-77e58b167dc7.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library/article_f9a16e2e-6d14-11ea-9387-77e58b167dc7.html
https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/2020-indiana-early-literacy-firefly-award-videos-and-voting
https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/2020-indiana-early-literacy-firefly-award-videos-and-voting
https://www.beanstack.com/libraries


  

 

270



  

 

  

 

 

 

271



 

 

Goal 3:  Provide a safe and welcoming place for all. 

• Deciding to close Library buildings to the public to help contain spread of the coronavirus was an 
incredibly difficult decision, but the right decision to help protect the health and safety of both 
Library staff and people in our community. Librarians miss engaging, in-person, with our 
community members, and appreciate the questions, input and support the Library has received 
from our community as we make adjustments to services under rapidly changing circumstances. 
We keep the best interests of our colleagues and community top of mind and close to heart.   

272



 

Goal 4:  Promote a climate of civility, inclusiveness, and compassion. 

• As Chair of the Accessibility Committee of Bloomington’s Council for Community Accessibility, 
Chris Jackson has been coordinating and facilitating surveys of local business for several years.  
With most retail operations now closed, he and his colleague at the city, Michael Shermis, are 
developing a new Accessible Sidewalks, Curb Ramps, and Street Crossings survey to identify and 
hopefully remove barriers that are still far too common, and which limit many people’s ability to 
engage with their community.  

• With Homebound and other outreach services suspended, Leadership Team staff have been 
calling elder members of the community to check in on their well-being, and to help them 
access online media. 

 

273



  

Community Engagement, Relationship Building, Partnerships and Stewardship 

● Librarian Amy Caswell coordinated with City of Bloomington Parks and Recreation staff to 
present the annual Seusspicious event, celebrating the joy and educational benefits for kids of 
reading fun books. Although more than 100 people attended, participation was smaller than in 
year’s past, perhaps due in part to growing concern for the coronavirus. 

● More than 100 community members also attended the reception to celebrate Youth Art Month 
and admire the work of young artists on display in the Ellettsville gallery, while saying fond 
farewell to Librarian Stephanie Holman who retired this month after 30 years of building 
relationships with books, kids, families and community partners. 

Evolving Areas in Libraries and Librarianship 

● Educators and legal experts in copyright law presented a webinar to help librarians understand 
their fair use rights when reading aloud books in an online environment. The presentation is 
available online: https://tinyurl.com/read-aloud-online 

● Community and Customer Engagement managers surveyed exempt staff and built a schedule for 
live phone and chat reference. Hardware will be purchased and provided by IT so that 
Leadership Staff can provide the service from home. We hope to have the service up and 
running by the middle of April. (Headsets are on backorder)   

  

  

 

274

https://tinyurl.com/read-aloud-online
https://tinyurl.com/read-aloud-online


 

Director’s Report April 2020 
 

Due to the Coronavirus pandemic, the Library was physically closed during the month of April. The 
Library remained an important community resource during the public health crisis and access to 
electronic resources and wide communication about their availability was critical.  Customers continued 
to take great advantage of our digital collections, as 73,836 digital titles were viewed, streamed, or 
downloaded in April by over 10,000 unique users. 212 new library cards were issued to extend access to 
new users as well.  Additional areas of service delivery and communication with the community are 
highlighted in the report below.  
 
 

Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2018-2020 

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by 
providing equitable access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and 

create. 

 

Goal 1:  Provide free, equitable and convenient access to information. 
● Access and Content Services and Communications and Marketing continued to partner on 

making even more digital content readily available for our customers.  In addition to the 
expanded access to Kanopy and Hoopla beginning in March (still in place), our Freegal users now 
have the ability to stream as well as download music.  As a result, an astonishing 12,486 songs 
were either streamed or downloaded from Freegal in April alone - up from 3,216 in March!  Our 
cloudLibrary eBook/audiobook service saw 880 unique users download 2,393 titles, while 4,281 
unique users borrowed 24,549 titles from Overdrive.  2,078 unique users downloaded or 
streamed 9,456 titles from Hoopla, and 518 unique users streamed 1,862 videos from Kanopy - 
the highest unique user count and number of total videos streamed for the second month in a 
row.  Selector librarians have responded quickly to increased demand for eBooks and e-
audiobooks while preparing to resume orders for print and other physical media in May.        

● For 20 hours a week, staff provided phone and internet-based chat reference for customers. 
Questions most commonly involved library accounts and digital resources, but many patrons 
also received help with traditional reference queries. 10 SIAs and IA were also provided laptops 
and training to enable expansion of this service going forward. Overall, there were 
approximately 350 phone calls, chat sessions or patron emails and comments.   

● In order to better support virtual reference, and prepare for reopening, staff have engaged in 
new training to help patrons with filing unemployment claims, apply for new jobs, and to learn 
additional or new ways to access other social services.  

● TDC Librarians Sam Ott, Jen Hoffman, and Macklin, along with Senior Information Assistant Lizzy 
Salvaggio, created five eBook and e-resources lists for teens that highlight the free books, 
audiobooks, and shows available in CloudLibrary, OverDrive, and Hoopla.  

275



● TDC Librarian Josh Caswell recorded the first (of many planned) digital creativity tutorials for 
patron use. These tutorials provide information on free and equitable resources to stay engaged 
even when customers are not in the building.  
 

 

• In addition to the 37 governmental meetings CATS covered in April, staff have converted older 
community calendar pages and are updating them for our new Infovue system.  Staff are also 
training on editing software in the Adobe Suite and investigating technologies for future use.  

 

Goal 2:  Support reading, 21st century literacy, and lifelong learning. 
● Lynda.com saw its highest use since January 2018 with nearly 9,000 content retrievals in April by 

238 unique users.  151 certificates were awarded for course completion, and the most popular 
courses included Microsoft Excel and Outlook as well as Learning Video Editing and Production.  
In a surprising and gratifying move, LinkedIn (owners of Lynda.com) announced they would 
reverse their plan to require all public library users to create or sync LinkedIn accounts in order 
to access Lynda.  We’re grateful to the many committed library professionals working through 
ALA and other library organizations who helped convince LinkedIn to reconsider their terms of 
service in the interest of maintaining library patron privacy.   

● Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli prepared a video tutorial to help students and teachers learn 
about special features available in World Book Online’s student encyclopedia, including the 
ability to translate articles into multiple languages: https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/world-book-
online-student-encyclopedia 

● Librarian Ginny Hosler created a list of Young Hoosier Book Award nominees, which included 
links to eLibrary platforms that provide access to these titles. Children’s Librarians and SIAs are 
working to update other booklists with links to eLibrary formats to help support summer reading 
while customers have limited access to print materials. 

● The Library is using Beanstack this year as a platform to provide online summer reading games 
for children, teens, and adults, starting June 1. Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli has attended 
various Beanstack webinars and is working with a team of colleagues to set up games for 

276

https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/world-book-online-student-encyclopedia
https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/world-book-online-student-encyclopedia
https://mcpl.info/blogs/kids/world-book-online-student-encyclopedia


different ages. We plan to have a community-wide reading goal. Updated information is 
available on MCPL’s Summer Reading page:  mcpl.info/summerreading 

● About 20% of VITAL tutors are navigating the new world of online tutoring.  Faced with new 
technology and pressing work, family and health needs, VITAL is pleased to support those who 
are able to continue teaching and learning during this time.  In the month of April, VITAL staff 
shared resources for virtual teaching, hosted online practice sessions, and developed plans for 
transitioning to online English language groups.  Through a mix of texting, email, and virtual 
tutoring, volunteers offered 100 hours of adult learning through VITAL.  Here are a few of their 
accomplishments this month.   Find more at National Volunteer Week: Remote Learning. 

o We have both learned how to send each other voice memos through Whatsapp to 
practice pronunciation and learn new vocabulary! She keeps asking for me to send her 
new words to study :) 

o I've found a lot of resources online to send her vocabulary words related to grocery 
shopping, so she can practice pronouncing different kinds of fruits and vegetables, 
pastas and pastries, meats and dairy products 

o Texting was successful! It's one of the digital literacy skills we've worked on in the past 
year. 

o She successfully completed the census, saying it was "easy", and we discussed long-term 
plans like preparing to take the TOEFL. 

o He is now reading in English apart from class every day! 
● TDC Librarian Josh Caswell and Senior Information Assistant Edwin Fallwell introduced a new list 

of core competencies and related training videos for Level Up digital creativity software to help 
shape and guide continual staff development. 

● A website was created to help patrons find library information and resources in light of COVID-
19. The Library did several paid ad posts on Facebook to promote this website and eLibrary 
resources. The Library also posted yard signs regarding free Wi-Fi at both physical locations. 

● April's Library newsletter can be found here. 
● On our website as a whole, people wanted to find out what was going on when the library 

closed in March, but were less interested in April. We continued to see increased use on some 
pages though, specifically eLibrary resources like eBooks, the obituary index, eLearning, and 
music (likely due to the new streaming option for Freegal). A notable decrease was use of the 
eAccess for school’s page which went from 1,594 views in March to 596 in April. Our google ad 
grant paid search was not working in April because Google thought we had malware on our site 
and we had to work to resolve that. 

Media Coverage: 
● Indiana Public Media (WTIU/WFIU) covered the latest library updates during the coronavirus 

here 
● 4/9 Herald-Times article can be found here 
● 4/16 Herald-Times article can be found here 
● 4/23 Herald-Times article can be found here 
● 4/30 Herald-Times article can be found here.  
● Bloom Magazine bicentennial piece 
● The Library gained 483 followers across social media platforms in April. On Instagram, popular 

posts included this post for National Bookmobile Day on April 22, with a reach of 714 and 88 
likes. This collage of Library staff, shared April 20 for National Library Week on Instagram, was 

277

http://mcpl.info/summerreading
http://mcpl.info/summerreading
https://mcpl.info/blogs/vital-volunteers-tutoring-adult-learners/national-volunteer-week-remote-learning
http://mcpl.info/virtual
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/april2020
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/monroe-county-public-library-physical-locations-closed,-online-services-available.php
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/at-the-library-april-9-2020/article_cacaa274-78f3-11ea-aee6-77c0c9ff0e7b.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/at-the-library-april-16-2020/article_18b5af94-7db6-11ea-be0a-7f6960984536.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/at-the-library-april-23-2020/article_fa6146d2-8401-11ea-869f-5359ddf04f09.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/at-the-library-april-23-2020/article_fa6146d2-8401-11ea-869f-5359ddf04f09.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library/article_e229fa10-8978-11ea-a05e-a3cc7bd3b9b1.html
http://www.magbloom.com/2020/04/monroe-county-public-library-celebrates-200-years-of-literacy/
https://www.instagram.com/p/B_SSX16lFGS/
https://www.instagram.com/p/B_NFWU3g_vj/
https://www.instagram.com/p/B_NFWU3g_vj/


our second most popular post of the last two months. It reached 1,154 people and received 147 
likes. On Facebook, kicking off April, the monthly early literacy calendar was popular (3,192 
reach and 384 engagements). An update post about the Library remaining closed temporarily 
reached 3,423 people with 597 engagement. This post about how to spot fake news on April 19, 
was hugely popular (49,712 reach, 5,952 engagement), possibly our most popular post ever. The 
collage of the leadership team for National Library Week, shared April 20, received a lot of love 
as well (2,908 reach and 461 engagement). 

● A billboard on Old St. Road 37 heading north towards Indianapolis continued to publicize our 
fine free initiative. The Library continued to advertise this initiative on B97 as well. 

● Without physical collections to circulate, total circulation is likely to be down significantly this 
year.  However, electronic use continues to be robust.   

 

 

278

https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2693120930807540/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAedmQkLcFcc0uNWVjicJv6B32P6mPL7hhNXZgiCJR7UdKCyXxaH6_nSFVL8G97gdH2H1pe5v8ztq0DnqjoVHq7KfxPzPsb_XyZc03x3izWCQJV_Qw1Aa86775q587Y8qUmswTjysmODQgEBy6HsJqh-lv6LqPUjZJJcSTwD0y8A73Npgp9mY-D3RMRmmGfaO7mj7lS7ecGnwcs06BX3EN6hNbnDLdHLoe6Ou2YeAaDG41lN1rs6FGfTr9jsPJIfyNrCYtWpq1vFR8Aaj5Whc2wFaaVZQVU8SE56iBL5Hhnno9nBN8AdK-8a4Pu4a3EGJOLlUAFSHgTTXhzDFh0klBmQQ&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2693120930807540/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAedmQkLcFcc0uNWVjicJv6B32P6mPL7hhNXZgiCJR7UdKCyXxaH6_nSFVL8G97gdH2H1pe5v8ztq0DnqjoVHq7KfxPzPsb_XyZc03x3izWCQJV_Qw1Aa86775q587Y8qUmswTjysmODQgEBy6HsJqh-lv6LqPUjZJJcSTwD0y8A73Npgp9mY-D3RMRmmGfaO7mj7lS7ecGnwcs06BX3EN6hNbnDLdHLoe6Ou2YeAaDG41lN1rs6FGfTr9jsPJIfyNrCYtWpq1vFR8Aaj5Whc2wFaaVZQVU8SE56iBL5Hhnno9nBN8AdK-8a4Pu4a3EGJOLlUAFSHgTTXhzDFh0klBmQQ&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2715273988592234/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARDF2s4sAHkRssyd0Y3u1Ske0VhgRmOg0TjpvBPMcfit8NzSD-h9qRuMySzQOo3gE8UhkLof6plUucgG8JY2Zn2QuI3MXXbSrmhe5jBXn0ZUl-7Qt2dap95O6WvepYfYXHQca2tUnEetDsjT7OQ43G_kGEN5oH3D_uU4dDBZbie3EdJxUzP9D6wKeORiPjjfY8Rd4FpgejZzyAxPR-ElzxfQlZKiAVPQEwSsL1Oyo8_bQAMlgmHysRCLy9epOILtl2qIy7O-0Bf8mn8HLe4_VhAy2pwiY-eM72k3Skl-HRF73yAsnqW-MH-snHWmdNQe-QNT8cC8VZYfpuP4YAw6T6ydWw&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2715273988592234/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARDF2s4sAHkRssyd0Y3u1Ske0VhgRmOg0TjpvBPMcfit8NzSD-h9qRuMySzQOo3gE8UhkLof6plUucgG8JY2Zn2QuI3MXXbSrmhe5jBXn0ZUl-7Qt2dap95O6WvepYfYXHQca2tUnEetDsjT7OQ43G_kGEN5oH3D_uU4dDBZbie3EdJxUzP9D6wKeORiPjjfY8Rd4FpgejZzyAxPR-ElzxfQlZKiAVPQEwSsL1Oyo8_bQAMlgmHysRCLy9epOILtl2qIy7O-0Bf8mn8HLe4_VhAy2pwiY-eM72k3Skl-HRF73yAsnqW-MH-snHWmdNQe-QNT8cC8VZYfpuP4YAw6T6ydWw&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2747244768728489/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAVERJoZg4EDoAsrGVDHXJ0V4CauohQjHkxFXZpHwKeojGnOrsIA_aHw2Fxt0rQTCpsRIPt6wsfJDdgBJJ6GTKEYNgIbPT4RXBxRGlC7TavD-PAwcwM1b3qIG3GW71uP0S47uN2FWbYplNhq16hACp33D1Rs9aCxydKeoeDByERKLCKKMhqAuQgkxhauRMZlXOqNW_bphucAdUAs7rdMa4tqtgKytzdTbcqL-lPs6BAGltjDfj_skcEUX7WgUemDfLCAscQzDPXHVi6KCG5hVs5gKojwALvKjluZ7Z5p72P4vLCr4uG-BMcOPQF83uga9NZs8PZAC7HwlvT1qzKuudRQw&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2747244768728489/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARAVERJoZg4EDoAsrGVDHXJ0V4CauohQjHkxFXZpHwKeojGnOrsIA_aHw2Fxt0rQTCpsRIPt6wsfJDdgBJJ6GTKEYNgIbPT4RXBxRGlC7TavD-PAwcwM1b3qIG3GW71uP0S47uN2FWbYplNhq16hACp33D1Rs9aCxydKeoeDByERKLCKKMhqAuQgkxhauRMZlXOqNW_bphucAdUAs7rdMa4tqtgKytzdTbcqL-lPs6BAGltjDfj_skcEUX7WgUemDfLCAscQzDPXHVi6KCG5hVs5gKojwALvKjluZ7Z5p72P4vLCr4uG-BMcOPQF83uga9NZs8PZAC7HwlvT1qzKuudRQw&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2752422668210699/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARCIkbOol0CLVvMWxhw5_pmgqQ8n2RcEX57r0IMKNOLcQHH09iKX7bGAZtM86NE4ojnKqph6cHF04uHJ4-ZCwCA67rpRLO9mdY6GP7lhJ_hWWrdTz9hdNP-bU4qH80QuJtb_IPywDuhO8wVjg9_oHFE2vLTGrFilu_H1kv4KlHJ4hcGHVp2IIRz2IGBAg5M_ot98F1L3WVGqOSmADyUVHdyGgrvPOJdmi4QfPK5ogbiKXE-u1Rm-KAc9I2FWbvAAUum8sTL8cWvPHcGcX2Bn1AOk2eeTJHiArtbI0P13q0m-5Ejft8HfPkKsguhVZVYneDQTRvnI2z39vp71rbSrXWYPNg&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2752422668210699/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARCIkbOol0CLVvMWxhw5_pmgqQ8n2RcEX57r0IMKNOLcQHH09iKX7bGAZtM86NE4ojnKqph6cHF04uHJ4-ZCwCA67rpRLO9mdY6GP7lhJ_hWWrdTz9hdNP-bU4qH80QuJtb_IPywDuhO8wVjg9_oHFE2vLTGrFilu_H1kv4KlHJ4hcGHVp2IIRz2IGBAg5M_ot98F1L3WVGqOSmADyUVHdyGgrvPOJdmi4QfPK5ogbiKXE-u1Rm-KAc9I2FWbvAAUum8sTL8cWvPHcGcX2Bn1AOk2eeTJHiArtbI0P13q0m-5Ejft8HfPkKsguhVZVYneDQTRvnI2z39vp71rbSrXWYPNg&__tn__=-R
https://www.facebook.com/MCPLIndiana/photos/a.229901320462859/2752422668210699/?type=3&__xts__%5B0%5D=68.ARCIkbOol0CLVvMWxhw5_pmgqQ8n2RcEX57r0IMKNOLcQHH09iKX7bGAZtM86NE4ojnKqph6cHF04uHJ4-ZCwCA67rpRLO9mdY6GP7lhJ_hWWrdTz9hdNP-bU4qH80QuJtb_IPywDuhO8wVjg9_oHFE2vLTGrFilu_H1kv4KlHJ4hcGHVp2IIRz2IGBAg5M_ot98F1L3WVGqOSmADyUVHdyGgrvPOJdmi4QfPK5ogbiKXE-u1Rm-KAc9I2FWbvAAUum8sTL8cWvPHcGcX2Bn1AOk2eeTJHiArtbI0P13q0m-5Ejft8HfPkKsguhVZVYneDQTRvnI2z39vp71rbSrXWYPNg&__tn__=-R


 

 

 

Goal 3:  Provide a safe and welcoming place for all. 
● While physical facilities were closed, maintenance and updates to facilities continued.  With 

special thanks to Building Services staff for their oversight and work, the following projects were 
completed. 

279



● Wall paper was stripped and walls were painted:
○ Hallways around CATS
○ CATS Meeting/Program room
○ 1st Floor staff break room
○ Hallway ramp/entries to Studio A & B
○ Children's bathrooms
○ Wall around Auditorium entrance
○ Hallway near Room 200 (old El Centro)
○ VITAL reception and Coordinator's office
○ Wall near 2nd floor restrooms to Indiana Room

● Exterior projects:
○ Ellettsville back parking lot was paved and striped
○ Ellettsville windows in Teen center were replaced
○ Ellettsville and Main Children's gardens planted
○ Main beds around parking lot have been weeded of sapling starts

● Interior projects and maintenance:
○ Ellettsville annual fire extinguisher and emergency exit light inspection was completed
○ Ellettsville teen center - two damaged pieces of furniture under warranty have been

replaced
○ Removed carpet on damaged ductwork in Children's and installed an oak "cabinet"
○ Completed annual chiller preventive maintenance
○ Completed HVAC Controls update for Main
○ Completed Generator annual inspection
○ Drywall replacement of Silent Reading Room and Kirkwood entrance is underway
○ Deep cleaning of Ellettsville and Main completed and continuing as needed
○ 1st floor Terrazzo stripped and waxed
○ 2nd floor Terrazzo and select areas of Marmoleum stripped and waxed

Community Engagement, Relationship Building, Partnerships and Stewardship 
● Strategists developed guidelines for presenting virtual programs to support Librarians and SIAs

as they began planning how to connect with community members via recorded videos and live
streaming.

● Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli joined Zoom meetings with MCCSC School Librarians and
members of the Bloomington Afterschool Network to share information about library services
and learn how the library might help meet needs of students and children in our community.

● VITAL’s Bethany Turrentine joined the Adult Learner Engagement Committee for the Indiana
Association for Adult and Continuing Education (IAACE). This committee seeks to develop
leadership opportunities for adult learners to promote adult education.

● Senior Information Assistant Lizzy Salvaggio revamped the mcplindianateens Instagram to focus
even more on highlighting community and library resources available to help during the
coronavirus pandemic, as well as engage teens in library activities and programs.

● Director Marilyn Wood attended and contributed to weekly (and more) meetings of the
Directors of Public Libraries in Indiana meetings held by the Indiana Library Federation and

280



meetings of the Administrative Directors of Large Public Libraries in Indiana to share and 
develop strategies and services during the pandemic and phased reopening planning.   

● Marilyn met with PL directors from the 9th congressional district and with Congressman Trey 
Hollingsworth and legislative director John Van Buren.  Discussion included how libraries are 
continuing to provide services to the community during the pandemic.  Also, two areas of need 
of federal support were discussed: broadband access and future stimulus for local government 
agencies.  Internet access is no longer optional.  The pandemic further demonstrates how 
education, connectivity, workforce continuity, and meeting health care needs all require 
internet access. Directors also provided information to showcase how libraries provide support 
to reduce digital literacy barriers and remain community builders and connectors-- which will 
continue in the future, although in new ways.   

 
 
Library Volunteer Management Program: 

• We are currently conducting meetings with staff to discuss past, current, and potential future 
status of an overall Library Volunteer Management Program. This process is in tandem with 
building a volunteer database. Loraine Martin, the Library’s new Volunteer Coordinator 
connected with the City’s Bloomington Volunteer Network Roundtable along with other 
volunteer coordinator colleagues in our community. Foundational volunteer program guide and 
training materials have been gathered. Loraine is investigating ways Library staff engage with 
volunteers and how useful these resources could be for professional development 
opportunities. Also, exploring how a volunteer program can support donor stewardship for 
Friends of the Library.  

 
 

281



 
Director’s Report for May 2020  

 
The Library buildings remained closed during May due to the Coronavirus.  Activities to extend virtual 
services to customers continued and included virtual programming, issuing new library cards, and access 
to multiple electronic resources.  Staff returned to work both from home and onsite to prepare for the 
extension of limited services, which began on May 26 for curbside hold pickup.   
 
Customers retrieved 71,793 digital collection items (a daily average of 2,316 items) and checked out 
1,120 physical items (a daily average of 224 items for the 5 days of curbside service).  13,874 unique 
users have checked out an item so far in 2020, 22% of the Library’s total card holder population. Use of 
e-resources is included later in this report.  The library added 3,736 items to the collection and deleted 
90 items. 
 
Remote Activities and Services Summary 

Phones/Email interactions 667 

Chat interactions 380 

Patron comment Responses 354 

Library cards created 197 

  

282



Monroe County Public Library Strategic Direction 2018-2020 

Our Mission:  Monroe County Public Library strengthens our community and enriches lives by 
providing equitable access to information and opportunities to read, learn, connect, and create. 

Goal 1:  Provide free, equitable and convenient access to information. 
● Curbside checkout service began on Tuesday May 26 at the Main Library, and the public’s 

response has been overwhelming.  MCPL customers flooded the phones with requests for 
books, movies, music, games, and audiobooks.  The week prior to launch, Access and Content 
Services, Community Engagement and Customer Service, and Building Services staff worked 
together to prepare for a contactless holds pickup procedure that prioritizes the health and 
safety of our customers and our staff while opening our physical collections back up to the 
community after more than two months of closure.  An unprecedented degree of adaptation 
and collaboration among staff members, strategists, and unit managers, combined with an 
entirely new set of evolving procedures, found MCPL staff rising to the challenge of providing 
the equivalent of a whole new service to the community.  Ellettsville and Outreach curbside 
services begin on June 8 along with additional curbside hours and appointment slots at all 
locations.  We cannot overstate how powerful an impact this has made on our customers (many 
of whom are all too eager to express their gratitude and love for the Library), nor can we 
overlook the enormous degree of teamwork and team-building on the part of staff who 
continue to make this service successful.        
 

Goal 2:  Support reading, 21st century literacy, and lifelong learning. 
● Our eLibrary collections continue to see increased use during this unique time of remote and 

virtual engagement.  Kanopy (449 unique users streamed 1,603 videos) and Hoopla (2,123 
unique users accessed 9,253 titles) both had another consecutive month of unprecedented use, 
while the addition of unlimited titles through RBDigital yielded triple the average monthly digital 
magazine downloads for May (226 unique users downloaded 3,328 magazines).  Mango 
Languages saw the highest number of total sessions in 12 months with a notable interest in 
Russian and Spanish language courses.  And for the second straight month, combined 
downloads and streaming for Freegal saw the highest ever use of our dedicated digital music 
platform (14,541 songs accessed by 253 unique users).   

● Librarian Annise Blanchard took “Books Plus” online. This long standing group met on Zoom to 
discuss their monthly title and enjoy some social interaction. The group discussed The Tradition 
by Jericho Brown and enjoyed the novel experience of meeting online.  

● The Special Audience Core Team has been reaching out to Library patrons who use our outreach 
service points, providing assistance in accessing eBooks and other online resources.   Given that 
these customers are at higher risk and are generally experiencing greater isolation, access to 
quality media is especially important to them while they cope with the difficult circumstances.  
Unfortunately, many do not have the requisite network access and devices, but among those 
that do, the available content and support has been greatly appreciated.  

283



● Distance learning continues to present challenges and opportunities for VITAL services.  
Students with limited Wi-Fi, data and technology are struggling to engage with meaningful 
learning activities.  Messages of support through text, email, and social media are keeping us 
connected while in-person programming is suspended. As always, volunteers are employing 
creative solutions to reach and teach those they can connect to.  English language groups are 
using Edmodo, a platform similar to Facebook, to share videos, post assignments, and interact 
with learning materials in an online forum.  Volunteer group leaders led 23 online zoom classes 
including grammar, conversation, a listening lab, and a book club.  The groups were attended by 
22 students and an average of 6 students attended each session.   VITAL staff provide help 
sessions for tutors who want to learn and practice with online teaching tools prior to their 
sessions.   

● In support of distance learning, the VITAL Learning eLibrary has been updated to facilitate easy 
access for adults wanting to learn at their own pace.  Resources are available for a variety of 
learning goals including adult basic education, English language learning, job search, and test 
preparation.   

● Communications and Marketing continued their robust efforts to stay in touch with the 
community and promote service availability.  The following occurred in May:   

o The virtual services website was updated to include curbside pickup information. 
o May's Library newsletters can be found here and here 
o C&M created a Cautious Path to Reopening zoom video which led the way on YouTube, 

receiving kudos from a library marketing news channel and ending the month with 
nearly 2,400 views. Additionally, a second video was created to explain curbside pickup 
to the public.  More than 425 people viewed this video. A parent of a child with autism 
noted that the second video was incredibly useful in setting expectations. 

o Adventure Backpacks were posted to the Library of Things page and can also be found at 
mcpl.info/backpacks. 

o A billboard on Old St. Road 37 heading north towards Indianapolis continued to 
publicize our fine-free initiative. 

● Media Coverage included: 
○ A 5/3 Herald-Times article mentioning Library resources, “How - and why - to dive into 

that black hole of technology”, can be found here. 
○ A 5/7 Herald-Times article can be found here.  
○ A book review from Brandon Rome appears in the 5/10 Herald-Times.  
○ A 5/14 Herald-Times “At the Library” article can be found here. 
○ On 5/15, WFIU aired an interview on our upcoming curbside pickup. A connected print 

piece can be found here. 
○ A book review from Lizzy Salvaggio appeared in the 5/17 Herald-Times. 
○ On 5/19, IDS wrote an article on our summer reading games here. 
○ A 5/21 Herald-Times “At the Library” article can be found here. 
○ A 5/28 Herald-Times “At the Library” article can be found here. 

 

284

https://mcpl.info/vital/learning-elibrary
http://mcpl.info/virtual
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/may2020
https://mailchi.mp/mcpl/may152020
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Otohk1hfOQo
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Otohk1hfOQo
https://youtu.be/VaAS9ble7Aw
https://youtu.be/VaAS9ble7Aw
http://mcpl.info/backpacks
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/instride/how-and-why-to-dive-into-that-black-hole-of-technology/article_194e932c-7f4a-11ea-b9e5-67a96e055deb.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/instride/how-and-why-to-dive-into-that-black-hole-of-technology/article_194e932c-7f4a-11ea-b9e5-67a96e055deb.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-may-7-2020/article_282c2a2c-8f02-11ea-9a37-7be147f4f6f2.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-may-7-2020/article_282c2a2c-8f02-11ea-9a37-7be147f4f6f2.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/entertainment/alternative-history-written-in-2004-relevant-to-current-political-climate/article_788c995e-9095-11ea-a2dc-afbd1927b34d.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-may-14-20/article_6e08d364-947b-11ea-bdc9-b7000dc67c79.html
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/mcpl-to-start-curbside-service-may-26.php
https://indianapublicmedia.org/news/mcpl-to-start-curbside-service-may-26.php
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/entertainment/murder-mystery-doesnt-disappoint/article_d285f25a-9600-11ea-93b5-13851293638b.html?fbclid=IwAR0TwyOFM81RTRnpzkb4NGI56U_s0pXvmlnlHKQRjngZkifEFZvB6TkZsGE
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/entertainment/murder-mystery-doesnt-disappoint/article_d285f25a-9600-11ea-93b5-13851293638b.html?fbclid=IwAR0TwyOFM81RTRnpzkb4NGI56U_s0pXvmlnlHKQRjngZkifEFZvB6TkZsGE
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/05/monroe-county-public-library-online-summer-program
https://www.idsnews.com/article/2020/05/monroe-county-public-library-online-summer-program
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-may-21-2020/article_e0f619f6-99e2-11ea-9baf-d7951e4de876.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/not-at-the-library-may-21-2020/article_e0f619f6-99e2-11ea-9baf-d7951e4de876.html
https://www.hoosiertimes.com/herald_times_online/life/families/at-the-library-may-28-june-3/article_a8b91930-9f87-11ea-9ee3-9f2c844d65e8.html


● Limited to scheduling 2-3 virtual programs per week, the Children’s Core Audience Team 
determined what types of programs to offer on a weekly basis and how to share programming 
responsibilities. The team decided to offer a weekly preschool storytime program for ages 3-6, a 
weekly craft activity for preschoolers, ages 2-6 and a weekly program for tweens. (Occasionally, 
the tween program may be replaced with a program geared to early childhood educators.) Of 
course, all ages are welcome to view the videos! Check the Library’s online calendar to find links 
to the wonderfully creative and expertly presented programs, available free to view and enjoy 
anytime on YouTube. 

● Children’s staff, with the support of communications and marketing, created activity sheets for 
families to use to help children practice literacy skills at home. Envelopes with these sheets, and 
bookmarks to color, will be given away at curb-side pick-up in June, and at various summer 
camp and other community locations.  

● Members of the Beanstack Implementation Team, representing children’s, teen and adult 
services, finalized plans for the library’s online summer reading game. All staff were invited to 
test out the games and provide feedback. Beanstack team members also prepared training 
documentation to help all staff provide support to patrons participating in summer reading 
games, starting June 1.   mcpl.info/summerreading  

 
 

 

 

285

https://mcpl.evanced.info/signup/calendar


 

 
 
 
 
 

286



Facebook Programs and Views from May 

Program Titles Views as of June 10th Post Date 
Breathe Like a Bear: Storytime and Exercises 257 5/8/2020 
Bilingual rhymes and songs for preschoolers! 103 5/9/2020 
Removing an Image Background Using Gimp 121 5/10/2020 
Count Your Chickens - Virtual Storytime 102 5/12/2020 
Create a Sensory Bag - Preschool Fun 61 5/13/2020 
Create a Geode Dragon Egg! 77 5/15/2020 
Using Twine to Tell Your Story 51 5/15/2020 
Paper Feather Garland - DIY at Home 44 5/15/2020 
Rhymes by Dana 58 5/18/2020 
It's Spring! - Virtual Storytime 129 5/19/2020 
Dyed Macaroni - Preschool Fun 44 5/20/2020 
Yarn Wrapped Sticks 68 5/22/2020 
Bilingual Stories, Rhymes, and Songs! - Virtual 
Storytime 91 5/25/2020 
Bubble Art on Paper - DIY at Home 41 5/25/2020 
Paper Vegetable Garden - Preschool Fun 53 5/27/2020 
DIY Bleached Shirt Art 35 5/29/2020 

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Program Attendance - All

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

Ellettsville Branch Closed 8/2018 to 2/2019
Library Closed to Public March 14 2020  Covid-19 ongoing
Zoom/Virtual Programming starts May 2020

287



Goal 3:  Provide a safe and welcoming place for all. 
● Plans are in place for restarting Bookmobile service the week of June 8th using a no-contact 

curbside service model.  Deliveries to Van and Homebound patrons are also being planned, but 
given the relatively high risk of this audience, we are being extra cautious.  If all goes well, those 
services will ramp up and reach all existing patrons by July, using new safety measures. 
  

Community Engagement, Relationship Building, Partnerships, Stewardship 
● Adult Librarian Annise Blanchard and Senior Information Assistant Daniel Mounlio planted a 

garden at Banneker Center with seeds from the Library’s seed library. Fresh vegetables from the 
garden are being used in the Banneker Center’s meal program, which currently serves 125 
people.  

● Teen Librarian Sam Ott and Special Audiences Strategist Chris Jackson participated in Stone 
Belt’s Pre-Employment Transition Services Summer Camp.  This provided teens with disabilities 
a chance to participate in a virtual tour of the Library, find out about employment and volunteer 
opportunities, and learn about the programs and services available to teens in The Ground 
Floor. 

● As a member of the Cardinal Stage Education Committee, Children’s Strategist Lisa Champelli 
participated in their Cardinal for Kids Story Time series on Facebook, reading aloud Mo Willem’s 
picture book Knuffle Bunny and noting the story is available for borrowing from MCPL via 
Hoopla.  See: https://www.facebook.com/CardinalStage/videos/254049419075263/ 

● Children’s Librarians met with Jennifer Myers, coordinator of Monroe County’s Smart Start 
coalition https://www.monroesmartstart.org/   to learn about their Kindergarten Readiness and 
other early childhood education initiatives, as well as the needs of daycares still operating 
during the pandemic. 

● As a member of Richland Bean Blossom School Corporation’s Education and Workforce Advisory 
Team, Lisa Champelli provided a letter of support for their Ready Schools implementation plan. 
The Ready Schools initiative seeks approval and funding from the Regional Opportunities 
Initiative (ROI) to move forward with new programs and experiences to help RBB students 
prepare for a range of work, career and high education pursuits. Some of the proposed plans 
include upgrading video production equipment and establishing a coffee shop in the high school 
library as a student run enterprise, providing students with real-work experience and skills.  

● The Library’s current Bookmobile is approaching 10 years of service, about the halfway point in 
the expected lifespan for the truck.  While the COVID-19 shutdown has been a tremendously 
negative experience for its customers and staff, one small benefit is that it has provided the 
opportunity to perform necessary maintenance and upgrades to its power systems for laptops, 
lighting, and HVAC.  With a new inverter, new batteries, and software updates, the truck is 
poised for another decade of service to the community. 

● Library Volunteer Management Program: Meetings continue with staff to discuss past, current, 
and potential future status of an overall Library Volunteer Management Program. Meetings 
should commence by the end of July 2020. Loraine Martin, the Library’s new Volunteer 
Coordinator continues to build partnerships with the City’s Bloomington Volunteer Network 
Roundtable along with colleagues from other organizations such as Wonderlab. An initial 

288

https://www.facebook.com/CardinalStage/videos/254049419075263/
https://www.monroesmartstart.org/


meeting with the Library IT team took place to discuss the volunteer website and database 
currently in development. Monthly meetings are planned to check in and coordinate progress 
for these IT projects. Research continues to help build an outline and roadmap for building 
cohesive, volunteer systems within our Library. Loraine participated in an Indiana Library 
Federation webinar and connected with the Director from the La Porte County Public Library 
regarding their volunteer policy. Examples like these are helping to guide our ongoing volunteer 
management development in collaboration with the Director, Library staff, and leadership. 

● Teen Librarians Macklin and Sam Ott met with Lindsey Badger of Middleway House to plan an
alternative to “Talking Tacos, Ask Anything”, in an effort to reach teens who have questions
about relationships, dating, communications, coronavirus, or anything else that has come up
over these past few months. We established numerous security and privacy protocols and are
excited to see how this program unfolds!

• The Library began its three-year strategic planning process for 2021-2023.  A Strategic Roadmap
Team has been formed to develop a process which would engage in the best way with Library
staff and community stakeholders to gather feedback about the Library's mission, goals, and
strategic priorities for the coming year. Holding conversations in the new pandemic
environment will require new strategies, and we are confident we can reach out to partner
organizations via phone calls, Zoom conversations, and/or an online survey to get feedback
about how the library is doing.  The Team conducted a survey with the staff about their ideas for
service priorities for the coming years, and staff have created a community stakeholder list for
engagement. A public survey, developed with assistance from IU's Center for Survey Research,
will be conducted this summer. Interested staff are invited to participate in the community
engagement processes this summer.  Following community feedback and analysis, a draft
strategic roadmap will be shared with the Board in the fall, prior to submission to the Indiana
State Library.  The Strategic Roadmap Team is Kim Baker, Grier Carson, Josh Caswell, Jane
Cronkhite, Maggie Hutt, Mandy Hussey, Chris Jackson, Josh Wolf, and Marilyn Wood.

Evolving Areas in Libraries and Librarianship 
● Teen and Digital Creativity Strategist Kevin MacDowell received an email request for a patron to

be allowed in the building to edit a project using Adobe’s Photoshop software in Level Up. While
this wasn’t possible, Kevin alternatively was able to point them to the At-Home Digital Creativity
resource list, created by Josh Caswell and Edwin Falwell, to help them discover access to similar
digital tools while at home (and for free!). The patron was thrilled to know they could still work
on projects while the library was closed, thanks to this new library resource list!

● D&D online proved to be wildly popular during the first program. To meet expressed demand,
the library added three additional sessions in June and remains excited to see how the program
will continue to evolve.

● Teen and Digital Creativity staff filmed their first recorded programs. It was a learning curve as
technology and resources available from home were used.  With the editing help of Senior
Information Assistant Edwin Fallwell, these videos look amazing and are ready to go!

289



Update on Strategic Roadmap Planning 
In April, the Library put out a call for a Strategic Roadmap 2021-2023 staff Team. The Team charge is to 
set the strategic process, including engaging the community and staff, and assist in setting the strategic 
priorities. Team members include: Kim Baker, Josh Caswell, Grier Carson, Jane Cronkhite, Mandy Hussey, 
Maggie Hutt, Chris Jackson, Josh Wolf, and Marilyn Wood. 

Since April, the team has engaged with all Library staff to develop an extensive list of community 
stakeholders with whom we would like to engage in our strategic road mapping process. We also 
conducted a staff strategic roadmap survey. 61 staff members participated and shared their feedback on 
strategic priorities for the coming years, including sharing their ideas for developing programs, 
collections, technology, and service. 

A public survey, called Shape Our Future, has been developed and is now live at mcpl.info/survey. We 
invite the Board to take the survey and to share it widely with friends and family in Monroe County this 
summer to assist in ensuring broad survey results. 

The survey asks community members about their level of engagement with the Library and what 
services they use.  It also asks what has prevented them from using the Library and asks for customer 
input about future programs, collections, technology and service initiatives. 

The survey will be available through mid-August. In addition to being on the website, the Library will 
distribute paper copies, promote the survey on social media and in its newsletter, and postcards will be 
mailed to library cardholders. Postcards will also be shared at community locations to reach non-user 
populations, and the Library will work with local media and other community organizations to get the 
word out. 

Staff throughout the Library are being invited to engage with our stakeholder groups. Training sessions 
will be held later this month in holding community conversations with our partner organizations.  

The survey data and community stakeholder data will be collated by the end of August, and the Strategic 
Roadmap Team will reconvene in September for initial analysis of the results and crafting goals. A draft 
plan of the Strategic Roadmap will be shared with the Board at the November 2020 meeting. 

290



SEA410 requires the Library to identify a Fiscal Body to which we could be subject to binding review. A public 
library may be subject to binding review under this statute if the cash balance as of December 31 for all funds 
derived from tax revenue is greater than one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the library's certified budget for the 
ensuing year.  

A memo describing this law is below and our declaration follows.  

New Legislation Concerning Public Libraries, Senate Enrolled Act 410-2020 

On March 18, 2020, Governor Eric Holcomb signed Senate Enrolled Act 410-2020 ("SEA 410"), which amends 
several provisions in the Indiana Code concerning public libraries. The Department of Local Government Finance 
("Department") issues this memorandum to outline the changes made by SEA 410 that pertain to budgeting. This 
memorandum is for informational purposes only and is not a substitute for reading the law. 

I. Assessed Valuation Threshold for Applicable Fiscal Body 

Section 1 of SEA 410 amends IC 6-1.1-17-20.3 to determine the appropriate fiscal body that must review a public 
library's budget, rate, and levy that is subject to binding review. 

• For a public library that has all of its assessed valuation entirely contained within a city or town, it is the
city or town fiscal body. 

• For a public library that has more than fifty percent (50%) of its assessed valuation contained within a city
or town, it is the city or town fiscal body. 

• For a public library that is either (1) cross-county or (2) has more than fifty percent (50%) of its parcels
contained outside a city or a town, it is the county council of the county where the public library has 
the most assessed valuation. 

II. Public Library Eligibility for Binding Review by Fiscal Body Resolution

Section 2 of SEA 410 amends IC 6-1.1-17-20.4 to make the following revisions to the process for a local fiscal body 
requiring a public library to be subject to binding review. These changes are effective July 1, 2020, meaning they 
will first apply for the pay-2021 budget cycle. 

• A public library may be subject to binding review under this statute if the cash balance as of December 31
for all funds derived from tax revenue is greater than one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the library's 
certified budget for the ensuing year. The December 31 cash balance will be what is reported in the 
public library's annual financial report pursuant to IC 5-11-1-4. The current condition for eligibility, that 
cash on hand plus expected revenues exceeds 150% of the public library's proposed budget, is no 
longer in effect. 

• The city or town fiscal body that may adopt a resolution to subject a public library to binding review will
be the fiscal body identified in IC 6-1.1-17-20.6, described below. 

• A resolution to subject a public library to binding review will remain in effect until the cash balance as of
December 31, reported in the public library's annual financial report pursuant to IC 5-11-1-4, for all 
funds derived from tax revenue no longer exceeds one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the public 
library's certified budget for the ensuing year. 

291



The current process for adopting a resolution under IC 6-1.1-17-20.4 still applies. The appropriate fiscal body of a 
city, town, or county must hold a public hearing on the proposed resolution and provide notice to the public of the 
hearing in accordance with IC 5-3-1. The notice must include the proposed resolution. The fiscal body must also 
provide a copy of the notice to all taxing units in the city, town, or county at least thirty (30) days before the 
hearing. Once a resolution is adopted, the fiscal body must be submitted to the Department and the public library 
no later than five (5) days after adoption. To submit to the Department, the fiscal body shall submit the resolution 
directly to the Budget Field Representative for the fiscal body's unit. 

III. Reporting of Applicable Fiscal Body by Public Library

Section 3 of SEA 410 adds IC 6-1.1-17-20.6, effective July 1, 2020. This new section requires a public library subject 
to binding review to identify the applicable fiscal body and report this information to the Indiana State Library. This 
report must occur no later than October 1, 2020, but must also occur no later than October 1 for any year 
thereafter whenever the territory of the public library changes. This report must contain the following information: 

• The name of the public library.

• The appropriate fiscal body of a city, town, or county to review a library budget.

• The signatures of the public library board president and the appropriate fiscal body president, after
adoption by the respective board. 

The Indiana State Library shall forward this information to the Department no later than November 1, 2020, and by 
no later than November 1 in any year that the territory of a public library changes. 

A fiscal body may object to the public library's determination that another fiscal body is the reviewing body of the 
public library's budget, rate, and levy. The objecting fiscal body must submit a formal objection to the Indiana State 
Library, the public library, and the fiscal body the public library identified as the reviewing body. 

A court action must be filed in a court with jurisdiction if any of the following happens: 

• The public library is unable to identify the applicable fiscal body.

• The public library does not complete its reporting requirements to the Indiana State Library, either as
required for the 2020 budget season or thereafter when the territory of the public library changes. 

• A fiscal body files a formal objection against the public library's fiscal body designation.

The court action must seek a declaratory judgment to identify the appropriate fiscal body. The public library must 
file a copy of the declaratory judgment with the Indiana State Library within thirty (30) days after the court's entry 
of judgment. 

292



Declaration of Fiscal Body 

Monroe County Public Library (“the library”)

INSTRUCTIONS: (1) This report must be completed, adopted by the library board and board of the designated fiscal body, and signed 
by the library board president and president of the designated fiscal body. No later than October 1, 2020, a copy of this completed 
report must be e-mailed to StatewideServices@library.IN.gov or physically mailed to: Indiana State Library, 140 N. Senate Ave., 
Indianapolis, IN  46204-2296, Attn: Statewide Services. The library should keep a copy of the report on file. 

(2) In the event the library’s taxing territory is modified (ex – expansion/annexation/merger, etc.), a new report must be completed 
and submitted by the next October 1st following that modification if the modification results in a change to the library’s adopting 
fiscal body.  

WHEREAS, library officials typically submit the library’s annual budget for nonbinding review by a 

separate fiscal body pursuant to the provisions of IC 6-1.1-17; and 

WHEREAS, under certain conditions designated in IC 6-1.1-17-20.3 and 20.4, the library’s budget is 

subject to binding review and adoption by a separate fiscal body; and  

THEREFORE, this report identifies the fiscal body that would do any binding budget adoption in the 
event such binding adoption is required under the provisions of IC 6-1.1-17-20.3 or 20.4. 

In the case of a triggering event under IC 6-1.1-17-20.3 or 20.4 which requires the library to submit 
its budget to a separate fiscal body for binding budget adoption, the fiscal body that is responsible 
for that binding adoption is the Monroe County Council. 

I hereby certify this report was adopted by the Monroe County Public Library Board of Trustees on 
June 17, 2020. 

______________________________ _    ___________________________      _____________ 
Library Board President Name Printed    Library Board President Signature              Date 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

 Fiscal Body Acknowledgement 

Pursuant to the requirements of IC 6-1.1-17-20.6, the Monroe County Council 
      (Insert name of fiscal body) 

acknowledges it is the fiscal body responsible for binding review and approval of the Monroe 
County Public Library’s budget under IC 6-1.1-17-20.3 and 20.4 when the conditions exist that 
require such binding review. 

I hereby certify this report was adopted by the Monroe County Council on __________. 
(Insert name of fiscal body) 

_______________________________   _____________________________      _____________ 
Fiscal Body President Name Printed       Fiscal Body President Signature                        Date 

293

mailto:StatewideServices@library.IN.gov


Branch Planning 

The county has determined the Library will need to apply for a minor subdivision for the Southwest 
branch property.  This process will take several months to complete.  This requires an extension on the 
closing date of our purchase and sales agreement.  As we move through this process we will consider 
design elements and siting which will include environmental impacts.  Also, Linda Thompson, Senior 
Environmental Planner with the City will be happy to advise.  Prior to purchase of the property we will 
determine actual site and building location.  The attached addendum is conceptual only and does not 
represent final building/site plans. 

Per Jackie Nester, Senior Planner with the Monroe County Planning Department, the subdivision process 
is as follows:   

“The process for a minor subdivision would include a Plat Committee decision. The Plat Committee is a 
sub-committee of the Plan Commission and they are able to make decisions on minor subdivisions that 
do not require waivers from provisions such as installing a sidewalk (will already be present on this site 
as part of the road project), installing street trees along the property, burying overhead service lines, or 
issues with dedicating adequate right-of-way; in talking with Bill Riggert, I do not foresee the library’s 
minor subdivision requiring any waivers. The public notice process for a minor subdivision includes 
sending letters to interested parties (2 properties buffering the library) after the subdivision is approved 
as it is considered a “by-right” subdivision – if you meet the standards, you are granted the subdivision. 
If someone files an appeal, the minor subdivision may require going to Plan Commission at that time. 
The minor subdivision does not include information about site grading or building design, but it does 
show final lot line configurations. 

In addition, once a subdivision is approved we will review a commercial site plan at staff level. If all 
requirements in regards to minimum parking, landscaping, and building setbacks/height can be met, we 
will be able to approve administratively without a public hearing.” 

294



295



LIBRARY BUILDING
100'x210'

SERVICE/DELIVERIES

DRO
P-O

FF
/PICK-U

P

CHILDRENS
PLAY

LAWN
AMPITHEATER

OUTDOOR
FITNESS

PATIO

CONTEMPLATIVE
GARDEN

STAG
E

LIBRARY
EXPANSION

1/4 MILE FITNESS
TRAIL

PROPOSED
LOT AREA

±5.1 ACRES

ENVIRONMENTAL
LEARNING AREA

W GORDON PIKE

N
 
0
°
 
3
7
'
 
0
3
"
 
W

N
 
2
°
 
2
8
'
 
3
9
"
 
W

210+
00

215+00

220+00

225+00

PC201+60.74

P

R

C

2

0

1

+

8

0

.
2

4

P

R

C

2

0

3

+

0

3

.

2

0

P

C

C

2

0

4

+

1

9

.

9

2

P

R

C

2

0

5

+

3

3

.

0

2

P
T
2
0
7
+

4
7
.3

4

P
O

T
2
0
8
+

4
7
.3

4

P
O

T
3
0
4
+

0
0
.
0
0

P

C

7

0

+

0

0

.

0

0

P

R

C

7

0

+

5

6

.

0

8

P
R

C

7
0
+

6
3
.
8
3

P

R

C

7

0

+

8

8

.

3

6

P

R

C

7

1

+

0

0

.

6

0

P
T
7
2
+

2
6
.
9
8

P

C

5

0

+

0

0

.
0

0

P

R

C

5

0

+

5

6

.

7

0

P
R
C
5
0
+

6
4
.5

1

P

R

C

5

0

+

8

9

.

5

2

P

R

C

5

1

+

0

1

.

7

6

P
T
5
1
+

9
9
.
7
2

P

C

5

0

+

0

0

.
0

0

P

T

5

0

+

6

7

.

6

5

P

C

5

1

+

0

0

.

6

5

P

R

C

5

1

+

0

6

.

8

7

P

C

C

5

1

+

3

6

.

1

5

PT52+00.46

P
C
3
0
1
+

4
3
.
9
2

P

R

C

3

0

5

+

1

6

.
9

9

P
R
C
3
0
5
+

7
8
.
6
3

P

R

C

3

0

6

+

2

4

.
7

6

P

R

C

3

0

7

+

5

1

.

4

4

P

R

C

3

0

8

+

7

8

.

1

1

P
C
C
3
0
9
+

5
3
.
0
7

P

R

C

3

1

1

+

3

0

.

9

9

P
T
3
1
3
+

1
7
.
1
9

P
O

T
3
1
5
+

9
0
.
0
0

PARKING LOT:
158 SPACES

WATER LINES

Drawn By:

Designed By:

Checked By:

Date: Issue:

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

Rev. #     Rev. Description:                 Issue Date

REVISION SCHEDULE

00-00-0000

1351 West Tapp Road
Bloomington, Indiana  47403

Phone: 812.336.8277
Fax: 812.336.0817
www.brcjcivil.com

BLOOMINGTON BEDFORD PAOLI

BRCJ Project No:  10090

MCPL BRANCH
FEASIBILITY STUDY

NORTH

SCALE: 1" = 50'

SITE EXHIBIT

C001

PRELIMINARY BOUNDARY - EXHIBIT "A"

296

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
735

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
755

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
735

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
745

AutoCAD SHX Text
750

AutoCAD SHX Text
697

AutoCAD SHX Text
698

AutoCAD SHX Text
699

AutoCAD SHX Text
701

AutoCAD SHX Text
702

AutoCAD SHX Text
703

AutoCAD SHX Text
704

AutoCAD SHX Text
706

AutoCAD SHX Text
707

AutoCAD SHX Text
708

AutoCAD SHX Text
709

AutoCAD SHX Text
711

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
713

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
717

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
719

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
727

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
729

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
737

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
747

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
751

AutoCAD SHX Text
752

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
754

AutoCAD SHX Text
721

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
723

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
727

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
729

AutoCAD SHX Text
731

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
733

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
737

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
739

AutoCAD SHX Text
741

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
743

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
747

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
749

AutoCAD SHX Text
751

AutoCAD SHX Text
752

AutoCAD SHX Text
753

AutoCAD SHX Text
754

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
50


	02a 2020-02-19 Board Meeting Minutes
	02b 2020-03-04 Special Board Meeting Minutes
	02c 2020-04-17 Board Meeting Minutes
	02d monthly financials March
	01 Financial Report Comments 02-29-20
	02 FEB 2020 Budgetsummary
	03 FEB 2020 BudgetDetail
	04 oper
	05 LIRF
	06 debt fund
	07 rainy day
	08 CATS fund
	09 bond fund
	10_Revenue Guideline
	11_Cash Balances
	12 FEB '20_ONB Check Reconciliation©
	13 FEB '20_Germ Am Check Reconciliation©
	14 FEB 'FF Check Reconciliation©

	02e monthly financials April
	01 Financial Report Comments 03-31-20
	02 MARCH 2020 BudgetSummary
	03 MARCH 2020 BudgetDetail
	04 oper
	05 LIRF 3-31-2020
	06 DEBT 3-31
	07 rainy day
	08 spec revenue
	09 bond fund
	10_Revenue Guideline march
	11_Cash Balances
	12 onb MAR '20_Check Reconciliation©
	13 germ am
	14 FF chk 

	02f monthly financials may
	01 Financial Report Comments 04-30-20
	02 April 2020 BudgetSummary
	03 April 2020 BudgetDetail
	04 operating exp
	05 lirf
	06 debt fund
	07 Rainy Day Budget   Expenditures Report
	08 CATS
	09 G O bond
	10_Revenue Guideline
	11_Cash Balances
	12 ONB APR '20_Check Reconciliation©
	13 germ amAPR '20_Check Reconciliation©
	14 APR '20_Check Reconciliation©

	02g monthly financials June
	01 Financial Report Comments 05-31-20
	02 May 2020 BudgetSummary
	03 May 2020 BudgetDetail
	04 operating
	05 LIRF
	06 debt
	07 rainy day
	08 special revenue
	09 bond
	10_Revenue Guideline
	11_Cash Balances
	12 ONB MAY '20_Check Reconciliation©
	13 germ am MAY '20_Check Reconciliation©
	14 FF chk MAY '20_Check Reconciliation©

	02h monthly bills paid March
	21_Paid Check Register
	22 feb-04 cc chk stub

	02i monthly bills paid April
	21_Paid Check Register
	22 chase cc 2020-03-06

	02j monthly bills paid may
	21_Paid Check Register
	22 chase cc 2020-04-02 cc check stub

	02k monthly bills paid June
	21_Paid Check Register
	22 chase 2020-05-04 CC STUB

	02l Personnel report March
	02l1 Employee Earnings PEPP 02-14-2020
	02l2 Employee Earnings PEPP 02-28-2020
	02m Personnel Report 04.15.2020 copy
	02m2 Employee Earnings PEPP 03-13-2020
	02m3 Employee Earnings PEPP 03-27-2020
	02n Personnel Report May
	02n1 Employee Earnings PEPP 04.10.2020
	02n2  Employee Earnings PEPP 04.24.2020
	02o Personnel Report June 06.17.2020
	02o1 Employee Earnings PEPP 05.08.2020
	02o2 Employee Earnings PEPP 05.22.2020
	02p 2020  Board Meeting Calendar 
	2020

	03a Director's Report February 2020
	03b Director’s Report March 2020
	03c directors report April
	03d Director's Report May 2020
	04a Board of Trustees Strategic Roadmap Update June 2020
	05 SEA 410 Binding review overview
	SA410 requires the Library to identify a Fiscal Body to which we could be subject to binding review. A public library may be subject to binding review under this statute if the cash balance as of December 31 for all funds derived from tax revenue is g...
	A memo describing this law is below and our declaration follows.
	New Legislation Concerning Public Libraries, Senate Enrolled Act 410-2020

	05a fiscal body declaration
	05b Branch Planning
	05b1 Amendment to MCPL Purchase Agreement 6-11-20
	05b2 Exhibit A (v2) - Amendment for MCPL



